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NOTICE & DISCLAIMER

First Security Islami Bank PLC. hereinafter referred as the “Bank” or the “FSIB” or the “Issuer”) has authorized UCB
Investment Limited (hereinafter referred as “UCBIL” or the “Arranger” to distribute this Information Memorandum
(IM) in connection with the proposed transaction outlined in it (the “Transaction”) and the bonds proposed to be
issued in the Transaction (the “Bonds”)

This Information Memorandum is provided to prospective investors on a private and confidential basis for use
solely in connection with the issue, offer, sale or invitation to subscribe or purchase the Subordinated Bond. This
Information Memorandum shall not be, in whole or in part, reproduced or used for any other purpose without
prior written consent of the Arranger.

The Issuer has prepared this information memorandum and is solely responsible for its contents. The issuer will
comply with all rules, laws and regulations and is responsible for obtaining all regulatory, governmental, and
corporate approvals for the issuance of the Bonds. The Issuer, having made all reasonable inquiries, confirms that
this Information Memorandum contains all the information with respect to itself and the Bonds to be issued by it,
which is material in the context of the Bonds; that the information contained in this Information Memorandum is
true and accurate in all material respects and is not misleading; that the opinions and intentions expressed in this
Information Memorandum are honestly held and that there are no other facts the omission of which would make
any of such information or the expression of any such opinions or intentions misleading. The Issuer accepts

responsibility accordingly.

The Arranger has relied on the information provided by the Issuer and such information has not been
independently verified by the Arranger. No representation or warranty, expressed or implied, is or will be made,
and no responsibility or liability is or will be accepted, by the Arranger or any affiliate of the Arranger for the
accuracy, completeness, reliability, correctness or fairness of this Information Memorandum or any of the
information or opinions contained therein, and the Arranger hereby expressly disclaim, to the fullest extent
permitted by law, any responsibility for the contents of this Information Memorandum and any liability, whether
arising in tort or contract or otherwise, relating to or resulting from this Information Memorandum or any
information or errors contained therein or any omissions therefore. By accepting this Information Memorandum,
investors agree that the Arranger will not have any such liability.

Neither this Information Memorandum nor any other information supplied in connection with the Issue is
intended to provide the complete basis of any credit or other evaluation, nor should it be considered as a
recommendation by the Arranger to the Issue that any recipient of this Information Memaorandum (or any other
information supplied in connection with the Issue) should purchase or subscribe for any Bonds. Each investor
contemplating purchasing or subscribing for a Bond should make their own independent investigation of the
financial condition and affairs, and their own appraisal of the creditworthiness of the Issuer.

Investors are advised to consult with their own advisors as to all legal, accounting, regulatory, tax, financial and
related matters, concerning an investment in the Bonds.

INVESTORS SHOULD RELY ON THEIR OWN EVALUATION TO ASSESS THE MERITS AND RISKS OF THE INVESTMENT.
IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS CONSULT THEIR FINANCIAL, LEGAL AND OTHER ADVISERS

BEFOR RCHASING OR ACQUIRING OR INVESTING IN THE SUBORDINATED BOND.
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ISSUER’S DISCLAIMER

ALL THE FEATURES OF FSIB 4th SUBORDINATED BOND ARE DRAFT ONLY AND FINALIZATION OF THESE FEATURES
ARE SUBJECT TO THE APPROVALS OF COMPETENT REGULATORS. THESE FEATURES MAY BE MODIFIED AS PER THE
DIRECTIONS OF BANGLADESH BANK AND BANGLADESH SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OR ANY OTHER

COMPETENT REGULATORS.
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CONTACT LIST
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Risk Management Division
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E-mail: santush01108@fsiblbd.com
Tel: +88 02 55045700 / Ext: 383.
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Managing Director & CEO
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Senior Manager, Corporate Advisory
Contact: +88-02-55668070, ext: 800042
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Trustee
Md. Arafat Mahbub
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Managing Director & CEO
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Registered Office

Head Office: RANGS RD Center
(3rd Floor)

Gulshan Avenue, Gulshan-01,
Dhaka-1212.

UCB Investment Limited

Registered Office:

Bulus Center (17" Floor)
Plot: CW5 (A)-1, Road: 34,
Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka 1212
Email: info@ucbil.com.bd

Registered Office:

Police Plaza Concord (Level-12,
Tower-2),

Plot-2, Road-144, Gulshan-1,
Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh,
Phone: 88-02-55045226

Shibly Amran
Chief Executive Officer
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ALCO
ATM
BDT
BRMC
BSEC
CAGR
CRAR
CRM
CRR
FBP
FDBP
FDR
IBP
IC
LATR
MAT
MCR
NFCD
NIl
NIM
NPA
NPL
oBU
oD
PCB
POSs
RFCD
RMU
RWA
SLR
SME
SOD
VAR
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Asset Liability Management Committee
Automated Teller Machine

Bangladeshi Taka

Board Risk Management Committee
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
Compound Annual Growth Rate
Capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio
Credit Risk Management

Cash Reserve Requirement

Foreign Bill Purchase

Foreign Documentary Bills for Purchase
Fixed Deposit Receipts

Inland Bill Purchase

Investment Committee

Loan Against Trust Receipt
Management Action Triggers

Minimum Capital Requirement
Non-Resident Foreign Currency Deposit
Net Interest Income

Net Interest Margin

Naon-performing Assets
Non-performing Loan

Off-shore Banking Unit

Over Draft

Private Commercial Bank

Point of Sale

Resident Foreign Current Deposit

Risk Management Unit

Risk Weighted Assets

Statutory Liquidity Ratio

Small and Medium-sized Enterprises
Secured Over Draft

Value at Risk
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SECTION 01: REPORT TO THE ELIGIBLE INVESTORS

By investing in the Bonds, you are hereby deemed to have acknowledged, represented and warranted to, and
agree (as the case may be) for the benefit of the Arranger, as set out below:

High risk: You are fully aware that investment in the Bonds involves a high degree of risk.

Consultation with advisers: You have (i) consulted with your own legal, regulatory, tax, business, investment,
financial and accounting advisers in connection herewith to the extent you have deemed necessary, (ii) collected
and reviewed all information that you or your advisers believe is necessary or appropriate in connection with the
purchase of the Bonds, and (iii) made your own investment decisions based upon your own judgment, due
diligence and advice from such advisers as you have deemed necessary and not upon any view expressed by or on
behalf of the Arranger.

No reliance: You acknowledge and agree that you may not rely on any investigation that the Arranger or any of
its affiliates or any person acting on their behalf may have conducted with respect to the Issuer or any of their
affiliates, and neither the Arranger nor its affiliates, employees, officers, directors, legal advisers or
representatives have made any representation to you, express or implied, with respect to your investment in the
Bonds.

Informed decision: You are in possession of all the information that you believe is necessary or appropriate in
order to make an informed decision regarding your purchase of the Bonds, including without limitation, adequate
information concerning the Issuer’s business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects.

Knowledge and experience: You have such knowledge and experience in financial, business and international
investment matters that you are capable of evaluating the merits and risks of purchasing the Bonds and are aware
that you may be required to bear, and are able to bear, all risks including economic risk of an investment in the

Bonds.

Information of the Company: You acknowledge that the information provided to you with regard to the Issuer
and the Bonds in this Information Memorandum has been supplied to you by the Arranger only on behalf of the
Issuer and that neither the Arranger nor any of its affiliates, employees, officers, directors, legal advisers or
representatives has verified such information or makes any representation or warranty as to its accuracy or

completeness.

Review of Information Memorandum: You have reviewed this Information Memorandum in its entirety, including
the risks associated with investment in Bonds, and you understand and acknowledge all of the risks described

herein. By investing in the Bonds, you have determined that:

i the Bonds are a suitable investment for you and your investment in the Bonds does not and will not,
wh;q consummated, violate any investment or other guidelines, policies or restrictions (corporate or

otherwise), or any law, rule, regulation or order applicable to you; and

pAFCMA :
() you have obtained all approvals and consents (wheth

: Baﬁ"ﬁ ?L%Dtiﬁcatinns necessary for you to invest in the Bonds as contemplated; and you can bear the economic
D’ﬁ“}‘ék of the investment and are able to sustain a complete loss in connection with your investment.

er internal or external) and have made all

o

Own account: You are purchasing the Bonds for your own accg ith a view to any distripution thereof.

LorRy”

Qli Kamal FCS Syed W, i
EVP & Company Secrefary Managing g??,"éfop‘qd Ali
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No representation or warranty: The Arranger has not made, and you have not relied upon any representation,
warranty or condition (express and/or implied), and the Arranger shall not owe any duty whatsoever to you in
connection with the Bonds.

No obligation to purchase: The Arranger shall have no obligation to purchase or acquire all or any part of the
Bonds purchased by you or to support losses, if any, directly or indirectly sustained or incurred by you for any
reason whatsoever in connection with the Bonds, including the non-performance by the issuance, whether to you
or otherwise.

SECTION 02: RISK FACTORS AND MANAGEMENT’S PERCEPTION ABOUT THE
i . . _

An investment in capital market involves a high degree of risk. Banks operate in an industry involving both external
and internal risk factors having direct as well as indirect effects on the investments made by the investors.
Investors should carefully consider all the information of this Memorandum including risk factors before making
an investment decision. This section addresses the possible risks an investor might have to bear by investing in the
bonds and each risk factor is followed by management’s perception regarding the risk. However, the list of risk
factors is not meant to be a comprehensive description of all risks which may be relevant to a decision to invest in
the Bonds.

Profit rate risk is the risk where changes in market profit rates might adversely affect bank’s financial condition.
Changes in profit rates affect both the current earnings (earnings perspective) as well as the net worth of the bank
(economic value perspective). Re-pricing risk is often the most apparent source of profit rate risk for a bank and is
often gauged by comprising the volume of a bank’s assets that mature or re-price within a given time period with
the volume of liabilities that do so.

The short-term impact of changes in profit rates is on the bank’s Net Profit Income (NPI). In a longer term, changes
in profit rates impact the cash flows on the assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet items, giving rise to a risk to the
net worth of the bank arising out of all re-pricing mismatches and other profit rate sensitive aspects and positions.

Mitigations
The Bank adopted traditional Gap analysis for assessing impact on profit perspective (earnings perspective) and
Duration Analysis for assessing the impact on the Economic Value of Equity (Economic Value Perspective).

Gap Analysis

Gap analysis is the cash flow analysis of the gap between the profit income earned on a Bank’s assets and
the profit paid on its liabilities over a particular period of time. Under this approach, Bank reports the gaps
between the Rate Sensitive Assets (RSA) and Rate Sensitive Liabilities (RSL) in each maturity bucket on its
Balance Sheet. Rate sensitivity means the assets and liabilities are re-priced at current market profit rate within

a certain maturity bucket.

Duration Analysis:

is—thie time-weighted average maturity of the present value of these instruments to change profit
and therefore reflects on the economic value i.e. the present value of shareholders’ equity of the Bank.

od FCMA

o ML, ¥ COREIGN EXCHANGE RATE f
11l L 3
NP ""e'a.‘d 0\515m‘~ B g;giﬁk!xchange Risk is the current or prospective risk for earnings and ca

pital arising from adverse movements
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Mitigations

First Security Islami Bank Limited has established Risk tolerance limits for foreign exchange exposure with the
directives of Bangladesh Bank in order to ensure that any adverse exchange rate movements on the results of
the Bank due to un-hedged foreign exchange positions are managed within acceptable parameters.

Investment Risk arises when the counterparty fails to meet its obligations in accordance with agreed terms and
conditions of an investment related contract. The failure may arise due to unwillingness of the counterparty or
declining trend of overall economic condition, unanticipated legal or political constrains, etc.

Mitigations

First Security Islami Bank PLC. believes that a key component of a disciplined investment (credit) culture is
adherence to internal policies and procedures. Hence comprehensive investment policies and guidelines have
been established in the bank to ensure quality and transparency of investment decisions at all times. The Board
of Directors has approved the Investment Policy for the Bank where major policy guidelines, growth strategy,
exposure limits (for particular sector, product, individual company, group and area) and risk management
strategy have been described/stated in details. Investment policy is being regularly updated to cope up with the
changing global and domestic economic scenarios.

PREPAYMENT, CALL OR REFUNDING RISKS

The risk associated with the early unscheduled return of principal on a fixed-income security.

Mitigations

This bond is subordinated in nature. The bond is redeemable as per Repayment Schedule as depicted in features
(5.1) section.

D.

The risk associated with the default, authenticity or validation of the collateral used to guarantee repayment of a
bond.

Mitigation

Since this is an unsecured bond, this particular risk is not applicable here.

Liquidity Risk is the risk that the bank cannot promptly fulfill its payment obligations due to unforeseen factors
or be forced to place funds on unfavorable terms. Bank might face liquidity risk due to adverse mismatch
of maturities of assets and liabilities and might encounter difficulty in meeting obligation from its financial

liabilities at a point of time.
'

Mitigation - .
Security Islami Bank Limited maintains diversified and stable funding base comprising of core retail,

corporate and institutional deposits to manage liquidity risk. The prime responsibility of managing the liquidity

I;’I:\%I&q Fl’:‘aank lies with Treasury Division. Different key ratios including LCR and NSFR are regular!y discussed in

\@a\[xﬂ*\"?&og geting of ALCO of the Bank. The committee meets at least once in every month to review LCi_%, h‘IS.FR

v am‘i‘i"‘:gea& ol ?P‘}‘w‘t qeerall liquidity position of the bank. Treasury Division maintains quuidit\,f based c.m current liquidity

SNt ottty A\ csitidn anticipated future funding requirement, sources of fund, options for regucing funding needs, present

‘{-'\:“—";St)ﬁ\ci- *and anticipated asset quality, present and future earning capacity, pr t akd
e
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F. MANAGEMENT RISKS

The risk associated with ineffective, unprofessional, non-discreet or underperforming management impedes the
growth of the organization as well as hurts the shareholders and the company.

Mitigations

First Security Islami Bank Limited is one of the leading Islamic banking institutions in Bangladesh with a track
record of consistent performance achieved through effective leadership and corporate governance. First Security
Islami Bank Limited has a sound management system that is not only efficient but also dynamic in taking
appropriate decisions to make the organization more effective, vibrant and result oriented. Therefore, with the
strong leaderships and structured corporate set-up the management risk is not a matter of concern at all for the
steady and sustainable growth of First Security Islami Bank Limited.

G. OPERATIONAL RISKS
Operational risk refers to the risk of loss due to inadequate or failed internal processes, people and systems, or

from external events. Capability to carry out a large number of transactions effectively and accurately while
complying with applicable laws and regulations constitute operational risk management activities of the bank.

Mitigation

The policy for operational risks including internal control and compliance risk is approved by the Board taking
into account the relevant guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. In order to review the operation and compliance of
statutory requirements, Internal Control & Compliance Division undertakes various measures including
periodical and special audits on the affairs of the branches and departments at head office. Audit Committee of
the Board directly oversees the activities of Internal Control and Compliance Division of the bank to protect and

safeguard the interest of all stakeholders.

H. BUSINESS RISKS

This risk is First Security Islami Bank Limited earn lower than anticipated profit, or that it will experience a loss rather
than a profit. Business risk is influenced by a lot of factors, including revenue, costs, competition and overall

economic climate and government regulations.

Mitigations
The Bank has a robust risk management system to counter any adverse business risk. Most business risks have

been covered in investment, Liquidity and profit rate Risk. To counter and mitigate business risk, the following
mitigation measures are in place:

»  Regular review of impact of global & domestic economic changes and meltdown and taking

appropriate measures

= |nnovative and convenient financial products and services;

= Taking prompt action on customer complaints;

= Freguent assessment of clients satisfaction;

=  Regular review of performance against budget and targets;

= Review and analysis of competitors’ performance;
gular review on different government regulations & make prompt action to cope up with those
regulations.
Prevention of risk by forecasting future market condition gives First Security Islami Bank Limited
etitive edge over other competitors in the local market. In order to mitigate prospective risks of

11 NOV 2024

ﬂﬁ;" market, the ALCO team regularly assesses the market inforrnation_. This assessment updates the
a,“m{\ﬁ X & ment about the current market situation, growth of certain mdustles, current global phenomfena,
‘W\-.gm“‘; cad of “E\a m—.l'a ipdex of raw materials, refinance scheme taken by central ba ‘ ‘\. atory steps taken by various
NY R . u\s\n'm'rhgulatow bodies. This also helps to make future prediction on L‘; d the market as a whole,
st :B{{\c“- . AW \‘;\ ‘"Ih M
L Strictly Private & Confidential Ay M j'" Shibly Amran
Oli Kamal FCS Syed Waseqtie Md AjiChief Executive Officer

EVP & Company Secretary Managin & Vit Lttt
Cirst Security Islami Bank PL( First SEQ n%?ﬁ:;z‘ﬁtBo;nk P Commumity Bank Investment Limited



o Bfeshf Tl o fraft

i ) e it FIRET BETURCTY (LA BN ML

Draft Information Memorandum
FSIB 4" Subordinated Bond of BDT 5,000 Million

L. INDUSTRY RISKS

Industry Risk arises when a specific industry does not perform up to the expected level or at par. When problems
plague one industry, they affect the individual organization of that particular industry. Industry risk also refers to
the risk of increased competition from foreign and domestic sources leading to lower revenues, profit margins,
loss of market share etc. which could have an adverse impact on the business, financial condition and result of
operation.

Mitigation

First Security Islami Bank Limited constantly keeps watch on ever changing economic and business environment
which sometimes leads some industry risk as well as opportunity and banks has taken prompt & proactive action
for avoiding probable risk and grabbing the opportunity. First Security Islami Bank Limited has always been
careful in offering Innovative, convenient and cost effective financial products and services which are flexibility
in nature and thereby minimizes its industry risk exposure. Since its inception the bank contributes significantly
to in harnessing deposits by launching different attractive schemes befitting the requirement of different
segment of customers. The bank actively encourages feedback from the customers and regard complaints as
constructive comments that helps to build customer relationships and improve business situation. The Bank has
also succeeded in diversifying its business portfolio across the thrust sectors of the economy and always takes
special care for utmost value addition in clientele services.

J. MARKET RISKS

Market risk is defined as the potential impact of adverse price movements such as benchmark rates, foreign
exchange rates, and equity prices of the economic value of an asset i.e. the current or prospective threat to the
Bank’s earnings due to movements in market prices, i.e. prices of securities, commodities, profit rates and foreign
exchange rates. Market risk exposure of First Security Islami Bank Limited is explicit in portfolios of
securities/equities and instruments that are actively traded.

Mitigation
The Treasury Division manages market risk covering liguidity, profit rate and foreign exchange with oversight from
Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCQ) comprising Senior Executives of the Bank. ALCO is headed by the

Managing Director.

K. TECHNOLOGY-RELATED RISKS

Risk that customers may suffer service disruptions, or that customers or the group may incur losses arising from
system defect such as failures, faults, or incompleteness in computer operations, or illegal or unauthorized use of
computer system. Bank’s business is highly dependent on ability to process a large number of transactions on a
daily basis. Financial, accounting or other data processing systems may fail to operate adequately or may become
disabled as a result of events that are wholly or partially beyond the control, including a disruption of electrical or
communications services. These circumstances could affect bank’s operations and may result in financial loss,

disruption of businesses or may damage to bank’s reputation.

Mitigation

The Bank has set system and processes to protect its IT systems and network infrastructure from physical break-
ins as well as security breaches and other disruptions caused by increased use of technology. Computer break-ins
could affect the security of information stored in and transmitted through these computer systems and network
tture. The Bank continues to implement secured technology and establish operational procedures to
vent break-ins. Clear policies and procedures have been formulated, training programs have been arranged,
roles agek&esponsihilities of all relevant officials have been defined with a view aintain IT risk effectively.

f
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Excessive growth of Risk Weighted Assets against the growth of eligible regulatory capital of First Security Islami
Bank Limited might breach the Bangladesh Bank’s criteria of minimum capital requirement. Also, the Bank might
fail to comply with the laws, regulations or codes applicable to the financial services industry.

Mitigations
Internal Control and Compliance of First Security Islami Bank Limited works to achieve effectiveness and

efficiency of operations, reliable financial reporting and compliance with laws and regulations. Pillar 1 and Pillar
2 of Basel-lll Accord also focused on operational risk and supervisory review respectively attaching considerable
importance to internal control & compliance and on supervision & monitoring. As prescribed in the Bangladesh
Bank core risk guideline on Internal Control & Compliance, Management Committee of First Security Islami Bank
Limited reviews the overall effectiveness of internal control system.

Risk associated with any potential global issues (i.e. a global financial crisis or a massive volatility in an international
currency) or a national policy change (i.e. regulatory changes made by the Bangladesh Bank or the Bangladesh

Securities and Exchange Commission).

Mitigations

Since this security would be issued in the local market and in local currency, potential global changes are unlikely
to have any impact on the security issued. Moreover, First Security Islami Bank Limited has a robust risk
management team and has the capability to adapt to any local/global scenario that might affect the local market.

Detailed description and information as per Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities)
Rules, 2021; Schedule- A (Part |) is given below:

1. Particulars of thass_ue; .

F a} ‘Name of the Issuer | First Security Islami Bank PLC. -
| b} Legal Status: - " Public limited company [ilsted}, prwate commerma_FPaM
| €) Details of Contact Information: - Reglstered Address.

23, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh |
Head Office: Rangs RD Center, Block: SE (F), Plot:03, Gulshan |
Avenue, Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212 |

Contact Person: '
Santush Chandra Sarker FCS |
First Assistant Vice President (FAVP) |
Risk Management Division |
First Security Islami Bank PLC.

E-mail: santush01108@fsiblbd.com |

Tel: +88 02 55045700 / Ext: 383. ]

d) Date oflncorpuratlon _'_E@izg, 15{99 ) —
\ ehd Date of Commencement of August 29, 1999 i

M 0.
ot KD & Giginess: -
e v;\ead. of ' ot Eﬁ?\gm‘med Capital: ' BDT 30,000,000,000 (as of 31 December 2023) B |
wf% Wcu\sﬁi Paid up Capital: ~ | BDT11,506,089,330 (as of 31 December er2023)
o 0\“ h) Total Equity: BDT 25,009,907,445 (as of31 I-- Mt - _ |
i) Total Liabilities: | BDT 634,728,455,976 (as, : >
7K 12
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7 To e
L . Y SE—
k) Total Assets: BDT 660,110,638,379 (as of 31 December 2023)

: I} Total Tangible Assets [Faxed assets  BDT ¢ 6, 619 187,559 (as of 31 December 2023)
including land, building, furniture
and equipment):

m) Net worth: ' BDT: 25,009,907,445 (as of 31 December 2023)

:n} Others: _ | N/A

2. Particulars of Issue Manager: N/A

3. Particulars of the Issue:

| a] Name of the Issue: | FSIB 4th Subordinated Bond

[E}m of instruments to be issued: l Unsecured, Non-Convertible, Redeemable, Floating Rate '
' Subordinated Bond

i_C] _P?pose of the Issue: ' To raise Tier-2 CaEtal_through issuance of FSIBL Subordinated Bond

in order to strengthen its capital base in accordance with Bangladesh
Bank’s Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy (Revised
Regulatow Capital Framework in line with Basel III,‘-

d) Number of securities and total"s:ze No. of Bonds to be issued: 5 000 {f‘ve Thousand]

of the issue to be offered: | Issue Size: BDT 5,000,000,000 (Taka five Thousand Mlllmn}
! e} Face Value and Issue Price of BDT 1,000, OOO{One I:‘Illic:ﬁzﬁ} per Bond
securities: S :
f)  Profit Rate _:_Féf;';ance ﬂate + Profit Margin

The average of most recent month’s published highest Term Deposit
profit rates in 6 months tenor of all Islamic Banks (except foreign
Islamic Banks and Z category Islamic Banks) to be applied semi-
annually as published by Bangladesh Bank on the Quotation Day
(*subject to market condition and regulatory approvals)

| g} ‘Reference Rate
|
|

| h) Coupon Margin 3.00% p.a.
| (*subject to market condition and regulatory approvals)
i} Coupon Payment: Semi-annually beginning at the end of 6 months from subscription
date. |

«Profit will be paid to the bondholders semi-annually. However, the |
| first profit payment period will be from the issue date/subscription
| closing date up to the ensuing either 30 June or 31 December of the
| respective year whichever is earlier from issue date/subscription
closing date
Thereafter, profit payment will be made semi-annually on June and
December (i.e. profit Period will be from 01 January to 30 June and
| 01Julyto 31 December) B _

;) Tenor ' | 7 Years - . |

kj Details of conversaon)’ ex&hange : Thls Bond Non- Convertlblean nature

option features: _ _
: I} __Rgpa;l"nent Schedule: ' Face Value{pnnapai] redemptmns wnllhemS{f‘ ve] equal payments .
commencing at the end of the 36" month from the date of

investment in the following manner:

f_l'eﬁ od (Months) hedemptlon
3g™" 20.0%
48" 20.0% é
60" 20.0% =
727 \\20.0% | =
..'.."_'

- #r<y, n
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[ 84t | 200%

m) Mode_dlf-o_pt.i-:‘};\ téall or}aut}l ifany: = The Bond is non-convertible and non-callable and has no |

| Prepayment option (No put/ call options)

'_ﬁ] Rate of return: '_Profit Rate
According to the laws of Bangladesh and in accordance with BASEL

o) Applicable Tax Rate:
Il guidelines of Bangladesh Bank
!' p) Default Protection Mechanism  This Bond is Unsecured in nature. No credit enhancement E
| (details of credit enhancement) if | applicable.
any
|_tq)_fvpe of collateral sew_ri:cE'Béin-g- | Unsecured i
offered, if any:
' r) Status of securities holders in case ' FSIB 4th Subordinated Bond is superior to the claims of investors in '
of priority of payment: equity shares and Subordinated to the claims of the depositors and
the other creditors as Tier Il Capital (as defined in the Basel Il |
Guidelines) of the Bank. It is neither secured nor covered by a
guarantee of the issuer nor related entity or other arrangement that
legally or economically enhances the seniority of the claim vis-a-vis
bank creditors
i s) Period within which securities to be = Subject to the reguiato?aﬁro;ali_
issued:
[ 1) Nature of tradabﬁtv_ofﬁstﬁg in | As per the Consent Letter from BSEC
! stock exchangels):

'u} Others: - ]
i.  Investors: Institutional investars and high net-worth individual investors and as
per regulatory approvals
ii. Mode of Placement: | Private Placement on a best effort basis . _ __ ]
iii. Quotation Day | Five EOS} business days before the first day of any period for which

Coupon is to be paid

o F_reeﬁtgn_sf_érgﬂle in accordance with the pr_ijvisionr; of the Trust |
Deed - I
V. Late Payment: The Issuer shall _pay_r a late payment penalty of 2% (two per cent) |
p.a. higher than the Coupon Rate and be payable on the amount |
not paid on the due date up till the date of actual payment

The Bonds are governed by and shall be construed by the existing |

laws of Bangladesh. Any dispute arising thereof shall be subject to
' |
 the jurisdiction of the courts of Bangladesh.

" iv.  Transferability/Liquidity:

i Governing Law:

| e =

4. Particulars of Trustee: - - !

:]_Nz;hﬁé-oftrustee: ' Cbmmunity Bank Investmeﬁtimi_ted_ o - N
'b) Paid Up Capital of trustee: | 8DT250 million -

'_c] Net Worth of the Trustee: | BDT idSlﬂH!ion - -

| d) e of the Issues where | nil

WMS_&SILU“EE S | - S
alid MiEV, Eglaers L — — =

| ﬁ
Company: . s _ E
b) Credit rating status of the issuer: | Long Term: A+ =
| Short Term: 5T-2 =
— =) i i O s
Strictly Private & Confidential '
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Outlook: Stable
Validity: 15 May 2024 to 14 May 2025
c) Credit rating sr.ias of 'thelllssue: Ldng'_‘i:err'n_:'ﬁm o -
Qutlook: Stable ,
_ Valldlty 25 June 2024 to 24 June 2025
d) Latest default rate of the Credit 0.00% for AA grade - O
Rating Company:
'e) Average time to default of the rated | 0.00%
| Category:

i f) Rating Trigger
i

If the credit rating of the issue falls below the minimum investment
grade i.e. ‘BBB’ in the long term or “ST-3" in the short term, then the
Issuer shall pay an additional fee on top of the stipulated Coupon
Rate as a risk premium as mentioned in the table below:

Issue Rating Risk Premium to be Added
BB 0.25% |
B 0.50% |
C 0.75%
D 1.00% -

_g] " Date of audited accounts, which is = 31 December 2023
. included in the IM:

6. Particulars of Originators (if Anyi | Not Appllcable

| 7. Particulars of other contractual | Arranger: UCB Investment Limited

| parties: | Legal Counsel: Farooq & Associates

SECTION 04: USE OF PROCEEDS

Purpose of Issuance of FSIB 4'" Subordinated Bond

First Security Islami Bank PLC (FSIB) has decided to raise Tier-2 Capital through issuance of Unsecured, Non-
Convertible, Redeemable, Floating Rate Subordinated Bond in order to strengthen its capital base in accordance
with Bangladesh Bank’s Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy (Revised Regulatory Capital Framework in line
with Basel Ill). The proposed bond issue will allow the bank to enhance its capital strength and continue to grow
its balance sheet in the future years.

Plan Regarding Use of Proceeds from FSIB 4" Subordinated Bond

The proposed bond will qualify as part of FSIB’s Tier-2 capital and will help maintain heaithy capital adequacy
ratios in the next few years. Besides, the BDT 5,000 million fund will be used for undertaking investment and
general business activities of the bank including investment in treasury, other fixed income securities and capital

market ?dexpansian of loan portfolio.

Eirst Securtty Islami Bank PLC First Security Islami Bank pLC
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Purpose

Arranger

Trustee

Common Legal Counsel
Credit Rating Agency
Issue Size

Nature of Instrument
Tenure

Face Value

Minimum Subscription
Total Bonds to be issued
Investors

Mode of Placement

Yield to Maturity / Rate of Return
Profit Rate

Reference Rate

Quotation Days
Profit Margin

Profit Payment Frequency

Repayment Schedule

ST
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To raise Tier-2 Capital through issuance of FSIBL Subordinated Bond in
order to strengthen its capital base in accordance with Bangladesh
Bank’s Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy (Revised Regulatory
Capital Framework in line with Basel I11).

UCB Investment Limited

Community Bank Investment Limited

Faroog & Associates

Emerging Credit Rating Limited

BDT 5,000,000,000 (Five Thousand Million Taka)

{Subject to Regulatory approvals)

Unsecured

7 years from the date of issuance

BDT 1,000,000 (One Million) Per Bond

BDT 1,000,000 (One Million Taka)

5,000 (Five Thousand) no.s

Institutional investors, high net-worth individual investors and as per
the Regulatory approval

Private Placement on a best effort basis

Profit Rate

Reference Rate + Profit Margin

‘The average of most recent month’s published highest Term Deposit

profit rates in 6 months tenor of all Islamic Banks (except foreign
Islamic Banks and Z category Islamic Banks) to be applied semi-
annually as published by Bangladesh Bank on the Quotation Day
(*subject to market condition and regulatory approvals)

Five (05) business days before the first day of any period for which
profit is to be paid

3.00% p.a.

(*subject to market condition and regulatory approvals)
Semi-annually beginning at the end of 6 months from
subscription date.

Profit will be paid to the bondholders semi-annually. However, the
first profit payment period will be from the issue date/subscription
closing date up to the ensuing either 30 June or 31 December of the
respective year whichever is earlier from issue date/subscription
closing date

+Thereafter, profit payment will be made semi-annually on June and
December (i.e. profit Period will be from 01 January to 30 June and 01
July to 31 December)

Face Value (principal) redemptions will be in 5 (five) annual tranches
commencing at the end of 36th month from the date of drawdown in

the following manner:

Month Redemption
36" 20.0%
48" 20.0%
goth 20.0%
¥ 5 s 20.0%
84" 20.0%

The Bond is non-convertible and not-callable in nature

T

According to the laws of Bs

Syed Was€que Md Al

11NOV 2004
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The Issuer shall pay a late payment penalty of 2% p.a. (two per cent)
higher than the profit Rate and be payable on the amount not paid on
the due date up till the date of actual payment

Description of  Collateral Security and Unsecured

Type of Charges to be Created

Against the Issue

Listing
Transferability/Liquidity
Credit Enhancement
Cost Related to the issue
Rating Trigg'ér, lfanv -

thers, if any

Governing Law

As per the consent letter of the BSEC

Freely transferable in accordance with the provisions of the Trust Deed
Not Applicable

The approximate cost related to the issue is BDT 42,982,000

“BBB" in long term and ST-3 in short time

(*subject to regulatory approval)

Risk Premium:

In case of a downgrade of credit rating under surveillance rating, Risk
Premium to be added as under:

Issue Rating Risk Premium to be added
BB 0.25%
B : 0.50%
C 0.75%
D 1.00%

(*subject to regulatory approval) : |
The Bonds are governed by and shall be construed in accordance with
the existing laws of Bangladesh. Any dispute arising thereof shall be
subject to the jurisdiction of courts of Bangladesh.

5.2 Rate of Return, Yield to Maturity, Profit/Discount Rate
Yield to Maturity: Reference Rate + Coupon Margin (3.00% p.a.)

5.3 Transferability/Liquidity
Freely transferable in accordance with the provisions of the Bond Documents.

5.4 Prepayment, Call, Refunding, Conversion Feature
The Bond is non-convertible and non-callable in nature and the bond has no prepayment option.

5.5 Tax Features

The Company and any income from the Bond for the investors will be according to the Laws of Bangladesh.

5.6 Late Redemption:

The Issuer shall pay a late payment penalty of 2% (two per cent) p.a. higher than the Coupon Rate and be payable
on the amount not paid on the due date up till the date of actual payment.

5.7 Credit Enhancement:

Itis po icable for the Subordinated Bond of First Security Islami Bank PLC.

P-E nforcement of Charges over securities _
stee shall enforce all payment obligations under the Bonds only by way of petitioning for the winding up

N\ah - " - ]
ad'{\hﬁ“d% D & Ispgldtion of the Issuer and/or by proving for the amount due and payable under the Bonds in the liquidation
4 '\s‘k‘f-‘-‘“"‘ g'lan ipistration of the Issuer. In the event of default by the Issuer in the performance or observance of any

Y Gu\a‘f\"}fﬁvénant, condition or provision contained in the Bond or the Trust Deed or any of the Issue Documents (save for

failure to pay any amount of principal, coupon or expenses or in respect of any other payment obligation), (i) the

Trustee or any Bondholder shall not be entitled to any remedy available to tha{
in substance amounts to a remedy to recover any amounts under any RaRDE

 gave
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Bonds and (ii) any other remedy available.

5.9 Repayment Schedule:
As per BASEL Il guideline (Annex IV: Specific Eligibility Criteria for Subordinated Debt to Qualify as Tier 2 Capital),
the Bond is Subordinate in nature as the instrument is subordinated to deposits and other liabilities of the bank.
It implies that the claims of the subordinated debt holders will be junior to the claims of the depositors and the
other creditors. The bond will be unsecured. The bond is redeemable as per Repayment Schedule as depicted in
features (5.1) section.

No. Year Repayment in BDT Balance in BDT
1 End of 1" year - 5,000,000,000
2 End of 2™ year - 5,000,000,000
3 End of 3" year 1,000,000,000 4,000,000,000
4 End of 4" year 1,000,000,000 3,000,000,000
5 End of 5" year 1,000,000,000 2,000,000,000
6 End of 6" year 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
7 End of 7" year . 1,000,000,000 0 |

FSIB 4th Subordinated Bond is superior to the claims of investors in equity shares and Subordinated to the claims
of the depositors and the other creditors as Tier 2 Capital (as defined in the Basel Il Guidelines) of the Bank. It is
neither secured nor covered by a guarantee of the issuer nor related entity or other arrangement that legally or
economically enhances the seniority of the claim vis-a-vis bank creditors.

Rights and Obligations of the Issuer have been incorporated from the Trust Deed executed between the Issuer
(First Security Islami Bank PLC.) and the Trustee (Community Bank Investment Limited)

Covenant to Repay

The Issuer covenants with the Trustee that it will, as and when the Bonds or any of them become due to be
redeemed or any principal on the Bonds or any of them becomes due to be repaid in accordance with the
Conditions, unconditionally pay or procure to be paid to or to the order of the Trustee in Bangladesh Taka in Dhaka
in immediately available freely transferable funds the principal amount of the Bonds or any of them becoming
due for redemption or repayment on that date and shall (subject to the provisions of the Conditions) until all such
payments (both before and after judgment or other order) are duly made unconditionally pay or procure to be
paid to or to the order of the Trustee as aforesaid on the dates provided for in the Conditions profit on the principal
ampunt.of the Bonds or any of them outstanding from time to time as set out in the Conditions provided that:

nt of principal or profit in respect of the Bonds or any of them made to or to the account of the

Qprs shall satisfy, to the extent of such payment;
x PLL

. “ .
a0 \S\ﬂ%&p‘m of principal or profit in respect of the Bonds or any of them is made after the due date, payment

G“E“jh be deemed not to have been made until either the full amount is paid to the Bondholders or, if earlier,
ith the Conditions that the full

girst S8 ce,
ra_é Oﬁ‘. - H
He the[seventh day] after notice has been given to the Bondholders in ac

11 Nov 203
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amount has been received by the Trustee to the extent that there is failure in the subsequent payment to the
Bondholders under the Conditions; and

in any case where payment of the whole or any part of the principal amount due in respect of any Bond is
improperly withheld or refused penalty shall accrue at applicable rate of 2% p.a. for the Bond on the whole or
such part of such principal amount from the date of such withholding or refusal until the date either on which
such principal amount due is paid to the Bondholders or, if earlier, the seventh day after which notice is given to
the Bondholders in accordance with the Conditions that the full amount payable in respect of the said principal
amount is available for collection by the Bondholders provided that on further due presentation thereof such
payment is in fact made.

The Trustee will hold the benefit of this covenant and the covenants in Clause 12.3 (Covenant to comply with Trust
Deed, Conditions and Schedules and applicable law) and Clause 12.4 (Covenants by the Issuer) on trust for the
Bondholders.

Following an Event of Default
At any time after any Event of Default shall have occurred, the Trustee may:

by notice in writing to the Issuer, require it to make all subsequent payments in respect of Bonds to or to the order
of the Trustee and with effect from the issue of any such notice until such notice is withdrawn, sub-clause 12.1.1of
Clause 12.1 (Covenant to Repay) and (so far as it concerns payments by the Issuer) Clause (Payment to
Bondholders) shall cease to have effect.

Covenant to comply with Trust Deed, conditions, Schedules and applicable law

The Issuer hereby covenants with the Trustee to comply with, perform and observe all those provisions of this
Trust Deed, the Conditions (including, without limitation, Condition 5 (Covenants)) and the other Schedules which
are expressed to be binding on it and to perform and observe the same. The Bonds are subject to the provisions
contained in this Trust Deed, all of which shall be binding upon the Issuer and the Bondholders and all persons
claiming through or under them respectively. The Bondholders and all persons claiming under or through them
respectively will also be entitled to the benefit of, and will be bound by, this Trust Deed and the other Bond
Documents and will be deemed to have notice of all of the provisions of the Bond Documents applicable to them.

The Issuer hereby covenants with the Trustee to comply with, perform and observe all those provisions of the
applicable law including but is not limited to Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities)
Rules, 2021. The Issuer agrees that Bondholders and all persons claiming under or through them respectively will
also be entitled to the benefit of, and will be bound by, the applicable law and will be deemed to have notice of
all of the provisions of the applicable law applicable to them.

The Trustee shall itself be entitled to enforce the obligations of the Issuer under the Bonds and the Conditions and

the Iicaﬁl-e law as if the same were set out and contained in this Trust Deed which shall be read and construed

ne document with the Bonds.

k ,h; the Issuer:

ﬁ'&g“\‘? : he ﬁsGérﬁg[eby covenants with the Trustee that, so long as any of the Bonds remain outstanding, it will:
0

3 0 5

T, % o‘faccount:

At all times keep and procure that all its Subsidiaries keep such books of account as may be necessary to comply
he prepared and allow, subject
A
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Event of Default:

Give notice in writing to the Trustee forthwith upon becoming aware of any Event of Default and without waiting
for the Trustee to take any further action;

Corporate Governance

Comply (and shall ensure that each member of the Group will) in all material respects with the corporate
governance guidelines set out by the Bangladesh Bank and the BSEC,

Information
So far as permitted by applicable law, at all times give to the Trustee such information, opinions, certificates and

other evidence as it shall require and in such form as it shall require in relation to Issuer for the performance of
its obligations under the Bond Documents;

Execution of further Documents

So far as permitted by applicable law, at all times execute all such further documents and do all such further acts
and things as may be necessary at any time or times in the opinion of the Trustee to give effect to the provisions
of this Trust Deed;

Notices to Bondholders

Send or procure to be sent to the Trustee not less than 5 (five) business days prior to the date of publication, one
copy of each notice to be given to the Bondholders in accordance with the Conditions and, upon publication, send
to the Trustee two copies of such notice;

Notification of non-payment

Notify the Trustee forthwith in the event that it does not, on or before the due date for payment in respect of the
Bonds or any of them, pay unconditionally the full amount in the relevant currency of the moneys payable on such
due date on all such Bonds;

Notification of late payment
In the event of the unconditional payment to the Trustee of any sum due in respect of the Bonds or any of them
being made after the due date for payment thereof, forthwith give notice to the Bondholders that such payment

has been made;

Notification of redemption or repayment

14 (Fourteen) days prior to the Redemption Dates or purchase in respect of any Bond, give to the Trustee notice
in writing of the amount of such redemption or purchase pursuant to the Conditions and duly proceed to redeem

or purchase such Bonds accordingly;

hoﬁ!d Signatories
execution hereof and thereafter forthwith upon any change of the same, deliver to the Trustee a list of
6‘“"&“ P}‘J@Qﬁ&ﬂmnsed Signatories of the Issuer, together with certified specimen signatures of the same; and
A‘éﬁm a0 if aﬂ\‘
£ 3:.:::‘%? ““:,ﬁé‘am% |
‘15\6 oﬁl"""' Pay moneys payable by it to the Trustee hereunder without set off, counterclaim, deduction or withholding, unless
we otherwise compelled by law and in the event of any deduction or withholding c lled by law will pay such
additional amount as will result in the payment to the Trustee of the amo uld otherwise have been

payable by it to the Trustee hereunder.
RIRY. ﬁ?ﬁ .
Strictly Private & Confidential Syed Was i Ahs'mb“f Kemvifi

i mal FCS
E(?JL iKcempanvSw!tm Managing Dirctor Chief E Executive Officer
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Risk Premium

In case where the credit rating of the Issue falls below the minimum investment grade i.e. “BBB” in the long term
or “ST-3" in the short term, the Issuer shall pay an additional interest on top of the stipulated Profit Rate as a Risk
Premium as mentioned in the below table:

Issue Rating Risk Premium to be Added
BB 0.25%
B 0.50%
C 0.75%
D 1.00%

Rights and Obligations of the Trustee have been incorporated from the Trust Deed executed between the Issuer
(First Security Islami Bank PLC.) and the Trustee (Community Bank Investment Limited).

Trustee’s Rights

Applicable Law: Notwithstanding anything contained in this Trust Deed the Trustee shall have all such rights and
powers granted to it under the applicable law including but is not limited to the Rules.

Advice: The Trustee may in relation to this Trust Deed act on the opinion or advice of or a certificate or any
information obtained from any lawyer, banker, valuer, surveyor, broker, auctioneer, accountant or other expert
(whether obtained by the Trustee, the Issuer, or any Subsidiary) and which advice or opinion may be provided on
such terms (including as to limitations on liability) as the Trustee may consider in its sole discretion to be consistent
with prevailing market practice with regard to advice or opinions of that nature and shall not be responsible for
any Liability occasioned by so acting; any such opinion, advice, certificate or information may be sent or obtained
by letter, telegram, telex, cablegram or facsimile transmission;

Resolution or direction of Bondholders: the Trustee shall not be responsible for acting upon any resolution
purporting to be a Written Resolution or to have been passed at any meeting of the Bondholders in respect
whereof minutes have been made and signed or a direction of a specified percentage of Bondholders, even though
it may subsequently be found that there was some defect in the constitution of the meeting or the passing of the
resolution or the making of the directions or that for any reason the resolution purporting to be a Written
Resolution or to have been passed at any Meeting or the making of the directions was not valid or binding upon

the Bondholders;

Trustee not responsible for investigations: save as otherwise provided by applicable law, the Trustee shall not be
responsible for, or for investigating any matter which is the subject of, any recital, statement, representation,
warranty or covenant of any person contained in this Trust Deed, the Bonds, or any other agreement or document
relating to the transactions herein or therein contemplated or for the execution, legality, effectiveness, adequacy,

genuineness, validity, enforceability or admissibility in evidence thereof;

ry on the Register: the Trustee shall not be liable to the Issuer or any Bondholder by reason of having accepted
as valw not having rejected any entry on the Register later found to be forged or not authentic and can assume

@iﬁ rposes in relation hereto that any entry on the Register is correct;
o e c. g
“m“\“‘a“caﬁ of ¥ \-‘Bhﬁ ' Default: save as otherwise provided by applicable law, until it shall have actual knowledge or express i
%‘4? ey \s\ﬁxg@ﬁcbtn the contrary, the Trustee shall be entitled to assume that no such Event of Default has happened anFI =
FiS - (;'“.wc‘cyu that the Issuer is observing and performing all the obligations on its part contained in the Bonds and under this —
\\c'-“\ Trust Deed and no event has happened as a consequence of which anyef thd'Bo) is may become repayable; and —
21
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Right to Deduct or Withhold: notwithstanding anything contained in this Trust Deed, to the extent required by any
applicable law, if the Trustee is or will be required to make any deduction or withhalding from any distribution or
payment made by it hereunder or if the Trustee is or will be otherwise charged to, or is or may become liable to,
tax as a consequence of performing its duties hereunder whether as principal, agent or otherwise, and whether
by reason of any assessment, prospective assessment or other imposition of liability to taxation of whatsoever
nature and whenever made upon the Trustee, and whether in connection with or arising from any sums received
or distributed by it or to which it may be entitled under this Trust Deed (other than in connection with its
remuneration as provided for herein) or any investments or deposits from time to time representing the same,
including any income or gains arising therefrom or any action of the Trustee in connection with the trusts of this
Trust Deed (other than the remuneration herein specified) or otherwise, then the Trustee shall be entitled to make
such deduction or withholding or, as the case may be, to retain out of sums received by it an amount sufficient to
discharge any liability to tax which relates to sums so received or distributed or to discharge any such other liability
of the Trustee to tax from the funds held by the Trustee upon the trusts of this Trust Deed.

Liability: The Trustee shall not be liable to any person for any matter or thing done or omitted in any way in
connection with or in relation to this Trust Deed or the Bonds save in relation to its own gross negligence, wilful
default or fraud. This Clause 6.1.8 shall survive the termination or expiry of this Trust Deed or the removal or
termination of the Trustee.

Force Majeure: The Trustee shall not be liable for any failure or delay in the performance of its obligations under
this Trust Deed or any other Bond Document because of circumstances beyond such Trustee's control, including,
without limitation, acts of God, flood, war (whether declared or undeclared), terrorism, fire, riot, embargo, labour
disputes, any laws, ordinances, regulations or the like which restrict or prohibit the performance of the obligations
contemplated by this Trust Deed or any other Bond Document, inability to obtain or the failure of equipment, or
interruption of communications or computer facilities, and other causes beyond such Trustee's control whether
or not of the same class or kind as specifically named above. However, the Trustee shall use commercially
reasonable efforts consistent with accepted practice in its industry to resume performance as soon as practicable
under the circumstances.

Immunities: The Trustee's immunities and protections from liability and its right to indemnification in connection
with the performance of its duties under this Trust Deed shall extend to the Trustee's officers, directors and
employees. Such immunities and protections and right to indemnification, together with the Trustee's right to
compensation, shall survive the Trustee's resignation or removal, the defeasance or discharge of this Trust Deed
and final payment of the Bonds. The Issuer acknowledges that in any proceedings taken in relation to this Trust
Deed, it will not be entitled to claim for itself or any of its assets immunity from suit, execution, attachment or

other legal process.

Professional charges: any trustee being a banker, lawyer, broker or other person engaged in any profession or
business shall be entitled to charge and be paid all usual professional and other charges for business transacted
and acts done by him or his partner or firm on matters arising in connection with the trusts of this Trust Deed .and
also his properly incurred charges in addition to disbursements for all other work and business done and all time
spent by him or his partner or firm on matters arising in connection with this Trust Deed, in each case as agreed
pursuant to the Fee Letter (including matters which might or should have been attended to in person by a trustee
not being a banker, lawyer, broker or other professional person);

/.- "
Expenditure by the Trustee: nothing contained in this Trust Deed shall require the Trustee to ex.pend or ris.k its
oW or otherwise incur any financial liability in the performance of its duties or the exercise of any right,
2 (authority or discretion hereunder if it has grounds for believing the repayment of such funds or adequate
%@ izainst, or security for, such risk or liability is not reasonably assured to it; and
™ ead A m“-ﬁ
: “ﬂ.‘ ““m oy i i d director or officer of any
530““ i (,u\ﬂ’f'ﬁ.lstee may enter into financial transactions with the Issuer: I'IFJ Truste'e' and no dire
ol P corporation being a Trustee hereof shall by reason of the fiduciary position _Of such Trustee b_e in any w:y

precluded from making any contracts or entering into any transactions in the ordinary course of business with the
Issuer or any Subsidiary, or any person or body corporate directly or indirectly 2

Subsidiary, or from accepting the trusteeship of any other debenture std de
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or any Subsidiary or any person or body corporate directly or indirectly associated with the Issuer or any
Subsidiary, and neither the Trustee nor any such director or officer shall be accountable to the Bondholders or the
Issuer or any Subsidiary, or any person or body corporate directly or indirectly associated with the Issuer or any
Subsidiary, for any profit, fees, commissions, discounts or share of brokerage earned, arising or resulting from
any such contracts or transactions and the Trustee and any such director or officer shall also be at liberty to retain
the same for its or his own benefit,

Trustee Liability: The Trustee shall not be liable to any person for any matter or thing done or omitted in any way
in connection with or in relation to this Trust Deed or the Bonds save in relation to its own gross negligence, wilful
default or fraud.

Right to Sue: The Trustee may sue and may be sued on behalf of the Bondholders.
Trustee's powers and duties

Applicable Law: Notwithstanding anything contained in this Trust Deed the Trustee shall have all such
responsibility as set out in the applicable law including but is not limited to the Rules.

Act for Bondholders: Subject to applicable law and terms and conditions of this Trust Deed, the Trustee shall act
on behalf and for the exclusive interest of the Bondholders:

Monitoring: Trustee shall ensure that Issuer is observing the applicable law for the Bonds and the terms and
conditions of the Bond Documents. As soon as the Trustee is aware of any breach by the Issuer it shall immediately
inform the Bondholders and the Issuer of such breach;

Report to BSEC: Trustee shall submit an annual compliance report to the BSEC on the activities of the Issuer
including repayment of dues to the Bondholders. When Trustee shall submit such report to the BSEC it shall
provide copy to the Issuer and the Bondholders;

Grievances of the Bondholders: Upon receipt of a complaint from the Bondholders Trustee shall take necessary
steps for redress of grievances of the Bondholders within one month of the date of receipt of the complaints and
he shall keep the BSEC and the Issuer informed about the number, nature and other particulars of the complaints
received and the manner in which such complaints have been redressed;

Trustee's determination: The Trustee may determine whether or not a default in the performance or observance
by the Issuer of any obligation under the provisions of this Trust Deed or contained in the Bonds is capable of
remedy and/or not materially prejudicial to the interest of the Bondholders and if the Trustee shall certify that
any such default is, in its opinion, not capable of remedy and/or for materially prejudicial to the interest of the
Bondholders, such certificate shall be conclusive and binding upon the Issuer and the Bondholders;

Determination of questions: the Trustee as between itself and the Bondholders shall have full power to determine
all questions and doubts arising in relation to any of the provisions of this Trust Deed and every such
determination, whether made upon a question actually raised or implied in the acts or proceedings of the Trustee,
shall be conclusive and shall bind the Trustee and the Bondholders;

rustee's discretion: the Trustee shall (save as expressly otherwise provided herein) as regards all the trusts,
powers, authorities and discretions vested in it by this Trust Deed or by operation of law, on reasonable ground

Rm'ﬁ% ute and uncontrolled discretion as to the exercise or non exercise thereof and the Trustee shall not be
\{'“.gn;\ﬁ’@"ﬁe Ig for any Liability that may result from the exercise or non exercise thereof (save as otherwise provided
ad of ¥ i& elaw) but whenever the Trustee is under the provisions of this Trust Deed bound to act at the request

S?L::\-c,c'“\ﬁrovided with security to its satisfaction against all actions, proceedings, clajms and demands to which it may
0 render itself liable and all costs, charges, damages, expenses and liabiiti it may incur by so doing;
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Trustee's consgnt: any consent given by the Trustee for the purposes of this Trust Deed may be given on such
terms and subject to such conditions (if any) as the Trustee may require;

Application of proceeds: the Trustee shall not be responsible for the receipt or application by the Issuer of the
proceeds of the issue of the Subordinated Bonds;

Err.or of judgment: the Trustee shall not be liable for any error of judgment made in good faith applying due
!:hllgence and without negligence by any officer or employee of the Trustee assigned by the Trustee to administer
its corparate trust matters, save in relation to its own gross negligence, willful default or fraud;

Agents: Subject to the provisions of the Trust Act 1882 and the Rules, the Trustee may, in the conduct of the trusts
of this Trust Deed instead of acting personally, employ and pay an agent on any terms, whether or not a lawyer
or other professional person, to transact or conduct, or concur in transacting or conducting, any business and to
do or concur in doing all acts required to be done by the Trustee (including the receipt and payment of money)
with the consent of Issuer and the Trustee shall not be responsible for any loss, liability, expense, demand, cost,
claim or proceedings incurred by reason of the misconduct, omission or default on the part of any person
appointed by it hereunder or be bound to supervise the proceedings or acts of any such person provided that the
Trustee had exercised reasonable care in the appointment of such person;

Confidential information: the Trustee shall not (unless required by law or ordered so to do by a court of competent
jurisdiction) be required to disclose to any Bondholder confidential information or other information made
available to the Trustee by the Issuer in connection with this Trust Deed and no Bondholder shall be entitled to
take any action to obtain from the Trustee any such information.

Determination of Profit Rate: the Trustee shall determine Profit Rate in accordance with Conditions of the Bond.

Exercise of Discretion

Notwithstanding anything in this Trust Deed to the contrary, the Trustee shall not be obliged to exercise or
consider exercising any discretion or consider making or make any determination (including, without limitation,
any determination as to whether any fact or circumstance or activity or thing is material or substantial or complies
with some such similar quantitative standard) or to consider taking or take any action whatsoever in connection
with or under or pursuant to the Bonds unless directed to do so by the Bondholders of not less than 662/3percent
in principal amount of the Bonds then outstanding or if so directed by an Extraordinary Resolution of Bondholders
(subject in all cases to the Trustee having been indemnified or provided with security to its satisfaction and
otherwise being satisfied that it is lawful for it to so exercise discretion, make a determination or otherwise take
any action). Such direction shall specify the way in which the Trustee shall exercise such discretion or, as the case
may be, make the determination or take the action to be taken by the Trustee.

The Trustee will not be responsible for any loss, expense, damage, claim, cost, charge or liability which may be
suffered as a result of any reasonable exercise or non-exercise of a discretion or the making or failure to make any
determination or the taking or failure to take any action by the Trustee, acting on the directions of the Bondholders
as aforesaid or pending the provision of such a direction.
/-"‘
STEE FEE

tion: The Issuer shall pay fees of to the Trustee remuneration as set out in the Fee Letter for its services

Re
AN e as from the date of this Trust Deed. Such remuneration shall be payable in advance on the anr{iversaw
g.é.‘ém\\ﬁ Al hereof in each year and the first payment shall be made on the date hereof. Such remun?ratlon shall
um““;‘ “eaﬁ 0\5\51‘!"& ye ' "day to day and be payable (in priority to payments to the Bondholders) up to and including the date
N ootV c,.NWi‘nén, all the Bonds having become due for redemption, the redemption moneys and interest thereon to the date

Gk ;
""':3 Qe of redemption have been paid to the Trustee, provided that, if any cheque, payment of the moneys due in respect
he thereof is improperly withheld or refused, remuneration will com to accrue;

sy
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Expenses: The Issuer shall also pay or discharge all costs, charges and expenses incurred by the Trustee with prior
consent from Issuer in relation to the preparation and execution of, the exercise of its powers and the
performance of its duties under, and in any other manner in relation to, this Trust Deed, including but not limited
to any stamp, issue, registration, documentary and other taxes or duties paid or payable by the Trustee in
connection with any action taken or contemplated by or on behalf of the Trustee for enforcing, or resolving any
doubt concerning, or for any other purpose in relation to, this Trust Deed;

Payment of amounts due: All amounts due and payable pursuant to sub-clauses 6.2.1 (Expenses of the Trustee)

and 6.2.2 (Indemnity to the Trustee) shall be payable by the Issuer on the date specified in a demand by the
Trustee;

Discharges: Unless otherwise specifically stated in any discharge of this Trust Deed the provisions of this Clause
8.1 (Remuneration) shall continue in full force and effect notwithstanding such discharge.

Tax: All payments in respect of the obligations of the Issuer under this Trust Deed shall be made free and clear of,
and without withholding or deduction for or on account of, any Taxes, unless such withholding or deduction is
required by law.

Value Added Tax: The Issuer shall in addition to pay an amount equal to the amount of any value added tax or
similar tax chargeable to the extent required by law in respect of its remuneration under this Trust Deed.

The Trustee shall be entitled to get a total fee as agreed between the Issuer and the Trustee in the Engagement
Letter for its services as trustee as from the date of this Trust Deed. The first payment shall be made within 7
working days from the date of signing of the Trust Deed and other relevant agreements or issuance of relevant
invoice as the case may be.

Rights and Obligations of the Eligible Investors have been incorporated from the Trust Deed executed between
the Issuer (First Security Islami Bank PLC.) and the Trustee (Community Bank Investment Limited)

Each Bondholder has the right to demand information from the Issuer as set out in this Trust Deed and the
Condition attached in Schedule 1 Part B (Terms and Conditions of the Bonds).

Each Bondholder has the right to receive payment of principal amount of the Bond on the Redemption Date as
set out in the Condition attached in Schedule 1 Part B (Terms and Conditions of the Bonds).

Each Bondholder has the right to receive profit on the Bond on the Profit Payment Date as set out in the Condition
attached in Schedule 1 Part B (Terms and Conditions of the Bonds).

Each Bondholder has the right to attend meeting of the Bondholders and vote there in accordance with Condition
12 (Meetings of Bondholders, Modification, Waiver and Substitution).

} i BV ¢
\{\‘m?ﬁea of ?:3 e ligations of the Other Contractual Parties have been incorporated from the Trust Deed executed
-,\‘;wﬁw é}?\s en the Issuer (First Security Islami Bank PLC.) and the Trustee (Community Bank Investment Limited)
'[5" i{\Cﬂ- L
e Arranger:

dated _, UCB Investment
aonds having an aggregated issue price
kut the terms and conditi f the
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appointment as stated therein for the purpose of the private issuance of the Bonds the terms of which is detailed
under the Information Memorandum (as defined below) and subjected to the approval of BSEC.

Legal Counsel:

Pursuant to the Letter issued under Ref. dated the Issuer agrees to appoint Farooq
& Associates as the Legal Counsel of the Bonds in order to provide legal advice and legal assistance or any other
legal services deliverables to the Issuer in relation to the issuance as per the following scope:

¢ Draft, negotiate and finalize Trust Deed, Subscription Agreements and other ancillary documents in
relation to the issuance of Bonds;

¢ Review of applications to be made by the Issuer to relevant Regulators;
Provide necessary legal opinion on various issues as required upon execution of the Bond Documents;

e Assist with registering the required agreements, documents and related forms with the respective
authorities and entities and

e Attend meetings, telephone calls, discussions, correspondences, perusals and any other services
incidental to the completion of the transaction in various stages for the issuance of Bond.

Credit Rating Agency:

For the purpose of conducting the Bond Rating Service for the Bonds having total issue size of BDT 5,000,000,000
(Taka Five Thousand Million) only (which shall be referred to as “Rated Subject”) the Issuer has appointed
Emerging Credit Rating Limited (the “Credit Rating Agency” or “CRA”) under the terms and covenants as detailed
under Credit Rating Agency Agreement dated executed by and between the Issuer and the CRA to be
conducted as per the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Credit Rating Companies) Rules, 2022
issued by the BSEC and the Standard Methodology and Ethical Code of the CRA etc.

Moreover, for providing the requested rating services for the Rated Subject, the Issuer agrees to make payment
to the CRA as per the payment schedule mentioned under Credit Rating Agency Agreementdated ______ , up
to end of bond maturity for any debt instrument as per requirements of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange

Commission (Credit Rating Companies) Rules, 2022.

Any Other Contractual Party:

The rights and obligations of any other contractual party should be governed by the respective contract or
agreement entered into by the parties therein.

First Security Islami Bank PLC (FSIB), a public limited company, was incorporated as a banking company on August
29, 1999; obtaining Bangladesh Bank’s permission on September 22, initially it started its operation as a
conventional bank on October 25 in the same year. Followed by the Initial Public Offering of 11.50 million ordinary
shages of BDT 1,150.00 million in 2008, the bank listed with both the national bourses. Obtaining the approval

m High Court, Finance Ministry and Bangladesh Bank, the bank transformed into an Islamic bank based on

Islamic Shari’ah in 2009.
\\ﬁ?c‘wh
wﬂ,&?@&ﬁ@{l@osltton of the Bank is detailed below:

P ol . PAbE Lk
el H;‘:i,j \5\3::;égthu%2;d capital . BDT 30,000,000,000/- (as of 31 December 2023)
2L A

?\\:::6 oifies Paid-up capital :
1i Kamal FCS | %
3, § Comonty 5;:::?,'& Syed Waseque Md Ali 26
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Table 1: Sources of Issuer's Capital Structure

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities Amount in BDT | % of Total Asset
Placement from Banks & Other Financial Institutions 135,036,478,452 20.46%
Deposits and Other Accounts 455,151,173,849 68.95%
Al-Wadia Current Deposits and Other Deposit Accounts 40,204,502,106 6.09%
Bills Payable 3,358,829,216 0.51%
Mudaraba Savings Deposits 74,392,816,865 11.27%
Mudaraba Term Deposits 291,955,086,665 44.23%
Other Mudaraba Deposits 45,239,938,597 6.85%
Mudaraba Subordinated Bond 5,100,000,000 0.77%
Mudaraba Perpetual Bond 6,000,000,000 0.91%
Other Liabilities 33,440,803,675 5.07%
Total Liabilities 634,728,455,976 96.15%
Capital/Shareholders' equity
Paid-up Capital 11,506,089,330 1.74%
Statutory Reserve 8,743,756,230 1.32%
Other Reserve 3,529,279,371 0.53%
Assets Revaluation Reserve 182,356,960 0.03%
Retained Earnings 1,048,425,554 0.16%
Total Shareholders' Equity 25,009,507,445 3.79%
Non-controlling Interest 372,274,958 0.06%
Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity 660,110,638,379 100.00%
Minimum Capital Requirement & Capital adequacy Ratio:
Table 2: Description of Issuer’s Total Capital (consolidated)
) i
Capitalito Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) Under Basel-lll (Consolidated Basis)
A ﬂ—kag-g{gapital:
@&h'a\\ﬁ i uity Tier-1 Capital {CET-1):
r\u“f? \’«B“i 5\@2: ﬁdz u%tc;;ipital 11,506,089,330
‘E\t%“s Lgcm GO Statutory Reserve 8,743,756,230
ne? Other Reserve 3,529,279,371
Retained Earnings 1,048,425,554
Non-controlling Interest 372,274,958
| Regulatory Adjustment (734,996,065)
Others (5% of Deferred Tax Assets) 31,220,057
24,496,049,435

Strictly Private & Confidential M

on Kama! { FCS

VP & Company
Ew Sacurity st "'“ Bank PLC

(""—‘_7 27
Shibly Amran ..:-'

Chief Executive Officer

iI_.J

11 NOV 2024

Investment-Limited



w1 BBl Pl e P

e s s ST BECURITT GLAN B AT

Draft Information Memorandum
FSIB 4" Subordinated Bond of BDT 5,000 Million

Additional Tier-1 Capital (AT-1) 5,286,365,549
29,782,414,984
Tier -2 Capital:
General Provision 6,014,019,610
Assets Revaluation Reserves 3
Subordinated Debt 5,100,000,000
Adjustment (Assets Revaluation Reserves @ 100%) %
11,114,019,610
Maximum Limit of Tier-2 Capital (Tier-2 Capital can be maximum up to 4.00% of
the Total RWA or 88.89% of CET-1, whichever is higher) 11,114,019,610
A. Total Regulatory Capital 40,896,434,594
B. Total Risk Weighted Assets 345,476,860,786
C. Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (A/B)*100 11.8%
D. Common Equity Tier-1 To RWA (A -CET/B)*100 7.1%
Requirement of Minimum CET-1 plus Capital Conservation Buffer 7.0%
E. Tier-1 Capital to RWA (A -CET/B)*100 | 8.6% |
Requirement of Minimum Tier-1 Capital Ratio | 8.5%
F. Tier-2 Capital to RWA (A- AT/B)*100 3.2%
G. Minimum Capital Requirement (MCR} 34,547,686,079 |

Shareholding Structure:
Table 3: Shareholding Structure of the Issuer

Category of shareholding as of 31 December 2023

31 December 2023 31 December 2022
Name of Category Percentage (%) Percentage (%)
Sponsors / Directors 30.14 33.02
Foreign Investor 1.25 1.25
Institute 22.29 19.28
General Public 46.32 46.45

100.00 100.0

lll. Business of the Issuer

om Mcltground
'\ﬂ*‘ c,‘EU
6 W\ ofH P&? su%‘& i Bank PLC (FSIB), a public limited company, was incorporated as a banking company on August
““\\aﬂ Wﬁa taining Bangladesh Bank’s permission on September 22, initially it started its operation as a
€ ™ Eahventlonal bank on October 25 in the same year. Followed by the Initial Public Offering of 11.50 million ordinary
'9\1'5\&0-'\- shares of BDT 1,150.00 million in 2008, the bank listed with both the national bourses. Obtaining the approval
e from High Court, Finance Ministry and Bangladesh Bank, the bank transformed into an Islamic bank based on

Islamic Shari’ah in 2009.
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keeping, collecting and issuing guarantees, acceptances and Letter of Credit - which are offered through a network
of 205 branches.

Subsidiaries of FSIB

FSIB has two subsidiaries - First Security Islami Capital & Investment Limited (FSICIL) and First Security Islami
Exchange Italy S.R.L (FSIEI). FSICIL is a fully fledged merchant bank while ESIE] is engaged in remittance business
and also in undertaking and participating in transactions, activities and operations commonly carried on or
undertaken by remittance and exchange houses. FSIB has a 51% stake on FSICIL.

Operational Network

The bank has been operating its business through country wide netwark of 205 branches. In FY2023, the bank has
also established 172 sub-branches and 100 Agent Banking Booth excluding 205 branches. It has been observed
most of the branches of the bank are situated at Dhaka and Chittagong division around. In addition, to facilitate
withdrawal of money with ease by the customers, the bank has improved its ATM booths services by installing 246
ATM and CRM booths in total.

Market Share

The market share of First Security Islami Bank PLC in terms of both deposits and advances (investments) has been
showing an increasing trend. FSIB’s investment and deposit position was BDT 458,627.94 million and BDT
539,151.34 million respectively at the end of June 2023 whereas aggregated investment and deposit of the
industry were BDT 16,870,246.10 million and 14,460,727.60 million respectively. FSIB represents 2.72% of market
share in terms of investment and 3.73% of market share in term of deposit at the end of June 2023.

Products and Services

Very much like the other shari'ah compliant private commercial banks, FSIB provides all kinds of commercial
banking services as well as various deposit and investment schemes. Differentiating it as an Islamic bank followed
by the approval on 1st January 2009, the bank now offers all its products and services based absolutely on Islamic
Shari’ah. Along with the basic Islamic banking products and services, to keep pace with the competition, it also
has Online banking, SMS banking, Mobile banking, Remittance services, ATM banking, Locker service, Utility bills
payment facilities under its product portfolio. Bid bond/bid security is also issued at the customers’ request. It is
also posed to extend L/C facilities to its importers/exporters through establishment of correspondent relations
and Nostro Accounts with leading banks all over the world.

IV.BDEI}LJ OF DIRECTORS AND MANAGEMENT

it
rectors
\mhﬁ'&?\\@h{? - ok ?E..\;.a
y\u\\'ﬁz? ne? vy 1588 \h Name of the Directors Designation
_E‘ 'e.C"‘“_ 4 OV Mr. Mohammad Abdul Mannan Chairman & Independent Director
?ﬁ?_}& o 02 Mr. Md. Azizur Rahman Vice Chairman & Independent

w Director
03 Mr. Md. Abdul Quddus Independent Director
04 Mr. Md. Saiful Alam, PhD, FCMA Independent Director ==
05 Mr. Md. Raghib Ahsan FCA . \\ndependent Director ,‘%
06 Syed Waseque Md Ali A=\ ‘Managing Director ] E

' 29
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Profile of Board of Directors:

Mr. Mohammad Abdul Mannan
Independent Director & Chairman

Mr. Mohammad Abdul Mannan was born in the year 1952 in a prestigious muslim family. He joined as the
Chairman of the reformed Board of Directors of First Security Islami Bank PLC. He is also the Chairman of Islamic
Banks' Consultative Forum (IBCF) and Vice-Chairman of Bangladesh Association of Banks (BAB). He obtained his
Master of Social Sciences (MSS) from University of Dhaka. Mr. Mohammad Abdul Mannan served as the Managing
Director of Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. for a long time. He received the best award among the selected CEOs in
the Asia Pacific and Mediterranean region The Asian Banker CEQ Leadership Achievement Award-2016'. He also
achieved, Sarder Patel Award 2016, Islamic Banking Award 2013, Remittance Ambassador of Bangladesh-2012. He
attended as guest speaker at different international conferences of IDB Group (2010, 2011, 2012, 2016}, Asian
Development Bank (2013), Islamic Financial Services Board (2013), World Islamic Economic Forum (WIEF) (2014),
Fleming Gulf FZE (2010) and also attended different international conference and seminars hosted by IDB, Bank
Negara, IFSB, AAOIFI, CIBAFI etc., He also participated in the CEO Leadership development programs at INSEAD
Business School, France, UC Berkley, San Francisco, USA, University of Oxford, UK, Columbia University, New York,
USA, Judge Business School, University of Cambridge, UK.

His distinct knowledge and wide vision in banking sector make him renowned. Apart from these, Mr. Mannan has
a good number of publications pertaining to Islamic Banking and others.

Mr. Md. Azizur Rahman
Independent Director & Vice-Chairman

Mr. Md. Azizur Rahman was born in Mymensingh in the year 1960. He passed B. Sc. (Hons) and M. Sc in Statistics
from University of Dhaka. He was a prominent official in the Central Bank of Bangladesh with pleasant personality
and amiable disposition. He served 31 years in Bangladesh Bank with professional excellence and finally as the
Executive Director with responsibility to oversee Human Resources Department, Financial Integrity and Customer
Service Department and Account & Budgeting Department. During his prolonged & colorful banking career, he
also served as the Head of Human Resources Department, Forex Reserve and Treasury Management Department
and Khulna Office of the Central Bank. He acquired commercial banking experience in Janata Bank Ltd. in earlier

life before joining in Bangladesh Bank.

Mr. Rahman has traveled many countries around the world for acquiring knowledge by participating various
trainings, workshops and seminars.

. Md. ﬁul Quddus
in:{\e irector
“ﬁz@ﬂ}mﬁ &LEO g i illa i d B. Com (Hons), M. Com in Management
u\u“““‘“‘“ead of E‘%\Wﬁ Quddus was born in Cumilla in the year 1?53. Hu‘e passed B. Co e, M.
TUEN? oy \#wuﬁvgrsity of Dhaka and ACBA (Marketing, Accounting & Finance) from IBA, University of Dhaka. He started
ER!S‘S‘;'-;:%\cﬂ-cb“ankEng career in the year 1990 at Uttara Bank PLC. and retired as Deputy Managing Director. Being a senior
‘t‘ﬁﬁe’ banking executive, he possesses proven leadership skills and expertise in refining investment, returns on

investment and capital, cross-marketing, analysis of risk adjusted returns on investment. He has successfully

orchestrated business, risk management, compliance etc. His valuable blending of leadership, creativity and
oduce high quality work. He also

to develop, strengthen and lead

L

Oli Kamal FCS Syed que Md Ali 30
: 5 . EVP L Company Managing Director Shibly A
Strictly Private & Confidential First Security Islami Bank PLC First Securily Isiam Bemk B Shibly Amran
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He has participated a good number of training courses, seminars, conference, etc. in home and abroad to enrich
his pertinent knowledge. In addition to his expertise in banking, he is a person of wide vision. His epoch-making
decision in the business of banking makes him renowned.

Mr. Md. Saiful Alam, PhD, FCMA
Independent Director

Mr. Md. Saiful Alam, PhD, FCMA is an Associate Professor in the Department of Accounting & Information System
at the University of Dhaka. He is also a Fellow Member of the Institute of Cost & Management Accountant of
Bangladesh. He served as the Lecturer in Accounting at the University of Hull, UK and has been serving as Adjunct
Faculty member of several private universities and professional institutes. He has participated a good number of
Training and Consultancy programs as Trainer and Consultant respectively. He published quality research works
in national and international academic journals and professional magazines. He acquired his PhD from University
of Glasgow, UK in Accounting, MSc from University of Manchester, UK in Accounting & Finance and BBA & MBA
from University of Dhaka in Accounting & Information System.

He has been awarded the ASBS PhD Scholarship, Adam Smith Business School (ASBS), University of Glasgow, UK,
Commonwealth Masters Scholarship, University of Manchester, UK and Deans Award, University of Dhaka,
Bangladesh.

In addition to above, Mr. Alam is involved in various philanthropic and social activities in the country.

Mr. Md. Raghib Ahsan FCA
Independent Director

Mr. Ahsan is serving as the Managing Partner of Ahsan Manzur & Co, Chartered Accountants. Born in Mymensingh
Mr. Ahsan went to Mymensingh Zilla School and Ananda Mohon College Mymensingh and completed Bachelor of
Commerce in the year 1986 from Nasirabad College, Mymensingh under Dhaka University. He became Chartered
Accountant from the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh in 1995.

He started his carrier as the Assistant Director of Bangladesh Power Development Board. After that he joined
KPMG Rahman Rahman Huq as Senior Manager and spent more than a decade. He then joined Octokhan, and
UHY Syful Shamsul Alam & Co Chartered Accountants as Partner. During his 30 years carrier as practicing Chartered
Accountant he performed external audits of many Banking and Non-banking financial institutions, national,
multinational, private companies and NGOs in various capacities including engagement partner. He also conducted
special financial evaluation of Agrani Bank Limited, First Security Bank Limited and some City Corporations and
Paurashavs during his carrier with KPMG Rahman Rahman Hug.

Mr. Ahsan served as the Chairman of Dhaka Regional Committee of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of

e‘ . . - »
yead offic Mr. Syed Waseque Md Ali has been appointed as the Managing Director of First Security Islami Bank PLC. in March
2015 and performing his prestigious role. Prior to this, he was contributing as Managing Director (Current Charge)

of the Bank. Mr. Ali, a seasoned banker with more than 37 years of extensive and versatile banking experiences
g career as an Officer with IFIC Bank

17 Nov 204
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31 December 2023
Particulars :
Amount in BDT
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
33,748,531,711
Cash ’ L =
In hand (including foreign currencies) 4,154,881,434 =
1
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its Agent Bank(s) 29,593,650,277 | S
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Deputy Managing Director in October 2011. Mr. Ali has obtained his Bachelor Degree in commerce and
accomplished the MBA.
During his rich and eventful Banking Career, Mr. Ali has attended numerous local and international banking
workshops concentrates on product marketing, deposit mobilization, credit portfolio management, leadership,
foreign trade, rules and guidelines of foreign trade organized by Bangladesh Institute of Bank Management (BIBM),
various trade chambers, international banks, regulatory bodies etc. of which below are highly regarded.

Attended “Breakthrough Leadership” program on November 3rd & 4th, 2015 in Malaysia, jointly
organized by Bangladesh Institute of Bank Management (BIBM) & The iclif Leadership and Governance

Centre.

. & @

Attended FCl Factoring Workshop from 16th to 18th January, 2017 in Amsterdam, Netherlands.
Attended Dun & Breadstreet-CEQ Conclave from February 16 to 26, 2018 in the United Kingdom.
Attended SIBOS 2019 conference in the UK from 20th September to 2nd October on 2019.

Attended 5th Annual Bilateral US-Bangladesh CFT Banking Dialogue under OPDAT program of the US

Department of Justice held in North Carolina, USA from 25.10.2019 to 03.11.2019.

* Member, Rotary Club of Dhaka North: President 2002-3; served in Rotary District 3281 as LT Governor,

Deputy Governor, Assistant Governor & Committee Chairman.

Senior Management.

01 S',*ed Waseque Md .ﬂ\.hr Managing Director

02 Mr. Abu Reza Md. Yeahia Additional Managing Director
03 Mr. Md. Masudur Rahman Shah Deputy Managing Director
04 Mr. Md. Sirajul Islam Deputy Managing Director
05 Md. Akmal Hossain Deputy Managing Director

V. Description of encumbered and unencumbered assets with value thereof

Encumbered Assets:

As of 31 December 2023, there is no encumbered assets of First Security Islami Bank PLC.

Unencumbered Assets:

As of 31 December 2023, total unencumbered assets of First Security Islami Bank PLC. are of BDT

660,110,638,379.

VI, l"I;!\escri;:otin:mn of Assets and Liabilities
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Balance with other Banks and Financial Institutions 1,423,012,220
In Bangladesh 1,128,287,388
Outside Bangladesh 294,724,832
Placement with Banks & Other Financial Institutions 13,034,942,323
Investments in Shares & Securities 27,495,089,418
Government 23,674,689,450
Others 3,820,399,968
Investments 569,324,144,273
General Investment etc. 566,968,148,337
Bills Purchased and Negotiated 2,355,995,936
Fixed Assets Including Premises, Furniture & Fixtures and Intangible Assets 6,729,782,478
Other Assets ) 8,329,990,676
Non-Banking Assets 25,145,280
Total Assets 660,110,638,379
Description of Liabilities and Capital:
Particulars 31 December 2023
Amount in BDT
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities
Placement from Banks & Other Financial Institutions 135,036,478,452
Deposits and Other Accounts 455,151,173,84%
Al-Wadia Current Deposits and Other Deposit Accounts 40,204,502,106
Bills Payable 3,358,829,216
Mudaraba Savings Deposits 74,392,816,865
Mudaraba Term Deposits 291,955,086,665
Other Mudaraba Deposits 45,239,938,997
. 1:('\’\?‘
i \Muidiirata Subordinated Bond 5,100,000,000
1o O iMdgrabS Perpetual Bond §,000,000,000
W w? \’ﬁ‘:\“ Wﬂiwﬁagilmes 33,440,803,675
B 015 [ Total Liabilities 634,728,455,976
i Capital/Shareholders' equity
Paid-up Capital 11,506,089,330 ot
Statutory Reserve 8,743,756,230 S
Other Reserve 3,529,279,371 E
Assets Revaluation Reserve o \ 182,356,960 :
Retained Earnings m \1 \ \ e, 1::18_,5;%;51
Strictly Private & Confidential M Shibly Amran
On Kamal FCS Syed Waseque Md Ali Chief Executive Officer
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Total Shareholders' Equity 25,009,907,445
Non-controlling Interest 372,274,958
Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity 660,110,638,379
VII. Description of Previously Issued Debt or Securities
Details of previously issued debt or securities are as below:
o | T pesempton | 1 R—— et tested .ENE..
ssue 12,
Northern General Insurance Co. Ltd. 50,000,000
Pragati Life Insurance Limited-PF 10,000,000
Pragati Life Insurance Limited 10,000,000
Square Pharmaceuticals Employee's Provident Fund 20,000,000
Isiami Bank Bangladesh PLC 500,000,000
Redeemed
in 5 equal Social Islami Bank Limited 150,000,000
1st annual National Bank Limited 500,000,000
2012 Mudaraba I"z:::‘:::ts g?g Square Pharmaceuticals Worker's Profit Participation Fund 30,000,000 BDT 0.00
Subordinated | . ' ' ¢ | Crore | Prime Islami Life Insurance Ltd. 50,000,000
s 2nd year BRAC Bank Limited 100,000,000
a"iz:f:sn National Bank Limited 500,000,000
Dutch-Bangla Bank Limited 200,000,000
Premier Bank Limited 100,000,000
Mercantile Bank Ltd. 180,000,000
Fareast Islami Life Insurance Co. Ltd. 100,000,000
Total: 2,500,000,000 -
Social Islami Bank Limited 500,000,000 100,000,000
Dutch-Bangla Bank Limited 200,000,000 40,000,000
Redeemed Northern Islami Insurance Ltd. 30,000,000 6,000,000
in 5 equal Northern Islami Insurance Ltd. 20,000,000 4,000,000
Mui::'aha tns:::::::'lts ppr | Rupali Bank Lid. - 10005000 20000090
2017 subsifiatesl starting 450 | Sadharan Bima Corporation 50,000,000 10,000,000
Bond f'gz ':::rof Crore | agrani Bank PLC. 300,000,000 60,000,000
and each 12 Mercantile Bank PLC. 200,000,000 40,000,000
)‘/ " months Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC 1,200,000,000 240,000,000
h_)/ w\\m‘lﬁgtl Janata Bank PLC. 1,000,000,000 200,000,000
H_\\Q&\ﬁ aD &Ekﬂji} 1 Total: 4,500,000,000 900,000,000
ﬁu‘ﬁﬁw o™ “.\.‘im%:;eemed Mercantile Bank Ltd. 250,000,000 150,000,000
?;1 *:ai"-“‘: 1 o™ in 5 equal Dutch-Bangla Bank Limited 200,000,000 120,000,000
E‘::a WOTT" 51 lns::llr;zlrlts R el e e
2019 | MUOE | srarting | 700 | isiami Bank Bangladesh PLC 3,000,000,000 1,aou,ooo.$
Sond ﬁ:m en:ruf Crore | ¢.cial Islami Bank Limited 1,000,000,000 600,000,
i e::h 12 Rupali Bank Limited " i\\ 1,000,000,000 600,000,008
months Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC 0,000,000
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Janata Bank Ltd. 500,000,000 300,000,000

Sonali Bank PLC 500,000,000 300,000,000

Total: 7,000,000,000 4,200,000,000

Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC 1,800,000,000 1,800,000,000

Janata Bank Ltd. 2,000,000,000 2,000,000,000

Mudaraba BDT Social Islami Bank Ltd. 500,000,000 500,000,000
2020 Perpetual N/A 600 | Social Islami Bank Ltd. 500,000,000 500,000,000
Bond Crore | social islami Bank Ltd. 600,000,000 600,000,000
Exim Bank Limited 600,000,000 600,000,000

Total: 6,000,000,000 6,000,000,000

Total Amount (in BDT Crore) 20,000,000,000 11,100,000,000

Description of Paid-Up capital:

History of paid-up capital

Given below the history of raising share capital of First Security Islami Bank PLC.:

11 NOV 204

Particulars Allotment Amount of Share Total Paid up
Year Capital Capital (Cumulative)
First (Subscription to the Memorandum &
Articles of Association) at the time of 1999 200,000,000 200,000,000
Incorporation
Paid up capital increase 2003 120,000,000 320,000,000
Paid up capital increase 2005 280,000,000 600,000,000
Paid up capital increase 2006 300,000,000 900,000,000
Paid up capital increase 2007 100,000,000 1,000,000,000
Paid up capital increase 2008 1,300,000,000 | 2,300,000,000
10% Bonus Share 2010 230,000,000 | 2,530,000,000
20% Right Share 2010 506,000,000 3,036,000,000
12% Bonus Share 2011 364,320,000 3,400,320,000
10% Bonus Share 2012 340,032,000 3,740,352,000
10% Bonus Share 2013 374,035,200 4,114,387,200
10% Bonus Share 2015 617,158,080 4,731,545,280
50% Right Share 2015 2,057,193,600 6,788,738,880
5% Bonus Share 2017 339,436,940 7,128,175,820
10% Bonus Share 2018 712,817,580 7,840,993,400
10% Bopas Share 2019 784,099,340 8,625,092,740
18% Bonus Share 2020 862,509,270 9,487,602,010
"_}"’ 5% BapbsSHare 2021 474,380,100 9,961,982,110
e i€ Share 2022 498,099,100 10,460,081,210
m“h:::\? ﬁeiﬁ " s:m'es‘@;.éme 2023 1,046,008,120 11,506,089,330
by st Sgc;g;:.‘;jﬂ G\.‘-“““ Total % ‘%' 039,330
et © Ry,
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PLC.

Auditor’s Report along with audited financial statements of FSIB is also annexed with this Information
Memorandum. Kindly check Annexure = 1

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Shareholders of
First Security Islami Bank PLC.

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of First Security Islami Bank PLC. (the “Group”) as
well as the separate financial statements of First Security Islami Bank PLC. (the “Bank™) , which comprise the
consolidated and separate Balance Sheets as at December 31, 2023, consolidated and separate profit or loss
accounts, consolidated and separate statement of changes in equity, consolidated and separate cash flow
statement for the year then ended. and notes to the consolidated and separate financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Group and separate financial
statements of the Bank (the “financial statements” give a true and fair view of the consolidated Balance
Sheets of the Group and the separate Balance Sheets of the Bank as at December 31, 2023 and its
consolidated and separate profit and loss accounts, consolidated and separate statement of changes in
equity and its consolidated and separate statement of cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
international Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as explained in note 2 and other applicable laws and
regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Interational Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibiliies for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group and the Bank in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (IESBA Code), Bangladesh Securities Exchange and Commission (BSEC) and Bangladesh Bank,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the |ESBA Code and the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) By Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained
are sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis of our audit opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that. in our professional judgment. were of most significance in our audit
of the financial statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
idated and separate financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we
do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter described below, our description of how
our aydi ressed the matter is provided in that context.
4 Ajane® = > - s .
o0 g sk Yoiled the responsibiities described in the Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the
\A\m;;ﬁ:? ead of %:‘ wnd separate financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters.
E\\ geeutV ‘MM:"QW our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of
¥ A OF® “the risks of material misstatements of the consolidated and separate financial statements. These resuits of
ne our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to addyess teymatters below, provide t i
for our audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated and se ‘
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Desaription of key sudit magrers

Our response to key audit matters

1 investments

Refer to note no. 08 1o the consolidated and separate financial statements

Investments are the main clement of financial statements of
the Bank. Income of the Bank is mainly dependent on the
portiolio of investments. Management performance is highly
dependent on the targel achievement of iwvestments
Investment dsbursement requires robust  documentation
followed by approval from appropriate level of authority.

We have identified nvestments as key audit matter because
there &5 an inhevent sk of fraud in disbursement of
investments by management o meet specfic targets or
expectations.

Al year end the Group and the Bank reported total gross
investments of BDT 56,932.41 core 12022 BOT 52394.44 core)
and BDT s702867 core (O22 BODT s2479% cored

respectively.

We tested the design and operating effectiveness of key
controls  focusing on Investments  appraisal. investment
disbursement procedures, Collection of invested funds and
mMonioring process of investments.

We have performed procedure to check whether the Bank
has ensured appropriate documentation as per Bangladesh
Bank regulations and the Bank’s policy before disbursement
of inrvestments. In addition. we have performad procedure to
check whether the investments are recorded completely and
accurately and that are easted at the reporting date.

Furthermore. we have assessed the appropriateness of
dsclosure against Bangladesh Bank guidelines.

2 Recogrition of investment ncorme

Refer to note no. 26 to the financial statements

Recognition of investment income has significant influence on
financial statements and performance of the Bank

We identify recognition of rnvestment income as a key audit
matler because this 5 one of the key performance indicalors
of the Bank and therefore there is an inherent risk of fraud
and emor in recognition of investment income by
management to meet specific targets or expectations.

For the year ended the Group and the Bank reported total
gross income from investments of BOT 520905 core (2022
BOT 404045 corel and BDT 519507 core (022 BDT

402359 core) respectively.

We tested the design and operating effectiveness of key
controls over recognition and measurement of investment
income.

We performed test of control in place to measure and
recognize investment income.

We have also perfarmed substantive procedure o check
whether investment income i recognized completely and
accurately.

We assessed the appropriateness and presentation of
disclosure  against relevant accounting  standards  and
Bangladesh Bank guidelines.

Considering the current uncertainty in economic activity for
ammgwwmn.tmsmmmmm
the actual recovery of acoued investment income from
chents who enjoyed deferral benefit could be materially

s

Oli Kamal FCS
EVP & Cempany Secrelary
First Securtty 'slami Bank PLC
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3 Measuremant of provision for ivestment

Refer to note no. 6.3 to the financial statements

Refer 10 note no. 08 andiblal to the consobidated and separate financial statements

The process for estmating provision for  investments
associated with investment risk & judgmental, significant and
COMple.

For the indivdual analysis, these provisions consider the
estimates of futwre business performance and the market
value of collateral provided for Investment transactions.

For the collective analysis, these provisions are manually
processed that deals with voluminous data extracted from the
IT system of the Bank and following the instructions of
Bangladesh Bank issued time to time.

While estimating such provision certain judgmental factors
need 10 be considered including:
# Future business performance of the investment
client:
» Key assumptions relating 10 furthey Dbusiness
performance of the client;
# Markel vaiue of the collaterat
> Ability 10 repossess coliaterak and
¥ Recovery rates.
Due o high kevel of judgment involved and using some
manual precess in estimating the provision for investments.
we considered this to be a key audit matter.
Al year end the Group and the Bank reported total provision
for investments of BOT 168718 core (2022 BOT 152284 core!
and BOT 16878 core (2022 BOT 152284 corel respectively

We tested the design and operating effectivensss of key
controks focusing on the foliowing:

F Tested the imesiment appraisal investments
disbursement  procedures, moniforing  and
PIOVISIONInG process:

» Reviewed dentification of loss events including
early waming and default warning indicators: and
# Reviewed quarterly Classification of Investments

Ly

Our substantive procedure in relation to the provisions for
investments portiolo compeised the following:

» Reviewed the adequacy of the Group and the
Bank's general and specific provisions:

» MAssessed the methodologies on which  the
provision amounts based, recaiculated the
prowisions and tested the completeness and
accuracy of the underlying information: and

» Firally, assessed the approprateness  and
presentation of disclosures  against  relevant
accounting  standards and  Bangladesh Bank
quidelines.

Completeness and timing of recognition of loss events in
accordance with critenia set out in BRPD circular no W,
dated 23 September 2012, BRPD circular no. O3 dated 20
Apeil 209, BRPD circudar no. 17 dated 28 September 2020,
BRPD circular no. 56 dated 10 December 2020, BRPD
Cieculars no. 3 dated 31 [anuary, 2021, BRPD Circulars no. 5
dated 24 March, 2021 and no. 51 dated 29 December 2021
and BRPD Circular letter No. 53 dated 30 December 201
and BRPD Circudar No. 14 dated 22 June 2022 and BRPD

o 8 o T B ke Cocular no. 51 dated 8 December 2022 and s per
y,\\.\:ﬂa e s o =
,E\l?i\‘ v ‘?,\;s“‘*’“'\'g Bangladesh Bank DBI letter no: DBI-6/542)/2024-280 -
£ Ui . (dated April 16, 2024 =
A L =
Oli Kamal FCS
EVP & Company Secretary
First Security 'siami Bank PLC . » Sl A
asmimuemr Ali Chief Executive Officer
Ma“aﬁlnﬂ o uty Bank Investment Limiter

First Security Islami Bank PLC
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4. Analysis of svallable fund to manage performance

Al the end the year, Cash and Deposit from customers have
decressed sequentially by around BDT 455 bilkon and 473
billion. Moreover, investment to customers ncreased by
aound BDT 454 billion As such the Advance 10 depasit ratio
nreased to 11845% from 101.1% in the previous year which

We have performed substantive procedures to check the ratio
between available lund and investment made to customers.

We also tested the CRR and SLR calculation and compare the
same with the standard rate as per Bangladesh Bank

had negative impact on the CRR and SLR.

However, the bank increased its placement from Bangladesh
Bank and other financial institutions by BDT 541 bilkon in
atsence of which the 1D ratio, CRR and SLR could have béen
altected more adversely.

The matter has been considered key audit matter due 10 its
complexity and regulatory requirement in reporting,

guidelnes.

The Bank has disclosed Placement from Bank and Other
Financial institutions amounting to BOT 134 billion at the year
ended on December 3, 2023 12022 BOT BO billion) and Cash
BOT 33 billion at the year ended on Decemnber 11, 2023 (2022
BDT 37 bilon).

5.Liquidity concem and significant increase in Borrowing from Bangladesh Bank
Refer to note no. 121a) to the financial statements
At several point of time in the reporting year, the bank
encountered multiple instances of liquidity challenges.

Our audit procedures in connection of the bormowing are as
follows:

Assessed the effectivenass of the bank’s
management of bquidity risk in light of the current
econcemic conditions and market volatility, as well as
any changes in the bank's liquidity profile, such as
changes in funding sources etc

It resulted the bank 10 seek external financing as bomowing .
from Bangladesh Bank. The year ended balance has come to
BDT 134585 million (2022 80484 miion) which includes
BDT w1977 million 35 Bangiadesh Bank, BOT 1920 million s
kiami Bank Bangladesh PLC, BDT 1260 million as Sonal
Bank PLC, BDT 1670 million a5 lanata Bank PLC BOT 8%
million s Exim Bank PLC. BOT 1460 million as Rupall Bank .
PLC and BOT 5487 million as Bomowing from Ajman Bank,
UAE The profit rate of all of the borrowings s determined
under Mudaraba Principle .
The e of the liquidity challenge and inCréase in
t ing from the central bank and the associated sk

w}/ with it haEeManeusdeumlnmwmaﬂm.
¥
fanmed
df\ha‘nd D& CcrO
Muham™e ey of -Eh—ﬁ—ﬁ e

E‘:J:c?:;w et B
Fust *

Head OWme.Gu!s‘nan- »
e

Assessed whether the bomowing has been
appropriately disclosed in the financial statements.

Checked ledger and other documents provided by
reguiator on sample basis a5 part of audit procedure

Jorsy’

Oli Kamal FCS
4 Company Sesretary
E;:Sncl;ﬂ!l Bank PLC

11 NOV 202

Syed Waseque Md Ali
Managing Director
First Security Islami Bank PLC

Shibly Amra
Chief Executive Officer
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AMeasrement of deferred tax assets UTA) net-off Babiities

Reter to note no 10.4 10 the financial statements

At the year end of 31 Decernber 2023 the Bank reported total
deferred tax assets of BOT 624 million 131 December 2022 BOT
517 million) and deferred tax income of BOT 103 milion
December 2022 BDT 63 million) of deferred tax income.

However, Bank has considered a portion of provision for
classified investment whie caloulating the deferred tax which
impacts on EPS,

Significart judgment & required in relation to deferred tax
assets. as ther recoverability i dependent on forecasts of
future profitabiity over a number of years.

Accordingly, this area has been considered as key auch matter.

We obtained an understanding. evaluated the design and
tested the operational effectiveness of the Bank's key controls
over the recognition and measurement of DTAs and the

assumptions used.

We also assessad the completeness and accuracy of the data
wsed We nvolved tax SPeciaiists 10 255058 keéy assumplions.
controls, recognition and measuwrement of DTA's Finally
assessed the appropriateness and presentation of disclosures
aqgainst 1AS 12 Income Tax

7. IT systems and controls

Our sudlt procedures have focused on (T systems and
controls due to the pervasive nature and complexity of the IT
emironment, the large volume of transactions processed in
numerous locations daily and the reliance on automated and
IT dependent manual controls.

Our areas of audit focus included user access management,
developer access 10 the production enwironment and
changes to the IT environment. These are keys 10 ensuring IT
dependent and application-based conlrols e operating
effectively.

We tested the design and operating effectiveness of the
Group and the Bank's IT access controls over the information
systems that are critical 1o financial reporting. We tested |T
geriral controls Bogical access. changes management and
aspects of IT operational controls). This included testing that
requoests for access 10 Systems were appropriately reviewed
and authorized

We tested the Group and the Bank's periodic review of
access rights. We also inspected requests of changes to
systems for appropriate approval and authorization. We
considered the control ernvironment relating to various
interfaces, configuration and other application layer controls
identified as key to our audit

Where deficencies were identified, we tested compensating
contiols or performed altermate procedures. In addition, we

W undessiood whese refevant, changes were made 1o the T
- SR e
';\a\-‘-&:& Dm&- C?(?)LC.
i
“‘““aﬂv “e“? xs\a‘“‘g A, DO

eent Y \-‘5\:15& g
off Un- W =
=
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ol Kamal FCS Syed Vaseque M -

EVP k Comna i mc Managing Dircédor i

First Security ! First Security Islami Bank PLC.
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Chief Executive Officer
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8 Lagai, requiatory matters and Corergent | ahiltes

We focused on this area because the Bank and its subsidiaries
{the “Group”) operates in a legal and requlatory emvironment
that s exposed to significant litigation and similar risks arising
from dsputes and regulatory proceedings. Such matters are
subject 10 many uncertainties and the outcome may be
difficult 1o predict.

of potential out flows with respect to the provisions which
have been established and other contingent labilities.

Overall the legal provision represents the Group's best
estimate for existing legal matters that have a probable and
estimabie impact on the Group's financial position.

The Bank has disclosed contingent liabilities amounting to
BOT 23 billion at the year ended on December 31, 2023 0022
BOT 42 bilon).

As per IAS 37 Contingent Habilities are not required 10 be
recognized but desclosed in the financial statements.

We oblaned an understanding, evaluated the design and
tested the operational effectveness of the Group's and the
Bank’s key controls over the legal compliances.

We enquired to those charged with gowernance to oblain
their view on the status of all significant litigation and
reguiatory matters.

We enquired of the Group's and the Bank's intemal legal
counsel for all significant litigation and regulatory matters
formal confirmations from external counsel

We assessed the methodologies on which the provision
amounts are based, recalculated the provisions, and tested
the completensss and acowracy of the underlying
indormation

We also assessed the Group's and the Bank's provisions and
contingent liabfities disckosure in the financial statements as
per provisions of 1AS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabiities and

Contingent Assets.

Other information

Management s responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the
information for the Periodical Report other than the consolidated and separate financial statements and
our auditors’ report thereon. The Periodical Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of
this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated and
Separate Financial Statements and Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements of the Group and also separate financial statements of the Bank in accordance with IFRSs as
i 2mdmherwpicabiehwsmdmguutbmand!mgxhhtmcMasnwnageﬂnm
is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated and separate financial statements that

ree from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error.

Bangladesh Bank Rules and Regulations
control and risk management functions
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The Management is also required to make a self-assessment on the effectiveness of anti-fraud internal
controls and report to Bangladesh Bank on instances of fraud and forgeries.

In preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, management is responsible for assessing
the Group’s and the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concem basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Group and the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s and the Bank’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the consolidated and separate Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and separate financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstaterent, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate. they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these consolidated and separate financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We alsoc

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated and separate financial
statements, whether due 10 fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 10
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions.
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

> Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
based on the audil evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s and the Bank’s abilitylocontirma_sa
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated and separate financial
s or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are

on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
orcomnionsmaycmthesrmpmdtheﬂmktoceasetoconlimeasagoingconcem

mod )

d‘tl\\“"‘&m:;& S e the overall presentation, structure and content of the cnmd!dated and separate E
wn‘-\‘i‘“‘;,m“aaﬁ “‘-'if‘a@‘a?- @ statements. including the di and whether the consolidated and separate =
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financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

» Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group and the bank 1o express an opinion on the consolidated and
separate financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance
of the group’s and the Bank's audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings. including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safequards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements of the current
year and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected 1o outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, the Banking
Companies Act. 1991, the rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank, we also report that:

(i we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowiedge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof,

(i) to the extent noted during the course of our audit work performed on the basis stated under the
Auditor's Responsibility section in forming the above opinion on the consolidated financial
statements of the Group and the separate financial statements of the Bank and considering the
reports of the Management to Bangladesh Bank on anti-fraud internal controls and instances of
fraud and forgeries as stated under the Management’ responsibility for the financial statements
and internal controk

{a) internal audit, internal control and risk management arrangements of the Group and the
Bank as disclosed in the financial statements appeared 1o be materially adequate:

/1bl nothing has come to our attention regarding material instances of forgery or irregularity or
administrative error and exception or anything detrimental committed by employees of the

ﬁcﬂ‘ Group and the Bank and its related entities fother than matters disclosed in these financial

0
(‘j \C: statementsk
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who expressed unmodified opinion on the same and First Security Islamic Exchange italy SRL
{unaudited) have been reflected in the consolidated financial statements under review;

{iv) in our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Group and the
Bank so far as it appeared from our examination of those books:

(v} the records and statements submitted by the branches have been properly maintained and
consolidated in the financial statements:

(vi) the consolidated balance sheet and consolidated profit and loss account of the Group and the
separate balance sheet and separate profit and loss account of the Bank together with the
annexed notes dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

(vi) the expenditures incurred and payments made were for the purpose of the Group's and Bank's
business for the year,

(viii) the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the separate financial statements of the
Bank have been drawn up in conformity with prevailing rules, regulations and accounting
standards as well as related guidance issued by Bangladesh Bank;

(b) provisions have been made for investment and other assets as per Bangladesh Bank DB letter
no: DBI-6/512)/2024-280 dated April 16, 2024 as disclosed in the financial statements:

(x) the information and explanations as required by us have been provided by the bank:

i) we have reviewed over 80% of the risk-weighted assets of the Bank and spent over 7,600
person-hours: and

(i) the bank is required to maintain minimum capital to risk weighted assets (CRAR) 10% and 1250%
with conservation buffer, where the bank has maintained CRAR 11.91%.

Shaheed FCA, FCMA
Senior Partner
Envolment no: 1016
Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.
Chartered Accountants
DVC No: 2404291016A5140747

st Syed Waseque i
Managing mimi"’ aAN
First Security Islami Bank pLG

E\nmm

Shibly Am
Chief Executive Officeg,
Community Bank Investment Lim

Strictly Private & Confidential



o PRRRRE Tl are P

BR iy hed il ol ST BESACTT b RaE PiD

Draft Information Memorandum
FSIB 4™ Subordinated Bond of BDT 5,000 Million

FIRST SECURITY ISLAMI BANK PLC AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023
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FIRST SECURITY ISLAMI BANK PLC. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED OFF- BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

Contingent Liablilties
Acceptances and Endorsements
Letters of Guarantes
Imevocabie Letiers of Credit

Bills for Collection

Other Contingent Lisbiities
Total

Other Commitments

Documentary Credits And Short Term Trade Related Transactons
Forward Assets Purchaned And Forward Deposts Placed
Ursiraam Note lssuance And Revolving Undeswriting Facilities

Undrawn Formal Standby Faciliies, Credit Uines And Other Commitments

Total Off -Balance Sheet items Including Contingent Liabliitles

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023

43
4

The annexid notes { 110 56) and Annexure A, B & € form an integral pan of these financlal staterments.

>

Ohsia: Aprl 29, 2024

& v

Signed in terms. of our separate report of even date

Ol Kamal FCS

EVP & Company

Secretary

Shahead FCA, FCHA

Serwor Partnes
frvoiment No. 1016

Khan Wahsb Shafique Rahman & Co.

Chartered Accountants
DVC 24042906A540747

First Sacurity Islami Bank PLC
Syed Md Ali
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FIRST SECURITY ISLAMI BANK PLC AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE TLAR ENDAD 3 DOCEMBER 203
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
2023
Notes.
BOT
A Cash Fiows from Oparsiing Activities
Irvestrment Income Rocoipt 52536339347
Profa pasd on Deposts eesr9s0 s |
Deadend Recapts 15007
Finzs & Commission Recept BaosTOOT2
Recovories from mestment proviously wotton off OO0 OO
Payment 10 Employees MH96L4061.62%
Payment to Suppler ue267806 |
Income Tax Pad 2162.148.472)
Recepts from Other Operating Activities ah LH78. 545841
Paymient for Othes Oiperating Activites 47 24004338420 |
Opaersting Proft bators changed in Oparsting Assets & Liabilites 7287, 434877
Incresse/(Decrassa) in Oparating Assats & Lisbilites
lincreased’ decreane N lnvestments to Custormens
a8

Draft Information Memorandum
FSIB 4" Subordinated Bond of BDT 5,000 Million

FIRST SECURITY ISLAMI BANK PLC AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

ncreasel/decraane of Other Assets

1 1ol din rirae Of Placement with Banks L ottes Fnandla Insttutions
NG rpasay/ Mo 1eane) of Deposts Recehad from Customons

InCreame/ Idecremie) of Placement from Banks & other Financial Istitutions
I rease/ idet reae) of Other Lisbilties

Cash Genersted from Oparsting Assats & Lisbiittes

MNat Cash Inflow/(Outfiow) from Opersting ACtivities

B Cash Flows from Investing Activithes

Purchasol’ Sale ol Shares and Securtios

Purchase of Propanty, Plant and Equidrment

Sale of Property, Plant and Equiprnt

Net Cash infiow/ [OUtfiow) from investing Activities

C Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Recept/(Redermption! for kauanc e of Mudaraba Subordinated Bond
Profit pakd on Lease Liabilities

Dividend/Coupon Paid in Cath

Net Cash inflow/t1Outfiow! from Financing Activities

D. Net incresse/(Decreasa) of Cash & Cash Equivelents (A+8+0
L Effect of Eachange Rate Change on Cash & Cash Equivalents

F. Opaning Cash & Cash Equivelents

G Cosing Cash & Cash Equivalants D+E+H)

The above ciosing Cash and Cash Equivalents iInclude
Casn in Hand lincluding Fomsign Curencies)
Mew [acdeshn Bard and s Agert Bankis) and Othes Banks

jgam e D‘nah"
c.u‘c%’ ﬁérﬁ

Managing Girector on rgarﬁmsm
P & Company Secret
Onekas At 20,2004 (& PO BC S 0d

54.081.57.228
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Draft Information Memorandum
FSIB 4" Subordinated Bond of BDT 5,000 Million

FIRST SECURITY ISLAMI BANK PLC.
BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023
Notes oaoas | naoaa
8OT 80T
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash 33.744.825.890 37256204252
b hand dncluding forsign Cunmencies) AN AW 393682668
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its Agerst Rarkis) 4.xal FR5I6502TY N ROONSSE
tnchuding forogn curmancew)
Baiance with other Banks and Financial institutions st 1310,658.053 LT87
I Bangladeun LonAsfon 3247868
Quitude Bangladesh ZT8.099.082 V024,992,079
Placemant with Banks & Other Financial institutions o 004,942,328 13,659,458,000
investmants In Sheres & Securites nat 7467446400 26,582, 48.972
GOvETImET 23674689450 22714689450
Others 1792751030 ATHOTRZ2
investments 570.206,708.242 524.795.151.028
Ganaral lnvestment et BLA 54703012306 LN.292. 786,607
B Purchasad and Negotiated A1l 2I55.999.996 250236447
AnsSts .
m o 6.518,930.712 A4TILTH. 959
Mon Banking Assets n 25145280 28145280
Totsl Assets 669.T4.061504 L A
R e
LIABILITIES AND CAPTTAL
Liabdl fthes
Piscameant from Banks & Other Financial instutions 21 04,585, 643,997 BOABLILTS
Daposits and Other Accounts A55.794. 995,489 ATRO4E. . T3T
AlWadia Current Deporiits and Other Deposil AcCounts mHa 402483231726 41387807051
BIS Payable uz aassEreos |l aemTIaesT
Mudaraba Savings Deposts 63 1439286865, TR UAT2
Mudaraba Term Deposits Ba INISL086665 I08.967.THI0S
Oithest Mudaraba Deposes ns AS239.93. 057 L4BNS0L52
Mudaraba Subordinsted Bond 4 £100,000,000  7400,000000
Mudarsbe Perpatusl Bond ] 6.000,000,000  6,000,000000
Otther Liabiiities w6ia) 1IMO42.55268 2 MNIBDS
Totsl Usbilities 0020992149  BR.OLSELEE
Capital/Shareholders’ equity
71 N506,089.330 10.460,081LN0
m-é 18 B 41756230 75500435
" == =
1912 1LETRA909TE | AVI6%HEY c‘%‘
Asiets Revaluation Reenve 20 V2356960 BH645132 —
W{.&ng, e VL TS862 1088,680,938 S
i Mo MWOSIISE  I2ALOI0IN -
maﬁ s ‘E A - m - —
PR ead OF ¥ gk _ _ :

\ P Hed ﬂﬂupﬂt and Shareholdery’ Equity
ecunity \5\.‘!\ Jnati- b

E
et S 3
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o\l Kamal ;gﬁ, Syed Waseque Md Alj
Strictly Private & ConfidentiBNP ;w_m. istam Bank LG Managing Director
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Draft Information Memorandum

FSIB 4" Subordinated Bond of BDT 5,000 Million

FIRST SECURITY ISLAMI BANK PLC.
OFF- BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023

Contingent Uabiiities
Acceprances and Endorserments 8440339360 853739759
Letters of Guarantee zn 611775666 6194871908
lrevocable Letters of Credit 24 198385525 96TIH52974 |
Bills, for Colbex tion s somsaios || sesomsea
Other Contngent Labilties : e g
Toul DARETIET 4

Other Commitments

Documentary Cradits And Shor Term Trade Rdated Transactions
Forward Assets Purchased And Forward Deposits Placed

Undeawn Note lssuance And Revohang Underaiting Facilites

Undrawn Formal Standby Faclites, Credit Lines And Other Commitments.
Total -

Total Off -Balance Sheet Rems Including Contingent Liabllities TESEETIINT  ATBOLIDAAST

The annexed notes § 110 561 and Anneseure A, B & C lorm an integral part of thesie financial statements.

Managing Director Diractor Drector Chairman
Dhaka: April 29, 2024

Signed in 1enme of owr separate report of even date

Zd K

HMohammad Shehesd FCA, FOMA
Semior Partner

F\:S&(‘? Entoiment No.- 10%%
Yic#es 29 April, 2024 Khan Wahab Shafique Rshman & Co.

Chartered Accountants

A

Oli Kamal FCS
EVP & Company Seeretary
First Security Islami Bank PLC

Syed
Managing Director
First Security Islamj Bank PLC
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FIRST SECURITY ISLAMI BANK PLC.

Opr g Irseors
Irmetrreres lrc crre
Prof hed on Depouts
Hat Irvestrnent NCome

I Crvad Broarn brvetnllmdnt in Shasis and SecurBo
Comminuon, Lac hange and Brobey age
Othey Oy #ting Ihcome

Vot Oparsstng ncoms

Salary ared Alowancon

Rent, Tases Insances Elecincty ou

Legal Daperves

Postage, Stamps. Telecommumic siion et
“tatiovwery. Fanbngn. Aduertinements s
Managing Direcbor's Satary and | ees
Caciory’ Fows £ Fapenws

Shar e Superscory Comremitles’s e & Dganmes
At b o

Depreciation f Repar o Bank's Awcts
Zahst Depernes

Oty Lypornes
Proft/leed) befors Provision end Tex
Prosauons for freemstrmerits ing kigrg of -5 devn
Prosduons, for Derpnuteon in Walse of oy i Shaves
Othey Prosvieiors

Prowewons bor Slan - wi Fursd

Total Provisions

Tots Prof/loss) befors Toms
Prowvision for Cureertt Tas

e e T pad

[wdenrea Tow (b crrml | ogervaes

Totad Provisions for Tax

Nt Profi/(Lossd efter Tax

Fetarsd Larengs trorm Prescas Yes
Prof/ TLoed) dvilalis K ASDrOpristion
Aporopristions:

M sutory Beweree

Oty Revarve

Profit/ Coupon pad 10 prpitul Bond hodoo
T awdemnc |F%emawnan ywonr |

Betainod Earvings Cavied Forword

Lamings far Shaca (P previous yeecs Aigurs re-stried

FSIB 4" Subordinated Bond of BDT 5,000 Million

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
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The anewsd roses | 110 %61 o Annesise A B L C lorm an rsagral pant of these finandial slatormnis

& W/ 2
Hanaging Diractor Laracror Chatrman
2. 2004
Sigred In erren of oue st pae report of e date
@,'\‘
o - ;L% - ?"“ Shahaad PCA, POWA
“u\'\ﬁm &d 0{ ‘f‘ Sevven Patnes
't'.- L\‘F\ 5' ) . Ervcirmart No.: 100

st S W Khan Wahat Shafiqus Rahmen & Co.

i \l&" huytered AC oM L
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EVP & Company Sewretary
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Draft Information Memorandum

FSIB 4" Subordinated Bond of BDT 5,000 Million

FIRST SECURITY ISLAMI BANK PLC.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

Hotes

A, Cash Flows from Opersting Activities

Irvestment Income Recapt

Proft pad on Deposits

Dividend ReCepts

Foes & Conminsion Rocopt n Cash
Recommeres from woitten off nvwestrments

Paymant 10 Empioiees
Payment to Suppliers

InConue Tas Paiy

Recopts from Other Operating Acthitios

Payrent for Other Operating Adthities

Opersting Profk before changes in Opersting Assets
incresse/(Decrease) in Operating Assets & Ushliies
Increaset/decreane in Investments to Custorrers

iincreasel/docrease of Other Assets

increasel/decrease of Placement with Banks & other Finand il Institutions
I regsssidecresse of Depouts Regaved from Cuetorres

Iz resse/decreae) of Pacement frorm Bank & other Financial Institutions

Intrease/idecreans) of Othey Lishitos
Cash Ganerstad from Operating Assets & Liabiiities

Net Cash inflow/10utfiow) from Opersting Activities

B. Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Purchasel’ Sale of Shaes and Secuities
Purthase of Property, Plant and Eguipenent

Sale of Property, Mant and Lquiprnent

Nat Cash inflow/tOutfiow) from investing Activithes

€ Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Recept/Federrpton) for bsusnce of Mudaraba Subordinated Bond
Recopl/(Redermplion) for ksuance dof Mudaraba Perpetual Bond
Profit paid on Lease Liabdities

Dividend Coupom Paid n Cash

Nat Cash inflow/iOutfiow) from Financing Acthities

D. Net incresss/(Decressa) of Cash & Cash Equivalents A+8+0

Effect of Exchange Rate Change on Cash & Cash Equivalents

£ Opening Cash & Cash Equivalents
£. Gosing Cash & Cash Equivelents D+

Strictly Private & Confidential

The above closing Cash snd Cash Equivelents inclutde:
Cashin including Foreign Currercios)
@ with Bangladesh Bank and its Agent Bankis) and Other Banks

Oli Kamal FCS

EVP & Company Searetary
First Security Islami Bank PLC Syﬁd Wase
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mn;&.\ _ FIRST SECURITY ISLAMI BANK PLC “'
U
5 ...W...\m.. STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY ...rmﬂ
“%290% i
A A _ !
% ﬂ ..«.._.. Putcdes Puid-up Capital || Stetutory Reserve || Other Reserve Eamings Total m.
932 BT wOT AP BOT o7 L
0 ¥ 8 0n 01 January 2023 TVOA000I0 | TSS0MIWN  LB2089.895  WHGMAGZ  L0BBG00930 224400088 _M
w % in Accounting Policy g . e . m
Restated Balance TTOAO00LI0 | TESOMAW LS00 B98  WOS4s02  LOBRGBOSSE | ZLA0I0388 “m
3 m D Net Profit for the Year . 1240086097 1240.086,097 g M
m ax Wa = Bonus Share lssued LOM6 DO 20 0L6.008.1200 A
a0 Cash Divdond
| V]
.W.W mw Profi Coupon paid to porpetual bond holder 200,000 4532000008
W.w m-.___u Transter 1o Statutory Resere LRAG0LD IWSAATR 0L
=9m % Transher 10 Other Reserve LR TO004 WIZN0004)
M. o Revaluston Reserve tramsior 1o Other Reserve WLO61L074 OO6L0TE!
m.u w Defesred tax empact on Revaluation Resene LIT2.002 1772902
Total Group Shareholders’ Equity as on 11
c . TL50G.089.330 874375630 25.790,869.358
575490973 W2.356,960 188,775,862
52
@ 28 [FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022
m M M Balance as on O1 january 2022 9,961,962, 10 6,456,661,581 2.838.947.004 94,933,303 1,024.%0,%0% 20,476 827500
.WN ") Mot Profit for the Yo - 2929909459 2979 905 455 -
% M.b Bonus Cﬁo Fssued 498,099,500 L 8 0 M) %
3 a W VR L4098 039,306 98099 106! o
wm_u 8 = _xitn_?ia pasd 10 parpetual bond holdor 4722000000 472200.0001 =
ﬂ o Transier to Statutory Reserve 10834 79600 00PALTRAOD) m.
5 2 Transter to Other Reserve WIAHEIBT GOLASIAT m.
X = Realuaton Reserve transter 1o Other Resere 10061074 NO061078) 39
Deferred tax impact on Revaluation Reserve 3772903 1TRS03 m. m,
Total Group Shareholders’ Equity as on 31 a —
Ot S . 3 X g NI5LE59.095 li 80,59 ga
2 a3
. o &
> o W . &;
( . o
Director - 3
Maneging Director Diractor Chadrman m 3
Dhaks Aprll 29, 2024 m
<3
= a
5 &
S 3
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<o e
n.nm..mw.@ FIRST SECURITY ISLAMI BANK PLC v
o Z o & LIQUIDITY STATEMENT ( ASSETS AND LIABILITY MATURITY ANALYSIS)
-
o AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023 e ]
= o »
) =
£2.0% ¢
m..m n.m. P Z Up to o1 o oy o008 More than w
- ...w. ﬂ._..i Particulars Honth Honths Honths Years 05 yuars i
— B ¢
2=20% \ 80T BOT 80T 8O sOT sOT sOT mm
0 7 e i g
Gash in Hard , A6 : : AWUED 196,182,668 “
Balancew F!E. Bank and s
20 @ Aoer Banki 2561650277 22,000.000000 29.591650277 IL0O21584 m M
e Baance with other Barks & Fls and
-
WMW Plec MIMSE00I76 34560037 WS TR 87
23 Frweitments in Shares and Securities TNB0A A8 ZAETII0.000 GBSITIS44 2307340058 ITAGT AMEABD 26,552, 763372
b~ )
.W..w D wﬂm.:.!..-.. 11T 408 242 64300000 264 468,700,000 T6.041,700,000 TA65.000.000 50786, 708 242 S2LTISIS\0M
2w - Txd ASSits inCluding Premiues
WWO St i Wik LINE27102 SANEIL02 67254\ 524 6877634306
m.u w Other Assots 4580.300.000 193863070 6,518,920 12 4TS5
Ly Norrbanking Assets 755280 55280 2545280
Total Adsets TSI TS0 T IERSSE T IEMLIANE T RN T IR RLoNE0L T s RasyE
nZW
@ w..mno Usbiinies
Upa 4
7o) Placernent from Banks & Other
m 55 A2 WLI9T 13%0.500,000 . 134,585, 641947 BOABAIN 794
,m.ﬁ_ ) financial Irsbtutons
g4 % - m...nnm.o._.nww and Oq.an_ ?.nﬁhm._. " 14,859 343238 nzafe 5N 23.620.300.000 89504 600,000 WL636.500 000 AL 095469 ATIOLEIW.TYT
[y a8 L 3l Subordinated Py
M 2 s gond 2300,000,000 2800000000  AO0OO00.000 0000000 BASODIOL00
qu M Onher Liabiltios
e >
2 B

¥ 2 TROW2 550 653 HIGAN S
Net Liguidity Gap

The anncwed notes 1 10 %) and Anneasre A, B & C form an integral part of these firancial staterments

=
Chairman
Dhaka April 29, 2024
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Consolidated Balance Sheet:

Draft Information Memorandum
FSIB 4" Subordinated Bond of BDT 5,000 Million

First Security Islami Bank PLC. and Its Subsidiaries
Consolidated Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2023 To 31 December 2021

Strictly Private & Confidential
EVP & Company S

Syed Wa
Managin

Flrst Security islami Bank PLC First S&cl.m'!y Islami Bank PLC.

Ol Kamal FCS

Particulars 31.12.2023 31.12.2022 31.12.2021
BDT BDT BDT
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash 33,748,531,711 37,274,813,884 34,073,843,637
In hand (including foreign currencies) 4,154,881,434 3,954,792,300 3,318,477,065
:i:rl:ir;;ec\:::ni?;glladesh Bank and its Agent Bank(s) (including 29,593,650,277 33,320,021,584 30,755,366,572
Balance with other Banks and Financial Institutions 1,423,012,220 1,464,651,461 2,089,716,234
In Bangladesh 1,128,287,388 414,301,251 1,362,218,799
Outside Bangladesh 294,724,832 1,050,350,210 727,497,435
Placement with Banks & Other Financial Institutions 13,034,942,323 13,839,455,000 12,490,000,000
Investments in Shares & Securities 27,495,089,418 26,562,627,283 29,023,868,756
Government 23,674,689,450 22,774,689,450 25,436,220,000
Others 3,820,399,968 3,787,937,833 3,587,648,756
Investments 569,324,144,273 523,944,389,645 | 455,850,137,084
General Investment etc. 566,968,148,337 520,442,025,226 | 452,443,216,481
Bills Purchased and Negotiated 2,355,995,936 3,502,364,419 3,406,920,603
Fixed Assets Including Premises, Furniture & Fixtures and 6,729,782,478 6,887,649,871 6,562,294,567
Intangible Assets
Other Assets 8,329,990,676 6,454,845,654 4,680,183 ,865
Non-Banking Assets 25,145,280 25,145,280 25,145,280
Total Assets 660,110,638,379 | 616,453,578,077 | 544,795,189,422
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL b
Liabilities
Placement from Banks & Other Financial Institutions 135,036,478,452 80,954,959,224 15,637,648,795
Deposits and Other Accounts 455,151,173,849 473,025,031,130 | 469,035,382,642
Al-Wadia Current Deposits and Other Deposit Accounts 40,204,502,106 43,366,521, 444 53,314,107,947
Bills Payable 3,358,829,216 5,679,725,957 3,387,782,139
Mudaraba Savings Deposits 74,392,816,865 70,179,141,772 43,329,472,074
Mudaraba Term Depasits 291,955,086,665 308,967,731,305 323,125,042,554
Other Mudaraba Deposits 45,239,938,997 44,831,910,652 45,878,977,928
Mudaraba Subordinated Bond 5,100,000,000 7,400,000,000 9,700,000,000
Mudaraba Perpetual Bond 6,000,000,000 6,000,000,000 6,000,000,000
Other Liabilities 33,440,803,675 26,412,719,484 23,704,897,959
Total Liabilities 634,728,455,976 593,792,709,838 | 524,077,929,3%6
Capital/Shareholders' equity
Paid-up ﬂ;ﬂ/ 11,506,089,330 10,460,081,210 9,961,982,110
ory Reserve 8,743,756,230 7,550,143,181 6,456,663,581
/' Bther Reserye 3,529,279,371 3,173,390,980 2,843,074,725
Wiﬁlhﬁan Reserve 182,356,960 188,645,132 194,933,303
. Rexdined Earyes 1,048,425,554 929,849,625 887,102,932
aTodt Sharehoiders' Equity 25,009,907,445 |  22,302,110,128 | 20,343,756,650
JoNBARontrolling Interest 372,274,958 358,758,111 373,503,376
Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity 560,110,§31 1,379 616,453,578,077 | 544,795,189,422
Lyrey.
Shibly Amran 36
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Consolidated Profit and Loss Accounts:

Draft Information Memorandum
FSIB 4™ Subordinated Bond of BDT 5,000 Million

First Security Islami Bank PLC. and Its Subsidiaries

Consolidated Profit and Loss Account
The Period Ended 31 December 2023 to 31 December 2021

2023 2022 2021
Operating Income: BDT BDT BDT
Investments Income 52,090,519,971 40,404,498,794 40,773,789,203
Profit Paid on Deposits (37,941,332,680) (26,700,647,345) (27,608,053,114)
Net Investment Income 14,149,187,291 13,703,851,449 13,165,736,089
Income from Investment in shares and securities 972,121,452 . 815,456,086 439,423,090
Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 840,979,172 1,546,572,137 803,588,638
Other Operating Income 1,857,519,350 849,419,247 736,964,543
3,670,619,974 3,211,447,470 | 1,979,976,277
Total Operating Income 17,819,807,265 16,915,298,919 15,145,712,366
Less: Operating Expenses
Salary and Allowances 5,941,263,420 5,316,974,850 4,507,682,664
Rent, Taxes, Insurances, Electricity etc. 872,108,306 841,390,006 710,559,066
Legal Expenses 13,105,629 8,297,653 9,414,203
Postage, Stamps, Telecommunication etc. 142,651,868 135,237,784 117,567,557
Stationery, Printings, Advertisements etc. 204,048,062 634,843,035 170,089,674
Managing Director's Salary and Fees 22,200,205 21,331,363 19,713,122
Directors' Fees & Expenses 1,533,800 1,886,000 2,141,400
Shariah Supervisory Committee's Fees & Expenses 307,000 466,000 459,000
Audit Fees 2,604,469 1,244,013 1,652,750
Depreciation & Repair of Bank's Assets 882,590,243 885,772,928 760,915,950
Zakat Expenses 258,371,758 223,591,701 174,244,555
Other Expenses 1,391,277,250 1,517,004,462 1,256,628,649
Total Operating Expenses 9,732,062,010 9,588,039,795 7,731,068,590
Profit /(Loss) before Provision and Tax 8,087,745,255 7,327,259,124 7,414,643,776
Praovisions for Investments including off-B/S items 1,653,669,027 1,579,878,728 1,146,808,638
Provisions for Diminution in Value of Investment in Shares (5,110,318) 73,201,332 (43,715,538)
Provisions for Other Assets 327,070,978 100,000,000 376,227,389
Provisions for Start-up Fund 32,400,861 29,299,095 33,210,421
Total Provisions 2,008,031,448 1,782,379,155 1,512,530,910
Total Prnﬂ}[(Lnssl before Taxes 6,079,713,807 5,544,879,969 5,902,112,866
Prow uon',for Current Tax 2,798,116,674 2,647,014,248 2,590,337,472
rior year Tax paid 73,286,701 = "
Deferred Tamome (103,359,392) (63,637,081) (53,424,593)
for Tax 2,768,043,983 2,583,377,167 2,536,912,879
e %"‘: SN Prgivfuafatter Tax 3311669824 |  2,961,502,802 |  3,365199,987
TNy f}:‘-‘w ﬁ?ﬁ.mmﬁﬂm after tax attributable to:
faest H{:ﬁ\cc Equity holders of FSIBL 3,281,499,898 2,942,941,910 3,344,205,832
s Non-controlling Interest 3q,14p)26 18,560,892 20,994,155
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3,311,669,824 2,961,502,802 3,365,199,987
Retained Earnings from Previous Year 929,849,625 887,102,932 874,829,851
Profit/(Loss) available for Appropriation 4,241,519,449 3,848,605,734 4,240,029,838
Appropriations:
Statutory Reserve 1,193,613,049 1,093,479,600 1,163,092,599
Other Reserve 412,770,004 303,651,817 861,340,664
Cash Dividend paid - - 474,380,100
Bonus Share Issued = = 474,380,100
Dividend (Previous year) 1,063,340,916 1,030,863,799 -
Profit/Coupon paid to perpetual bond holder 493,200,000 472,200,000 358,739,288
Non-controlling Interest 30,169,926 18,560,892 20,994,155
3,193,093,895 2,918,756,109 3,352,926,906
Retained Earnings Carried Forward 1,048,425,554 929,849,625 887,102,932
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement:
First Security Islami Bank PLC. and Its Subsidiaries
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
For The Period Ended 31 December 2021 to 31 December 2023
Particulars 2023 2022 2021
BDT BDT BDT
Cash Flows from Operating Activities (A)
Investment Income Receipt 52,536,339,347 40,330,108,155 40,997,081,798
Profit paid on Deposits (36,957,950,765) | (26,504,817,467) (28,661,412,450)
Dividend Receipts - 37,513,917 51,131,142 11,436,982
Fees & Commission Receipt 840,979,172 1,546,572,137 803,588,638
Recoveries from investment previously written off 1,000,000 50,000 -
Payment to Employees (5,963,463,625) (5,338,306,213) (4,527,395,786)
Payment to Suppliers (462,617,896) (894,975,292) (372,543,440)
Income Tax Paid (2,162,148,472) | (2,595,988,948) (2,304,583,961)
Receipts from Other Operating Activities 1,878,545,841 876,729,047 781,757,883
Payment for Other Operating Activities (2,460,433,842) (2,529,794,759) |  (2,121,602,334)
Operating Profit before changes in Operating Assets & Liabilities 7,287,763,677 4,940,707,802 4,606,327,330
Increase/(Decrease) in Operating Assets & Liabilities
(Increase)/decrease in Investments to Customers (44,654,698,242) | (67,467,113,407) (41,324,255,858)
(Increase)/decrease of Other Assets (1,144,511,007) (956,448,771) (562,213,505)
(Increase)/decrease of Placement with Banks & other Financial 804,512,677 (1,349,455,000) 80,500,000
Institutions
Increase/(decrease) of Deposits Received from Customers (18,844,522,565) 3,807,587,475 41,362,123,867
Increasgf[decreasa! of Placement from Banks & other Financial 54,081,519,228 65,317,310,429 2,020,902,219
Institutions
Increase/(decrease) of Other Liabilities 3,071,024,713 104,606,011 (102,781,237)
Cash Gesférated from Operating Assets & Liabilities (6,686,675,197) (543,513,263) 1,474,275,486
M Net Cash lnﬂotu}tmnﬂuw] from Operating Activities 601,088,480 4,397,194,539 6,080,602,817
RI
) r*ﬂ““‘—qc
mmﬁ“‘“ Yy gash ﬁad % ?gﬁl:vesﬂng Activities (B)
Muh® P yead .ngér}%sg(@sﬁf‘af Shares and Securities (932,462,135) 2,461,241,473 (5,155,727,536)
N = ‘\\f.'"'\-: : AVici
gt ckﬂ.‘c;,Cpa\;-;}hm of Property, Plant and Equipment (426,587,087) (979,268,916) (622,758,643)
O
pheas Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 15,190,272 18,659,055 3,069,270
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Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) from Investing Activities (1,343,858,950) 1,500,631,652 (5,775,417,909)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities (C)
o
B::.':ptf (Redemption) for Issuance of Mudaraba Subordinated (2,300,000,000) (2,300,000,000) (900,000,000)
Receipt/(Redemption) for Issuance of Mudaraba Perpetual Bond - - 2,200,000,000
Profit paid on Lease Liabilities (14,065,599) (13,768,865) (16,323,381)
Dividend/Coupon Paid in Cash (527,185,875) (1,003,605,263) (833,119,388)
Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) from Financing Activities (2,841,251,474) | (3,317,374,128) 450,557,231
Net Increase/(Decrease) of Cash & Cash Equivalents (D=A+B+C) (3,584,021,944) 2,580,452,063 755,742,138
Effect of Exchange Rate Change on Cash & Cash Equivalents (E) 16,100,530 (4,546,589) (4,682,594)
Opening Cash & Cash Equivalents (F) 38,739,465,345 36,163,559,871 35,412,500,327
Closing Cash & Cash Equivalents (G=D+E+F) 35,171,543,931 38,739,465,345 36,163,559,871
The above closing Cash and Cash Equivalents include:
Cash in Hand (Including Foreign Currencies) 4,154,881, 434 3,954,792,300 3,318,477,065
:::'nsce with Bangladesh Bank and its Agent Bank(s) and Other 31,016,662,497 34,784,673,045 12,845,082,806
35,171,543,931 38,739,465,345 36,163,559,871
Balance Sheet:
First Security Islami Bank PLC.
Balance Sheet
As at 30 December 2023 to 30 December 2021
31.12.2023 | 31.12.2022 31.12.2021
BT BT BDT |
PROPERTY AND ASSETS |
Cash 33,744,825,890 | 37,256,204,252 34,059,157,124
In hand (including foreign currencies) 4,151,175,613 3,936,182,668 3,303,790,552
Balance with Bz!ngladesh Bank and its Agent Bank(s) (including 26,593,650,277 13,320,021,584 30,755,366,572
foreign currencies)
Balance with other Banks and Financial Institutions 1,310,658,053 1,349,723,787 1.93!1.5l3t!|,lE_|
In Bangladesh 1,031,858,971 324,731,568 1,287,692,771
Qutside Bangladesh 278,795,082 1,024,992,219 645,237,242
Placement with Banks & Other Financial Institutions 13,034,942,323 ] 13,839,455,000 12,490,000,000
Investments in Shares & Securities 27,467,446,480 | 26,552,763,372 28,735,224,142
Government 23,674,689,450 22,774,6859,450 25,436,220,000
Others 3,792,757,030 3,778,073,922 3,299,004,142
Investments 570,286,708,242 524,795,151,026 456,428,535,681
General Investment etc. 567,930,712,306 521,292,786,607 453,021,615,078
Bills Purchased and Negotiated 2,355,995,936 3,502,364,419 3,406,920,603
Fixed Assets Including Premises, Furniture & Fixtures and 6,725,414,524 6,877,634,336 6,545,049,530
Intangible Assets
Othe 5 6,518,920,712 4,791,716,959 3,664,142,702
Banking Assets 25,145,280 25,145,280 25,145,280
Total Assets 659,114,061,504 615,487,794,012 543,880,184,472
P‘/ LIABI CAPITAL —
a 0
“u‘namm'ﬁ':" 'z’\“('; gf M W nks & Other Financial Institutions 134,585,643,997 80,484,391,794 15,226,048,795
| et angh@ihér Accounts 455,194,995,484 ||  473,046,316,737 |  469,061,867,848
N ecuﬂ.lf Gty v
Furst ce, OV
Hea Off RN
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Al-Wadia Current Deposits and Other Deposit Accounts 40,248,323,726 43,387,807,051 53,340,593,153
Bills Payable 3,358,829,216 5,679,725,957 3,387,782,139
Mudaraba Savings Deposits 74,392,816,865 70,179,141,772 43,329,472,074
Mudaraba Term Deposits 291,955,086,665 308,967,731,305 323,125,042,554
Other Mudaraba Deposits 45,239,938,997 44,831,910,652 45,878,977,928
Mudaraba Subordinated Bond 5,100,000,000 7,400,000,000 9,700,000,000
Mudaraba Perpetual Bond 6,000,000,000 6,000,000,000 6,000,000,000
Other Liabilities 33,042,552,683 26,116,875,125 23,415,440,729
Total Liabilities 633,923,192,149 593,047,583,656 523,403,357,372
Capital/Shareholders' equity
Paid-up Capital 11,506,089,330 10,460,081,210 9,961,982,110
Statutory Reserve 8,743,756,230 7,550,143,181 6,456,663,581
Other Reserve 3,575,490,973 3,152,659,895 2,838,947,004
Assets Revaluation Reserve 182,356,960 188,645,132 194,933,303
Retained Earnings 1,183,175,862 1,088,680,938 1,024,301,103
Total Shareholders' Equity 25,190,869,355 22,440,210,356 20,476,827,100
Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity 659,114,061,504 615,487,794,012 543,880,184,472
Profit and Loss Accounts:
First Security Islami Bank PLC.
Profit and Loss Account
For The Period Ended 31 December 2023 to 31 December 2021
2023 2022 2021
Operating Income: BDT BDT BDT
Investments Income 51,950,748,666 40,235,923,289 40,631,890,056
Profit Paid on Deposits (37,941,332,680) (26,700,647,345) (27,608,053,114)
Net Investment Income 14,009,415,986 13,535,275,944 13,023,836,942
Income from Investment in Shares and Securities 951,094,961 788,146,286 394,629,756
Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 727,075,022 1,524,665,635 771,842,502
Other Operating Income 1,843,380,318 791,748,899 678,783,672
3,521,550,301 3,104,561,820 1,845,255,930
Total Operating Income 17,530,966,287 16,639,837,764 14,869,092,872
Less: Operating Expenses
Salary and Allowances 5,887,533,353 5,270,201,431 4,462,267,083
Rent, Taxes, Insurances, Electricity etc. 866,844,224 837,867,800 707,114,615
Legal Expenses 7,122,641 8,297,653 9,414,203
Postage, Stamps, Telecommunication etc. 141,580,582 134,505,322 116,844,275
Stationery, Printings, Advertisements etc. 203,703,685 634,527,589 169,488,898
Managing Director's Salary and Fees 18,120,139 17,505,608 16,432,439
Directors' Fees & Expenses 1,108,800 1,436,000 1,566,400
Shariah Supervisory Committee's Fees & Expenses 307,000 466,000 453,000
Audit Fees 1,610,000 1,035,000 1,380,000
Depreciation & Repair of Bank's Assets 875,894,040 878,134,842 751,863,302
Zakat Expenses 258,371,758 223,591,701 174,244,555
Other Expenses” 1,307,193,980 1,435,089,391 1,178,624,196
Total Opgréting Expenses 9,569,790,202 9,442,658,337 7,589,698,966
M(l.nn] before Provision and Tax 7,961,176,085 7,197,179,427 7,279,393,906
rovisions for Investments including off-B/5 items 1,642,427,652 1,542,322,027 1,118,208,638
::wis#ons 'ifEr iminution in Value of Inv. in Shares and (8,788,652) 58,160,305 (63,715,538)
" Yona .‘J‘(lfﬁ(btger Assets 327,070,978 100,000,000 376,227,389 g
“uhammﬂcl\d h ' w;:up Fund 32,400,861 29,299,095 33,210,421 -
gNY arity R 1,993,110,839 1,729,781,427 1,463,930,910 | $
First SE T col FORAN Profit/(Loss) before Taxes 5,968,065,246 S ME000 | SAUVES e s
pead § Provision for Current Tax 2,758,051,840 2,601,125,622 2,547,845,471 -
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z: ":;’TT*"‘ paid 73,286,701 ] .
rr
ax (Income)/Expenses (103,359,392) (63,637,081) (53,424,593)
Total Provisions for Tax 2,727,979.14
Net Profit (Loss) after Tox ,727,979,149 2,537,488,541 2,494,420,878
Retained Earnings from Previ 3:249,086,097 SR S
= “f;a ;:emfo:;::us Year 1,088,680,938 1,024,301,103 1,035,191,735
Profit/ ropriation 4,328,767,035 3,954,210
Appropriations: o 5356,250,808
;tta:ut:rv Reserve 1,193,613,049 1,093,479,600 1,163,092,599
= ‘:r esefve‘ 412,770,004 303,651,817 861,340,664
ividend iPre\nmfs year) 493,200,000 996,198,206 948,760,200
Profit/Coupon paid to perpetual bond holder 1,046,008,120 472,200,000 358,739,288
. 3,145,591,173 2,865,529,624 3,331,932,751
Retained Earnings Carried Forward 1,183,175,862 1,088,680,938 1,024,301,103—
Cash flow Statement:
First Security Islami Bank PLC.
Cash Flow Statement
For The Period Ended 31 December 2023 to 31 December 2021
2023 2022 2021
BDT BDT BDT
Cash Flows from Operating Activities (A)
Investment Income Receipt 52,308,338,836 40,079,131,874 40,855,182,651
Profit paid on Deposits (36,957,950,765) (26,504,817,467) (28,661,412,450)
Dividend Receipts 37,513,917 51,131,142 11,436,982
Fees & Commission Receipt 727,075,022 1,524,665,635 771,842,502
Recoveries from investment previously written off 1,000,000 50,000 -
Payment to Employees (5,905,653,492) [5,23?.?0?,039} (4,478,699,522)
Payment to Suppliers (462,440,076) (894,658,846) (371,942,664)
Income Tax Paid (2,119,572,490) | (2,552,056,354) (2,276,240,816)
Receipts from Other Operating Activities 1,843,380,318 791,749,899 678,783,672
Payment for Other Operating Activities (2,374,913,227) (2,465,391,122) (2,061,751,664)
Eap;im Proft bafers: chamges ¥ Opiating Aasts: & 7,096,778,043 4,742,096,722 4,467,198,691
Increase/(Decrease) in Operating Assets & Liabilities
{Increase)/decrease in Investments to Customers (44,637,439,811) (67,671,379,710) (41,375,562,252)
(Increase)/decrease of Other Assets (1,058,571,869) (496,274,701) (218,373,288)
[I.ncrea.se}jde.crease of Placement with Banks & other 804,512,677 (1,349,455,000) 80,500,000
Financial Institutions
Increase/(decrease) of Deposits Received from Customers (18,821,986,552) 3,802,387,876 41,374,305,614
!f?creafef{decrea_sej of Placement from Banks & other 54,101,252,203 65,258,342,999 2,091,177,138
Financial Institutions
Increase/(decrease) of Other Liabilities 3,080,781,388 77,492,676 (113,528,693)
Cash Generated from Operating Assets & Liabilities (6,531,451,965) (378,885,860) 1,838,518,519
Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) from Operating Activities 565,326,078 4,363,210,862 6,305,717,211
Cash Flows from Investing Activities (B)
(Purg Sale of Shares and Securities (914,683,108) 2,459,800,828 (5,113,671,520)
f/v—Pdﬁ-fhase of Property, Plant and Equipment (426,461,237) (979,215,323) (622,170,298)
J\, Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 15,190,272 18,659,095 3,069,270
Net £386 WWiow/(Outflow) from Investing Activities (1,325,954,073) 1,539,244,600  (5,732,772,548)
(N CFO
e § Ehe: ym Financing Activities (C)
MuPTE ead © 5 Sy = s
\ VY A 18\ l%mt{ﬂmmptlonl for Issuance of udaraba (2,300,000,000) (2,300,000,000) (900,000,000)
<t S y\sibordinated Bond
?{:" WSS 1 peceipt/(Redemption) for Issuance of Mudaraba Perpetual ) - 2,200,000,000
poe > () ¥
Bond "
Profit paid on Lease Liabilities o B} (12,716,631) (13,768,865) (15,874,143)
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Dividend/Coupon Paid in Cash (493,200,000) (970,299,106) (833,119,388)
Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) from Financing Activities (2,805,916,631) (3,284,067,971) 451,006,469
:::Alxr“ FiDeomes) of Gale B Ol Rawhelets | ook ceding) 2,618,387,491 1,023,951,132
Effect of Exchange Rate Change on Cash & Cash Equivalents 16,100,530 (4,546,583) (4,682,594)
Opening Cash & Cash Equivalents (E) 38,605,928,039 35,992,087,137 34,972,818,599
Closing Cash & Cash Equivalents (F=D+E) 35,055,483,943 38,605,928,039 35,9_92,087,137
The above closing Cash and Cash Equivalents include:
Cash in Hand (Including Foreign Currencies) 4,151,175,613 3,936,182,668 3,303,790,552

| f,i,'f;‘;a‘;,";’j Bangladesh Bank and its Agent Bank(s) and | 35 04 308330 34,669,745,371 |  32,688,296,585

| 35,055,483,943 38,605,928,039 |  35,992,087,137
SI No. | Particulars Dec’23 Dec’'22 Dec'21
01. Current Ratio N/A N/A N/A
02. Quick Ratio N/A N/A N/A
03. Break Even Point N/A N/A N/A
04. Dent to Equity Ratio (Times) 25.16 26.43 25.56
05. Debt to Total Assets Ratio (Times) 0.96 0.96 0.96
06. Debt to Total Assets Ratio (after issue of Subordinated Bond) 0.97 0.97 0.98
07. Accounts Receivable Turnover Ratio N/A N/A N/A
08. Gross Margin Ratio N/A N/A N/A
09. Operating Income Ratio N/A N/A N/A
10. Net Income Ratio N/A N/A N/A
11. Return on Assets (ROA) 0.51% 0.51% 0.64%
12. Return on Equity (ROE) 13.60% 13.65% 17.21%
13. Earnings-Per-Share (EPS) 2.82 2.80 333
14. Net Asset Value (NAV) Per Share 21.89 21.45 20.55
15, Net Operating Cash Flow to Net Income 0.17% 1.49% 1.90%
16. Total Debt to Tangible Assets Ratio (Times) 0.96 0.96 0.96
17. Total Debt to Tangible Assets Ratio (after issue of 0.97 0.98 0.98

Subordinated Bond) (Times)
18. Capital to Risk Weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) - Solo 11.91% 12.09% 12.06%
19. Gross NPL Ratio 3.95% 4.01% 4.73%
20. Net NPL Ratio 2.09% 2.04% 2.47%
[
mod o
ﬂm\\s‘;ﬁ:‘; & CF ?'LC‘
M“h‘m? “ﬁaﬂ 0\5\3‘:“\ B"‘“ Dh;lk'n’t
S \','.C““ Y \‘hd\\‘ ' W
?\‘:1 Qe
3!-' s}%?:;ﬂ sl:g:egrr Syed Waseque Md Ali
First Security Islami Bank PLC Managing Director
First Security Islami Bank PLC
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Credit Rating of Issuer

Date of

. : Outlook
Declaration Action

14 May Surveillance

2025 13 Stable

Credit Rating of the Issue

Date of i Rating
Declaration i Action

Outlook

24 June Surveillance
2025 01

Stable

Credit Rating Report for FSIB 4th Subordinated Bond, issued by Emerging Credit Rating Limited is annexed to this
Information Memorandum. Please check Annexure - 2.
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Cumulative Default Rate by Rating Band

2011 223 0 0 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
2012 e § 0 0.0% 0% 0.2%
2013 1136 0 2 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
2014 1128 0 0 0.0% _00% 0.0%
2015 875 0 0 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
2016 916 [ 1 0.0% 0.1% 0.1%
2017 780 1 0 0.4% 0.0% 0.1%

; a78 0 0 0.0% 0.0% 0.0
2019 993 0 1 0.0% 0.1% 0.1%
2020 1010 0 1 0.0% _0.1% 01% |
2021 068 9 2] 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

AA 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
— 0% 0.1% 0.3% 03% | 03%
888 0.0% 0.0% 0.1% 0.1% 0.1% 0.1% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2%
88 0.4% 0.5% 0.7% 0.7% 0.8% 0.8% 0.8% 0.8% 0.8% | 0.8%
FES 0.0% oox | oox |oox |oow | 3ax | 3% | 3% 1% | 21%
[ _0.0% 00% | 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% | 00%
B & Lower 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0%
High Grade 0.0% 0.1% 0.1% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 02% | 02%
High Yield 0.1% 0.1% 0.1% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 0.3% 0.3%
All Corporate 0.1% 01% | 01% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 02% |02%

'

4= year cumulative rating transition matrix

Rating Transition Matrix (2011 - 2021)

10.0% 10.0% 0.0% 10.0% 0.0%
0.0% 10.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
2.1% 0.1% 0.0% l0.0% 0.1%
96.6% 1.4% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
12.4% 0.7% 0.0% 0.5%
0.0% h4.3% 85.7% [0.0% 0.0%
; ; 1 i 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 00’%
2- year cumulative rating transition matrix
R
Strictly Private & Confidential oli Kamal FCS Syed Wasbque Md Ali
EVP &Cﬂﬂﬁ'l‘:"“ﬂ ¢ Managing Director Shibly Amr:
Firet Securty 18 First Security isiami Bank PLC. Chief Executive Officer
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97.3% 2.7% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
2.6% 96.9% 0.5% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
0.0% 3.2% 92.6% 0% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.1%
0.0% 0.1% 3.6% 93.6%  2.6% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0%
0.0% 0.0% 0.2% 22.7% a. 1.2% 0.0% 1.0%
0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 1.8% 4.6% 73.6% 0% 0.1%
0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 10.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
3- transition matrix

93.5% 6.5% 0.0% 0.0% 0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
6.2% 52.5% 1.2% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
0.2% 7.3% s28%  PO% 0.4% 0.0% 0.0% 0.3%
0.0% 0.4% B.1% 86.0% I5.2% 0.2% 0.0% 0.1%
0.0% 0.1% 1.9% 0% 50,1% 19% 0.0% 2.0%
0.0% 0.0% 0.3% 12.8% 139.5% 86.9% D.0% 0.6%
0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

0.0% 0.0% _00% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 100.0%

rview of the Trustee: Community Bank Investment Ltd. (CBIL) - a wholly owned subsidiary of Community Bank
hmited, was incorporated on 30 December 2020. Subsequently, the company obtained Merchant
nse from Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission in June 2021. Our aim at CBIL is to provide

ssional and reliable services to our clients and offer products that suit their best need. Besides,

'i?&hppﬂﬁed in providing the highest quality services at a competitive price to meet all the capital market

She
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SL. Name Designation
1 Md. Atiqul Islam, BPM (Bar), PPM (Bar) Chairman
2 Abu Hasan Muhammad Tarigue, BPM Director
3 Habibur Rahman, BPM (Bar), PPM (Bar) Director
4 Dr. Shoeb Reaz Alam Director
5 Kazi Masihur Rahman Director
[ Masihul Hug Chowdhury Director
7 Mohammad Abdul Qaium Khan Director
8 Benozeer Ahmed, FCMA, CPA Director
9 Shamsul Haque Sufyani Director
10 | Has¥Rani Bepari Director
1 abadip Roy Director
N‘@‘w&@@of Trustee Services
Az 50 Name of the Bond Status
\{.,‘{\3\‘ oD &) psfar Adhesive Convertible Bond Application submitted
? “Eaé. \ \,am'\. ‘Ij‘ o
Qubﬁﬂ‘gence Certificate by the Trustee
u‘»““'
4 orandum. Please check Annexure — Il
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Business Strategy: The core of CBIL's business strategy is to continuously ask how new strategies may be created
to meet the needs of clients and stay ahead of the market, which is changing rapidly. The expertise that CBIL
possesses in both effectively monitoring trends in customer and client behavioral changes and scanning the
horizon for hazards and opportunities holds the key to the solution.

Financial Highlights of Trustee

The following table provides a snapshot of the financial highlights of the company.
Financial Highlights of Trustee for the year ended 31 December 2023

Particulars Amount as of 31 December 2023 (BDT)
Total Asset 337,839,808
Paid-up Capital 250,000,000
Authorized Capital 500,000,000
Revenue 21,888,046
Net Profit 5,744,809
| Total Shareholder's Equity 248,886,177

Shareholding Structure of Trustee

The table below illustrates the shareholders structure of Community Bank Investment Limited.

Sl Name of Shareholder's Nos. of Shares %
1 Community Bank Bangladesh Ltd. 24,999,990 99.99996%
2 Bangladesh Palice Kallyan Trust 10 0.00004%

| Total 25,000,000 100.00000%

Board of Directors of Trustee

The table below illustrates the shareholders structure of Community Bank Investment Limited.

Due Diligence Certificate of the Trustee is anpexed to this Inform
Strictly Private & Confidential / : 6
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SECTION 18: MODUS OPERANDI OF THE ISSUE

Modus Operandi of the Issue has been incorporated form the Trust Deed executed between the Issuer
(First Security Islami Bank PLC.) and the Trustee (Community Bank Investment Limited)

Application Procedure:

Upon receiving the Consent Letter, the Information Memarandum shall be published by the Issuer on its official
website, within the timeframes specified in the Consent Letter; provided further that a notice regarding the
publication of Information Memorandum in the website mentioning web-addresses shall be circulated in at least
one Bangla and one English language national daily newspaper. The approved Infarmation Memorandum shall be
made available in the website of the Issuer until the final date for subscription of the Bonds. The Bonds thereafter
shall be distributed 100% through private placement on a best effort basis. Each Investor (Bondholder) shall enter
into a separate Subscription Agreement with respect to their investment with the Issuer and shall be bound by
the terms and conditions contained in the Subscription Agreement and the Trust Deed containing in details the
rights and obligations of the Investor(s).

The Issuance of Bond:

Notwithstanding anything contained anywhere in this Trust Deed, the Bonds shall be issued in dematerialised
form as per the CDBL Bye Laws and the Issuer shall apply to the respective stock exchange(s) for listing in the
Alternative Trading Board (ATB) immediately from the date of availing ATB facilities under the Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission (Alternative Trading System) Rules, 2019 and respective regulations of the
stock exchange(s) in this regard.

The Bond shall be rated by the Credit Rating Agency and its periodical surveillance rating shall be done by the
Credit Rating Agency in line with the provisions of the Credit Rating Companies Rules, 1996 up to the full and final
redemption or conversion of the issued securities.

Allotment:
On the Closing Date, to be determined, the Issuer shall allot and issue the Bonds to the Investor(s). The Bonds will

be allotted according to the Rules.

Refund:
Not applicable at the time of Issuance. However, subject to receiving proper consent from the regulatory

authorities Refund in relation to the subscription may be possible upon mutual agreement between the Issuer
and each Bondholder.

Transfer:
Bonds age

?p.sferable subject to the Terms and Conditions set out in the Trust Deed.

ayment and Redemption features of the Bond:
he Profit generated on the Bonds shall be paid on semi-annually beginning at the end of 6 months from

dra B'\ehtes. The Profit Payment Dates shall be determined depending upon the Issue Date. Unless previously

g\;a\ﬁ?ggﬂa@%gﬁmhased or cancelled, the principal of the Bonds will amortize, and paid annually on a pro rata
” st e@;n‘ﬂholders in |nsta|ments of 20% per year in 5 annual tranches commencing at the end of 36th,

11 NOV 2024
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Particulars [ Basis of Calculation Amount in BDT

A. Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission (BSEC) Fees: 5,010,000
Application Fee One time, fixed 10,000 10,000
Consen_t Fee _ 0.10% on the issue size 5,000,000 5,000,000
Security Fee Fixed (Refundable) 500,000 500,000
Documentation Fee | Fixed 2,500 2,500
Annual Fee (7 BDT 5,000 up to BDT 5 Crore Issue Size -

ears) BDT 10,000 up to BDT 20 Crore Issue Size - 140,000

¥ BDT 20,000 above BDT 20 Crore Issue Size 20,000
Distribution Fee 0.00015 of the issue size 750,000 750,000
CEOAENION ‘168 17 Iye 5o e ikt 42,000 42,000
years)
E::d Aangemen 0.50% of the issue size 25,000,000 25,000,000
VAT on Fund | ..uoftie Fund Aivangeineit Fee 3,750,000 3,750,000
Arrangement Fee

| Trustee Fee Over the period (For 7 Years) 300,000 2,100,000

| VAT on Trustee Fee | 15% of the Trustee Fee 45,000 315,000
Trustee Regulatory | Application Fee: 50,000, Registration Fee: 500,000 500,000
Fee 100,000, Annual Fee: 50,000 for 7 years
Tru::t : Deed Approximate, at actual, one time, initial 3,000,000 3,000,000
Registration Cost
Credit Rating Fee Over the Period (For 7 Years) 100,000 700,000
Lawyer Fee Over the Period 150,000 150,000
VAT on Lawyer Fee | 15% on Lawyer Fee 22,500 22,500
Miscetateous Certificates and others if applicable 1,000,000

B e e E=i= Grand Total ===

o
A 0 M
30 FRETEAD & L )
\Nm\‘“ “@6 ° Wﬂs Per Alternative Trading Board rules may be applicable as and w lared by the
NP L nvekthanges: al FCS bly Amra
‘E.\(‘:‘\ Oﬁ‘\;&- h’ezu'atgrv cost may be s@re*cﬁm ) by the respective regulators. horif Exnoutive Ciffice
yied - Actual costs may be varie@\f @mm ned estimates differ and will be adiusgd aceardingly. 8% .
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(Alternative Trading System) Rules, 2019 and respective regulations of the stock exchange(s) in this regard, and
comply with the regulatory requirements and guidelines relating to listing circulated from time to time.

Details of conversion or exchange option:

Not Applicable.

Redemption Features:

Each Bond shall be redeemed in accordance with Condition 8 (Redemption, Repurchase and Cancellation).

TRANSFER OF BONDS:

Bonds are transferable subject to the terms and conditions set out in the Bond Documents. Each Bond shall be
transferred in accordance with Condition 4 (Transfer of Bonds) and the CDBL Bye Laws.

SECTION 19: DETAILS OF FEES STRUCTURE AND EXPENSES
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SECTION 20: CONDITIONS IMPOSED BY THE COMMISSION IN THE CONSENT LETTER

As per the Consent Letter by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission.

Syed Waseque Md Al
Managing Dil%ctor ke
First Security islami Bank PLC.

11 Nov 204
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SECTION 20: DECLARATION AND DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATES AS PER ANNEXURE(S)- 1 AND Il

Annexure- |

Declaration about the responsibility of the Managing Director & CEO of
First Security Islami Bank PLC. in respect of the information memorandum

[Rule 4(2)(a)]

This information memorandum has been prepared, seen and approved by us, and we, individually and collectively,
accept full responsibility for the authenticity, accuracy and adeguacy of the statements made, information given
in the prospectus, documents, financial statements, exhibits, annexes, papers submitted to the Commission in
support thereof, and confirm, after making all reasonable inquiries that all conditions concerning this public issue
and prospectus have been met and that there are no other information or documents, the omission of which make
any information or statements therein misleading for which the Commission may take any civil, criminal or
administrative actions against any or all of us as it may deem fit.

We also confirm that full and fair disclosures have been made in this information memorandum to enable the
investors to make a well-informed decision for investment.

Sd/-
Managing Director & CEO
First Security Islami Bank PLC

Place: Dhaka
Date:
~ WA
w0
qood
&%‘ﬂ““mm‘{) . W
“ummm“ E,’bé‘ QE 3 A \ %ﬂaﬁ‘l‘- ha'\@
TRy “\;.f\'bl \%\a:i‘“ o . | ECS
furst geﬂ_{\cc‘(‘u : O Kﬁman Searelary First Security Islami Bank PLC. _
s ov E:; ;.E:r?ynlaﬂ Yol ank PLC Shibly Amran
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Annexure-||

[Rule 3(1)(m), 4(1)(c) and 4(2) (a)]
Due diligence certificate of the Trustee

To

The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

Sub: Issuance 5,000 numbers of Unsecured, Non-convertible, Redeemable, Floating Rate Subordinated Bond of
BDT 1,000,000 (Ten Million Taka) each of First Security Islami Bank PLC.

We, the under-noted trustee to the above-mentioned forthcoming issue, state as follows:

1. We, while act as trustee to the above-mentioned issue on behalf of the investors, have examined the draft
Information Memorandum, legal and other documents and materials as relevant to our decision; and

2. On the basis of such examination and the discussions with the issuer, its directors and officers, and other
agencies; independent verification of the statements concerning objects of the issue and the contents of the
documents and other materials furnished by the issuer.

WE CONFIRM THAT:

(a) all information and documents as are relevant to the issue have been received and examined by us and the
draft IM, draft deed of trust and draft subscription agreement forwarded to the Commission has been approved
by us;

(b) we have also examined all documents of the assets to be charged with the trust and are satisfied that the assets
bear the value, title and charge status as disclosed in the IM = N/A

(c) while examining the above documents, we find that all the requirements of the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules, 2021 have been complied with;

(d) we shall act as trustee to the issue as mentioned above as per provisions of the deed of trust to be executed
with the issuer or the originator, as applicable and shall assume the duties and responsibilities as described in the
deed of trust and in the IM;

(e) we shall also abide by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules, 2021 and
conditions imposed by the Commission as regards of the issue; and

(f) the above declarations are unequivocal and irrevocable.

For Trustee

Sd/-
Managing Director
Community Bank Bangladesh Limited

Place: Dhaka
AP~
. ﬁm\f\muﬁggg h mal FCS Syed Wdseque MdAli ., .
b e AD & gL C. O K sany Secretery,  Managing Director Shibly An
Mu\“‘m? yead @ Ao B““"o\n‘@ %::l;tmﬂl! jstami Bank PLC.  First Security Islami Bank PLC.  C \
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The Due Diligence Certificates are also annexed to this Information Memorandum as mentioned below:

a) Declaration of the Management of the Issuer as per [Rule 4(2)(a)] of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange

Commission (Debt Securities) Rule 2021. Kindly Check Annexure-I
b) Due Diligence Certificate of the Trustee [Rule 3(1)(m), 4(1)(c) and 4(2) (a}), is attached with this information

memorandum. Kindly check Annexure - ||
c) Due Diligence Certificate of the Issuer Manager is Not Applicable for the FSIB 4th Subordinated Bond.

d) Due Diligence Certificate of the Underwriter is Not Applicable for the FSIB 4th Subordinated Bond.

" Ml < .
i B ook X .
| FCS Syed
Managing Director
First Security Islami Bank PLG. /

s
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ANNEXURE -1

(Auditor’s Report along with Audited Financial Statements)

- B

. £CS Syed Waseque Md Ali
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FIRST SECURITY ISLAMI BANK PLC.

AUDITORS’ REPORT
AND AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT END
FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON DECEMBER, 31, 2023

Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co. e

Chartered Accountants

11 NOV 202
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ﬁzw 7 Chief Executive Officer
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Shareholders of
First Security Islami Bank PLC.

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of First Security Islami Bank PLC. (the “Group”) as well
as the separate financial statements of First Security Islami Bank PLC. (the “Bank”) , which comprise the
consolidated and separate Balance Sheets as at December 31, 2023, consolidated and separate profit or loss
accounts, consolidated and separate statement of changes in equity, consolidated and separate cash flow
statement for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated and separate financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Group and separate financial
statements of the Bank (the “financial statements”) give a true and fair view of the consolidated Balance Sheets
of the Group and the separate Balance Sheets of the Bank as at December 31, 2023 and its consolidated and
separate profit and loss accounts, consolidated and separate statement of changes in equity and its
consolidated and separate statement of cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as explained in note 2 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group and the Bank in accordance with
the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA
Code), Bangladesh Securities Exchange and Commission (BSEC) and Bangladesh Bank, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code and the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Bangladesh (ICAB) By Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained are sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis of our audit opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the financial statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated and separate financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter described below, our description of how our
audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

ulfjlled the responsibilities described in the Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated
e . inancial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters.
s C o C.
Blw ug.audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the
atérial misstatements of the consolidated and separate financial statements. These results of our
w&lt‘ rocedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our

audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated and;sepg
N

gte financial statements.
\ NN =
— ,. [—
\ oo N L ' -
N Shibly Amran =
=202 Chief Executive Officer
' ect Community Bank Investment Limited
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Description of key audit matters

Our response to key audit matters

1. Investments

Refer to note no. 08 to the consolidated and separate financial statements

Investments are the main element of financial
statements of the Bank. Income of the Bank is
mainly dependent on the portfolio of investments.
Management performance is highly dependent on
the target achievement of investments. Investment
disbursement requires robust documentation
followed by approval from appropriate level of
authority.

We have identified investments as key audit matter
because there is an inherent risk of fraud in
disbursement of investments by management to
meet specific targets or expectations.

At year end the Group and the Bank reported total
gross investments of BDT 56,932.41 core (2022: BDT
52,394.44 core) and BDT 57,028.67 core (2022: BDT
52,479.51 core) respectively.

We tested the design and operating effectiveness of
key controls focusing on Investments appraisal,
investment disbursement procedures, Collection of
invested funds and monitoring process of
investments.

We have performed procedure to check whether
the Bank has ensured appropriate documentation
as per Bangladesh Bank regulations and the Bank’s
policy before disbursement of investments. In
addition, we have performed procedure to check
whether the investments are recorded completely
and accurately and that are existed at the reporting
date.

Furthermore, we have assessed the
appropriateness of disclosure against Bangladesh
Bank guidelines.

2. Recognition of Investment income

Re_fgr to note no. 26 to the financial statements
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Recognition of investment income has significant
influence on financial statements and performance
of the Bank.

We identify recognition of investment income as a
key audit matter because this is one of the key
performance indicators of the Bank and therefore
there is an inherent risk of fraud and error in
recognition of investment income by management
to meet specific targets or expectations.

For the year ended the Group and the Bank
reported total gross income from investments of
BDT 5,209.05 core (2022: BDT 4,040.45 core) and
BDT 5,195.07 core (2022: BDT 4,023.59 core)
respectively.

At Kamal FCS

P 1 Company 5“'"‘%
E;wm:mmu* C.

We tested the design and operating effectiveness of
key controls over recognition and measurement of
investment income.

We performed test of control in place to measure
and recognize investment income,

We have also performed substantive procedure to
check whether investment income is recognized |
completely and accurately.

We assessed the appropriateness and presentation
of disclosure against relevant accounting standards |
and Bangladesh Bank guidelines.

Considering the current uncertainty in economic
activity for ongoing Russia and Ukraine war, there is
an inherent risk that the actual recovery of accrued
investment income from clients who enjoyed
deferral benefit could be materially different in
future.

__11.NOV 20%%

Shibly Amran
Chief Executive Officer

Community Bank Investment Limited



3. Measurement of provision for investment

Refer to note no. 16.3 to the financial statements

Refer to note no. 08 and16(a) to the consolidated and separate financial statements

The process for estimating provision for investments
associated with investment risk is judgmental,
significant and complex.

For the individual analysis, these provisions consider
the estimates of future business performance and
the market value of collateral provided for
Investment transactions.

For the collective analysis, these provisions are
manually processed that deals with voluminous data
extracted from the IT system of the Bank and
following the instructions of Bangladesh Bank issued
time to time.

While estimating such provision certain judgmental
factors need to be considered including:
» Future business performance of the
investment client;
» Key assumptions relating to further business
performance of the client;
» Market value of the collateral;
» Ability to repossess collateral; and
» Recovery rates.
Due to high level of judgment involved and using
some manual process in estimating the provision for
investments, we considered this to be a key audit
matter.
At year end the Group and the Bank reported total
provision for investments of BDT 1,687.18 core
(2022: BDT 1,522.84 core) and BDT 1,687.18 core
(2022: BDT 1,522.84 core) respectively.

We tested the design and operating effectiveness of
key controls focusing on the following:

» Tested the, investment appraisal,
investments  disbursement procedures,
monitoring and provisioning process;

» Reviewed identification of loss events,
including early warning and default warning
indicators; and

> Reviewed quarterly Classification  of
Investments (CL);

Qur substantive procedure in relation to the
provisions for investments portfolio comprised the
following:
» Reviewed the adequacy of the Group and the
Bank’s general and specific provisions;

¥ Assessed the methodologies on which the
provision amounts based, recalculated the
provisions and tested the completeness and
accuracy of the underlying infarmation; and

> Finally, assessed the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures against relevant
accounting standards and Bangladesh Bank
guidelines.
Completeness and timing of recognition of loss
events in accordance with criteria set out in BRPD
circular no 14, dated 23 September 2012, BRPD
circular no. 03 dated 21 April 2019, BRPD circular
no. 17 dated 28 September 2020, BRPD circular
no. 56 dated 10 December 2020, BRPD Circulars
no. 3 dated 31 January, 2021, BRPD Circulars no.
5 dated 24 March, 2021 and no, 51 dated 29
December 2021 and BRPD Circular letter No. 53
dated 30 December 2021 and BRPD Circular No.
14 dated 22 June 2022 and BRPD Circular no. 51
dated 18 December 2022. and as per Bangladesh
Bank DBI letter no: DBI-6/51(2)/2024-280 dated
April 16, 2024.

Eﬁpf available fund to manage performance

C%"Q’qpthe year, Cash and Deposit from

\E-“F‘\Lq& mﬁw decreased sequentially by around
oSG wet w8k billion and 473 billion. Moreover,
_‘E’ﬁzﬂ‘xﬂ-j;ﬁ‘ﬁstmem to customers increased by around BDT
f“z,éo. 45.4 billion. As such the Advance to deposit ratio

increased to 118.45% from 103.13% in the previous

‘ year which had negative impact on the CRR and SLR.

| However, the bank increased its placement from

| Bangladesh Bank and other financial institutions by

8:; ltarnal FCS
I Company Searetary
Fhl:‘.ccuriylﬂmi"’ Bank PLC.

‘ 3

We have performed substantive procedures to check
the ratio between available fund and investment
made to customers.

We also tested the CRR and SLR calculation and

compare the same with the standard rate as ;}EE

Bangladesh Bank guidelines.

=
S
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BDT 54.1 billion in absence of which the ID ratio,
CRR and SLR could have been affected more
adversely.
The matter has been considered key audit matter
due to its complexity and regulatory requirement in
reporting.

The Bank has disclosed Placement from Bank &
Other Financial Institutions amounting to BDT 134
billion at the year ended on December 31, 2023
(2022 BDT 80 hillion) and Cash BDT 33 bhillion at the
year ended on December 31, 2023 (2022 BDT 37
billion).

5.Liquidity concern and significant Increase in Borrowing from Bangladesh Bank

Refer to note no. 12(a) to the financial statements

At several point of time in the reporting year, the
bank encountered multiple instances of liquidity
challenges.

It resulted the bank to seek external financing as
borrowing from Bangladesh Bank. The year ended
balance has come to BDT 134,585 million (2022:
80,484 million) which includes BDT 121,977 million
as Bangladesh Bank, BDT 1,920 million as Islami
Bank Bangladesh PLC, BDT 1,260 million as Sonali
Bank PLC, BDT 1,670 million as Janata Bank PLC, BDT
810 million as Exim Bank PLC, BDT 1,460 million as
Rupali Bank PLC and BDT 5,487 million as Borrowing
from Ajman Bank, UAE. The profit rate of all of the
borrowings is determined under Mudaraba
Principle.

The consequence of the liquidity challenge and
increase in the borrowing fram the central bank and
the associated risk with it have made us determine
it as key audit matter,

QOur audit procedures in connection of the barrowing
are as follows:

Assessed the effectiveness of the bank's
management of liquidity risk in light of the
current economic conditions and market :
volatility, as well as any changes in the bank's
liquidity profile, such as changes in funding |
sources etc.

Assessed whether the borrowing has been |
appropriately disclosed in the financial
statements.

Checked ledger and other documents
provided by regulator on sample basis as part
of audit procedure.

6.Measurement of deferred tax assets (DTA) net-off liabilities

Refer to note no. 10.4 to the financial statements

At the year end of 31 December 2023, the Bank
reported total deferred tax assets of BDT 624 million
(31 December 2022: BDT 517 million) and deferred
tax income of BDT 103 million (31 December 2022
BDT 6% million) of deferred tax income.

e'\@ﬁ@%k has considered a portion of provision
‘@‘9“9@ ¢ . investment while calculating the

g&’&ﬁw \Wisich impacts on EPS.

ed A\ A%
\:\s‘f‘“ b e : . : 4
k- ,{{\;éféﬁl¥|cant judgment is required in relation to
deferred tax assets, as their recoverability is

dependent on forecasts of future profitability over a
number of years.

Accordingly, this area has been considered as key

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the design
and tested the operational effectiveness of the Bank's |
key controls over the recognition and measurement |
of DTAs and the assumptions used.

We also assessed the completeness and accuracy of ‘
the data used. We involved tax specialists to assess |
key assumptions, controls, recognition and
measurement of DTA’s. Finally assessed the

appropriateness and presentation of disclosures
against IAS 12 Income Tax.

11 KOV 20%

audit matter.
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7. IT systems and controls

Our audit procedures have focused on IT systems
and controls due to the pervasive nature and
complexity of the IT environment, the large volume
of transactions processed in numerous locations
daily and the reliance on automated and IT
dependent manual controls.

Our areas of audit focus included user access
management, developer access to the production
environment and changes to the IT environment.
These are keys to ensuring IT dependent and
application-based controls are operating effectively.

We tested the design and operating effectiveness of
the Group and the Bank’s IT access controls over the
information systems that are critical to financial
reporting. We tested IT general controls (logical
access, changes management and aspects of IT
operational controls). This included testing that |
requests for access to systems were appropriately |
reviewed and authorized. i

We tested the Group and the Bank’s periodic review
of access rights. We also inspected requests of |
changes to systems for appropriate approval and |
authorization. We considered the control
environment relating to various interfaces,
configuration and other application layer controls
identified as key to our audit.

Where deficiencies were identified, we tested
compensating controls or performed alternate
procedures. In addition, we understood where
relevant, changes were made to the IT landscape
during the audit year and tested those changes that
had a significant impact on financial reporting.

8. Legal, regulatory matters and Contingent Liabilities

We focused on this area because the Bank and its
subsidiaries (the “Group”) operates in a legal and
regulatory environment that is exposed to significant
litigation and similar risks arising from disputes and
regulatory proceedings. Such matters are subject to
many uncertainties and the outcome may be
difficult to predict.

These uncertainties inherently affect the amount
and timing of potential out flows with respect to the
provisions which have been established and other
contingent liabilities.

Overall, the legal provision represents the Group’s
best estimate for existing legal matters that have a
probable and estimable impact on the Group’s
financial position.

a has disclosed contingent liabilities
e g
nting t?\ BDT 23 billion at the year ended on
, 2023 (2022 BDT 42 billion).

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the
design and tested the operational effectiveness of
the Group’s and the Bank's key controls over the
legal compliances.

We enquired to those charged with governance to
obtain their view on the status of all significant
litigation and regulatory matters.

We enquired of the Group’s and the Bank’s internal
legal counsel for all significant litigation and |
regulatory matters and inspected internal notes and
reports, We also received formal confirmations
from external counsel.

We assessed the methodologies on which the
provision amounts are based, recalculated the
provisions, and tested the completeness and
accuracy of the underlying information.

We also assessed the Group’s and the Bank's
provisions and contingent liabilities disclosure in the
financial statements as per provisions of IAS 37:
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent

an C‘:O
ood pBr TAS ¥¥'Contingent liabilities are not required
T epd So e e - » -
\m@‘v\-\ > tou® JacoBfiized but disclosed in the financial
L SRl 1 %) ents
e
wesd
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Other information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the information
for the Periodical Report other than the consolidated and separate financial statements and our auditors’
report thereon. The Periodical Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's
report.

Our opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated and Separate
Financial Statements and Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements
of the Group and also separate financial statements of the Bank in accordance with IFRSs as explained in note 2
and other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal control as management determines is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated and separate financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

The Banking Companies Act, 1991(as amended up to date) and the Bangladesh Bank Rules and Regulations
require the Management to ensure effective internal audit, internal control and risk management functions of
the Bank.

The Management is also required to make a self-assessment on the effectiveness of anti-fraud internal controls
and report to Bangladesh Bank on instances of fraud and forgeries.

In preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Group’s and the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Group and the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s and the Bank’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the consolidated and separate Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and separate financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these consolidated and separate financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

nd assess the risks of material misstatement of the consclidated and separate financial
Nhether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,

ol 3 1) ydit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
cad Qﬁgg;ﬂ%@materia! misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as

s 2 :

i ccm'.ﬁ@“%dﬂéy' involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal

Y yhescontrol
30 :

* QObtain an understanding of internal control relevant

i 7L

d design audit procedures th

are appropriate in the circumstances. >
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® Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management,

® Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Group’s and the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated and separate financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group and the Bank to cease to
continue as a going concern.

®* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated and separate financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated and separate financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

= Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group and the bank to express an opinion on the consolidated and separate financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group’s and the
Bank’s audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements of the current year and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter ar when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, the Banking Companies
Act, 1991, the rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank, we also report that;

(i) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

(1) to the extent noted during the course of our audit work performed on the basis stated under the Auditor’s
Responsibility section in forming the above opinion on the consolidated financial statements of the Group
and the separate financial statements of the Bank and considering the reports of the Management to
Bangladesh Bank on anti-fraud internal controls and instances of fraud and forgeries as stated under the

t’ responsibility for the financial statements and internal control:

W2 +0
‘#\‘e‘ %%{Q\ai:audﬂ, internal control and risk management arrangements of the Group and the Bank as
§E|MH the financial statements appeared to be materially adequate;

o
C\“\i -,'M
st O\xv-"‘ (b) nothing has come to our attention regarding material instances of forgery or irregularity or
'|.p
Y administrative error and exception or anything detr:mental ommitted by employees of the Group anE
the Bank and its related entities {other than matters g i -
A =
Gl Kamal FC§ =
EVP k Company w 7
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(111) Financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2023 of Subsidiaries namely First Security Islami
Capital & Investment Limited audited by Shafiq Basak & Co. Chartered Accountants, who expressed
unmodified opinion on the same and First Security Islamic Exchange Italy S.R.L (unaudited) have been
reflected in the consolidated financial statements under review;

(v) in our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Group and the Bank so
far as it appeared from our examination of those books;

(v) the records and statements submitted by the branches have been properly maintained and consolidated in

the financial statements;

(vi) the consolidated balance sheet and consolidated profit and loss account of the Group and the separate
balance sheet and separate profit and loss account of the Bank together with the annexed notes dealt with
by the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

(vil) the expenditures incurred and payments made were for the purpose of the Group’s and Bank’s business

for the year;

(viii) the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the separate financial statements of the Bank
have been drawn up in conformity with prevailing rules, regulations and accounting standards as well as

related guidance issued by Bangladesh Bank;

(ix) provisions have been made for investment and other assets as per Bangladesh Bank DBI letter no: DBI-
6/51(2)/2024-280 dated April 16, 2024 as disclosed in the financial statements;

(x) the information and explanations as required by us have been provided by the bank;

(xi) we have reviewed over 80% of the risk-weighted assets of the Bank and spent over 7,600 person-hours;

and

(xi1) the bank is required to maintain minimum capital to risk weighted assets (CRAR) 10% and 12.50% with
conservation buffer, where the bank has maintained CRAR 11.91%.

Lknsa, demgadesh

w18 APR 2024
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FIRST SECURITY ISLAMI BANK PLC. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023
31.12.2023 31.12,2022
e BDT BDT

PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash 33,748,531,711 37,274,813,884
In hand (including foreign currencics) 4.1 4,154,881,434 3,954,792.300
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its Agent Bank(s) 4.2 29,593,650,277 33,320,021,584
{(including foreign currencies)
Balance with other Banks and Financial Institutions 3 1,423,012,220 1,464,651,461
In Bangladesh 1,128,287 388 414,301,251
Outside Bangladesh 294,724,832 1,050,350,210
Placement with Banks & Other Financial Institutions [ 13,034,942,323 13,839,455,000
Investments in Shares & Securities 7 27,495,089,418 26,562,627,283
Government 23,674,689,450 22,774,689,450
Others 3,820,399,968 3,787,937 833
Investments 569,324,144,273 523,944,389,645
General Investment etc. 8 566,968,148,337 520,442.025,226
Bills Purchased and Negotiated 8.1.B 2,355,995,936 3,502,364 419
Fixed Assets Including P i iture i

ixed Assets Including Premises, Furniture & Fixtures and 9 6,729,782,478 6,887,649,871
Intangible Assets
Other Assets 10 8,329,990,676 6,454,845,654
Non Banking Assects 11 25,145,280 25,145,280
Total Assets 660,110,638,379 616,453,578,077
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAI
Liabilities
Placement from Banks & Other Financial Institutions 12 135,036,478,452 80,954,959,224
Deposits and Other Accounts 455,151,173,849 473,025,031,130
Al-Wadia Current Deposits and Other Deposit Accounts 13.1 40,204,502, 106 43,366,521 444
Bills Payable 13.2 3,358,829,216 5,679,7254957
Mudaraba Savings Deposits 133 74,392,816,865 70,179,141,772
Mudaraba Term Deposits 13.4 291,955,086,665 308,967,731,305
Other Mudaraba Deposits 13.5 45,239 938,997 44 831,910,652
Mudaraba Subordinated Bond 14 5,100,000,000 7,400,000,000
Mudaraba Perpetual Bond 15 6,000,000,000 6,000,000,000
Other Liabilities 16 33,440,803,675 26,412,719,484
Total Liabilities 634,728,455,976 593,792,709,838
Capital /Shareholders' equity
Pzi'd-up Capital 17.1 11,506,089,330 10.460,081,210
Starurory Reserve 18 8,743,756,230 7,550,143,181
Other Reserve 19 3,529,279,371 3,173,390,980
Assets Revaluation Reserve 20 182,356,960 188,645,132
Retained Earnings 21 1,048,425,554 920 849 625
Total Shareholders' Equity 25,009,907,445 22,302,110,128

rolling Interest 22 372,274,958 358,758,111

Oli Kamal FCS
EVP & Company
First Security Islami Bank

660,110,638,379

616,453,578,077

Shibly Amran
Chief Executive Officer
Communily Bank Investment Limiter
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FIRST SECURITY ISLAMI BANK PLC. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED OFF- BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023

31.12.2023 31.12.2022
Notes -
BDT BT

Contingent Liahilities
Acceptances and Endorsements 8,440,339 360) 18,5337,397,519
Letters of Guarantee 23 6,151,775,666 6,194,871,105
Irrevocable Letters of Credit 24 3,083 855,256 9.677,652,974
Bills for Collection 25 5,079,903,105 B,452,072,863
Other Contingent Liabilities -
Total 23,655,873,387 42,861,994,461
Other Commitments
Documentary Credits And Short Term Trade Related Transactions
Forward Assers Purchased And Forward Deposis Placed -
Undrawn Note [ssuznce And Revolving Underwriting Facilities =
Undrawn Formal Standby Facilities, Credit Lines And Other Commitments
Total E -
Total Off -Balance Sheet Items Including Contingent Liabilities 23,655,873,387 42 861,994,461

T'he annexed notes (1 w0 56) and Annexurc A, B & C form an integral part of these financial statements.

Dhaka; April 29, 2024
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FIRST SECURITY ISLAMI BANK PLC. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

Operating Income:

Investments Income

Profit Paid on Deposits

Net Investment Income

Income from Investment in shares and sceuritics
Commission, Fxchange and Brokerage

Other Operting Income

Taotal Operating Income

Less: Operating Expenses

Salary and Allowances

Rent, Taxes, Insurances, Eleotricity cee,

Legal Fxpenses

Pastage, Stmps, Telecommunication cre.
Slzljum:r}', Pr:nﬁngx, Advernsements etc,
Managing Dircctor's Salary and Fees
Directors' Pees & Expenses

Shariah Supervisory Comminee's Fees & Expenses
Audit Fees

Depreciation & Repair of Bank's Assers

Fakar H!Pcnws

Oher I—'xpcm.u

Total Operating Expenses

Profit /(Loss) before Provision and Tax
Provisions for lnvestments inclading off-B/5 items
Provisions for Diminunon in Vidue of [nv. in Shares
(hiher Provisions

Provisioas for Stant- up Fund

Total Provisions

Total Profit/ (Loss) before Taxes

Prowision for Current Tax

Prior year Tax paid

Deeferred Tax (Income) /Fxpenses

Tuotal Provisions for Tax

MNet Profit/ (loss) after Tax

MNet profit/ (Loss) after tax attributable wo:
Equity holders of FSIB

Non-controlling Interest

Retuined Earmings from Previous Year
Profit/ (Loss) available for Appropriation
Appropriations:

Statutory Reserve

Onher Reserve

Profit/ Coupon paid 1o perpetual band holder
Dividend (Previous year)

Non-controlling Intercst

Retained Earnings Carried Forward

Earnings Per Share (EPS) previous year's figure re-stated

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

Notes 2023 wz2
BDT BDT
26 52,1190,519,971 1,404 498,794
27 (37,941,332,6800) (26,700,647 345)
14,149,187,291 13,703,851,449
28 972,121,452 815 436,186
29 B40,979,172 1,598 732 516
n 1,857,519 350 797,238,568
3,670,619,974 3.211,447,470
17,819,807 ,265 16,915,298,919
k1| 5,941,263 420 5,316,974 450
32 872,108,306 B4 1,390 006
33 13,105,629 12811344
34 142,631,868 135,237,784
35 204 48 062 635,114,654
36 22 200,205 21331 3463
37 1,533 800 | HR6 100
36 307,000 #3 (HN)
39 2,604 469 1,867 945
40 BE2 590,243 BES,TT2Y28
258 371,758 223 591,701
41 1,391.277.250 1,511,595,220
9,732,062,010 9,588,039,795
8,087,745,255 7,327,259,124
16.2 1,653,660,927 1,575, 78,724
(5,010,318 73,201 352
327070978 1000 400, 1)
16.7 32400861 29293 (195
2,008,031,448 1,782,379,155
6,079,713,807 3,544 879,969
278,116,674 2647014 248
T3 286,701
42 {1 ﬂ.‘c..‘-i‘?,\ﬂ) (63,637 081}
2,768,043,983 2,583,377,167
3,311,669,824 2,961,502,802
3281499 898 2942 041 910
30,169,926 18,504,892
3,311,669,824 1,961,502,802
929 844,625 887.102.932
4,241,519,449 3,848,605,734
1,193,613,049 1,003 479,600
412,770,004 303,651 817
493 200,000 472,200,000
1,063,340,916 1,030,863,799
30,169,926 18,560,892
3,193,093,895 2,918,756,109
1,048,425,554 929,849,625
43 185 156

The annexed notes { 1 to 56) and Ananexure A, B & C form an integral part of these financial statements,
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FIRST SECURITY ISLAMI BANK PLC. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

A. Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Investment Income Receipt

Profit paid on Deposits

Dividend Receipts

Fees & Commission Rccclpt
Recoveries from investment previously written off

Payment to Employees

Payment to Suppliers

Income Tax Paid

Receipts from Other Operating Activities

Payment for Other Operating Activities

Operating Profit before changes in Operating Assets & Liabilities
Increase/(Decrease) in Operating Assets & Liabilities
(Increase)/decrease in Investments to Customers
(Increase)/decrease of Other Assets

(Increase)/decrease of Placement with Banks & other Financial Insututions

Increase/ (decrease) of Deposits Received from Customers

Increase/ (decrease) of Placement from Banks & other Financial Instirations

Increase/ (decrease) of Other Liabilities
Cash Generated from Operating Assets & Liabilities

Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) from Operating Activities

B. Cash Flows from Investing Activities
(Purchase)/ Sale of Shares and Securities
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment
Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment
Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) from [nvesting Activities

C. Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Receipt/ (Redemption) for Issuance of Mudaraba Subordinated Bond
Profit paid on Lease Liabilites
Dividend/Coupon Paid in Cash
Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) from Financing Activities

2023 2022
Notes
BDT BDT

52,536,339,347 40,330,108,155

(36,957 ,950,765) (26,504,817 467)

37,513,917 51,131,142

40,979,172 1,508,752,516

1,000,000 50,000

(5,963 463,625) (5,338,306,213)
(462,617,896) (804,975,292)
(2,162,148 472) (2,595,988,948)

46 1,878,545, 841 824 548,668
47 (2,460,433,842) (2,529,794,759)
7,287,763,677 4,940,707,802
{44,654,698,242) (67,467,113,407)
48 (1,144,511,007) (956,448,771)
804,512,677 (1,349 455 000)

(18,844,522 565) 3,807,587 475
54,081,519,228 65,317,310,429

49 3,071,024,713 104,606,011

(6,686,675,197) (543,513,263)
601,088,480 4,397,194,539
(932,462,135) 2,461,241 473
(426,587,087) (979,268,916)

15,190,272 18,659,005

(1,343,858,950) 1,500,631,652

(2,300,000,0001

(2,300,000,000

D. Net Increase /(Deerease) of Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)
E. Effeet of Exchange Rate Change on Cash & Cash Equivalents
F. Opening Cash & Cash Equivalents
G. Closing Cash & Cash Equivalents (D+E+F)
The above closing Cash and Cash Equivalents include:
Cash in Hand (Including Foreign Currencies)

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its Agent Bank(s) and Other Banks

(14,065,599) (13,768,865)
(527,185,875) (1,003,605,263)
(2,841,251,474) (3,317,374,128)
(3,584,021,944) 2,580,452,063
16,100,530 (1,546,589)
38,739,465,345 36,163,559,871
35,171,543,931 38,739,465,345
4,154,881,434 3,954,792,300
31,016,662,497 34,784,673 ,045
35,171,543,031 38,739,465,345

The annexed notes { 1 to 56) and Annexure A, B & C form an integral part of these financial statements.
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FIRST SECURITY ISLAMI BANK PLC.

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023
31.12.2023 31.12.2022
i BDT BDT

PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash 33,744,825,890 37,256,204,252
In hand (including foreign currencies) 4.1(a) 4,151,175,613 3,936,182,008
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its Agent Bank(s) 4.2(a) 29,593,650,277 33,320,021,584
(including foreign currencies)
Balance with other Banks and Financial Institutions 5(z) 1,310,658,053 1,349,723,787
In Bangladesh 1,031,858,971 324,731,568
Outside Bangladesh 278,799,082 1,024,992 210
Placement with Banks & Other Financial Institutions 6 13,034,942,323 13,839,455,000
Investments in Shares 8 Sccurities T{a) 27,467,446,480 26,552,763,372
Government 23,674,689 450 22,774,689,450
Others 3,792,757,030 3,778.073,922
Investments 570,286,708,242 524,795,151,026
General Investment etc. H5.1.A 567,930,712,306 521,292 786,607
Bills Purchased and Negotiated 8.1.B 2,355,995,936 3,502 364,419

i I di i Furni & Fi d
Fixed f.ﬁul’.l necluding Premises, Furniture ixtures an 9(a) 6,725,414,524 6,877,634,336
Intangible Assets
Other Asscts 10(a) 6,518,920,712 4,791,716,959
Non Banking Assets 11 25,145,280 25,145,280
Total Assets 659,114,061,504 615,487,794,012
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities
Placement from Banks & Other Financial Institutions 12{a) 134,585,643,997 80,484,391,794
Deposits and Other Accounts 455,194,995,469 473,046,316,737
Al-Wadia Current Deposits and Other Deposit Aceounts 13.1(a) 400,248,323, 726 43,387 807,051
Bills Payable 132 3,358,820,216 5,679,725 957
Mudaraba Savings Deposits 133 74,392 816,805 70,179,141,772
Mudaraba Term Deposits 13.4 291,955,086,665 308,967,731,305
Orher Mudaraba Deposits 135 45,239 938,997 44 831,910,652
Mudaraba Subordinated Bond 14 5,100,000,000 7,400,000,000
Mudaraba Perpetual Bond 15 6,000,000,000 6,000,000,000
Other Liabilities 16{a) 33,042,552,683 26,116,875,125
Total Liabilities £33,923,192,149 593,047,583,656
Capital /Sharcholders' equity
Paid-up Capital 17.1 11,506,089,330 10,460,081,210
Statutory Reserve 18 8,743,756,230 7.5500,143,181
Orther Reserve 19(a) 3575490973 3,152,659 895
Assets Revaluation Reserve 20 182,356,960 188,645,132
Retained Earnings 21(a) 1,183,175,862 1,088,680,938
Total Shareholders' Equity 25,190,869,355 22,440,210,356

otal Liabilities and Sharcholders' Equity 659,114,061,504 615,487,794,012

gg &lgarnal FCS
ompany Secretary ;
First Security Islami Bank PLC Shibly Amran

Chief Executive Officer .
Community Bank Investment Limited

11 NOV 2024



Contingent Liabilities
Acceprances and Endorsements
Letters of Guarantee
Irrevocable Letters of Credit
Bills for Collection

Other Contngent Liabilities
Total

Other Commitments

Documentary Credits And Short Term Trade Related Transactions
Forward Assets Purchased And Forward Deposits Placed
Undrawn Note Issuance And Revolving Underwriting Facilines

Undrawn Formal Standby Facilities, Credit Lines And Other Commitments

Total

FIRST SECURITY ISLAMI BANK PLC.
OFF- BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023
Notes 31,12.2023 31.12.2022
BDT BDT
8,440,339,360 |[ 18,537,397,519
23 6,151,775,666 6,194,871,105
24 3,983,855,256 9,677,632,974
25 5,079,903,105 8,452,072,863

23,655,873,387  42,861,994,461

Total Off -Balance Sheet Items Including Contingent Liabilities 23,655,873,387 42,861,994,461

The annexed notes (1 to 56) and Annexure A, B & C form an integral part of these financial statements.

—
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FIRST SECURITY ISLAMI BANK PLC.
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

2023 2022
Nuotes

Operating Income: BDT BDT
Investments Income 26(a) 51,950,748 666 40,235,923,289
Profit Paid on Deposits 27 (37,941,332,680) (26,700,647,345)
Net Investment Income 14,009,415 986 13,535,275,944
Income from Investment in Shares and Securities 28{a) 951,094,961 THE 146,286
Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 29(a) 727,075,022 1,524,665,635
Other Operating Income 3iMa) 1,843, 380,318 791,749 899

3,521,550,301 3,104,561,820
Toral Operating Income 17,530,966,287 16,639,837,764
Less: Operating Expenses
Salary and Allowances 31{a) 5,887,533 353 5,270,201 ,431
Rent, Taxes, Insurances, Electricity et 32(n) BG6,B44,224 837 867,800
Legal Expenses 33a) 7,122,641 8,297 653
Postage, Samps, Telecommunication erc. 34{n) 141 D80, 582 134,505,322
Sutonery, Printings, Advertsements ete. 35(n) 203,703,685 634,527 589
Managing Direcror’s Salary and Fees 36(a) 18,120,139 17,505,608
Directors' Fees & Expenses 37(a) 1,108,800 1,436 000
Shariah Supervisary Committee's Fees & Fxpenses 38.00 307,000 466,000
Audit Fees 1,610,000 1,035,000
Diepreciation & Repair of Bank's Asscrs 40(a) R75,B94,040 B7E, 134 542
Zakat Expenses 258,371,758 223,591,701
Other Expenses A1) 1,307,193,980 1,435,080 391
Total Operating Expenses 9,569,790,202 9,442,658,337
Profit/(Loss) before Provision and Tax 7,961,176,085 7,197,179,427
Provisions for lnvestments including off-B/S items 16.2(a) 1,642,427 ,652 1,542,322 027
Provisions for Diminution in Value of Inv. in Shares (8,7T8R,652) 58,160,305
Orher Provisions 327070978 TOHE ORI (30N
Provisions for St up Tund 16,7 32400861 29,299 095
Total Provisions 1,993,110,839 1,729,781,427
Total Profit/ (Loss) before Taxes 5,968,065,246 §,467,398,000
Provision for Corrent Tax 2. 754,051,840 2.601,125,622
Prior year Tax paid 73,286,701
Deferred Tax (Income)/Expenses 42 (103,359,392) {63,637 (K1)
Total Provisions for Tax 2,727,979,149 2,537,488,541
Net Profit/ (Loss) after Tax 3,240,086,097 2,929,909,459
Retained Eamings from Previous Year 1,088 680,938 1,024, 301,103
Profit/ (Loss) available for Appropriation 4,328,767,035 3,954,210,562
Appropriations:
Statutory Reserve 1,193,613,049 1,093 479,600
Other Reserve 412,770,004 303,651,817
Profit/Coupon paid to perpetual bond holder 403,200,000 AT 2,200,000
Dividend (Previous year) 1,046 008 120 996,198 206

3,145,501,173 2,865,529,624
Retained Earmiogs Carried Forward 1,183,175,862 1,088,680,938
Earnings Per Share (EPS) previous year's figure re-state 43(a) 282 2.55

‘The annexed notes ( 1 to 56) and Annexure A, B & C form an integral part of these financial statements,
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FIRST SECURITY ISLAMI BANK PLC.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

A. Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Investment Income Receipt
Profit paid on Deposits
Dividend Receipts
Fees & Commission Receipt in Cash
Recoveries from written off investments
Payment w Employees
Payment o Suppliers
Income Tax Paid
Receipts from Other Operating Activities
Payment for Other Operating Activities
Operating Profit before changes in Operating Assets
Increase /(Decrease) in Operating Assets & Liabilities
{Inerease)/decrease in Investments o Customers
{Increase)/decrease of Other Assets
(Increase)/decrease of Placement with Banks & other Financial Institutions
Increase/ (decrease) of Deposits Received from Customers
Increase/ (decrease) of Placement from Banks & other Financial Insttutions
Increase/(decrease) of Other Liabilities
Cash Generated from Operating Assets & Liabilities

Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) from Operating Activities
B. Cash Flows from Investing Activities

(Purchase)/ Sale of Shares and Securities

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment

Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment

Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) from Investing Activities

€. Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Receipt/ (Redemption) for Issuance of Mudaraba Subordinated Bond
Receipt/ (Redempton) for Issuance of Mudaraba Perpetual Bond
Profit paid on Leasc Liabilites
Dividend /Coupon Paid in Cash
Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) from Financing Activities

D. Net Increase /(Decrease) of Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)
Effeet of Exchange Rate Change on Cash & Cash Equivalents

E. Opening Cash & Cash Equivalents

F. Closing Cash & Cash Equivalents (D+E)
The above closing Cash and Cash Equivalents include:
Cash in Hand (Including Foreign Currencies)

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its Agent Bank(s) and Other Banks

The annexed notes (1 to 56) and Annexure A, B & C form an integral part of these financial starements

Dhaka; Apeil 20, 2024
Y v

Oli Kamal FCS

e Secuty i Bank PLC

2023 2022
Notes
BDT BDT
52,308,338,836 40,079, 131,874
(36,957 950,765) (26,504 817 467)
37,513,017 51,131,142
727,075,022 1,524 665,635
1,000,000 50,0000
(5,903,653,492) (5,287,707 0139)
(462,440,076) (894,659, 840)
(2,119,572,490) (2,552,056,354)
46(a) 1,843,380,318 791,749,899
47(a) (2,374,913,227) (2,465,391,122)
7,096,778,043 4,742,096,722
(44,637 439,811) (67,671,379, 710)
48(a) (1,058,571 869) (496.274,701)
804,512,677 (1,349.455,000)
(18,821,986,552) 1,802,387 876
54,101,252,203 65,258,342,999
49(a) 3,080,781,388 77,492,676
(6,531,451,965) (378,885,860)
565,326,078 4,363,210,862
(914,683,108) 2,499 800828
(426,461,23T) (979,215,323)
15,190,272 18,659,095
(1,325,954,073) 1,539,244,600

{2,300,000,0000)

(12,716,631)
(493,200,000)

(2,300,000,000)

(13,768,865)
(970,299,106)

(2,805,916,631) (3,284,067,971)
(3,566,544,626) 2,618,387,491
16,100,530 (4,546,589)
38,605,928,039 35,992,087,137
35,055,483,943 38,605,928,039
4,151,175,613 3,936,182,608

11 N0V 204

30,904,308,330 34,669,745,371
35,055,483,943 38,605,928,039
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First Security Islami Bank PLC, and its Subsidiaries
Notes to the Financial Statements
As at and for the year ended 31 December 2023

1. Corporate Information:

1.1 Status of the Bank

First Security Islami Bank PLC. (hereinafter referred to as “the Bank or FSIB”) was established as a Public
Limited Company in Bangladesh on 29 August 1999 under Companies Act 1994 to carry on banking business.
The Bank converted its banking operation into Islamic Banking based on Islamic Shariah from traditional
banking operation on 01 January 2009 after obtaining approval from honorable High Court, Ministry of Finance
and Bangladesh Bank. It obtained permission from Bangladesh Bank on 22 September 1999 to commence its
business. The Bank is one of the interest-free Shari’ah based banks in the country and its modus-operandi are
substantially different from other conventional banks. The Bank went for public issue on 20 July 2008 and its
shares are listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) Ltd. and Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE) Ltd. Presently
the Bank carries out its banking activities through its 105 Agent outlets, 172 Sub-branches and 205 branches in
the country. The Bank had no overseas branches as at December 31, 2023,

The registered office of the Bank is located at 23, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka-1000.

1.2 Principal Activities

1.2.1 Commercial banking services

All kinds of commercial banking services are provided by the Bank to the customers following the principles of
Islamic Shari’ah, the provisions of the Banking Company Act 1991 and Bangladesh Bank’s directives.

The bank renders commercial banking services to all types of customers. The range of services offered by the
bank includes accepting deposit, making investment, purchasing bills, conducting domestic and international
money transfer, carrying out foreign exchange transactions in addition to international money transfers, and
offering other customer services such as safe keeping, collections and issuing guarantees, acceptances and letters
of credit. Core business of the bank includes deposit mobilization and investing activities comprising working
capital, short-term, long-term, import and export financing. Investment activities are extended to different
sectors of the economy that could be grouped into several sectors including Rural & agriculture, Garments &
Textiles, Jute, Cement & Bricks, Tannery, Steel & Engincering, Food & Beverage, Chemical & Pharmaceuticals,
Printing & Packaging, Glass & Ceramics and Miscellaneous.

At a glance, the principal activities of the bank are:

() To facilitate and handle all kinds of commercial banking services to its customers authorized by Bangladesh
Bank.

(b) To handle the export and import trade of Bangladesh

(¢) To take part in international banking etc.

1.2.2 Mobile financial services-“First Cash”

‘SIB has launched mobile banking services from 2012 under the name of “First Pay Sure Cash” now “First
rst Security Islami Bank offers different services through the Mobile banking services that include free

ht\e.‘h\a“‘“&ctgﬁl Egpcniﬂg of customer account, deposit and withdrawal of cash money, fund transfer from one account
$mﬁ\aﬁ:;d o{'EP*D %ﬂﬁ cheiving remittance from abroad, knowing account balance and mini-statemegnt, giving and receiving
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1.2.3 FSIB Agent Banking

First Security Islami Bank PLC. Launched its Agent Banking Operation under the brand name “FSIB Agent
Banking” on May 29, 2016 upon receiving permission from Bangladesh Bank on September 01, 2015. The
Agent Banking outlet is running under the ABS system integrated with CBS.

It is a banking system exactly like a model branch which is located in the remote areas, where all kinds of branch
banking facilities such as Account Opening, Cash Deposit/withdrawal, Fund Transfer, BEFTN, BACH &
RTGS etc. in limited scale (as per Bangladesh Bank puidelines) are provided to the underserved population
through engaged agents under a valid agency agreement. Along with the general banking services, FSIB Agent
Banking is rendering the other banking services like BREB Bill Collection and Foreign Remittance Services to
the underserved population of Bangladesh in the remote arcas.

As per Agent Banking Model, the Agent Banking Outlets are being tagged with FSIB Branches, considering the
distance in terms of the nearest location from the Agent Qutlet. The tagging branch manager will provide all
sorts of supports to the concerned outlets as all the businesses, coming from the concerned outlets, are reflected
in their affairs i.e. tagged branch, is the ultimate beneficiary of the Agent Banking Business.

1.2.4 Off Shore Banking Unit

Oftf-shore Banking Unit (OBU) is a Separate business unit of First Security Islami Bank PLC., governed under
the rules and guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. The Bank obtained the Off-shore Banking Unit permission vide
letter no. BRPD (OB)/744(126)/2020-4735 dated 06 July, 2020. The Bank commenced the operation of its Off-
shore Banking Unit from August 06, 2020. The unit is located at Rangs RD Center, Block # SE(F), Plot#03,
Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212. Due to having different functional currency the operation of QOBU has been considered
as “foreign operation” and accordingly relevant financial reporting standards have been applied consistently. The
financial statements of the OBU are included in the separate financial statements of the bank and eventually in
the consolidated financial statements. The separate financial statements of OBU are shown in the functional
currency (i.e. USD) as well as the presentation currency i.e. BDT of the Bank in Annexure-C.

1.3 Subsidiaries

1.3.1 First Security Islami Capital & Investment Limited

First Security Islami Capital & Investment Limited, a private company limited by shares has been formed and
registered under the Companies Act, 1994 with the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies (RJSC), Dhaka vide
certificate of incorporation no. C-88567/10 dated 02 December 2010.The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (BSEC) vide its certificate No. MB-65/2011 dated 27 March 2011 has accorded approval to the
bank for a full-fledged Merchant Banking operation under the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
Act, 1993. First Security Islami Bank PLC. holds 51% shares and 49% shares are held by other individuals. The
company’s reporting period is January to December.

1.3.2 First Security Islami Exchange Italy S.R.L

Security Islami Exchange Italy S.R.1 has been formed as per approval of Bangladesh Bank vide their Letter
BR ’P (M) 204/17/2009-95 dated 08 September 2009 for opening an owned exchange house. The main

0.
Wl of the exchange house are to carry on the remittance business and to undertake and participate in

A iy, activities and operations commonly carried on or undertaken by remittance and exchange houses.

h.%ﬁx.

pre¥?

The Financial Statements, namely, Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account, Cash Flow Statement, Statement of
changes in Equity, Liquidity Statement (Assets and Liability Maturity Analysis) and relevant notes to the financial
statements and disclosures thereto, of the Bank are prepared urmfer historical cast convention on a going

concern basis.
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2.1 Statements of Compliance

The bank and its subsidiaries are being operated in strict compliance with the rules of Islamic Shariah. The
Financial Reporting Act 2015 (FRA) was enacted in 2015, Under the FRA, the Financial Reporting Council
(FRC) is to be formed and it is to issue financial reporting standards for public interest entities such as banks.
The Bank Companies Act 1991 has been amended to require banks to prepare their financial statements under
such financial reporting standards. The FRC has been formed but yet to issue any financial reporting standards
as per the provisions of the FRA and hence International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) are still applicable.

The financial statements of the Bank are made for the year ended 31 December, 2023 and are prepared under
the historical cost convention on a going concern basis and in accordance with the “ First Schedule Section
38(4) of the Bank Companies Act, 1991 and Amendment 2013, BRPD Circular # 14 dated 25 June 2003, BRPD
Circular # 15 dated 09 November 2009, Circulars, Rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank time 10
time, International Accounting Standards and International Financial Reporting Standards, The Companies Act
1994, The Bangladesh Security and Exchange Rules 1987, Dhaka & Chittagong Stock Exchanges listing
regulations, Income Tax Act-2023, the Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Act-2012, and other laws and
rules applicable in Bangladesh. Where the reporting guidelines issued by Bangladesh Bank and Bank Companies
Act differ with those of IFRS, the requirements of the Bank company Act 1991, and provisions and circulars
issued by Bangladesh Bank shall prevail. Bank has departed from those requirements of IFRS in order to comply
with the rules and regulation of Bangladesh Bank which are disclosed below:

i) Presentation of financial statements

IFRS: As per IAS 1 financial statements shall comprise statement of financial position, statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity, cash flows statement, adequate notes comprising
summary of accounting policies and other explanatory information. As per para 60 of IAS 1, the entity shall also
present current and non-current assets and current and non-current liabilities as separate classifications in its
statement of financial position.

Bangladesh Bank: The presentation of the financial statements in prescribed format (i.e. balance sheet, profit
and loss account, cash flows statement, changes in equity, liquidity statement) and certain disclosures therein are
guided by the ‘First Schedule’ (section 38) of the Banking Company Act 1991 (amendment up to 2013) and
BRPD circular no. 14 dated: 25 June 2003 and subsequent guidelines of BB. In the prescribed format there is no
opton to present assets and liabilities under current and non-current classifications.

ii) Other Comprehensive Income

IFRS: As per IAS 1, Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) is a component of financial statements or the
elements of OCI are to be included in a single Other Comprehensive Income statement.

ladesh Bank: Bangladesh Bank has issued templates for financial statements which will strictly be
foﬂuw&w all banks. The templates of financial statements issued by Bangladesh Bank do not include Other
i ensive Income nor are the elements of Other Comprehensive Income allowed to be included in a
Q,M\“:'Eg& &\&QH’Q‘ Comprehensive Income (OCI) Statement. As such the Bank does not prepare the other

o™ “,ad \ i i e income statement. However, the elements of OCI, if any, are shown in the statements of
NPT ) ! .
E\. Sec\ﬁ\ﬁ G es in equity.
f\ﬁ’ 0{{\"-“‘
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iii) Investment in shares and securities

IFRS: As per requirements of IFRS 9 investment in shares and securities generally falls either under “at fair
value through profit and loss account” or under “available for sale” gghere any change in the fair value (as E

Md loss account or revaluation reserve
respectively. W
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Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated: 25 June 2003 investments in quoted shares and
unquoted shares are revalued at the year end at market price and as per book value of last audited balance sheet
respectively. Provision should be made for any loss arising from diminution in value of investment; otherwise
investments are recognized at cost.

iv) Provision on investments and off-balance sheet exposure

IFRS: As per IFRS 9 an entity should start the impairment assessment by considering whether objective
evidence of impairment exists for financial assets that are individually significant. For financial assets that are not
individually significant, the assessment can be performed on an individual or collective (portfolio) basis.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Circular no.14 dated: 23 September 2012, BRPD Circular no.05 dated:29 May
2013, BRPD Circular no.12 dated:20 August 2017, BRPD Circular no.01 dated:20 February 2018 and BRPD
Circular n0.52 dated:20 October 2020 a general provision at 0.25% to 2% under different categories of
unclassified investment (Standard and SMA Investment) has to be maintained regard less of objective evidence
of impairment. Also, Specific provision for Sub-Standard investment, Doubtful investment and Bad/Toss has to
be maintained at 20%, 50% and 100% respectively for classified investments on the basis of investment
Classification.

Further, as per BRPD Circular No. 15 dated: 27 September 2017, provision for short Term Agriculture and
Micro credit at 1% for all unclassified investment (Regular and irregular), 5% for classified as sub-standard and
Doubtful and 100% for classified as Bad /Loss.

It is also noticeable here that, as per BRPD Circular No.16 dated: 21 July 2020, provision for cottage, Micro and
small investment under CMSME investment at (0.25% for all unclassified investment (Standard and SMA
Investment) has to be maintained, 5% for sub-standard, 20% for Doubtful and 100% respectively for classified
investments.

Furthermore, As per BRPD Circular no.14 dated: 23 September.2012, BRPD Circular n0.07 dated: 21 June 2018
and BRPD Circular no.13 dated: 18 October 2018, a general provision 0%, 0.50%, 0.75% and 1% is required to
be maintained for all off balance sheet exposures excluding bill for collection depending on Bangladesh Bank
rating grade equivalence of Bank/Financial institute/Organization providing the counter Guarantee, such
provision policies are not specify in line with those preseribed by IFRS-9.

v) Recognition of investment income in suspense

IFRS: Investment to customers are generally classified as Investment in General (loans and receivables) as per
IAS 39 and Investment income is recognized through effective profit rate method over the term of the
Investment. Once an investment (loan) is impaired, investment income is recognized in profit and loss account
on the same basis based on revised carrying amount.

dgsh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated: 23 September 2012, once an investment (loan) is
ff?nvcsrmcnt income on such investments are not allowed to be recognized as income, rather the
orresponding amount needs to be credited to an investment income in suspense account, which is presented as
1] alance sheet. In case of rescheduled investment, the unrealized income, if any, will be credited to
E@Q{%{mc in suspense account instead of crediting the same to income account.

g .

- “%nc nstruments — Presentation and disclosure

and LAS 32 cannot be made in the financial statements.
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vii) Financial guarantees

IFRS: As per IFRS 9, financial guarantees are contracts that require an entity to make specified payments to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when due in
accordance with the rerms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee liabilities are recognized initally at their fair
value, and the initial fair value is amoruzed over the life of the financial guarantee. The financial guarantee
liability is subsequently carried at the higher of this amortized amount and the present value of any expected
payment when a payment under the guarantee has become probable. Financial guarantees are included within

other liabilities.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD 15/2009 financial guarantees such as letter of credit, letter of guarantee will
be treated as off-balance sheet items. No liability is recognized for the guarantec except the cash margin.

viii) Balance with Bangladesh Bank (Cash Reserve Requirement)

IFRS: Balance with Bangladesh Bank should be treated as other asset as it is not available for use in day to day
operations as per IAS 7 “Statements of Cash Flows”.

Bangladesh Bank: Balance with Bangladesh Bank is treated as cash and cash equivalents.
ix) Cash flow statement
IFRS: The Cash flow statement can be prepared using either the direct method or the indirect method. The

presentation is selected to present these cash flows in a manner that is most appropriate for the business or
industry. The method selected is applied consistently,

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD 14 dated: 25 June 2003 and BRPD 15 dated: 09 November 2009, cash flow
statement is to be prepared following a mixwre of direct and indirect methods.

x) Presentation of intangible asset

IFRS: An intangible asset must be identified and recognized, and the disclosure must be given as per IAS 38.
Bangladesh Bank: Intangible Assets are shown in fixed Assets including premises, Furniture and fixtures and
intangible Assets, there is no reguladon for intangible assets in BRPD circular no. 14 dated: 25 June 2003 and
BRPD 15 dated: 09 November 2009,

xi) Non-banking assets

IFRS: No indication of Non-banking asset is found in any IFRS and IAS.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 15 dated: 09 November 2009, and BRPD Circular no.22 dated:
cptember 2021 there must exist a face items /separate Balance sheet item title named as Non-banking asset.

whB

alance sheet items

e Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated: 25 June 2003 and BRPD 15 dated: 09 November 2009,
off- balance sheet items (e.g. Letter of credit, Letter of guarantee and acceptance etc.) must be disclosed
separately on the face of the balance sheet.

xiii) Investments net off provision

IFRS: As per IFRS-09, Loags and advances/Investments should b R 4l pesoff prévision.
(@: (; ( NN :
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Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no.14 dated: 25 June 2003 and BRPD Circular No. 15 dated:09
November 2009 provision on investments are presented scparately as liability and cannot be net-off against
Investments (loans and advances).

xiv) Disclosure of appropriation of profit

IFRS: There is no requirement to show appropriation of profit in the face of statement of comprehensive
income.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated: 25 June 2003, an appropriation of profit should be
disclosed in the face of profit and loss account.

xv) Revenue

As per IFRS 15, revenue should be recognized on accrual basis but due to the unique nature of Islamic Banks,
income from investment under Mudaraba, Musharaka, Bai-Salam, and Ujarah modes (Tamin Card) is accounted
for on realization basis as per AAOIFI and Bangladesh Bank guidelines.

xvi) Charges on tax on retained earnings, reserve, and surplus as per Income tax Act-2023

As per section 22 of the income tax Act-2023, Listed companies should disclose proposed dividend in the
balance sheet as "among to be distributed as dividend". However, there is no provision for this in BRPD 14
dated: 25 June 2003 and BRPD 15 dated: 09 November 2009 and IFRS also restricts to disclose such
presentation in the balance sheet.

2.2 Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated Financial Statements include the financial statements of First Security Islami Bank PLC. and its
subsidiaries company First Security Islami Capital & Investment Limited and First Security Islami Exchange
Italy S.R.I. made up to the end of the December 31, 2023, Due to time gape the un-audited financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2023 of First Security Islami Exchange Italy S.R.L are consolidated at closing
rate. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards 10 “Consolidated Financial Statements”. The Consolidated Financial Statements are
prepared for the common financial year ended 31 December 2023,

All intra-group transactions, balances, are climinated at the time of consolidaton. Profit and loss resulting from

transactions is also eliminated from consolidated financial statements.

2.3 Investment in subsidiaries in the Bank separate financial statements

When the Bank prepares separate financial statements, it accounts for investments in subsidiaries at cost in
ance with JAS-27.

24 ‘Eﬁﬁﬂfbnal and presentation currency

. 4 W
g W“"ﬁ %) go' ed and separate financial statements of the Bank are presented in Bangladeshi Taka which is the
Mo 1ead "is sB8Nabency of the Bank and its subsidiaries except for Off-shore Banking Unit (OBU) where the

'EN? oot X '}l:’:l currency is US Dollar (USD). All financial information presented in Taka (BDT) has been rounded to
?iﬁ:ﬁ O “the nearest integer, except otherwise indicated.
Yie

2.5 Use of Estimates and Judgments

In the preparation of the financial statements management is required to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions ar
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting esmatg recognized in the period in which _theg,

estimate is revised and in any future periods affected.
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The most critical estimates and judgments are applied to the following:

1) Provision for investment as explained in Note 3.1.4
2) Retirement benefir of employees as explained in Note 3.2.7
3) Deferred tax Asset/Liability as explained in Note 3.2.6.2

2.6 Comparative information and re-arrangement thereof

Comparative figures have been re-arranged wherever considered necessary to ensure suitable comparability with
the current period without causing any impact on the profit and values of assets and liabilides as reported in the
financial statements.

2.7 Going Concern

When preparing financial statements of the bank, the Managements make an assessment of the bank’s ability to
continue as a going concern assumption that the bank will continue in operation over the foreseeable future.
The bank prepares financial statements on a going concern basis.

2.8 Accrual basis of accounting

The Bank prepares its financial statements other than cash flow statement, using the accrual basis of accounting.
Since the accrual basis of accounting is used the bank recognizes items as assets, liabilities, equity, income and
expenses when they satisfy the definition and recognition criteria for those elements in the Framework.

2.9 Offsetting Financial Instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realize the
assct and settle the hability simultaneously.

2.10 Reporting period

These financial statements of the Bank and its subsidiaries cover one calendar year from 01 January 2023 1o 31
December 2023,

2.11 Basis of measurement

Measurement is the process of determining the monerary amounts at which the elements of the financial
statements are to be recognized and carried in the financial statements. The measurement basis adopted by the
Bank is historical cost except for land, building and few of the financial assets which are stated in accordance
with the policies mentioned in the respective notes.

2.12 Statement of Cash Flow

Cash flow statement is to be prepared as it provides information about cash flows of the enterprise which 1s
useful in providing users of financial statements with a basis to assess the ability of the enterprise to gencrate
cash and cash equivalents and the needs of the enterprise to utilize those cash flows. Cash flow statement has
bgen prepared under an adopted method of direct and indirect for the period, classified by operating, investing
d“financing activities in accordance with the BRPD Circular No. 14 dated: 25 June 2003 and BRPD Circular
No. lécd&hcd: 09 November 2009 issued by Bangladesh Bank as well as requirements of IAS 7.

\
g‘:\nﬁl;.n nt of Changes in Equity
3 e s
""‘M\l?“ \giw&atcmcm of changes in equity reflects information about the increase or decrease in net assets or wealth.

oty
T\ﬁ\%ﬁ\cﬁv Statement of changes in equity has been prepared in accordanc IAS-1 and relevant guidelines of
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2.14 Liquidity Statement

The liquidity statement of assets and liabilities as on the reporting date has been prepared on residual maturity
term as per the following basis.

* Balance with other Banks and financial institutions, money at call and short notice, etc. are on the basis
of their residual marurity term;

* Investments are on the basis of their respective residual maturity;

*  General Investments are on the basis of their repayment schedule.

= TFixed assets are on the basis of their useful life;

= Other assets are on the basis of their realization / amortization;

* Borrowing from other Banks, financial institutions and agents, etc. are as per their residual maturity /
rcpa}-‘m{:nt term,;

* Deposits and other accounts are on the basis of their residual maturity term and past trend of
withdrawal by the depositors;

* Provisions and other liabilities are on the basis of their payment / adjustments schedule.

2.15 Accounting for Changes in Policy, accounting estimates and errors

The bank changes its accounting policy only if the change is required by IFRS or Bangladesh Bank Guidelines or
results in the financial statements providing reliable and more relevant information about the effects of
transactions, other events or conditions on the entity’s financial position, Financial performance or cash flows.
As a result of the uncertaintes inherent in business activities, many items in financial statements cannot be
measured with precision but can only be estimated.

As per 1AS-8 accounting policies, changes in accounting estimates and errors states that the effect of changes in
accounting policy, is to be applied retrospectively in accordance with paragraph 19 of 1AS-8, by adjusting the
opening balance of each affected component of equity for the earliest prior period presented and the other
comparative amounts disclosed for each prior period presented as if the new accounting policy had always been
applied.

If need connection of material prior periods error, is to be applied retrospectively restating the comparatives
amount for the prior periods presented, in which the error occurred or if the error occurred before, adjusting the
opening balance of assets, liabilities and equity for the earliest prior period presented.

For changing in Accounting Estimate is to be applied prospectively by including it in profit or loos in the period
of the changes.

216 Leases

IFRS 16 Leases, defines a lease as “A contract or part of a contract that conveys the right to use an asset for a
period of time in exchange for consideration”. In order for such a contract to exist the user of the asset needs to
have the right to:

v" Obtain substantially all the economic benefits from the use of asset (identifiable asset)
#~The right to direct the use of asset

A 29?5 defined as a contract, or part of a contract, that conveys the right to use an asset (the underlying asset)

wﬂ‘\‘éwh && %ﬁd of time in exchange for consideration. To apply this definition the Bank assesses whether the
e ﬂoﬁi’{a y s two key evaluations which are whether:
T Y :
%:y@i’f:‘ﬁu\*w; the contract contains an identified asset, which is either explicitly identified in the contract or implicitly
E::c,aaox 4 specified by being identified at the time the asset is made available to the Bank

v"  the Bank has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the identified
asset throughout the period of use, considering its rights within the defined scope of the contract the
Bank has the right to direct the use of the identified asset throughquy the period of use. The Bank assesg
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Qli Kamal FCS

EVP & Company Secretary 29 g N8y 16 Shibly Amran
First Security Islami Bank PLC % et Chief Executive Officer

: period o

27

11 NOV

Community Bank Investment Limited



The Bank depreciates the right-of-use assets on a straight-line basis over the remaining useful life of the asset.
The Bank also assesses the right-of-use asset for impairment when such indicators exist.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability are made up of fixed payments (including in
substance fixed), amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee, payments arising from
options reasonably certain to be exercised and variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate.

The Bank has elected to account for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets using the practical
expedients. Instead of recognizing a right-of-use asset and lease liability, the payments in relation to these are
recognized as an expense in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

On the statement of financial position, right-of-use assets have been included in property, plant and equipment
and lease liabilities have been included other liabilities.

217 Accruals & Deferrals

Accruals and deferrals have been made as per the guidance of IAS # 1: Presentation of Financial Statements, In
order to meet their objectives, financial statements except for Statement of Cash Flow and related information
are prepared on accrual basis of accounting. Under this basis, the effects of transactions and other events are
recognized when they occur (and not when cash or its equivalent is received or paid) and they are recorded in
accounts and reported in the financial statements of the periods to which they relate.

2,18 Foreign currency transactions

2.18.1 Initial recognition

A foreign currency transaction is recorded, on initial recognition in the functional currency, by applying to the
foreign currency amount the spot exchange rate between the functonal currency and the foreign currency at the
date of the transaction.

2.18.2 Subsequent measurement

A foreign currency transaction may give rise to assets or liabilities that are denominated in a foreign currency.
These assets and liabilities are translated into the Bank's functional currency at each reporting date. However,
translation depends on whether the assets or liabilities are monetary or non-monetary items.

Monetary items

Foreign currency monetary items outstanding at the end of the reporting date are translated using the closing
rate. The difference between this amount and the previous carrying amount in functional currency is an
exchange gain or loss. Exchange differences arising on the setlement of monetary items or on translating
monetary items at rates different from those at which they were translated on initial recognition during the
period or in previous financial statements is recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

on-monetary items

tary items carried at historic cost are translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction
¢ g&ﬂ' &Q set arose (historical rate). They are not subsequently retranslated in the individual financial
@50 \:ﬁéminﬂ the Bank. Non-monetary items carried at fair value are translated using the exchange rate at the

W <
v ‘E?]:an N ¥ ‘hen the fair value was determined.
WS T e . o _ _
?\s‘.-,ﬁo When a gain or loss on 2 non-monetary item is recognized in equity, any exchange component of that gain or

loss is recognized in equity. Conversely, when a gain or loss on a4 non-monetary item is recognized in profit or
loss, any exchange component of that gain or loss is recognized in profit or lpss.
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2.18.3 Translation of foreign currency financial statement

The assets and liabilities of foreign operations are translated into presentation currency in the current statement
of financial position using the closing rate at the reporting date. The income and expenses of foreign operations
are translated at spot exchange rates at the date of transactions as long as practicable; otherwise average rate of
exchange has been used. Foreign currency differences arising on translation are recognized in equity under the
head translation reserve.

3.00 Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all the periods presented in these
financial statements and have been applied consistently by the Bank.

3.1 Assets and basis of their valuation
3.1.1 Cash and cash equivalent

As per BRPD circular no. 15 dated: 09 November 2009 and 1AS-7, cash and cash equivalents include notes and
coins in hand, balances lying with ATM, unrestricted balance held with Bangladesh Bank and its agent Bank and
balance with other Banks and Financial Institutions,

3.1.2 Balance with Bangladesh Bank (Cash Reserve Requirement- CRR)

IAS 7 requires balance with Bangladesh Bank to be treated as other assets. However, as per BRPD circular no
15, FSIB treats balance with Bangladesh Bank as cash and cash equivalent though the amount is restricted for
CRR purpose and cannot be used in our day to day operational requirement.

3.1.3 Investment in Shares and Securities

a) The bank investment in different securities has been valued on 31,12.2023 as under:

Quoted Shares at Cost
Un-Quoted Shares (CDBL Share) at Cost
Bangladesh Govt. Islamic Bond at Cost

All investments in securities are initially recognized at cost, including acquisition charges associated with the
investment,

As per BRPD Circular # 15 dated: 09 November 2009, investment in quoted shares and un-quoted shares are
revalued at the year end at market price and as per book value of last audited balance sheet respectively.
Provision should be made for any loss arising from diminution in value of investment. As such the company
measures and recognizes investment in are higher than the cost. However as per requirements of International
Accounting Standard (1AS)-39, investment in shares falls either under “at fair value through profit and loss
account” or under “available for sale” where any change in the fair value at the year-end is taken to profit and
loss account or revaluation reserve respectively. FSIB recognizes its investment in shares and securities and
accounted for the required provision for diminution in value of shares and securities in the profit and loss
account as per BRPD Circular # 15 dated: 09 November 2009 issued by Bangladesh Bank.

b) Rcvalpalion gains/losses on Government Sccurities

7 Ay " b s
{ ﬁ@@ Bank running on Islamic Sharia’h Principal. Hence, we do not participate in buying interest bearing
‘(\6 e securites.
ihw o ¥
\\%‘“ D
W \aep‘“ulnvestments and provisions for investments:
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Eﬁgaﬁoﬁ Investments are recognized at gross amount on the date on which thcy are originated. After initial recognition

investments are stated in the Balance Sheet net off profit receivable anf) Wnearned income. However, prov mg

for investments are not ngt-off with investments. .\\ \
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Profit Receivable — the amount of unexpired portion of profit charged on Bai-Murabaha investment at the time
of sale of goods/ services to customer/ client.

Unearned Income - the amount of unrealized portion of profit/ value addition of fixed assets [property, plant &
equipment] under Hire Purchase Under Shirkatul Melk (HPSM) investment for gestation period. Investments are
stated in the Balance Sheert ar the net amount excluding unearned income.

As per IAS-36 impairment assessment should be done by considering whether any objective evidence of
impairment exists for financial assers that are individually significant. For financial assets that are not individually
significant, the assessment can be performed on an individual or collective (portfolio) basis.

However, provision for classified and unclassified investment is made on the basis of year and review by the
management and of instructions contained in Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular No.14 dated: 23 September
2012, BRPD Circular No.05 dated: 29 May 2013, BRPD Circular No.08 dated: 02 August 2015, BRPD Circular
No.12 dated: 20 August 2017,BRPD Circular No.15 dated: 27 September,2017 BRPD Circular No.01 dated: 20
February 2018, BRPD Circular No. 07 dated: 21 June,2018, BRPD Circular No. 13 dated:18 October
2018,BRPD Circular No.03 dated: 21 April 2019, BRPD circular letrer no.07,dated: 19 March 2020 BRPD
Circular No.16 dated:21 July 2020,BRPD Circular No.17 dated: 28 September 2020, BRPD Circular Letter
No0.52 dated: 20 October 2020, BRPD Circular Letter No. 56 dated: 10 December,2020,BRPD Circular Letter
No.63 dated: 31 December, 2020, BRPD Circular No.-03, dated: 31 January 2021, BRPD Circular No.-12, dated:
13 June 2021, BRPD Circular No.-13, dated: 27 June 2021, BRPD Circular I’wo 19, dated: 26 August 2021,
BRPD Circular No.-50 dated: 14 December 2021, BRPD Llrcular Letter No.- 51, dated: 29 December 2021,
BRPD Circular Letter No.-52, dated: 29 December 2021 and BRPD Circular Letter .\o' 53, dated: 30 December
2021, BRPD Circular No.-01, date 16 January 2022, BRPD Circular No.-14, date June 22, 2022, BRPD Circular
Letter No.-533, date Dec 22, 2022, BRPD Circular Letter No.-51, date Dec 18, 2022, BRPD Circular No.-11, date
20 June 2023, BRPD Circular Letter No.-03, date 02 February, 2023 and BRPD Circular Letter No.-20, date 21
June, 2023 at the following rates:

a) General Provision: Provision on standard

Particulars Rate
Unclassified Investment for SME 0.25%
All other unclassified investment except SME investment 1%
Investment for Consumer Financing 2%
Investment for House Financing under consumer financing 1%
Investment for credit card finance under consumer financing 2%
Investment to Professionals to set up business under consumer 2%
Investment to Broker house, merchant bank stock dealers etc. 1%

b) Special Mention Account: (Same as standard)
¢) Specific Provision on:

Substandard 20%

Lo 50%
Es"‘ 100%

A
e L
ﬁﬂ}% %{5\&1’ Short Term Agricultural and Micro-Credit:
W oN® 1\\1 ’\%‘\,ﬂunclasssﬁcd investment (Irregular and regular) 1%
E\‘&\ ‘L\“"u Classified as sub-standard and doubtful 5%
“.,.& 3) Bad/loss 100%
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¢) Provision for off-Balance sheet Exposure

As per the referred circular, banks are required to maintain 1% general provision against the guarantees, FSIB
issues for clients of FSIB since guarantee is an off-balance sheet expense. As per BRPD Circular no.7 dated 21
June 2018, banks were given exemption from maintaining any provision for those guarantees against which the
counter guarantee are issued only by the multilateral development banks (MDBS)/International banks having a
BB rating grade-1 equivalent outline in the guidelines on risk-based capital adequacy.

As per BRPD circular no.13 dated: 18 October 2018, the provision requirement for the bank to be maintained in
the following way:

BB Rating grade equivalence of the
Bank/FI/Organization providing the counter Provision requirement
guarantee
1 Nil
2 0.50
3or4 0.75 |
Others 1.00 B

f) Provision for cottage, Micro and small investment under CMSME:

i) All unclassified (Standard and SMA) : 0.25%
i) Sub-Standard - 5%
iti) Doubtful : 20%
iv) Bad and loss g 100%

When an investment is deemed to be uncollectible, it is written off against the related provision for impairments.
Subsequent recoveries of such investments are credited to the income statement.

Investment are normally written off, when there is no chance of recovery of these amounts in accordance with
BRPD Circular no. 2 dated: 13 January 2003, BRPD Circular no. 15 dated: 23 September 2012 and BRPD
circular no. 13 dated: 07 November 2013. A separate Investment Monitoring and Recovery Division (IMRD)
have been set up at the Head Office, which monitors investment recovery and legal action.

3.1.5 Impairment of financial asscts

An asset is impaired when its carrying value exceeds its recoverable amount as per IAS 36 “Impairment of
Assets”. Recoverable amount is higher of Fair value less cost of sell amount and value in use amount Fair value
less cost to sell is the price that would be received to sell the assets in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date less the direct incremental cost attributable to the disposal of the assets.
Value in use: Cash flow projection are based on the most recent management approved budget forecasts. At
each balance sheet date, First Sccurity Islami Bank PLC. asscsses whether there is objective evidence that a
financial asset or a group of financial assets i.e, Investment and off balance sheet items is impaired. A financial
asset or group of financial assets is impaired and impairment losses are incurred if there 1s objective evidence of
impairment as a result of a loss event that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset up to the balance
shegt date; the loss event had an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the group of
fi nc@ﬁssets and a reliable estimate of the loss amount can be made.

Q P .

A3 t of impairment loss, the Bank reviews whether a further allowance for impairment should be
ﬁﬂﬁdﬂ’ the profit and loss statement in addition to the provision made based on Bangladesh Bank
nes or other regulatory reqmrc:mcnts As per IAS -36, impairment loss are accounted for in the same way
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3.1.6 Property, Plant and Equipment
Recognition and Measurement

All fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation as per IAS 16 “Property, Plant and Equipment”.
is measured at cost.

The cost is the amount of cash or cash equivalents paid or the Fair value of the other consideration given to
acquire an asset at the time of its acquisition or construction or, where applicable, the amount attributed to that
asset when initially recognized in accordance with the specific requirements of the IFRS.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized as an asset if it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity; and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. These recognition criteria apply to subsequence expenditure as well as cost incurred initally. Once
recognized as an asset, items should initally be measure at cost.

The cost of an items of property, plant and equipment comprises:

(a) its purchase price, including import duties and non- refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade
discounts and rebates

(b) any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable
of operating in the manner intended by management

(c) the initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is
located, the obligation for which an entity incurs either when the item is acquired or as a consequence of having
used the item during a particular period for purpose other than to produce inventories during that period.

Subsequent Cost

The cost of replacing part of an item of fixed assets is recognized in the carrying amount of the item if it is
probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the company and its cost can
be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized. The costs of the day-to-day
servicing of fixed assets are recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

De-recognition of property, plant and equipment

The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized on disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The gain or loss arising from de-recognition of an item
of property, plant and equipment is included as other income in profit or loss when the item is derecognized.

Depreciation

No depreciation is charged on land. Charging depreciation against fixed assets commences from the month of
iion (for full month) when the assets is in the location and condition necessary for its intended use and
eases ab\hp. month when the assets are disposed. Asset category-wise depreciation rates are as follows:

ac

rﬂ .

= fcts Rate of Depreciation Method of Depreciation
2.5% Straight Line Method
- e PPurniture and Fixtures 10% Reducing Balance Method
AP Office Equipment 20% Reducing Balance Method
Computer Printer & Peripheral 20% Straight Line Method
Vehicles 12.5% Straight Line Method g
Books 2 20% yReducing Balance Method ] E
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3.1.7 Presentation of Intangible Asset

Recognition

The recognition of an item as an intangible asset requires the Bank to demonstrate that the item meets the
definition of an intangible asset and the recognition criteria. As per 1AS-38, an Intangible Assets is an
identification non-monetary asset without physical substance. An intangible asset is identifiable if it is separable
(that is it can be sold, transferred, exchanged, licensed or ranted to another party). An intangible asset is
recognized as an asset if, and only if, it is probable that expected future economic benefits that are attributable to
the asset will flow to the Bank and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

Measurement

An intangible asset is measured at cost less any accumulated amortizations and any accumulated impairment
losses. Subsequent expenditures are likely to maintain the expected future economic benefits embodied in an
existing intangible asset rather than meet the definition of an intangible asset and the recognition criteria.
Therefore, expenditure incurred after the initial recognition of an acquired intangible asset or after completion of
an internally generated intangible asset is usually recognized in profit or loss as incurred. On disposal of an
intangible assets, the gain or loss is recognized in profit or loss.

Amortization

The depreciable amount of an intangible asset with a finite useful life shall be allocated on a systematic basis
over its useful life. Amortization begin when the asset is available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and
condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Amortization
ceases at the earlier of the date that the asset is classified as held for sale and the date that the asset is
derecognized. The rates used for amortizing intangible assets is 20.00%. An intangible asset with an indefinite
life should not be amortized as per IAS-38.

3.1.8 Revaluation

Land and building are revalued as per International Accounting Standard (IAS)-16, ‘Property, Plant and
Equipment’ as well as Bangladesh Bank BCD Circular Letter No. 12 & 18, dated: 20 April 1993 & 15 June 1993,
respectively and BRPD Circular # 10 and 09, dated: 25 November 2002 and 31 December 2008 respectively.
The Bank revalued its land & building in the year 2012, Reserve is created by the sum of revaluation surplus and
depreciation is charged on the revalued assets except land as per the respective rate of depreciation. If revalued
is in upward than the gain/difference should be recognized as revaluation surplus. A decrease in carrying
amount on revaluation should be recognized as an expense in profit or loss account.

3.1.9 Impairment of fixed assets

At each balance sheet date, the Bank assesses whether there is any indication that the carrying amount of an
asset exceeds its recoverable amount. An asset is carried at more than its recoverable amount if its carrying
amount exceeds the amount to be recovered through use or sale of the asset. If this is the case, the asset is
doperi impaired and an impairment loss is recognized as an expense in the profit and loss statement unless
carried at revalued amount in accordance with International Accounting Standard (1AS) 16, Property,
,wmmg"m@éggipmcm in which case any impairment loss of a revalued asset should be treated as a revaluation
b oqdb&c@;ghgjl‘ﬁp lha[.;‘\({cul_lﬂtmg .St'cmdard. No impairment loss was recognized up to the reporting l_m:nud as
?\xﬂé \M &’,&n?no such indication existed as on Balance Sheet date. As per IAS-16, allows a reserve transfer of the
N &gﬂﬁ gcbés"s‘ depreciation which is recognized in statement of changes in equity.

St
e 3.1.10 Other assets

Other assets include all other financial assets and include fees and other unrealized income receivable, advance

for operating and capital expenditure and stocks of stationery and stamps. E
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3.1.11 Investment in subsidiary

Investment in subsidiary is accounted for under the cost method of accounting in the Bank's financial
statements in accordance with the IAS 27 “Separate Financial Statements”, IFRS 3 “Business Combination”,
IAS 36 “Impairment of Assets” and IFRS 10 “Consolidated Financial Statements”.

3.1.12 Non-banking Assets
As per BRPD circular no. 15 dated: 15 September 2009 and 22 dated: 20 September 2021, Non-banking assets

are acquired on account of the failure of a client to repay the investment in time after receiving the decree from
the court regarding the right and title of the mortgaged property.

3.2 Liabilities and provisions
3.2.1 Placement from bank & other financial institution

Placement from banks and other financial institutions are stated in the financial statement at principal amount of
the outstanding balance.

3.2.2 Deposits and other Accounts

Deposit and other accounts include Al-Wadia Current Deposit, Mudarabah Saving Deposit, Mudarabah Term
Deposit and other Mudaraba deposits. Deposits by customers and banks are recognized when the Bank enters
into contractual agreements with the counterparties. These items are brought to Financial Statements at the
gross value of the outstanding balance.

3.2.3 Mudaraba Subordinated Bond

+« The bank issued FSIB 2nd Mudaraba Subordinated Bond (Private Placement) amounting to BDT
450.00 (Four hundred fifty) crore only through private placement with 7 years maturity for
enhancement of Tier-II capital as per requirement of Basel —III. The semi-annual profit has already
been paid up to 31/12/2023. However, the amount of Tk. 360.00 crore had already been paid up to
December 2023 as principal redemption. The rate of profit will be calculated at prevailing Mudaraba
Term Deposit Profit Rate (Provisional) in 6 Months tenor plus additional 1.25% (indicative/
provisional) per annum on the outstanding balance of the bond from pre-tax profit/ operating income
of the Bank.

e The bank issued FSIB 3rd Mudaraba Subordinated Bond (Private Placement) amounting of BDT
700.00 (Seven hundred) crore only through private placement with 7 years maturity for enhancement of
Tier-1I capital as per requirement of Basel —III. The semi-annual profit has already been paid up to
31/12/2023. However, the amount of Tk. 280.00 crore had already been paid up to December 2023 as
principal redemption. The rate of profit will be calculated at prevailing Mudaraba Term Deposit Profit
Rate (Provisional) in 6 Months tenor plus additional 1.75% (indicative/ provisional) per annum on the
outstanding balance of the bond from pre-tax profit/ operating income of the Bank.

3.2.4 Mudaraba Perpetual Bond

a Perpetual Bond (MPB) was issued by the Bank under the Mudaraba principles of Islamic Shari®ah as
er val of Bangladesh Bank Letter No. BRPD (BPIS)661/14B(P)/2020-9530 dated: 09 November 2020
mdcsh Securities and Exchange Commission Letter No. BSEC/CI/DS-135/PB/2020/291 dated: 09
@\5?1,@. IR 2020. It is treated as a component of Additional Tier-1 Capital (AT-I). The instrument subordinated
‘t\““ 20O ol cﬁ‘ﬂ%s of other creditors and depositors. In the case of liquidation, the subordinated debt holders would
""“ oW “1\5‘};&%&1(1 just before paying to the shareholders assuming there are assets to distribute after all other liabilities and
E‘ﬁxbe‘n-(\cb debts have been paid. The Mudaraba Perpetual Bond (MPB) is perpetual in nature ie. infinite maturity. Profit
w-;ac‘ paid against Mudaraba Perpetual Bond is the published deposit rate to be taken from “Announced Profit rate
chart of the scheduled banks (Deposit rate) (1 year but < 2 Year)” published by Bangladesh Bank in Its website

and an addiﬂonﬂw @ 2.50%.

Oli Kamal FCS

11 NOV 2024

EVP&CONF!IM
Fism Securty slami Bank PLC dyed Waseque Md Al Shibly Amiran
W?M“MM- Chief Executive Officer
Fipp4 Seourty Community Bank Investment Limited



3.2.5 Provisions

3.2.5.1 Provision for investments

Provision for investments is made on the basis of quarter-end review by the management and instructions
contained in BRPD Circular No.14 dated: 23 September 2012, BRPD Circular No.05 dated: 29 May 2013,
BRPD Circular No.08 dated: 02 August 2015, BRPD Circular No.12 dated: 20 August 2017, BRPD Circular
No.15 dated: 27 September,2017 BRPD Circular No.01 dated: 20 February 2018, BRPD Circular No.03 dated:
21 April 2019, BRPD circular letter no.07,dated: 19 March 2020 BRPD Circular No.16 dated:21 July
2020,BRPD Circular No.17 dated: 28 September 2020, BRPD Circular Letter No.52 dated: 20 October 2020,
BRPD Circular Letter No. 56 dated: 10 December,2020,BRPD Circular Letter No.63 dated: 31 December, 2020,
BRPD Circular No.-03, dated: 31 January 2021, BRPD Circular No.-12, dated: 13 June 2021, BRPD Circular
No.-13, dated: 27 June 2021, BRPD Circular No.- 19, dated: 26 August 2021, BRPD Circular No.-50 dated: 14
December 2021, BRPD Circular Letter No.- 51, dated: 29 December 2021, BRPD Circular Letter No.-52, dated:
29 December 2021 and BRPD Circular Letter No.-53, dated: 30 December 2021, BRPD Circular No.-01, date
16 January 2022, BRPD Circular No.-14, date June 22, 2022, BRPD Circular Letter No.-53, date Dec 22, 2022,
BRPD Circular Letter No.-51, date Dec 18, 2022, BRPD Circular No.-11, date 20 June 2023, BRPD Circular
Letter No.-03, date 02 February, 2023 and BRPD Circular Letter No.-20, date 21 June, 2023,

3.2.5.2 Provision for diminution of value of shares and securities

Provision for diminution of value of shares and mutual funds, placed under other liability, has been made on
portfolio basis (gain/loss net off) following DOS circular No. 04 dated: 24 November 2011, DOS circular no.
03 dated: 12 March 2015 and DOS circular no. 10 dated: 28 June 2015 respectively. Details are stated in Note
17.2 of these financial statements.

3.2.5.3 Provision for off balance sheet exposures

In compliance with BRPD circular no. 14 dated: 23 September 2012, BRPD Circular No.7 dated: 21 June 2018,
BRPD Clircular No.13 dated: 18 October 2018 and BRPD Circular No.06 dated: 25 April 2023 the Bank has
been maintaining provision against off balance sheet exposures.

3.2.5.4 Provision for nostro accounts

According to guidelines of Foreign FExchange Policy Department of Bangladesh Bank, circular no. FEOD
(FEMO)/01/2005-677 dated: 13 September 2005, Bank is required to make provision regarding the un
reconciled debit balance as at balance sheet date. It is reviewed semi-annually by our management along with
duly certified by the external auditor.

3.2.6 Taxation

Tax expenses represent the sum of the tax which are payable during the current period.

5 Cﬁ-rent Tax

Proysi rhc:urpuralc: current income tax has been made @ 37.50% for business income and other applicable
w\'\ﬁ\@ @ Ofjgrquperating income as prescribed in the Finance Act 2023 of the accounting profit made by the
mt“ﬂ“ﬁ aﬁtﬁg%-‘@#ﬁ?gp'icrm;; some of the add backs to income and disallowances of expenditure as per income tax

W E\I?““ Wy W{ phance with TAS 12 Income Taxes. Provision of current income tax has been made on taxable

\A
st %&ﬁﬂiﬁ&)‘?ﬂe of the Bank as per following rates:
ad
e - -

Type of Income 2023 2022

Business Income 37.50% 37.50%

Capital Gain 10%-15% 10%0-15%

Other Income (Dividend income) 20% 20%
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3.2.6.2 Deferred Tax

Principle of recognition

The bank accounted for deferred tax as per 1AS-12 income taxes. Deferred tax is accounted for any temporary
difference between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their tax
base. Deferred tax is recognized as income or an expense amount within the tax charge, and included in the net
profit or loss for the period. Deferred tax relating to items dealt with directly in equity is recognized directly in
equity.

Recognition of taxable temporary difference

A deferred tax liability is recognized for all taxable differences, except to the extent that the deferred tax liability
arises from the inidal recognition of goodwill; or the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction
which is not a business combination; and at the time of the transacton, affects neither accounting profit nor
taxable profit (tax loss).

Recognition of deductible temporary difference

A deferred tax asset is recognized for all deducuble temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary difference can be utilized, unless the
deferred tax asset arises from the initial recognition of an asser or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination; and at the time of the transaction, affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss).

Measurement

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the
asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax on revaluation

The revaluation does not affect taxable profits in the period of revaluation and consequently, the tax base of the
asset is not adjusted. Hence a temporary difference arises. An upward revaluation will therefore give rise to a
deferred tax liability. FSIB recognizes the underlying revaluation directly in equity, so the deferred tax thereon is
also recognized as part of tax relating to equity. FSIB transfers each year from revaluation surplus to retained
earnings an amount equal to the difference between the depreciation based on the cost of that asset. The
amount transferred is net off any related deferred tax.

3.2.7 Retirement Benefits of Employees

Required in IAS 19, employee benefits, provident fund and gratuity benefits are given to eligible staff of the
bank in accordance with the locally registered rules and the entity shall disclose the amount recognized as an
expense for defined contribution plan. Details of the benefits plans are given below:

3.2.7.1 _ Provident Fund

fund benefits are given to staffs of FSIB in accordance with the locally registered Provident Fund
ccemployees' provident fund is administered by a Board of Trustees and is funded by contributions of
s and the Bank at predetermined rate @ 10% of basic salary in equal portion. These contributions

?\\ S \p¥eSted separately from the assets of FSIB and the profit on such contributions credited to the members’
?‘3‘5 \g‘c G‘-‘I}Emunt The Fund recognized by the National Board of Revenue.
A
?.:s‘epﬁ 3.2.7.2 Gratuity

The Company operates a funded gratuity scheme for its permanent employees, under which an cmphwcc is
entitled to get the benefits if his length of service is Seven (07) years in accordance with prevailing se rvice rule as

on 31 December 2023. §
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3.2.7.3  Social Security Benevolent Fund

The Bank operates a social security benevolent fund by all employees’ contribution for the sake of death and
disability of employees,

3.2.7.4 Employees Group Life Insurance Fund

The First Security Islami Bank PLC. makes Employees Group Life Insurance Fund commence with effect from
19t September 2019. The purpose of the fund is to provide medical and death cum survival benefit in lieu of
group insurance (death cum endowment). The fund shall be subscribed by the employees on yearly basis and
with the contribution of the Bank.

3.2.7.5 Workers' profit Participation Fund (WPPF)

As per Bangladesh Labour Act, 2006 as amended in 2013 all companies fall within the scope of WPPF (which
includes Bank) are required to provide 5% of its profit before charging such expense to their eligible employees
within the stipulated time. The Banking Companies Act 1991 section 11 subsection b (ii) which states: “Quote
No banking company shall employ any person whose remuneration or part of whose remuneration takes the
form of Commission or of a share in the profit of the company Unquote”. As per the definition of “Worker”
stated under section 2(65) Bangladesh Labour Act, 2006, whether employees of a bank are “Worker’ or nor, it is
not clear. In this regard, it is mentionable here that Banking Regulation and policy Department, Bangladesh
Bank requested Ministry of Labour and Employment for clarification through the letter ref. no. BRPD (R-2)
651/9 (Miscellaneous)/2018-1336, dated 14/02/2018 but the issue has not been resolved yet.

As the requirement of Labour Act contradicts with Banking Companies Act and employees of Bank cannot be
termed as a worker under section 2(65), Bangladesh Labour Act 2006, the fund cannot be established without
the specific directives from appropriate authorities.

3.2.8 Profit/Rent/Compensation Suspense Account

Profit/rent/compensation accrued on classified investments are suspended and accounted for as per BRPD
Circular # 15, dated: 09 November 2009 issued by the Bangladesh Bank. Moreover, income that are irregular
(doubtful) as per Sharia’h are not included in the distributable income of the Bank.

Income on unclassified overdue investment of Bai-Murabaha and Bai-Muazzal is charged under compensation
account instead of showing as income of the Bank.

3.2.9 Other liabilities

Other liabilities comprise items such as provision for investments, provision for taxes, profit payable, profit
suspense, accrued expenses, obligation under finance lease etc. Other liabilities are recognized in the balance
sheet according to the guidelines of Bangladesh Bank, income tax laws and internal policy of the Bank.

3.3 Capital/Shareholders’ Equity
3.3.1 Authorized capital

Authorized capital is the maximum amount of share capital that the Bank is authorized by its Memorandum and
Articles of Association.

50 %u'd up Capital

;ﬁ?‘%gﬁ Y:ﬁpital represents total amount of sharcholder capital that has been paid in full by the ordinary

\_\\_\\‘l‘“?\\e‘ﬂ'é \5\#% ders. Holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from time to time and are
& c““v’ G¥¥ntitled to vote at sharcholders’ meetings. In the event of a winding-up of the Bank, ordinary shareholders rank

{-iﬁ';&o ™' after all other shareholders and creditors and are fully entitled to any residual proceeds of liquidation. Details are
We

shown in Note-17.1.
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3.3.3 Statutory Reserve

Statutory reserve has been maintained @ 20% of profit before tax in accordance with provisions of section 24
of the Bank Companies Act, 1991 (as amended up to 2013) until such reserve equal to its paid-up capital
together with the share premium.

3.3.4 Asset Revaluation Reserve

When an asset’s carrying amount is increased as a result of revaluation, the surplus amount should be credited
directly to equity under the heading of revaluaton surplus/reserve as per 1AS-16: “Property, Plant and
Equipment”. The bank revalued the endre land and building during the year 2012 by an independent valuation
firm according to paragraph 36 of 1AS-16 which is absolutely owned by the bank. As per IAS-16, Revaluation
reserve is transferred to other reserve in each year during the life time of those assets.

3.3.5 Non-controlling (minority) interest

Non-controlling (minority) interest is that portion of the profit or loss and net assets of the subsidiary (First
Security Islami Capital & Investment Limited) attributable to equity interests that are not owned, directly or
indirectly through subsidiaries, by the parent (First Security Islami Bank PLC.). Minority interest is reported on
the consolidated balance sheet to reflect the claim on assets belonging to the other non-controlling shareholder.
Also, minority interest is reported on the consolidated income statement as a share of profit belonging to the

minority shareholder.

3.3.6 Regulatory capital in line with Basel-11I

Till December 2014, as per Revised Regulatory Capital Framework in line with Basel 111, full amount of general
provision for unclassified investments and off-balance sheet items & Mudaraba Subordinated Bond as capital
gone-concern. However, as per Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy (Revised Regulatory Capital
Framework for Banks in line with Basel-1I1T), BRPD No.18, dated: 21 December 2014, Assets Revaluation
Reserve and Revaluation Reserve of Securities has gradually been deducted in a transitional arrangement starting
from January 2015 to December 2019 (20% each year). Accordingly, regulatory capital for the period has been
calculated complying with all of these changes as per Revised Regulatory Capital Framework for Banks in line
with Basel-111.

3.4 Off-balance sheet items

Contingent Liabilities

Any possible obligation that arises from past events and the existence of which will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-oceurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Bank;
or any present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized because:

* It is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation; or
* The amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

As per IAS 37, Contingent liabilities are not recognized but disclosed in the financial statements unless the
possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is reliably estimated. Contingent assets are
gnized in the financial statements as this may results in the recognition of income which may never be
?%ghwcvcr the amount of cash margin is recognized as liability. As per BRPD Circular # 15 dated: 09

3009 contingent liabilities are disclosed as off-balance sheet items.
v
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3.6.1 Income from Investments

Profit on investments are recognized against the investment of fund under Mudaraba, Musharaka, Murabaha,
Bai-Muazzal and Hire Purchase etc. in line with related approved policy of the Bank. Profit on investment ceases
to be raken into income when such investment accounts are classified. It is then kept in compensation/rent
suspense account and the same is accounted for on cash basis as and when recovered or de-classified as per
related BRPD circular, Fees and commission income are recognized when it is earned.

3.6.2 Sharing of investment income

In case of investment, Mudaraba fund gets preference over cost free fund. The investment income earned
through deployment of Mudaraba Fund is shared by the Bank and the Mudaraba depositors at the pre-agreed

rato.

3.6.3 Income from Investments in Securities

* Dividend income on shares is accounted for on actual basis when it is received.

* @Gain on sale of shares and securities are recognized as income on actual basis except. Bangladesh
Govt. Mudaraba Bond.

* Profit on investment of Bangladesh Govt. Islami Bond is recognized on accrual basis.

= Profit from investment in subordinated bond is accounted for on an accrual basis,

3.6.4 Fees, commission and exchange income

Fees, commission and exchange income on services provided by the Bank are recognized as and when the
related services are rendered. Commission charged to customers on letter of credit and letter of guarantee are
credited to Income at the time of effecting the transactions.

3.6.5 Other Comprehensive Income

As per IAS1: Presentation of Financial Statements, Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) or components of
OCI, as a part of financial statements are to be included in a single Other Comprehensive Income statement.
But as per BRPD Circular # 15, dated: 09 November 2009, there is no statement of OCI and we follow the
template for reporting as per the Bangladesh Bank circular. If there is any component of OCI, it is shown in
statement of changes in equity.

3.7 Expenses
3.71 Profit paid on Deposit

As per agreement between the Mudaraba depositors and the Bank in line with Mudaraba Principle, the
Mudaraba depositors are entitled to get minimum 65% of the investment income earned through deployment of
Mudaraba Fund as per weightage assigned to each type of Mudaraba deposit. Mudaraba Depositors do not share
any income derived from various banking services where their fund is not involved and any income derived
from Investing Bank’s Equity and other Cost Free Fund.

anagement and other expenses

X incurred by the Bank are recognized on an accrual basis.

ﬁ%&n
O
W CERY aatt (ks ) ) S .
Q\f\‘@b ad @lﬁ n@paid by the bank at the rate of 2.58% (instead of 2.50% as the bank maintains its account following
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W N c‘“{\ﬂ Gﬁ“ggunan year) on the closing balances of statutory reserve, other reserve, exchange equalization account and
Exﬁt%{(\c“‘ surplus retained earnings. Payment of zakat on paid up capital and deposits is the responsibility of the

We shareholders and depositors respectively.

3.7.4 Dividend Payments

Final dividend is recognized when it is approved by the shareholders in Annual General Meeting (AGM).
Dividend payable to the Bank’s sharcholders is recognized as a liability and deducted from the sharchulderg

equity in the period in which the shareholders’ right to receivethe diyidend is established. =
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3.8 Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Earnings per share (EPS) has been computed by dividing the basic earnings by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding as per International Accounting Standard (!AS) 33 “Earnings Per Share”. EPS for
comparative period also restated by the bonus share if issued. Details are in note 37,

Basic Earnings
This represents earnings for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders. Net profit after tax has been
considered as fully attributable to the ordinary sharcholders.

Weighted average number of ordinary shares

This represents the number of ordinary shares outstanding at the beginning of the year plus the number of
ordinary shares issued during the year. The basis of computation of number of shares is in line with the
provisions of IAS 33 “Earnings per share”. The logic behind this basis is, that the bonus shares are issued to the
existing shareholders without any consideration, and therefore, the number of shares outstanding is increased
without an increase in resources generating new earnings.

Diluted earnings per share

No diluted earnings per share is required to be calculated for the year as there was no scope for dilution during
the year under review. It is pertinent to mention that, potential ordinary shares is in convertible subordinate
bond that may entitle their holders to ordinary shares.

3.9 Reconciliation of inter-bank/inter-branch account

Books of account with regard to inter-bank (in Bangladesh and outside Bangladesh) and inter-branches are
reconciled on monthly basis and there are no material differences which may affect the financial statements
significantly,

Un-reconciled entries in case of inter-branch transactions as at the reporting date are not matertal.

3.10 Segment Reporting
As per IFRS 8 “Operating Segments”, is a component of an equity:
(a) that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses (including
revenues and expenses relating to transactions with other components of the same entity)
(b) whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the entity’s chief operating decision maker to make
decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its performances, and
(c) for which discrete financial information is available.
Bank reported its segments in respect of business segment and geographical segment. Business
segments are comprised of Islamic Banking, Off-shore Banking, First Security Islami Capital &
Investment Limited and First Security Islami Exchange Italy S.R.L. Geographical segments report
consist of location wise performance of above segments.

3.11 Credit rating of the Bank

As per BRPD circular no. 6 dated 5 July 2006, the Bank has done its credit rating by Emerging Credit Rating
Limited (ECRL). ECRL assigned A+ (A plus) rating in the long term (indicates very strong capacity) and ST-2 in
the short term (Strong certainty of timely repayment) to the Bank based on the Financial Statements as on 31

c@mr 2022.
sk Management
’b‘“ﬁ Utcnua] that an event, action or inaction will adversely impact the ability of an entity to achieve its

“\;\\ ?“za \S\M mggmaf objectives. Risk management is a process of identifying, analyzing, assessing, devi ls}ngl &
e emcntatmn of appropriate  policies to control or mitigate the material uncertainties for the organization
E\ﬁ‘ O(f\"'e" effectively and cfficiently.

‘;\@ FSIB has high powered ‘Board Risk Management Committee (BRMC)’ comprising of honorable vice-chairman
of the bank as chairman and two directors of the Board as member. The committee defines the risk appetite for
the bank, designs organizational structure to manage risk within the bank, reviews and approves risk
management policies, enforces and uses adequate recordkeeping and reporting system, and monitors comph.mc:.

of overall risk management in the bank.
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FSIB has been addressing it’s risks through a separate risk management division under the direct supervision of
the Chief Risk Officer (CRO). The Additonal Managing Director (AMD) of FSIB has been nominated as Chief
Risk Officer (CRO) to ensure the highest priority in risk management activities,

FSIB has also an Executive Risk Management Committee (ERMC) at management level consisting of member
from the different core risks management divisions under the chairmanship of Chief Risk Officer (CRO) of the
Bank. The Divisional Head of Risk Management Division has been assigned as the “Deputy Chief Risk Officer
(DCRO)” of the bank and Member Secretary of the committee (ERMC).

The Risk Management Division of FSIB is conducting its activities through the eight different desks covering
core functional areas of the bank. An overview of the operational activities is highlighted below.

3.12.1 Investment Risk Management

Investment risk is one of the core risks the bank faces. It refers to a potential financial loss from the default or
investment quality deterioration of a customer or other third party with whom FSIB has a contractual obligation.
It is our most important risk in terms of exposure and capital consumption. [nvestment risk comes from a
bank’s dealing with individual, corporate, bank, NBFI or a sovereign. It may arise due to inability or
unwillingness to perform. It may stem from on-balance sheet and off-balance sheet activities. Investment risk
not only includes default risk but also downgrade risk. As a result of excessive investment risk, bank’s
profitability, capital adequacy and cash flows are adversely affected. Effective management of investment risk
requires the establishment of an appropriate investment risk culture. Board of Directors reviews and approves
the bank’s investment risk appetite and investment policy annually.

Investment Risk includes financial risk, operational risk, security risk, management risk, business risk, industry
risk, relationship risk, market risk, social risk, fraud & forgeries, governmental risk, political risk, equity risk,
commodity risk, legal risk, systematic risk, technical risk, concentration risk, profit rate nsk, liquidity risk,
reputational risk, strategic risk, settlement risk, environmental and climate change risk, and so on. In addition to
those risks, Islami Banking has some specific risks like fiduciary risk, displaced commercial risk, liquidity risk for
lack of non-structural Islamic Financial Market, Sharia’h compliance risk, etc. Risk gradation and weight changes
depending on the circumstances and environment of investment.

Investment is a bank's primary source of income and cash flow. If the quality of bank investment declines, it has
a negative impact on the bank's revenue, cash flow, and capital adequacy. Cash flow problem may lead to
investment crunch and failure to pay the depositors on time. Erosion of depositors’ confidence may result from
the failure to pay and such erosion of confidence may invite bank failure. Better Investment Risk Management
(IRM) gives the opportunity to greatly improve overall performance of the bank and secure a competitive
advantage. The goal of Investment Risk Management is to maintain investment risk exposure within proper and
acceptable parameters. It is the practice of mitigating losses by understanding the adequacy of a bank’s capital
and investment loss reserves (provision) at any given time. An effective Investment Risk Management system
not only manages the entire investment portfolio but also individual investments. There are five basic steps that
are taken to manage risk; these steps are referred to as the risk management process. It begins with identifying
risks, goes on to analyze risks, then the risk is prioritized, a solution is implemented, and finally, the risk is
my to;ﬁg and reviewed periodically.

AW EE ent Risk Management Committee (IRMC) has been formed by FSIB for the implementation of the
éoﬁ‘ isk Management Policy/strategy apprcwcd by the Board of Directors (BoD), monitoring

!ﬁ@;‘q? g\aﬁw \5‘3“ ént risk on the bank-wide basis and ensuring compliance with limits approved by the BoD, making
. oS ‘;\hhﬁ ecommendations to the board, for its approval, clear policies on standards for presentation of investment
?\\ﬁ.ﬁo\ proposals, financial covenants, Internal Investment Risk Rating (IIRR) score, rating standards, segregation of

cottage micro, small & medium enterprises and benchmarks, advising the Management for deciding delegation
of investment approving powers, prudential limits on large investment exposures, standards for investment
collateral, porrlohu management, investment review mechanism, nsk concentrations, risk monitoring an

evaluation, pricing of investments, provisioning, regulatory/legal
i
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3.12.2 Foreign Exchange Risk Management

Since Foreign Exchange Risk involves purchase and sale of any natdonal currency against other national
currency, thus Foreign Exchange Risk is the chance of loss due to unexpected movement of market price of the
currencies of different countries or the price of the assets denominated by foreign currencies. The Foreign
Exchange Risk of the bank is minimal as all the transactions are carried out on behalf of the customers against
underlying Foreign Exchange transactions.

Treasury Division independently conducts the transactions and the Back Office of treasury is responsible for
verification of the deals and passing of their entries in the books of account. All foreign exchange transactions
are revalued at Mark-to-Market rate as determined based on industrial weighted average at the end of the day.
All Nostro accounts are reconciled on daily basis and outstanding entries beyond 30 days are reviewed by the
Management for their settlement.

3.12.3  Asset Liability Management

Asset Liability Management (ALM) is an integral part of Bank Management and it is essential to have a
structured and systematic process for managing the Balance Sheet. The Asset Liability committee (ALCO) of
our bank consists of the senior executives chaired by the Managing Director, and the head of Treasury is the
member secretary of this committee, should meet at least once every month to analyze, review and formulate
strategy to manage the balance sheet and special ALCO meeting is arranged, if needed. The result of balance
sheet analysis along with recommendation is placed in the ALCO meeting by the Treasury Division where
important decisions are made to minimize risk and optimum return. ALCO mainly reviews the balance sheet of
the bank such as liquidity requirement, the maturity of assets and liabilities, deposit and investment, pricing
strategy and the liquidity contingency plan and also monitor Net Profit Income (NPI), return on assets,
investment value and exchange earnings, Capital Adequacy Ratio, Investment Deposit Ratio, Investable Fund,
Deposit Mix, Cost of Deposit, Cost of Fund, LCR, NSFR, and leverage ratios etc. as a part of regulatory
comphance. ALCO is a decision-making unit responsible for balance sheet planning and management from risk-
return perspective, and also responsible for the strategic management of profit rate risk and liquidity risks.

3.12.4 Anti-Money Laundering & Combating Financing of Terrorism

First Security Islami Bank PLC. (FSIB) is always watchful to prevent all kinds of activities regarding money
laundering and financing of terrorism, Every year the honorable Managing Director of the bank declares a
written clear commitment and procedures regarding Anti-Money Laundering (AML) & Combating Financing of
Terrorism (CFT) for all the employees and monitors the implementation of these activities.

An Additional Managing Director (AMD) as Chief Anti-Money Laundering Compliance Officer (CAMLCO)
and an Executive Vice President as Deputy Chief Anti-Money Laundering Compliance Officer (D-CAMLCO)
of the bank has been duly assigned for the effective prevention of money laundering and terrorist financing
activities in the bank. A powerful “Central Compliance Committee (CCC)” chaired by the aforesaid AMD
consisting of senior executives and divisional heads has been continuously supervising the overall Anu-Moncy
Laundering (AML) & Combating Financing of Terrorism (CFT) activities of the bank.

According to the Bangladesh Financial Intelligence Unit (BFIU) guidelines, a full-fledged division named “And
Money lLaundering (AML) & Combating Financing of Terrorism (CFI) Division” is headed by the D-
CAMILCO has been working in the Head Office of the bank under the close supervision of CAMI.CO. Zonal
Heads of the bank have been nominated as Zonal Anti-Money Laundering Compliance Officer (ZAMI.CO) to
en the AML & CFT activities in the branches of the respective zone. Under the instructons of BFIU,

cr operation of every branch has been nominated as “Branch Anti-Money Laundering Compliance
\@AM_I L0O)” by the CCC of the bank for preventing money laundering and terrorist financing at the
manager and the BAMLCO ensure overall AMI. & CFT activities in the branch along with the

\5\“ m‘t sub-branch (es} and agent banking outlet (s).
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AML & CFT risk is treated one of the core risks in bank’s risk management. The bank is always careful
about identification and mitigation of AML & CFT risks. To ensure proper compliance for AML &
CFT risk management, bank ensures the following mitigation mechanism:

i) Issuance and implementation of board approved ML & TF Risk Assessment Guidelines for FSIB in line
with the direction of BFIU issued ML & TF Risk Assessment Guidelines for Banks.

i)  Issuance and implementation of board approved ML & TF Risk Management Guidclines for FSIB in
line with the direction of BFIU issued ML & TF Risk Management Guidelines for Banks.

iif) Ensuring Know Your Customer (KYC), Customer Due Diligence (CDD) and Enhanced Due Diligence
(EDD) procedures for every account.

iv) Cautious & effective monitoring of customers’ transactions for submitting applicable STR/SAR to
Bangladesh Financial Intelligence Unit (BFIU). It may be mentionable that a total of 757 STR/SARs
have been submitted to BFIU as on 31 December 2023.

v)  Monthly submission of Cash Transaction Report (CTR) in due time to BFIU and review CTR accounts.

vi) Circulation of necessary policies, circulars & guidelines from the AML & CFT Division in line with the
instructions of BFIU.

vii) Conducting on-site & off-site supervision in the branches. AML & CFT System Check Inspection of
branches by AML. & CFT Division in addition to Independent Testing Procedures (I'TP) audit by
Internal Control & Compliance Division. It may be mentionable that AML & CFT Division conducted
AML & CFT System Check at 63 branches as on 315 December 2023,

viii) Ensuring training/workshop on AML/CFT for every employee. Zone wise training/workshop on AML
& CFT related issues for different desk officers of the bank.

ix) Every day adverse media news collected from Hawker.com are disseminated to branches. However, bank
trains employees regarding illegal hundi, cryptocurrency trading, forex trading, online betting etc.
transactions,

x)  The bank distributes a huge number of leaflets and hangs posters & banners on the topic of Anti-Money
Laundering and Combating Financing of Terrorism at every branch, sub-branch and agent banking outlet
for building public awareness on these issues. However, social media platforms are also used for
CUSLOMEr AWArENEss.

xi) For the preventon of Trade-Based Money Laundering ('BML), the bank implements the Guidelines for
Prevention of TBML as per BFIU’s instructions.

xii) For the prevention of Investment Backed Money Laundering (IBML), a separate chapter regarding the
prevention of IBML has been incorporated in the AML & CFT Policy for FSIB and implementation
activitics are done.

3.12.5 Internal Control and Compliance

Internal control is a process, effected by Board of Directors (BoD), Senior Management and all levels of
personnel, designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the achievement of objectives in the effectivencss
and efficiency of operations, the reliability of financial reporting and compliance with applicable laws,
regulatons, and internal policies. A system of strong internal controls can help ensure that the goals and
objectives of a banking organization will be met, that the bank will achieve long-term profitability target and
maintain reliable financial and managerial reporting.

X ;a“?&” g
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First Security Islami Bank PLC. has established an appropriate and effective internal control environment
through the Board of Directors, Management, organizational and procedural controls and an independent audit
mechanism in order to ensure that the Bank is managed and controlled in a sound and prudent manner. The g

Bank identifies its weakness through internal control system gnd appropriate measures to overcome the
weaknesses. =
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The Board of Directors of the Bank has established an Audit Committee to monitor the effectiveness of internal
control system of the bank. The Audit Committee meets the Senior Management periodically to discuss the
effectiveness of the internal control system of the Bank and ensure that the management has taken appropriate
actions as per the recommendations of the Internal Audit Team, Bangladesh Bank’s Inspection Team &
External Auditors.
The key functionalities that have been established in reviewing adequacy and integrity of the system of internal
control are as follows:
® The BoD set up an organizational structure of Internal Control and Compliance Division (IC&CD) in
such a way that, it has no conflict of interest with the regular management of the bank and fulfill the
requirements as directed in the Rule 15(Ga)(!) of BCA (Bank Company Act) 1991 for establishing and
maintaining effective internal control and risk management having regard to the complexity of the
activities of the bank its size, scope of operations and risk profile;
¢ Different committees have been formed consisting of relative stakeholders with expertise on subject
matter to assist the Board in guiding the Bank’s operation in line with corporate mission, vision and
strategies;
¢ Audit & Inspection are conducted across various divisions/units and all branches, in alignment with the
annual audit plan, as approved by the Audit Committee of Board. The frequency of branch audit is
determined by the level of risk assessed independently and objectively. Findings of the internal audit are
submitted to the Audit Committee for review during their meetings.
¢ Information System auditors evaluate risk management practices to determine whether the bank’s IS-
related risks are properly managed. They conduct audit on overall information & related technological
security aspects;
* The Audit Committee of the Board reviews the internal control findings identified by the Internal Audit
of the Bank, Inspection Team of Bangladesh Bank and External Auditors;
¢ The Head of Audit has direct access to the Audit Committee as and when required to ensure
submission of internal audit findings to the Audit Committee;
¢ The monitoring unit of the IC&CD checks for compliance with policies and procedures and the overall
effectiveness of internal control system. The Bank continues to review different control tools Le., IDCL,
DCFCL. QOR and Risk rating on regular basis and highlights of significant findings in respect of any
non-compliance;
® The Compliance Unit of the IC&CD ensures timely and proper compliance (both internal and
regulatory) with the relevant lows, regulatory instructions/circulars/guidelines and internal policies and
procedures in banking operations. Compliance Unit acts as contact point when regulatory inspections
are conducted, ensures that corrective measures are taken and appropriate and timely response is as
soon as the inspection report is received;
* The Board of Directors holds meetings at suitable intervals with Senior Management, External Auditors
and the Audit Committee for evaluating the cffectiveness of internal control system and provides
nccessary guidance.

Evaluation of Effectiveness of Internal Control
The MANCOM of the Bank reviews the overall effectiveness of the control system of the bank on a yearly basis
and provides feedback to the Board of Directors on the effectiveness of internal control policy, practice and

procedure. o
Andit & Inspection Covers
197 Branches
157 Sub-Branches
87 Agent Outlets
!_\Sﬂ‘ 5 09 Zonal Offices
?-::eﬁa ot 21 Divisions & Departments g
1 Subsidiary \ -
Vv s =
/ —
¥, —
FCS
ol Kama!
& Company : 44 Md Ali
i Securty i Bk PLC Sv“ﬂning??&“&r PLC
M Security Istami Bank Shibly Amran

Chief Execltive Officer
Community Bank Investment Limited



® The Audit & Inspection unit prepares reports on individual inspection programs and submits the same
to the branches/business unit for rectification with a copy to line management

e [C&CD prepares an annual integrated report on the health of the Bank to be submitted to the Board of
Directors for onward submission to Bangladesh Bank

¢ At the end of the year, a summary report on the audit findings is prepared and corrective actions taken
which are forwarded to the Audit Committee of the Board and the Managing Director & CEO
simultaneously

® Based on the review of monitoring reports the audit team also conduct surprise check on the branches
where regular gaps are identified

® Self-Assessment of Anti-Fraud Internal Controls is carried out on half-yearly basis and is submitted 1o
Bangladesh Bank as per requirement of DOS Circular Letter No.17 dated 07 November 2017 issued by
Bangladesh Bank after receiving compliance confirmation form the respective stakeholders.

Finally, the objectives of IC&CD are to evaluate the effectiveness of the operations, accuracy and

timeliness of the reporting and the compliance with the applicable laws and regulations. ICCD adds value to

the bank through its independent observations on different activities performed by other units.

3.12.6 Information & Communication Technology

Banks play a pivotal role in the sustained growth of an economy. Banking sector is important to maintain
financial equilibrium and economic stability. On the other hand, Information and Communication Technology
(ICT) is increasingly becoming an invaluable and powerful tool for driving development, supporting growth,
promoting innovation and enhancing competitiveness. It is introducing global environment which will bring all
nations around the world to come together to form a global networked community. Banks are increasingly using
sophisticated digital technology for banking activities with a view to achieve more customer’s satisfaction with
less cost. In addition, it increases the efficiency of the banking and payment system, benefiting customers and
merchants leading to bridging additional risks.

Information assets are critical to the services provided by the Bank to its customers. Protection and maintenance
of these assets are vital to its sustainability. In order to ensure protection of critical IT assets from unauthorized
access, modification, disclosure and destruction the Bank has already taken initiative, which safeguard the
interest of customers. In this context Bank has implemented a core banking software ensuring adequate security.
The bank’s core banking system has upgraded to a new version BankUltimus 4.0.0.5, and with it BankUltimus's
slowness problems are fixed. ATM Transaction dispute management, Database and Grid infrastructures version
up gradation, locker service and pay order payment service from the Remote branch, new module for CTPC for
Inland Bill Purchases were successfully integrated with BankUltimus's latest version. A total of 60 MIS reports
was successfully deployed as per the requirement of management, different division, and branches. New rules
for NBR TAX 53F deduction were successfully integrated with the BankUltimus system. A user manual for the
BankUltimus system was developed successfully. New Deploy Locker Service module were successfully
integrated with the BankUlamus system. With also newly added 01(One) Branch & 15 (Fifteen) Sub Branch-15.

The bank has started enhancement work for the data center and the re-development work is in progress.
Currently, the Bank has a Data Center which is fault-tolerant, allowing us to upgrade, install patch, maintenance
and any activity without downtime. The establishment enables to satisfy valued clients with sharp & better
service. To protect sensitive information of core banking in the event of any disaster, the Bank has implemented
a disaster Recovery Site. Up gradation of the FIRE Safety Security System for both Data Center and Disaster
recovery site have been completed. The bank is now working towards establishing DC2, which will be an exact
replica of Data Center, with active-active operation mode. In the meantime, the bank has started to develop
Software Define Network (SDN) which allows administrators to control the network, change configuration
settings, Bruvisiun resources, and increase network capacity — all from a centralized user interface, without the
need Xor more hardware. An HCI (Hyper converged Infrastructure) technology is already under deplovment
se which ‘i%a combination of servers and storage into a distributed infrastructure platform with intelligent
softw greate flexible building blocks that replace legacy jnfrastructure consisting of separate servers,

@W ﬁc@qlﬁ, and storage arrays. g
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The Bank has already developed its own ICT security policy for various operation and services which are closely
in line with the ICT security policy guideline of Bangladesh Bank. Active Directory Domain Controller (ADC)
has implemented in all branches and head office according to the Guideline of Bangladesh Bank. To enhance
the security, flexibility, and control of the bank's ICT Infrastructure, OpenStack Private Cloud has been
implemented. To manage Security Parch Management, Windows Update Server (WSUS) has been implemented.
Additional Domain Controller (DC03) has been added on DR site to ensure HA of Active Directory Service and
Integrated ManageEngine ADAudit Plus has implemented to audit the Active Directory operations/activities.
Again, Implemented ManageEngine System Administration Tool has been added to gather hardware/software
information from all the computers in our bank.

To ensure the information security and cyber security of the bank, ICT division has implemented Next
Generation Firewall to address advanced sccurity threats at the application level, Endpoint Security and Server
Security, Nerwork Access Center (NAC) to secure endpoints or entry points of end-user devices and servers,
Web Application Firewall to protect web applications by filtering and monitoring HTTPS traffic between a web
application, Email Security Gateway for virus scanning, spam scoring, real-time intent analysis, URL link
protection, reputation checks & other techniques, Anti-DDo$ to protect online applications and services from
DDoS attacks, and Web Security to protect your users, devices, and wider network against internet-based
cyberattacks. The bank use Network Behavior Analyzer (NBA) for collecting and analyzing internal network
data to detect malicious or unusual activity, such as policy violations, Denial-of-Service, worms, or malware etc.
FSIB has established a Security Operations Center (SOC) to monitor, prevent, detect, investigate, and respond
to cyber threats around the clock and deployed Security Information and Event Management (SIEM) to
aggregate network traffic logs. This allows the bank to monitor communication channels, applications,
databases, and systems effectively. The inclusion of Vulnerability Assessment/Penetration Testing (VA/PT) and
Source Code Analysis demonstrates a commitment to identifying and addressing vulnerabilities through
systematic testing. Network Management System (NMS) solution helps the network team to monitoring their
nerwork devices and traffics, Server & Application Monitor (SAM) solution helps to monitoring the activities of
server & application, Privileged Access Management (PAM) which is an identity security solution that helps to
manage privileged access as well as protect unauthorized access against cyber threats. Data Center Network Up
Gradation and ICT Division and CARD Division LAN segregation have been done. ITCL network traffic has
been bought under Firewall. FSIB with Bangladesh Bank DC and DR logical connectivity swap for BACH &
RTGS services.

The in-house software team of ICT Division is developing various in-house software. To enhance the security
of in-house software necessary steps has been taken. ICT Division has deployed “helpdesk™ service to help an
individual, group, or organizational function. Typically, the term refers to centralized help provided to users
within an enterprise with ticketing system for specific problem identification and automation. With that keeping
track of each problem & solution can be possible. The software unit has developed, (Repair Management
system) mainly focuses on the repair request of hardware devices from different branches. Apart from these,
ICT division has developed bKash-Remit API and Nagad-Remit API Integration, Dispute Management to track
the disputed transactions through Card & IBFT, E-recruitment system for smoothing the recruitment process,
Credit Card Reporting System for reporting to Bangladesh Bank mentioning all international transaction using
FSIB Credit Card, E-Learning to train all employees of FSIB, within the shortest possible time and in a
convenient way, New Exchange House (Shift Financial Service & GCC Remit) API Integration. The in-house
software team is also responsible for various types of reporting to Bangladesh Bank and other regulatory
organizations. The whole team is working on in-house development so that the Bank can reduce costs by
maintaining data integrity and smooth services,

Int rn_;ybankmg facility has taken banking era one step ahead for future generations. Inclusion of RTGS and
3 a.nkm;; platform has increased its credibility towards modernization. FSIB launched its Internet
ﬁ?ﬁ rw:c on the year 2014 and currently, there are 1,91,906 Customers on this service. FSIB CLOUD is
&
{

fobile Application of First Security Islami Bank PLC. In order to improve the service for the client
anking and FSIB CLOUD have been merged into the new Web and App Based Internet

W \J?\* \"J ‘-P IB CLOUDNET. FSIB Corporate E- Banking has been implemented for Corporate Clients. The
.?s‘.%egﬁ“g t customer number in this platform is 1,82,067. Now own bank Credit Card Bill payments can be done
9\‘& o ofe™ through Internet Banking and the client can use FSIB CLOUD g Mobile Data.
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Again, RTGS Payment from Bank to Bank, Bank to the client, and Bank to Muldple Clients through USD,
EURO, and GBP have been implemented. “FirstCash” is the rebranded Mobile Financial Services of FSIB
which have strong network coverage and expanding its network focusing on organizatons like Educational
institutions, Financial Institutions, Merchants, and Utility Bill collections. The dCloud app is a versatile mobile
banking application offering services like fund receive, fund transfer, and account management through fearures
like balance checking and mobile top-ups, utility bills, pay education fees, and make merchant payments. Users
can link their FSIB Bank A/C or Card, choosing between prepaid or postpaid connections. Overall, it provides a
simple and user-friendly platform for diverse financial activities. FSIB launched its Service on 25th December,
2023 and currently, there are 2,542 Customers on this service.

Training is the key component of ICT Risk Management. The Bank has been continuously conducting training
sessions on sensitive ICT tasks (i.e. Operation Procedure, Business Continuity Planning, Disaster Recovery
Planning, Certification Preparation Training, etc.) for relevant employees. FSIB ICT Division arranges training at
regular intervals for branch personnel and in-house personnel. In the year 2023, through Licensed ZOOM apps
the bank arranged training programs: 1) HelpDesk Training for all ICT Officials, 2) Cyber Security Awareness
Program for all Officials of FSIB, and 3) ICT POC Training for Two officials of all FSIB Branches. The bank
has also provided physical training, as required, and when considered right. This year this division has brought
all the executives and officials under the scope of Cyber Security Awareness training.

The Bank has been maintaining adequate physical security inside its workplace to properly protect ICT resource.
The bank is strictly following the Information security standard of Bangladesh bank covering Password Control,
User ID Maintenance, Input Control, Network security, Data Encryption, Virus Protecdon and Access Control
of Internet and Emailing. The Bank is regularly conducting internal ICT audit to all its branches and IHead
Office Divisions to ensure proper implementation of the ICT policy. The bank has established Disaster
Recovery Site and it is a complete backup of the Data Center of the bank. Customer data will be secured by the
DR site if any unwanted disaster happens in Data Center. In situations like encountering a disaster, ICT Division
can drive the Banking service through Disaster Recovery Site. FSIB established the DR site and inaugurated it
on 4th June 2015 and since then the bank has started operating banking services from the DR site at the
periodical interval every year. In the year 2023, the bank operated a banking service from the DR site for 48
hours,

3.12.7 Environmental Risk Management (ERM)

The Environmental risk is a facilitating element of credit risk arising from environmental issues. These can be
due to environmental impacts caused by and / or due to the prevailing environmental conditions. These increase
risks as they bring an element of uncertainty or possibility of loss in the context of a financing transaction. These
risks may be arisen from different sources i.e. Land Location, Regulatory Non-compliance, Labour/ Social Risk,
Community/ Public Opposition, Changing Export Market Conditions, Climate Change Impacts.

The overall purpose of Environmental Risk Management is to understand and manage risks that arise from
environmental concerns. This brings a focus on planning and implementing policies and procedures to mitigate
environmental risks.

v" Examine the environmental issues and concerns associated with potential business activities proposed for
financing

v Identfy, evaluate and manage the environmental risks and the associated financial implications arising from

NICSET1SSUES ﬂ.ﬂd concerns

bce the credit risk appraisal process

qG
pﬁ'-h ital Risk Management is applicable across all financing transactions undertaken by Banks/Fls as all
Ao ?W-,aA gﬂ- fiopdiccur within the context of environmental concerns. Some transactions are inherently more exposed to
N ‘ME risks than others. The main determinants of environmental risk are the nature of a borrower’s business

i\‘i::éoﬁl“‘ activity and the vulnerability of the location of the business activity. With other aspects being the same,
environmental risks will vary according to different forms of transactions, ¢.g. risks associated to a short-term g
financing is considerably less compared to a long-term fi support the establishment of a Im’c

chemical or power plagt.
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3.13 Risk Based Capital (Basel-I1T)

To comply with the international best practice and to make the bank’s capital more risk sensitive as well as o
build the banking industry more shock absorbent and stable, Bangladesh Bank is aimed to implement Basel-111
reporting from 2015. As per the directive of Bangladesh Bank, all schedule banks in Bangladesh are now
required to report risk Based capital adequacy for banks under Basel-111. All scheduled banks are also required to
disclose capital adequacy in both quantitative terms as per Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular No. 18 Dated
December 21, 2014,

3.14 Stress Testing

A bank’s Stress Testing is an analysis conducted under hypothetical scenarios (minor shock, moderate shock and
major shock) designed to determine whether a bank has enough capital to withstand a negative economic shock.
It identifies the spcciﬁc vulnerabilities /area of concern ie. (Changcs in investment exposure and rating, proﬂl
rate changes, exchange rate fluctuations, events which influence liquidity, changes in equity price etc),
construction of the scenario, performing the numerical analysis and summarizing and interpreting the results.
Finally, it produces a numerical estimate of the change in the value of risk exposed positions. FSIB prepares
Stress Testing Report on quarterly basis and submit to Bangladesh Bank as per the guideline.

3.15 Related party transactions

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability, directly or indirectly, to control the other party or
exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and operational decisions. Parties are also
considered to be related if they are subject to common control or common significant influence related party
transaction is a transfer of resources, services or obligations between related parties, regardless of whether a
price is charged as per IAS 24 “Related Party Disclosures”, Bangladesh Bank and Bangladesh Securities &
Exchange Commission (BSEC) guidelines. Related party transactions have been disclosed in note # 51.2.

3.16 Regulatory and legal compliance

Among others, the Bank complied with the requirements of the following circular, rules and regulations:
a) The Bank Companies Act, 1991 as amended

b) The Companies Act, 1994

c) BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 25.06.2003 and “Guidelines for Islamic Banking” issued by Bangladesh Bank
through BRPD Circular No. 15 dated 09.11.2009

d) Other circulars, rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank from time to time

€) The Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020

f) The Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969

) The Securities and Exchange Commission Act, 1993

h) Income Tax Act. 2023

1) Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Act, 2012 and Rule, 2016

i) Standards issued by AAOIFI]

k) The Stamp Act-1899

1) The Customs Act-1969

“Vae Money Laundering Prevention Act, 2012
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Compliance checklist of International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and International

Accounting Standards (IAS):

The Companies/Bank complied, as per Para 12 of Securities & Exchange Rule 1987, with the following
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) and International Accounting Standards (1ASs) as adopted
by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) in preparing the financial statements of the
Bank, where we have followed Bangladesh Bank guidelines:

49

IFRS Title IFRS No. Compliance Status
First-time Adoption of International Financial 1 Not Applicable
Reporting Standards
Share-based Payment 2 Not Applicable
Business Combinations 3 Applied ]
Insurance Contracts 4 Not Applicable
Non-current Assets Held for Sale and 5 Not Applicable
Discontinued Operations
Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral 6 Not Applicable
Resources
Financial Instruments: Disclosures 7 Applied
Operating Segments 8 Applied
Financial Instruments 9 Applied ]
Consolidated Financial Statements 10 Applied
Joint Arrangements 11 Not Applicable
Disclosure of Interests in other Entities 12 Applied
Fair Value Measurement 13 Applied
Regulatory Deferral Accounts 14 Not Applicable
Revenue from Contracts with Customers 15 Applied
Leascs 16 Applied 1
/
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1AS Title IAS No. Compliance Status
Presentation of Financial Statements 1 Applied
Inventories 2 Nort Applicable
Statement of Cash Flows 7 Applied
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting 8 Applied
Estimates and Errors
Events After the Reporting Period 10 Applied
Income Taxes 12 Applied
Property, Plant and Equipment 16 Applied
Employee Benefits 19 Applied
Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure 20 Not Applicable
of Government Assistance
The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates 21 Applied
Borrowing Costs 23 Not Applicable
Related Party Disclosures 24 Applied
Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit 26 Not Applicable
Plans
Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements 27 Applied
Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures 28 Not Applicable
Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economics 29 ~ Applied o
Financial Instruments: Presentation 32 .f’\pp]‘iéd
_'E_arnings Per Share 33 Applied
Interim Financial Reporting 34 Applied
Impairment of Assets 36 Applied
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent 37 Applied
Assets
Intangible Assets 38 Applied
Investment Property 40 Not Applicable
Agriculture 41 Not Applicable

. avd
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3.17 Impact of COVID 19

Following the declaration of COVID 19 as a pandemic by the World Health Organization (WHO) in early
March 2020, like many other governments, the Governments of Bangladesh introduced restrictive measures
including nationwide holidays to contain further spread of the virus, affecting free movement of people and
goods. Considering the long-term impact of COVID 19 on most sectors in economy of Bangladesh, Bangladesh
Bank (BB) has issued various circular not to downgrade the clients Investment classification status. In addition,
BB has issued circulars to provide stimulus package for some sectors through commercial bank. Both facilitate
to boost the economy and banking operations during this pandemic. The Management has also assessed the
overall impact on COVID 19 and has not identified any indications that may cast doubt on going concern of the
group and the bank. Bank’s primary business has not impacted expressively as it has a significant growth even
the pandemic declared by WHO except trade business. Moreover, The Management continue to monitor the
spread of the virus and its impact.

3.18 Audited Financial Statements of the Investment Client (Loanee)

Bank collects latest audited Financial Statements of the Investment Client as available and preserve the same in
the particular Investment Account in line with the instruction of Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular letter no. 04
dated: 04 January 2021. Moreover, the bank has already signed a MOU with The Institute of Chartered
Accounts of Bangladesh and obtain necessary access to the Document Verification System (DVS) for checking
information the Financial Statements through the DVS, In order to comply with the requirements of BRPD
Circular letter no. 35 dated: 06 July 2021 bank has verified DVC mentioned in audited Financial Statements with
Document Verification System almost 100% cases from the date of having access in the DVS System.

3.19 General

(i) Wherever considered necessary, previous year’s phrases and figures have been rearranged to
confirm to current year/periods presentation.
(i1) All amounts in these financial statements have been recorded off to the nearest Taka.
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31.12.2023 31.12.2022
BDT BDT
4 CASH
4(a) Consolidated Cash
First Security Islami Bank PLC. 33,744 825 890 37,256,204 252
First Security lslami Capital & Investment Limited 15,012 22,166
First Security Islami Fxchange Traly 3,690,809 18,587 466
33,748,531,711 37,274,813 ,884
4.1  Consolidated Cash in Hand (including foreign currencies)
First Security Islami Bank PLC. (Note-4.1( a)) 4,151,175,613 3,936,182,668
First Security Islami Capital & Investment Limited 15,012 22,166
First Security Islami Exchange ltaly 3,690,809 18,587 4606
4,154,881,434 3,954,792,300
4.1(a) Cash in Hand
In Local Currency 3,608,081,922 3,458,737,225
In Foreign Currencies (Note-4.1.1) 2,749,191 2,752,443
ATM Balance 540),344,500 474,693,000
4,151,175,613 3,036,182,668
4.1.1  In Foreign Currencies
Foreign Currency
LS Dollar 2,726,331 2,732 283
EURO 22,860 20,160
Total 2,749,191 2,752,443
4.2 Consoclidated Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its Agent Bank
First Security Islami Bank PLC. (Note-4.2 (a)) 29,593,650,277 33,320,021,584
First Security 1slami Capital & Investment Limited -
29,593,650,277 33,320,021,584
4.2(a) Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its Agent Bank
Balance with Bangladesh Bank (Notwe-4.2.1) 28276384279 32,904 930 400
Balance with Sonali Bank Lid, (Note-4.2.2) 1,317,265,998 415,091,184
29,593,650,277 33,320,021,584
33,744,825,890 37,256,204,252
4.2.1 Balance with Bangladesh Bank (Including Foreign Currencies)
In Local (:urn:nq,r 28,024,224 002 32524 402,513
In Foreign Currencics 252,160,277 380,527 887
28,276,384,279 32,904,930,400
4.2.2 Balance with Sonali Bank Ltd. (as Agent of Bangladesh Bank)
In Local Currency 1,317,265,998 415,091,184
4.3  Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR) and Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR)
Cash Reserve Rauo (CRR) and Smaturory Liquidity Rado (SLR) have been calculated and maintained in accordance with the
Secton 25 & 33 of the Bank Companies Act. 1991 and subsequent BCD Circular No. 13 dated May 24, 1992; BRPPD
Circular No. 12 dated September 06, 1998, BRPD Circular No.12, dated September 20, 1999, BRPD Circular No. 22 dared
November 06, 2003, BRPD Circular No. 03 dated 17 February, 2005 and BRPD Circular No, 11 & 12 dated 25 August
2005, Bangladesh Bank Letter # DOS (SR) 11533/120-A/2009-46 dated 22 March 2009, MPD circular # 01 dated 04 May
2010 , MPD circular # 04 & 05 dated 01 December 2010 , DOS Circular#? 01 dated 19/01/2014, MPD Circular# 01 dated
~— 23/06/2014, MPD Circular#t 01 dated 03 April 218 and DOS Circular# 26 dated 19/08/2019 and MPD Circularf 03
dated 09 April 2020,
uﬁ?c# Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR): 4.00% of Average Demand and Time Liabilities:
*m\'\t“%m& ng"c' Required Reserve 18,020,806,000 19,127 046,000
“h;m‘“"b b of ?i‘ﬂgﬁﬁ-gwy,mml Reserve maintained 28,024,224,002 32.719,191,000
W @J? “\,{\ﬁ \5\3\5\\@‘\ ' Surplus/(Short) 10,003,418,002 13,592,145,000
st i"‘;ﬁ‘aﬁ' y <
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31.12.2023 31.12.2022
BDT BDT
4.5  Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR): 5.50% of Average Demand and Time Liabilities:
Required Reserve (including CRR) 25,135,158,000 26,400,916,000
Actual Reserve held (including CRR) 27,776,579,613 30,161,323 000
Surplus / (Short) 2,641,421,613 3,760,407,000
4.6  Held for Starutory Liquidity Ratio
Cash in Hand 4,151,175,613 3,936,182,000
Surplus Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its Agent Bank 11,320,684,000 13,952,021,000
Balance of Bangladesh Govt. Islamic Bond & Other Eligible Approved 12,304,720,000 12,273,120,000
27,776,579,613 30,161,323,000
5 CONSOLIDATED BALANCE WITH OTHER BANKS AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
In Bangladesh:
First Security Islami Bank PLC. (Note-5(A)) 1,031,858,971 324,731,568
First Secunity Islami Capital & Investment Limited 44,644,368 31,681,897
First Security Islami Exchangre Ttaly 183,083,127 176,018,707
1,259,586,466 532,432,172
Less: Inter-company Transaction 131,299,078 118,130,921
1,128,287,388 414,301,251
Outside Bangladesh:
First Security Islami Bank PLC. (Note- 5(B)) 278,799,082 1,024992.219
First Security Islami Capital & Investment Limited - -
First Security Islami Exchange ltaly 15,925,750 25,357,991
294,724,832 1,050,350,210
1,423,012,220 1,464,651,461
5(a) BALANCE WITH OTHER BANKS AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
A.  Balance Inside Bangladesh
Agrani Bank PLC. 1,120,504 10,597,850
Janata Bank PLC. 34,977 35,897
Rupali Bank PLC. 3,546,752 3,563,247
Trust Bank PLC. 224 402,256 10,701,830
Social 1slami Bank PLC, 176,651 177,261
Dhaka Bank PLC. (Islamic Banking Branch) 397,533 392,441
Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.. 199,192,964 63,322,667
Eastern Bank PLC. 25,995,828 18,797,533
Southeast Bank PLC, (Islamic Banking Branch) 65,361,605 163,557
AB Bank PLC. (Islamic Banking Branch) 712,466 703,451
Bangladesh Commerce Bank Lid, - 200,000,000
Pubali Bank PLC, (Islamic Banking Branch) 110,504,773 8,902,638
Union Bank PLC. 40,748 812 7,373,196
Global Islami Bank PLC. 8,958 488
Al-Arafah Islami Bank PLC. 49,768
Mutual Trust Bank PLC, 5,620,859
United Commercial Bank PLC. 345,034,735 -
OBU balance with FSIB 220 405,315,543
1,031,859,191 730,047,111
~— Less: OBU balance with FSIB 220 405,315,543
Total Inside Bangladesh 1,031,858,971 324,731,568
qh‘D &' ?Lc’ =
5\ vm _‘ S o M =
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31.12.2023 31.12.2022
BDT BDT
B. Balance Outside Bangladesh
In Deposit Account (non-profit bearing) with:
. Curre
Current Account: s Amount Rate
1. Mashreq Bank, PSC, New york Ush 79,724.37 109,750 8,749,750 373,685.218
2 MCB Bank Ltd. Karachi ACUS 7,690.91 109,750 B44,077 TO4,448
% CommenBank AG, Fokfort, s sam0m 121.998 2,882,702 12,784 885
Germany
4, Bank of Bhutan, Thimpo, Bhutan ~ ACU$ 11,526.50 109,750 1,265,033 1,190,653
5. Sonah Bank Ltd. , Kolkata, India ACUS 19,047.88 109,750 2,090,505 1,966,556
6. AB Bank Ltd, Mumbai, India ACUS  550,600.78 109,750 60,428,436 60,170,297
7. ICICI Bank Ltd, Hongkong usD 23,201,003 108,750 2,546,313 6,302,491
8. ICICI Bank Ltd, Kolkata, [ndia ACUS 374,952.68 109,750 41,151,057 77232905
9. Axis Bank Limited ACUS 8,561.58 109.750 939,633 -
10.  Habib American Bank, N,Y USD  455761.15 109,750 50,019,786 119,140,586
11.  Banca UBAE SPA, Rome, lualy UsD 212,665.61 108,750 23,340,051 500,998,585
12, Banca UBAE SPA, Rome, laly EURO 292,920.77 121998 35735017 67,196,188
13.  Bank Al-Jazira, Jeddah UsD 208,101.37 109,750 22,839,125 22215699
14.  Bank Al-Jazira, Jeddah SAR 317,218.22 29.264 9,282,915 12,487,904
15, Akof Yatrim Bank Istambul usp 89.363.07 109.750 9,807,597 12,202,028
16.  Akdf Yarrim Bank Istambul JpY 3,745,364.40 0.776 2,907,901 1,997 686
17.  Akdf Yatrim Bank Istambul GBP 13,890.02 140.601 1,952,947 1,208,811
18.  Somnali Bank Lid. , UK, Lid. GBP 14,334.76 140.601 2,015,477 3,417,188
278,799,082 1,024,992,219
1,310,658,053 1,349,723,787
51 Maturity -wise classification balance with other Banks & Financial
' Institutions
Repayable on Demand 1,310,658,053 1,349,723, 787
With a residual marturity of -
Up ta 1 month
Ower 1 month but not more than 3 month -
Owver 3 month but not more than 1 year month
Ower 1 year but not more than 5 year
Morc than 5 years - -
1,310,658,053 1,349,723,787
6  Placement with Banks & other Financial Institutions
Aviva Finance Limited 12,290,000,000 12,290,000,000
Placement to Other Bank 548,750,000
Placement o OBU by ID, FSIB 2,338,538,957 1,549, 455,000
15,177,288,957 13,839,455,000
[ess: Placement to OBU by [D, FSIB 2,142 346,634 -
13,034,942,323 13,839,455,000
;T:mll;:ta;:&t:;it;}mhcr Banks & Financial Institutions and 14,345,600,376 15,189,178,787
7 CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENTS IN SHARES AND SECURITIES
Government Securities
First Security Islami Bank PLC. (Note- 7 (a)) 23,674,689,450 22.774,689.450
First Security Islami Capital & Investment Limited .
23,674,689,450 22,774,689,450
rst Security Islami Bank PLC. (Note- 7 (2)) 3,792,757,030 3,778,073,922
First Security Islami Capital & Investment Limited 344,982,996 327,203,969
A CMA 4,137,740,026 4,105,277,891
\ Y&N‘ﬁ\mu c‘k@: Inter-company Transaction 317,340,058 317,340,058
mmm‘a‘ wha e AD & \ ?\,C- 3,820,399,968 3,787,937,833
MWeve nead L am B oyake 27,495,089418_ ___ 26,562,627,283
Farst 5"":’?}:{ Guiste™ W
\ oihes:
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7(a) INVESTMENTS IN SHARES AND SECURITIES

Government Sccurities

Bangladesh Gove. Islamic Investment Bond
BDG Investment Sukuk (Tjara Sukuk)
Central Depository Bangladesh Lad.

Others
Subordinated Bond
Investment in Beximeo Green-Sukuk al 1stisinaa

Investment in Mudaraba Perperual Bond - Al Arafa Islami Bank PLC.
Investment in Mudaraba Perpetual Bond -Standard Bank PLC.

31.12.2023
BDT

31.12.2022
BDT

12,300,000 0000
11,373,120,000

11,400,000 0060
11,373,120,000

1,569,450 1,560,450
23,674,689,450 22,774,689,450
80,000,000 80,000,000

GOO,000,000
1,000,000.000
1,000,000,000

GO,000 00
1,000,000,000
1,000,000,000

0giQ 7 o Bonk P10

gecudty

Investment in FSI Capital & Investment Led. 255,000,000 255,000,000
Investment in FSIE Italy S.R.1L 62,340,058 £2,340,058
Quoted /Unquoted Shares (Note - 7.1) Annexure 795,416,972 780,733,864
3,792,757,030 3,778,073,922
27,467,446,480 26,552,763,372
7.1 Quoted/Unquoted Shares
; uisition cost Acquisition cost
Name of Com Ack
ame of panies (Taka) (Taka)
Quoted:
ICB 119,414,541 119,414,541
LEGACYFOOT - 54,150,449
MJ1. Bangladesh Ltd, 126,699,779 87,385,258
Padma Oil Company Litd. 69,311,117 63,431,557
DELTALIFLL 3,563,903 -
DSSL 2,373,888
PTL 21,866,518
SPCIL. 176,091,188 176,091,188
BPPL. 88,120,244 88,120,245
Heidelberg Cement Bd. Lid. 24124 440 22.956,054
SINGERBD 17,407,678 14,449,739
SQURPHARMA 100,252,611 108,848,671
GP 35,715,743 35,158,694
ICICL - 87,980
RENATA 6,867,229 6,867,229
PADMALIFE - 618,813
791,808,878 777,580,398
Unquoted:
Share of SWIFT 3,608,004 3,153 466
3,608,094 3,153,466
795,416,972 780,733,864
7.2 Market Value of Quoted Shares 628,307,609 584,690,476
7.3 Remaining Maturity Grouping of Investments in Shares and Securities
Repayable on Demand 791,808,878 777,580,398
With a residual marurity of 2
¥ to | month - .
‘é“@m@‘c’?@ Yer 1 month but not more than 3 month 12,300,000,000 11,400,000,000
ad EP‘D & % cer 3 month but not more than 1 year month 11,373,120,000 11,373,120,000
“@3‘“‘“ el 0{ “@ L year but not more than 5 year 655,177,544 684,722,916
e’ scon™y E“\,ht“'\' More than 5 years 2,317,340,058 2,317,340,058
E“S‘ED\'{‘&’ W 27,467,446,480 26,552,763,372
W
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8(a)

8.1.A

8.1.B

8.2

8.3

CONSOLIDATED GENERAL INVESTMENT
First Security Islami Bank PLC. (Notwe-8.1.A)
Less: Inter-company transaction (Investment in Subsidiary)

INVESTMENTS

General Investment ete. (Note-8.1.A)

Bills Purchased and Negotared (Notwe - 8.1.B)

General Investment ete.

Inside Bangladesh (Mode wise)
Bai-Murabaha and Quard
Hire-Purchase Sirkatul Meelk
Bai-Muajjal

Bai-Salam

Ouside Bangladesh

Bills Purchased and Negotiated
Payable in Bangladesh
Payable outside Bangladesh

Payable in Bangladesh by OBU
Payable outside Bangiadesh by OBU

Maturit-wise Classification

Repayable on Demand

With a residual maturity of

Up ta 1 month

Ower | month but not more than 3 month
Owver 3 month but not more than 1 year month
Over 1 year but not more than 5 year

More than 5 years

Investments on the basis of Significant Concentration
Investments to Directors of Other Banks

Invesrments to Chief Executive and Other high Officials
Investments to Customers Group

Investments to Industry

Investment to Staff

Investments to Customers for more than 10% of FSIB's Total
Eligible Capital

C%“hcr of Clients
&? ount of Outstanding Investments

31.12.2023
BDT

31.12.2022
BDT

567,930,712 306
962,563,969

521,292 786,607
85(),761,381

566,068,148,337

520,442,025,226

567,930,712,306
2,355,995,936

521,292, 786,607
3,502,364,419

570,286,708,242

524,795,151,026

526,242,692,619
41,594,525,141

481,337,211 917
39.857,526,375

2,417,654 2,416,654
91,076,892 95,631,661
567,930,712,306 521,292,786,607
567,930,712,306 521,292,786,607
314,808,015 350,335,833
68,303,300 11,857,137
383,111,315 382,692,970
1,948,870,183 2,152,080,830
24,014,438 967,590,619
1,972,884,621 3,119,671,449
2,355,995,936 3,502,364,419
141,479,408 242 96,197,051 0026

64,331,900,000
264,468, 700,000

£9,927,900,000
118,585,300,000

76,041,700,000 112,450,600,000
23,965,000,000 107 634,300,000
570,286,708,242 524,795,151,026

27,642,991,027

468,046,156,379

43,391 800,000

418,412,656,322

73,487,786,293 61,763,691,189

1,100,774,544 1,227,003,514

570,286,708,242 524,795,151,026
63 63

Chief Executive Officer

o T -
\\bﬁ‘ C¥Pinded 108,525,600,000 ][ 100,563,500,000
W&‘Gb‘ Egh gm\:.ﬁ ‘&&ndcd 8,636,400,000 19,332,900,000
p e o R 117,162,000,000 119,896,400,000
£V W 19 e
\ 5"“:'“ e O
S T e <
20 M
¥ o Kamal FCS \
EvP & Company
curity tslami Bank PLC.
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31.12.2023
BDT

31.12.2022
BDT

Details of investment to customer group 15.00% of regulatory equity and above, Toml regulatory capital of the bank is Tk.
4,067.49 Crore as on 31 December 2023, Number of client with amount of sanctioned limit of investments exceeding

15.00% of total regulatory equity of the bank & classified amount theron are given below:

Number of client 7 7
Amount of Outstanding Investments (Tk. Crore) 5,904.36 6,150.00
Classified amount theron .
Measure taken for recovery Not Applicable Not ;‘le]imh]c
Sanctioned | Outstanding as on || Oumstanding as on
Name of the Clients Limit 31.12,2023 (Tk. ||31.12,.2022 (Tk.
(Tk. Crore) Crore) Crore)
Bashundhara Group 1,699.00 1,310.48 1,335.00
Sikder Group 1,416.14 1,708.11 1,708.00
Nabil Group 1,200.00 255.34 257.00
Nasa Group 1,082.25 734.64 GR2.00)
Deshboundhu Group BH2.98 1,000.57 1,013.00
amuna Group 715.00 198.40 484.00)
S. A. Group 705.73 (96.82 671,00
Total 7,701.10 5,904.36 6,150.00
8.5 Industry wise Investments
Agriculture;
Fishing 948,611 870 1,051,695,979
Others 1,823,523,987 1,820,087,830
Textile and Readymade Garments:
Readymade Garments - Export 25,466,794,520 18,755,334,319
Textile and Textle Products- Import 17,836,316,182 11,266,321 218
Others -Export 5,122 015,300 7,316,060,538
Others -Import 20,459,659,977 27,888,900,918
Contractor Finance 2,673,125,956 2,513,053,677
Transport 1,410,756,804 1,407 827 508
Internal Trade Finance:
Whale Sale Trading 199 967,701,343 208,479,037 508
Retail Trading 14,920,965 872 15,104,326,157
Others 5,587,465,240 7,421,417.716
House Building:
Residential & Commoercial 24 840 602,309 24,170,650,623
Staff 1,100,774,544 1,227,003,514
Special Program:
Consumer Finance and Hire Purchase Scheme 140,138,470 221129970
Others 247,979,255,868 196,152,083,550
570,286,708,242 524,795,151,026
8.6 Division/Geographical wise Investment*
Urban
Dhaka 171,103,356,926 155,262,698,679
C‘K;Chnl:mgram 372,270,825,705 327.437418,535
o\ o Barishal 578,309,511 408,447,253
& c¥ 1 Bajshahi 807,404,948 942,163,260
G\"“M cad i @5 D-“-gﬂln.dna 1,623,332,044 1,540,810,015
Wi ™ “\a\w““ Rangpur 470,804,443 420,874.227
¢ ‘5\%‘5"‘:::._‘,. W Sylhet 827,839,773 812,443,932
\\cﬂ oY Mymensingh 312,329,800 201,127,106
! Fa! 547,994,203,150 487,025,983,007
]
Oh y%arnan'l FCS
Sy e ank PLC
Waseque Md Al |
Managing Dim%m_ Shibly Amran
First Security Isiami Chief Executive Officer
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31.12.2023 31.12.2022
BDT BDT
Rural
Dhaka 355,337 258 6,520,301,989
Chattogram 20,176,022,872 29,113,126,797
Barishal 53,337,096 150,233,568
Rajshahi 81,076,169 96,355,711
Khulna 1,136,302,666 1,481,442,156
Rangpur 67,754,798 18,058,058
Sylhet 277,211,706 124,001,833
Mymensingh 145,461,625 265,647,908
22,292,505,092 37,769,168,019
570,286,708,242 524,795,151,026

* Division wise distribution was made on the basis of the location of the respective branch.

8.7 Classification of Investments as per Bangladesh Bank Circulars
Standard 539,349,603,456 491,097,733,598
Special Mention Account 8,399 203 486 12,630,339,642
547,748,806,943 503,728,073,240
Classified:
Sub-standard 4,338,089,642 2678392573
Doubtful 4,247 699 865 4,776,865,379
Bad & Loss 13,951,211,792 13,611,819,834
22,537,901,299 21,067,077,786
570,286,708,242 524,795,151,026
8.8 Sector-wise Classification of Investments
Unclassified:
Small Enterprise Financing (SEI) 43 419 883,843 400,971,850,660
Consumer Financing (Other than HI & LP) 132,663,951 213,667 839

Investments to BHs/MBs/SDs against Share
Other than SMEF, CF, BHs/ MBs,/SDs
Housing Finance (HF)

Investments for professionals w set up business (LP)

1,186,166,315
401,776,861,354
24,144,729.507

2,649,597,535

1,100,428,108
365,665,734,074
23,379,556,858

2,745,468 999

Short Term Ag'ri_ Investments
Staff Investment 1,109,774,544 1,227,003,514
Others 73,329,129,894 68,424,363 188
547,748,806,943 503,728,073,240
Classified;
Small Enterprise Financing (SEF) 3,405 366,666 2,636,260,600
Consumer Financing (Other than HE & [L.P) T7.474,518 7.462,131
Investments to BHs/MBs/SDs against Share 114,142 311 100,692 516
“Other than SMEF, CF, BHs/ MBs,/SDs 9,097,137 451 B,500,523,619

C!ﬁbuﬁmg Finanee (HIY)

1,074,586,798

1,083,312,053

“@ﬁ\“&c?@wsmmnts for professionals to set up business (LP) - 3
& Term lavestments 113,030,662 117,018,810
;;m al\* Agri.
M of o % §,726,162,893 8,621,802,057
Wiued ,_._“n*i ‘é w“' : 22,537,901,299 21,067,077,786
s 3"’ et g 570,286,708,242 524,795,151,026
o
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89

iv)

v)

vi)

vil)

N

Particulars of Required Provision for Investments as per CL

!-I . E . "

Unclassified Base for Provision

Standard 539,349 603,456
Special Mention Account 8,371,226,458
Off -Balance Sheet Fxpasure 18,575,970,281
Classified:

Sub - Smandard 3,336,756,426
Doubtful 3,296,802,174
Bad and Loss B,542,075,674

Toml Required Provision against Investments as per ClL.
Total Provision Mainrained

Provision Surplus/(Deferred)

31.12.2023 31.12.2022
BDT BDT
Rate
0.25-5% 5,667,437,148 5,708 560,507
.25-5% 158,803,655 243,000,361
1% 185,759,703 344099 216
6,012,000,506 6,295,660,084
20%a 667,351,285 417,709 262
S0%% 1,648,401,087 2,016,311 598
100% B.542,075,674 B.157.432,739
10,857,828,046 10,591,453,599
16,869,828,552 16,887,113,683
16,869 828,552 16,887,113,683
16,871,847,656 15,228, 420,004
2,019,104 (1,658,693,679)

A

Bangladesh Bank inspection Team (DBI-6) has raised additional provision amount of Tk, 65.00 Crore (ineluding provision
for other assets Tk. 13.33 crore and specific provision Tk. 51.67 crore ) vide their leter no. DBI-06/51(2)/2024-280) dated

16/04/2024 and bank has maintained provision as per Bangladesh Bank instruction,

Particulars of Investments

l_n\'csimcms considered good in respect of which the Bank Company is 106,788,802,983
fully securcd.

Investments considered good for which the bank holds no Security other

than the debrors personal security, 267,117,165,037

113,804,071 449

239,825,248,761

Iavestment considered good and secured by the personal security of one i " sy s
or more parties in addition to the personal security of the debtors. 196,380,740 171,165,830,816
Investments adversely classified; provision not maintained there against. -
570,286,708,242 524,795,151,026
Investments duc by dircctors or exceutives of the banking company or any
of them mken cither separately or jeintly with any other person.
27,642,991,027 43,391,800,000

Invesuments due by companies or firms in which the directors of the bank
company are interested as directors partners or managing agents or in case
of private companies, as members,

Maximum total amount of investments, including temporary advances
made at any time during the year to directors or managers or afficers of the
ing company or any of them either separately or jointly with any other
person.

Maximum total amount of investments, including temporary advances

\ & C Cpranted during the year to the companies or firms in which the directors of
Wé‘pﬁ&:ﬁ?h? 3&9 banking company are interested as directors, partners or managing
\\5‘6 \5‘9‘ X, agents or in the case of private companies, as members
MV ¥y 1 e ! ; -
st c-'eﬂ:;mhc’“\i !
A3 .‘aol

ne Oh Kamal g—‘CS
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31.12.2023 31.12.2022
BDT BDT
ix)  Investment due from other banking companies - -
x)  Total amount of classified Investments on which profit is not eredited w 22,537,901,299 21,067,077,786
mncome
a.  Movement of classified Investments
( ]Pcn;n!;‘ balance 21 ,ﬂﬁ_’.ll'?‘?ﬁ 86 21,571,508 .(;"){]
Increase/ (Decrease) during the year 1,470,823,513 (504,431,204
22,537,901,299 21,067,077,786
b.  Amount of provision kept against classified investment as on the reporting
date of Balance Sheet 10,857,828,046 10,591,453,599
c. Profit credited to the profit/Rent/Compensation Suspense Account 2,700,475,623 2,535,965,967
xi)  Amount of written off Investment:
a, Cumulative amount 38,026,057 38,026,057
b.  Amount written off during the year 2 5
c.  ‘Towl amount of written off (at+b) 38,026,057 38,026,057
d.  Amount recovered against such wntten- off up to this year 1,050,000 50,000
e, Amount of investment written- off against which suit has been filled to 38,026,057 38,026,057
recover the same,
8.11  Write off Investment
Balance at the beginning of the year 37,976,057 38,026,057
Add: Write off during the year
Less: Recovery of Write off Investment 1,000,000 50,000
Balance at the end of the year 36,976,057 37,976,057
Investments are written-off in linc with Bangladesh Bank’s BRPD Circular No. 02 dated 13 January 2003, DOS Circular
No. 01 dated 29 December 2004, BRPD Circular No, 13 dated 07 November 2013 and BRPD Circular No. 01 dated 02
February 2019 when prospect of recovery of such Investments become non-existent However, such wriwe-off does not
reduce the claim against the Investment Client. Demiled records for all wrire-off accounts are separatcly maintained by the
Bank o continue the recovery cfforts. The total amount of written-off bad debis by banks was BDT 3.80 Crore at end of
the year 2023,
8.12 Security against Investments including bills purchased & negotiated:

Collateral of movable/immovable asscts
Local banks & financial insututions guarantee

25,219,316,305

24,462,868,911
3,119,671 449

Export documents 6,884 500,566 5,231,392.877
Cwn MTDR 104,815,918,362 110,684 400,000
MTDR of other Banks .

Government Bonds - .
Personal guarantee 89.677,648,718 B3,656,261 397

Other security 1,300,308,626 1,201,120,624
Unsecured 342,389,015,665 296,439,435,768
570,286,708,242 524,795,151,026
M8  Marurity Grouping of Bills Purchased and Negotiated
0 P‘aynblt within 1 month 19216235 28,566,373
LC-Over 1 month but less than 3 months 5,130,264 7,626,522
o8 oﬁ"@gws‘g ver 3 manths but less than 6 months 825,533,482 1,227,217,352
o W - \‘\‘\gﬁﬁ' » 6 Months or more 1,506,115,955 2,238,954,172 g
oot oﬁ-c’“ 2,355,095,936 3,502,364,419
0"'{'k ==
=]
o =
Oh kamal ;;ES —
gvP k Company —
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31.12.2023 31.12.2022
BDT BDT

9 Consolidated Fixed Assets including premises & Intangible Assets
First Security Islami Bank PLC. (Note-9 (a)) 6,725414,524 6,877,634,3306
First Security Islami Capital & Investment Limited 3,409 682 8,497,199
First Security Islami Hxchange ltaly 058,272 1,518,336
6|'?291?52I4?3 6,887,649,871

94)  Fixed Assets including premises & Intangible Assets {Annexure-A)
Land 334,631,624 334,631,624
Building 4,071,630 866 4068443511

Furniture & Fixtures
Office Equipment

2,943,697,078
3,184,402,076

2,797 217,162

2,963,1K8,389

Vehicles 212,528,461 238,257,734
Books 672,960 672,960
10,747,563,065 10,402,411,380
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 4,325,631,506 3,840,176,8063
6,421,931,559 6,562,234,517

Lease Assets-Premises
Right-of-use assers 380,680,952 332,468 808
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 187,792,906 139,046,906
192,888,046 193,421,902

Intangible Assets

Software -Core banking 362,480,110 149,349,504
Less: Accumulated Amortization 251,885,191 227 371,647
110,594,919 121,977,917
6,725,414,524 6,877,634,336

Revaluation of Land and Building

As per Bangladesh Bank BRPD circular no.10 dated 24 November 2002; circular no.09 dated 31 December 2008 and
circular no.24 dated 03 August 2010, the Bank revalued the entire land and builiting by the professional valuers for the year

2012 and 2022 respecuvely.

Right of use assets:

The bank has leascs for the mainly for Head Office/Branch office buildings. With the exception of short-term leascs and
leases of low-value underlying assets, cach lease is reflected on the balance sheet as a nghr -of -use asser and a lease liabiliry.

The Bank classifies its right-of-use assets in a consistent manner to its property, plant and equipment.

10 CONSOLIDATED OTHER ASSETS

IFirst Security Islami Bank PLC. (Note-10(a)) 6,518,920,712 4,791,716,959
Virst Security Islami Capiral & Investment Limited 2,140,251,836 2,036,105,755
First Security Islami Exchange Italy S.R.IL 35,612,918 53,819,863
§,604,785,466 ©.881,642,577
less: Inter-company mansacton 364,794,790 426,796,923
8,329 676 6,454,845 654
ﬂ
10(a) OTHER ASSETS
i) Income generating other assets - S
ii) Non-income generating other assets
Inter - branch Transaction Account (Note -10.1) 5,508,715 -
Accrued Income 2,614 836,804 2058845930
Advances, Deposits and Prepayment (Notwe -10.2) 3,118,265,564 2,008,931, 823
“h. Stock of Stationery 44,033,204 49,946,705
“mﬁ&?co Suspense Account (Note- 10.3) 43,357 861 89,048,088
m\ﬁ&ﬁ AD &C? ?LC§MP5 on Hand 7,062,640 6,220,784
W of 7 pan %"“’5“’" Bills 61,454,778 61,454,778
X 2 clerred Tax Assets (Note- 10.4) 624,401,146 517,268,851
\h‘“‘;ﬂ? wiesd ° o P '\, D Dcferred Tax A
Elgew™ G 3 6,518,020,712 ey &
9\15 oﬁ\ccq
L =
Ve =)
Ol }gmmal FCS :
EVP & Company Secretary \
Fist Securiy slami Bank PLC. que MO A -
61 D"aolD‘
SY W{ aank ne
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Chief Executive Officer
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10.1
10.1.1

10.1.2

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.4.1

FSIB General Account (IBTA)
Un-reconciled entries of Inter Branch Transaction in Bangladesh

Age

Up to 3 month
Cwver 3 month but not maore than 6 month
More than 6 month

Un-reconciled entries of Inter Branch Transaction Outside Bangladesh

Age

Up to 3 month
Over 3 month but not more than 6 month
Mare than 6 month

31.12.2023 31122022
BDT BDT
5,508,715
5,508,715 -
5,508,715

Inter-branch transaction account represents net outstanding balance berween Inter-branch and Head Office rransacnon(ner)
originated but yet to be responded at the balance sheet date. However, the status of non-respondent entries on 31.12.2023

have been reconciled on 27/02/2024.

Advance, Deposits and Prepayment

Advance against Rent - Office*

Clearing Adjustment Account (under BACH)
Remittance Settlement Account

Prepayment

Prepaid Insurance

Advance Against Security Deposit

Advance Deposits

419,962,160
32,900,000

395,413,779
51,500,000

Suspense Account

Sundry Debrors and Others
Advance against TA/DA

Advance against petty cash

1,526,803,818 729,860,482
1,125,640,053 806,645,260
316,945 AB0,668

6,195 804 0,345,567
6,446,788 18,686,067
3,118,265,564 2,008,931,823
42,964,958 88,176,785

* 206,272

392,903 665,031
43,357,861 89,048,088

Deferred Tax Assets (net off liabilities)

Deferred tax asset (10.4.1)
Deferred ax liability (10.4.2)

1,043,215,844
418,814,697

938,952,303
421,683,451

624,401,146

517,268,851

Deferred Tax Assets

Temporary timing difference between charging Specific provision and written off B/L Investments

Cumulative provision made against bad loss Investments
Adjustment of correspending provision on write off

2,818,884,972
36,970,056

2,541,948 864
38,076,057

Deductible temporary difference 2,781,908,916 2,503,872,807
TaswRare 37.50% 37.50%
Deferred Tax Assets 1,043,215,844 938,952,303
gc,\l‘?i:ming Deferred Tax Assets 938,952,303 1,034,785,584
BICQCD _rmd Tax Income/ (Expenses) during the year 104,263,541 (95,833,281)
a s 5'3“&? N
m;?ﬂ ye? N \5\5\‘:;3;\-\ 5 ° g
W '
; Se,('-“ e (
WSt Y e i
o o £C8, 3
EVP & Company PLC =
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10.4.2 Deferred Tax Liabilities

Temporary timing difference in written down value of fixed Assets
Carrying amount

Tax hase

Taxable temporary difference

Tax Rate

Deferred Tax Liabilities
Opening Deferred Tax Liabilities

Deferred Tax Expenses Charged in profic and Loss A/C during the year

Deferred Tax transfer from,/(To) Asset Revaluation Reserve

Deferred Tax Expenses during the year

31.12.2023 31.12.2022
BDT BDT
6,532,526,478 6,684,212,434
5415,687,285 5,550,723,231
1,116,839,193 1,124,489,203

37.50% 37.50%
418,814,697 421,683,451
421,683,451 584,926,717

(2,868,754) (159,470,362)
(3,772,903) (3,772,903)
(6,641,657) (163,243,266)

As per International Accounting Standard (IAS)- 12 deferred tax is recognized since December 2007. Deferred tax assets
have been arnved at Tk. 61.44 crore as on December 31, 2023, According o BRPD Circular No. 11 Dated 12 December
2011, the increased amount of the net income after tax due w the recognition of deferred rax will not be distributed as
dividend. Deferred tax asset is recognized to the extents which are expected to recover in future.

11 NON-BANKING ASSETS 25,145,280 25,145,280

The Bank has been awarded ownership of the morygage properties of M/s. Ranuka Knit Fashion (Pvt) Ltd. according to
the verdict of the Honorable Court in accordance with secuon 33(7) of " Artharin Adalar -2003". An amount of Tk
25,145,280/~ is reported in the financial Starements as Non-Banking Assets through the adjustment of outstanding
investment against the client as on 15/10/2015. The value of Non-Banking Assets has been determined on the basis of
valuation report of an Independent surveyor Company.

12 CONSOLIDATED PLACEMENT FROM BANK & OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTION
First Security 1slami Bank PLEC. (Note- 12(a)) 134,585,643,997

80,484,391,794

First Security Islami Capital & Investment Limited 1,413,398 424 1,321 328 811
135,999,042,421 81,805,720,605
Less: Inter Company Transaction 962,563,969 850,761,381
135,036,478,452 80,954,959,224

12{a) PLACEMENT FROM BANK & OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTION

a) Inside Bangladesh

Bangladesh Bank 121,977,518,997 74,496,953 484
Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. 1,920,625,000
Sonali Bank PLC. 1,260,000,000 -
Janata Bank PLC. 1,670,000,000 1,000,000,000
Exim Bank PLC. 810,000,000 -
Rupali Bank PLC. 1,460,000,000
129,098,143,997 75,496,953,484
b) Outside Bangladesh-OBU
Ajman Bank, UAE 5,487,500,000 4 987 438 310
134,585,643,997 80,484,391,794
A, Security- wise grouping

Secured Placement 24 850,000,000 23 250 000,000

Unsecured Placement 109,735,643,997 57,234,391,794

wﬁ C“"P‘ 134,585,643,997 80,484,391,794

‘\'& ‘}jg ayment Nature wise Grouping

e tﬂ “;? ayable on demand 5,200,000,000 1,000,000,000

W P yied s \s\am\ WD 129,385,643,997 79,484,391,794
L geeutV o gl 134,585,643,997 80,484,391,794 ﬁ
gt " 0{{\¢~1 ’ ==
e =
=
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A-l

“ﬁ‘\m C?D

B-1
$CMP Al uadiah Current Deposits

Maturity Analysis
Repayable on Demand
Repayable within One Month
One Month o Six Months
Six Month to One Year

One Year to Five Years

Five Years o Ten Years

DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS
Deposits Received from Banks (Note A-1)

Other than Bank
Payable on Demand (Note B-1)
Other Deposits (Note B-2)

Maturity wise Classification of Deposits
Repayable on Demand

With a residual maturity of

Re-payable within 1 month

Ower 1 month but within 6 months

Ower 6 months but not more than | year
Ower 1 year but not more than 5 years
Ower 5 years but within for 10 years
Unclaimed Deposits For 10 years or more

Deposits Received from Banks
Islami Bank Bangladesh PI.C,
Exim Bank PLC.

Union Bank PLC.

Global 1slami Bank PLC.
Bangladesh Commerce Bank Ltd.
Al-Arafah Islami Bank PLC.

AB Bank PLC.

Social Islami Bank PLC.

31.12.2023
BDT

31.12.2022
BDT

133,235,143,997

61,895,991, 794
10,207 000,000

1,350,500,000 8.381,400,000
134,585,643,997 80,484,391,794
33,563,980,718.24 28,481,016,934

19,615,779,192
402,015,235 559

20,696,630,567
423 B68 669,236

421,631,014,751 444,565,299,803
455,194,995,469 473,046,316,737
19,615,779,192 20,696,630,567
95,243 504,046 S6,420,486,170
166,097 855,563 O, 425,600,000

70,006,696,668
89,594,600,000

96,910,400,000
122,875,200,000

14,633,796,905 85,715,367,867
2,703,095 2,632,133
455,194,995,469 473,046,316,737
29 330,154,006 27412231 349
3,886,965 12,337,170

65,141,533

282,373,362
1,410,117 307
1,000,000,000

17,503,115
R32.988,008
1,000,150

Maturity wise Grouping of Deposits Received from Banks

Repayable on Demand

With a residual maturity of

Rl:~pz|.}'a.b[c within 1 month

Ower 1 month but within 6 months
Ower 6 months but not more than 1 year
Ower 1
)

but not more than 5 years

years but within for 10 years

Payable on Demand

Mudaraba Saving Deposits (9%)

e L Security Deposit Recei
‘ﬁaﬁ = * security Deposit Receipe
WS weed g B2

undry Deposits

el

Ow Kamal FCS
EVP & Company Secrelary
First Security Islami Bank PLC.

496914 486,654
1,471,810,542 504,470,488
33,563,980,718 28,481,016,934
2,639,713,869 2,467,100,821
29,924,266,850 26,013,916,113
1,000,000,000
33,563,980,718 28,481,016,934
8,908,104,973 9,326,676,136
6,695,353,518 6,316,122,759
45,579,908 66,820,512
3,966,740,793 4,987,011,160
19,615,779,192 20,696,630,567

64

ed W
et

ek PLO

Shibly Amran
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Other Deposits

Mudaraba Saving Deposits 91% (excluding bank depuosit)
Mudaraba Term Deposits

Mudaraba Short Notce Deposits (excluding bank deposit)
Bills Payable (Note-13.2)

Bearer Certificates of Deposits

Mudaraba Deposit under Schemes (Note-13.5)

Foreign Currency Deposits

31.12.2023 31.12.2022
BDT BDT
38,367,309,251 36,450,787 664
290),955,086,665 308,967,731,305
23,290,539,510 27,017,107,327
3,358,829,216 5,679,725,957

45,239,938,997

44,831,910,652

Consolidated Al-Wadiah Current Accounts & Other Deposit Accounts

First Security Islami Bank PLC, (Note-13.1)
First Secunity Islami Capital & Investment Limited

Less: Inter-company transaction

803,531,920 921,406,331
402,015,235,559 423,868,669,236
40.248,323,726 43,387 807,051
40,248,323,726 43,387,807,051
43,821,620 21 285,607
40,204,502,106 43,366,521,444

Al-Wadiah Current Accounts & Other Deposit Accounts

Al-wadiah Current Deposits

Mudaraba Short Notice Deposits

Sundry Deposies

Unclaimed Dividend Account (Notwe 13.1.1)
Security Deposit Receipt

Foreign Currency Depaosits

8,883,379,793
26,524,366,132
3,966,74(,793

0,298,754,380
28185,892,912
4,987,011,160

Unclaimed Dividend Account

FFSIB Bonus shares Fraction
FSIB Cash Dividend-2020
F3IB Cash Dividend-2021

24,725,180 27,921,756
45,579,908 66,820,512
803,531,920 921,406,331
40,248,323,726 43,387,807,051
60,173 103,146

11,449 495 12,483,568
13,215,512 15,335,042
24,725,180 27,921,756

The BO Account Number-wise or Name-wise or Folio Number-wise Unclaimed Dividend Acount contains huge number
of pages which has been submitted 1o Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission,

Bills Payable

Pay Order Issued 3,357,044,419 5,677,916,160
Demand Draft Payable 1,685,847 1,710,847
Pay Slips Issued 98,950 98,950

3,358,829,216 5,679,725,957
Mudaraba Savings Deposits

As per BRPD Circular No. 06, dated 24 June 07, wtal saving deposits amount is bifurcated into:

9 9% of wtal Mudaraba Sa\.‘in_gs Dtpu:iit,s

6,695,353,518

6,316,122,759

N% of total Mudaraba Savings Depuosits 67,697,463,347 63,863,019.013
74,392,816,865 70,179,141,772
Mudaraba Term Deposits including other Banks - Maturity wise Grouping
Payable on Demand 4,449,192 437 2,812.405,533
Up to Three Months 119,105,551,226 120,207,501,624
From Three Months to Six Months 35,713,454,832 54,370,684 961
Above Six Months to One Year 74,324,026 439 89,250,516,552
Above One Year to Two Years 14,603,478,807 458,453,401
Above Two Years 43,759,382,924 41,868,169,234
291,955,086,665 308,967,731,305
e &
=
=
Ol Kamal FCS iy
First Bmmc. g

Chief Executive Officer
Community Bank Investment Limited



31.12.2023 31.12.2022
BDT BDT
13.5  Other Mudaraba Deposits

Mudaraba Deposit under Schemes:
Mudaraba Monthly Savings Scheme 6,604,288 8006 7,738 875,065
Mudaraba Hajj Scheme 358,647,594 318,847,965
Mudaraba Marriage Scheme 4,401,155 402 4.389.173,718
Mudaraba Health Care Scheme 21,609315,622 21 382,173,679
Mudaraba Education Deposit Scheme 3,237,467 265 3,169,667 086
Mudaraba Pension Deposit Scheme 1,196,317,468 1,249,704,249
Mudaraba Millionaire Deposit Scheme 2,713,928,761 2.765,673,784
Mudaraba Kroropot Deposit Scheme 2,732,615,331 2,558 335,658
Mudaraba Probashi Deposit Scheme 210,778,576 262 (185,586
Mudaraba Money Plant Deposit Scheme - 192,600
Mudaraba Gift Cheque 10,169,244 10,742,244
Mudaraba Griheni Deposit Scheme 291,980,840 304,185,736
Mudaraba New Generation Dcpocs.it Scheme 33,486,098 41,046, TRE
Mudaraba Cash Wagf. Deposit Scheme 6,733,375 5,635,903
Mudaraba Pension Scheme (Sanchay Sukh) 77,196,575 18,246,253
Mudarabah Others Deposit Scheme 1,755,858,040 617,274.318
45,239,938,997 44,831,910,652
14 MUDARABA SUBORDINATED BOND 5,100,000,000 7,400,000,000

The bank issued FSIB 2nd Mudaraba Subordinated Bond (Private Placement) amounting to BDT 450,00 (Four hundred
fifty) crore only through private placement with 7 years maturity for enhancement of Tier-11 capital as per requirement of
Basel =111. The semi-annual profit has already been paid up to 31/12/2023, However, the amount of Tk, 310.00 crore had
already been paid up to December 2023 as principal redemption.

The bank issued FSIB 3rd Mudaraba Subordinated Bond (Private Placement) amounting of BDT 700,000 (Seven hundred )
crore only through private plaicement with 7 vears maturity for enhancement of Ticr-11 capital as per requirement of Basel
—I1I. The semi-annual profit has already been paid up to 31/12/2023. However, the amount of Tk. 280.00 crore had
already been paid up o December 2023 as principal redemption.

15 MUDARABA PERPETUAL BOND 6,000,000,000 6,000,000,000
The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission vide their lerter No. BSEC/CI/DS-135/PB/2020/291 dated
December 09, 2020 and Bangladesh Bank vide their letter no. BRPD (BPIS)661/14B(P)/2020-9530 dated November 09,
2020 have given their consent for rasing regulatory capital by amount of BDT 600,00 (Six hundred ) crore only through
issuance of Unsecured, Contingent-Convertible, Non-Cumulative FSIB Mudaraba Perperual Bond for enhancement of
Additional Tier-1 Capital as per requirement of Basel —~I1L The F51B Mudaraba Perpetual Bond has been fully subscribed
by BDT 600.00 crore on 17th October 2021. The annual profit has already been paid up o 31/12/2023.
16 CONSOLIDATED OTHER LIABILITIES
First Security Islami Bank PLC. (Note-16(2)) 33,042 552 683 26,116,875,125
First Security Islami Capital & Investment Limited 360,160,659 330,022,765
First Security Islami Exchange Tealy S.RL 449,062,581 469,463,831
33,851,775,923 26,936,361,721
{}.a:ss; Inter-company transaction 410,972,248 523,642,237
33,440,803,675 26,412,719,484
m\t“cw
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16(a) OTHER LIABILITIES

Inter - branch Transaction Account

Current Tax Liabilides (Note-16.1)

Accumulated Provision against Investments(Note-16.3)
Profit/Rent/Compensation Suspense Account (Note -16.4)
lease Liabilities

Accrued Profit and Lixpenses Payable (Note-16.5)
Provisions for diminution in value of Investments (Note-16.6)
Provision for Start up fund (Note-16.7)

Provisions for Others (Note-16.8)

Provision for Zakat

Provident Fund

Provision for Gratuity

Benevolent Fund

Compensation Realized

Orthers

Off-shore Banking Unit

16.1 Current Tax Liabilities

Provision for Tax
Opening Balance
Add : Provision made during the year

Advance Income Tax
Opening Balance
Add : Tax paid during the year

Net Tax Liabilities

31.12.2023 31,12.2022
BDT BDT
. 506,210
3,508,251,413 2,796,485,362
16,871,847 656 15,228 420,004
2,700,475,623 2,535,965,067
187,882,841 183,532,201
7,281,242,672 052,332,671
184,101,270 192,889,922
123,100,284 90,699,423
834,025,756 506,954,778
258,371,758 223,591,701
30,062 18,724
75,112,519
499 4,749
44.657.604 26,691,678
752,642,599 212,821,691
220,810,127 65,959,954
33,042,552,683 26,116,875,125
17,841,112,057 15,239 986,435
2,831,338 541 2,601,125,622
20,672,450,598 17,841,112,057
15,044,626,695 12,492,570,341
2,119,572,490 2,552,056,354
17,164,199,185 15,044,626,695
3,508,251,413 2,796,485,362

Assessment for the year 1999, 2002, 2005, 2006, 2009, 2012 and 2013 have been sertled. Assessment arder of 2000, 2001,
2003, 2004, 2007, 2008, 2010, 2011, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017 and 2018 are pending with High Court 2019 and 2020 are
pending with Commissioner of Taxcs Appeal (1st Appeal). The return for the year 2021 and 2022 have already been

submitted and assessment is not yet completed by DCT level,

16.2 Consolidated Provision for Investments during the year

First Security Islami Bank PLC. (Note-16.2(a))
First Security Islami Capital & Investment Limited

16.2(a) Provision for Investments during the year

Specific Provision for Classified Investment
General Provision

Off -Balance Sheet exposure

Special General Provision-Covid-19

16.3 Accumulated Provision for Investments

Specific Provision for Classified Investments (Note -16.3.1)
General Provision (Note -163.2)

C\‘“‘ Off -Balance Sheet exposure (Note -16.3.3)

C- Special General Provision-Covid-19 (Note -16.3.4)

il Kamal FCS

nﬂng Director
Securtty Islami Bank PLC

1,642,427 652 1,542,322,027
11,242275 37,556,701
1,653,669,927 1,579,878,728
265,374 447 34,972,354
2,035,392,718 1,049,039,922
(158,339,513) (41,690,249
{500,000,000) 500,000,000
1,642,427,652 1,542,322,027
10,857,828,046 10,591,453,599
5,218,734,814 3,183,342,096
185,759,703 344,099,216
609,525,093 1,109,525,003
16,871,847,656 15,228,420,004

AV
EVP & Company Secretary
First Securlty Islami Bank PL. &
67 Syed aseque Md Al

gjm %

Shibly Amran
Chief Executive Officer
Community Bank Investment Limited




31.12.2023 31.12.2022
BDT BDT
16.3.1 Movement in Specific Provision for Classified Investments
Provision held at the beginning of the year 10,591,453,599 10,556,431,245
Less: Fully provided debts written off -
Add: Recoveries of amounts previously written off 1,000,000 500,000
Add/(Less): Specific Provision during the year (251,389,814) (2,084,941,635)
Add: Addition during the year as per Bangladesh Bank requirement 516,764,261
Add: Transferred from General Provision during the year . 2,119.913 989
10,857,828,046 10,591,453,599
16.3.2 General Provision
Provision held at the beginning of the year 3,183.342.006 2,134,302,174
Add: Addition during the year as per Bangladesh Bank requirement - 520,000,000
Add: Additon during the year 2035392718 2,745,953,911
Less: Transferred to Specific Provision during the year (2,119,913989)
Less: Transferred to Provision for other Assets during the year - (100,000,001
5,218,734,814 3,183,342,096
16.3.3 Off-balance sheet exposure
Provision held at the beginning of the year 344,099,216 3R5,789,465
Additon/(transfer) during the year (158,339,513) (41,690,249)
185,759,703 344,099,216
16.3.4 Special General Provision-Covid-19
Provision held at the beginning of the year 1,109,525,093 (009,525,093
Addition/ (transfer) during the year (506,000,000) 50,000,000
609,525,093 1,109,525,093
16.4 Profit/Rent/Compensation Suspense Account
A)  Profit Suspense (Old)
(Opening Balance 33,163,412 33,670,036
Adé: Transferred during the year E -
33,163,412 33,676,036
Less: Recovered during the year . 512,624
Less: Amount Written off/waived during the year - -
Balance at the end of the year 33,163,412 33,163,412
B) Compensation Suspense Account
Opening Balance 2,502,802,555 2,093,142,167
Add: Additon during the year 171,811,685 425,317 248
2,674,614,240 2,518,459,415
lLess: Recovered during the year 7,302,029 15,656,860
Less: Amount Written off/waived during the year -
Balance at the end of the year 2,667,312,211 2,502,802,555
Total (A+B) 2,700,475,623 2,535,965,967
Accrued Profit and Expenses Payahle
Profit Payable on Deposit Accounts 4,320,870,767 3,350,205,483
Power and Electricity 2,304 458 2,297 839
Telephone 139,298 147,939
Office Rent 16,826,157 8,013,048
QLC+ Wages 12,258,372 525,098
¥ ¥nsurance 1,203,825 1,334,773
Audit [ee 1,035,000 1,035,000
Orthers 2926,514,795 GBB, 7734
7,281,242,672 4,052,332,671
Zias =
Oli Kamal FCS >
EVP & Company Secretary -
First Security Islami Bank PLC. —
- Waseque Md Al
Managing Dlractg;*m Shibly Amran
First Securlty Isiami Chief Executive Officer
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Particulars Allotment Year :
Capital {Cumulative)
First (Subsecription to the Memorandum & 1999 200,000,000 200,000,000
Paid up capital increase 2003 120,000,000 320,000,000
Paid up capital increase 2005 280,000,000 00,000,000
Paid up capital increase 2006 300,000,000 00,000,000
Paid up eapital increase 2007 100,000,000 1,000,000,000
Paid up capital increase 2008 1,300,000,000 2,300,000,000
10% Bonus Share 2010 230,000,000 2,530,000,000
20 Right Share 2010 S06,000,000 3,036,000,000
12% Banus Share 2011 364,320,000 3,400,320, 000
10% Bonus Share 2012 340,032,000 3,740,352,000
10% Bonus Share 2013 374,035,200 4,114,387,200
10% Bonus Share 2015 617,158,080 4,731,545,280
50% Right Share 2015 2.057,193,600 6, 788,738,880
5% Bonus Share 2017 339,436,940 7,128,175,820
10% Bonus Share 2018 712,817,580 7,840,993 400
10% Bonus Share 2019 784,099,340 8,625,092,740
10% Bonus Share 2020 862,509.270 9,487 602,010
5% Bonus Share 2021 474,380,100 9,961,982,110
5% Bonus Share 2022 498,099,100 10,460,081,210
10% Bonus Share 2023 1,046,008,120 11,506,089,330
Total 11,506,089,330
”\ih Category of shareholding as at 31 December 2023
Name of Category Percentage(Ve) Percentage (%)
@\ \q\ o &‘ ’l" ep(:nmrs { Directors 30.14 33.02
W Bﬁ, of f-':m ‘aﬁd!- sign Investor :f‘- 1.25
M ? e \s\a . ‘E\'\' Institute 22.29 19.28
‘Ea\l%e 1“! General Public 46.32 46.45
'E'\ﬁ';doi(\u'-‘" W 100.00
\I\E

gr,i&Kamal FCS
First Security Islami Bank PLC.

16.6 Provisions for diminution in value of Investments in shares
Opening Balance
Add: Additon /{Adjustment) during the year

16.7 Provision for Start up fund
Opening Balance
Add: Addition during the year

31.12.2023 31.12.2022
BDT BDT

192,889,922 134,729,617
(B,788,652) 58,160,305
184,101,270 192,889,922
090,699,423 (1,400,328
32,400,861 29,299,095
123,100,284 90,699,423

As per Bangladesh Bank SMIISPD Circular Letter no, 05 dated April 26, 2021 provision for Start up Fund has been

maintained against 1.00% net profit after tax starting from the vear 2020,

16.8 Provisions for Others
Opening Balance
Add: Addition during the year
Add: Addition during the year as per Bangladesh Bank requirement

17 CAPITAL
AUTHORISED CAPITAL
3,000,000,000 Ordinary shares of Taka 10 each.
17.1  Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Capital
1,150,608,933 Ordinary Shares of Taka 10 each issued

17.2  History of paid-up capital

506,954,778
193,770,978
133,300,000

6,954,778

100,000,000

834,025,756 506,954,778
30,000,000,000 30,000,000,000
11,506,089,330 10,460,081,210
11,506,089,330 10,460,081,210

Given below the history of raising share capital of First Sccurity Islami Bank PLC:

Amount of Share

Total Paid up Capital

B

=]

100.00
r:yed Waseque Md Ali

Managing Director
First Securily islami Bank PLC

Ei}m

Shibly Amran
Chqef Executive Officer
- smmunity Bank Investment Limits



31.12.2023 31,12.2022
BDT BDT
17.4  Classification of Sharcholders by holding position as at 31 December 2023
Shareholding Range _____No.ofShares ___ No. of Shares
Up to 500 Shares 2,676,672 2,730,654
501 wo 5000 Shares 49,677,156 48,470,688
5001 o 10,000 Shares 28,887,817 26,463,173

10,001 w 20,000 Shares
20001 o 30,000 Shares
30,001 to 40,000 Shares
40,001 to 50,000 Shares
50,001 te 100,000 Shares
100,001 te 1,000,000 Shares
Ower 1,000,000 Shares

35,579,786
24,179,383

31,867 267
22,634,423

17,204,501 16,138,432
13,486,832 13,589,522
45,647,442 41,850,213
140,377,775 126,390,251
792,891,569 715,873,498
1,150,608,933 1,046,008,121

Capital 1o Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) Under Bascl-I11 (Consolidated Basis)

Tier-1 Capital:

Common Equity Tier-1 Capital (CET-1):
Paid up Capital

Statutory Reserve

Other Reserve

Remined Farnings

Non-controlling Interest

Regulatory Adjustment

Others (5% of Deferred Tax Assers)

Additional Tier-1 Capital (AT-1)

d iral:
Cieneral Provision
Assets Revaluation Reserves
Subordinated Debr
Adjustment (Asscts Revaluation Reserves @ 100%)

11,506,089,330
B,743,756,230
3,529,279,371
1,048,425,554
372,274,958

10,460,081,210
7,550,143,181
3,173,390,980
029,849,625
358,758,111

(734,996,065) (639,246,768)
31,220,057 25,863,443
24,496,049,435 21,858,839,782
5,286,365,549 4,809,659,299
29,782,414,984 26,668,499,081

6,014,019,610

5, 100,000,000

4. 0756,9606, 405

7,400,000,000

11,114,019,610

12,036,966,405
Maximum Limit of Tier-2 Capital (Tier-2 Capital can be maximum up to
4.00% of the Towl RWA or 88.89% of CET-1, whichever is higher) e HAIRIH
A. Total Regulatory Capital 40,896,434,594 38,705,465,486
B. Total Risk Weighted Assets 345,476,860,786 320,643,953,286
C. Capital to Risk Weighted Assers Rao (CRAR) (A/B)*100 11.84% 12.07%
D. Common Equity Tier-1 To RWA (A -CET/B)*100 7.09% 6.82%
Requirement of Minimum CET-1 plus Capital Conservation Buffer 7.00% 7.00%%
E. Tier-1 Capiral o RWA (A -CET/B)*100 8.62% 8.32%
Requirement of Minimum Tier-1 Capital Ratio 8.50% 8.50%
F. Tier-2 Capital to RWA (A- AT/B)*100 3.22% 4.00%,
G. Minimum Capital Requirement (MCR) 34,547,686,079 32,064,395,329
¥C}"bupitul Surplus /(Deficiency) against MCR (A-G) 6,348,748,516 6,641,070,157
o
Q?P*D :‘& n\"&%quimd Minimum Capital Plus Capital Conservation Buffer. 43,184,607,598 40,080,494,161
80 ad P DY
MOPPT o B ™
VY oY e
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EVP & Company Secretary -
Flsst Security Islami Bank PLC, T =
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70 Managing Director —
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17.5(a)

apital to Kisk
Tier-1 Capital;
Common Equity Tier-1 Capital (CET-1):
Paid up Capital
Stawtory Reserve

Other Reserve

Remined Earnings

Regulatory Adjustment

Others (3% of Deferred Tax Assets)

Additional Tier-1 Capital (AT-1)

General Provision

Assets Revaluadon Reserves

Subordinated Debt

Adjustment (Assers Revaluation Reserves @ 100%)

Maximum Limit of Tier-2 Capital (Tier-2 Capital can be maximum up to
4.00% of the Total RWA or B8.89% of CET-1, whichever is highcr)

A. Total Regulatory Capital

B. Total Risk Weighted Assets

C. Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Rato (CRAR) (A/B)*100

D. Common Equity Tier-1 To RWA (A -CET/B)*100
Requirement of Minimum CET-1 plus Capital Conscrvation Buffer
E. Ticr-1 Capinal to RWA (A -CET/B)*100

Requirement of Minimum Tier-1 Capital Ratio

I¥. Tier-2 Capital to RWA (A- AT/By*100

G. Minimum Capital Requirement (MCR)

Capital Surplus /(Deficiency) against MCR (A-G)

H.Required Minimum Capital Plus Capital Conservation Buffer

31.12.2023
BDT

31.12.2022
BDT

11,506,089,330
8,743,756,230
3,575,490,973
1,183,175,862

10,460,081 210
7.550,143,181
3,152,659,805
1,088,680,938

(734,996,065) (639,246,768)
31,220,057 25,863 443
24,304,736,387 21,638,181,898
5,256,103,099 4,767,632,698
29,560,839,486 26,405,814,596
6,014,019,610 4,636,966,405
5, 100,000, (00 T,A00,000,000
11,114,019,610 12,036,966,405
11,114,019,610 12,713,687,196
40,674,859,096 38,442,781,001
341,455,472,195 317,842,179,891

11.91% 12.09%

TA2% 6.81%

7.00% 7.00%

B.06% B.31%

8.50% B.50%

3.25% 4.00%,
34,145,547,220 31,784,217,989
6,529,311,877 6,658,563,012
42,681,934,024 19,730,272,486

18 STATUTORY RESERVE
Opening Balance 7,550,143,181 6,456,663 581
Add: Addiron during the year 1,193,613,049 1,093,479,600
8,743,756,230 7,550,143,181
This has been done at least @ 20% or more of the net profit before tax according to Sec. 24 of Bank Companies Act, 1991
Amendment 2013 and shall be maintained until & unless it equals to Paid-up Capital.
19 CONSOLIDATED OTHER RESERVE
First Security Islami Bank PLC. (Note 19{)) 3,575,490,973 3,152,659 895
' First Security Islami Exchange lmly S.R.L 41,300,000 41,300,000
gﬁfc'“ Translaton Reserve (46,211,602) 20,731,085
. w@;\@& Cgo Cf 3,570,579,371 3,214,690,980
{f PS) ﬁﬁ\%?;’#ﬁss: Intercompany Transactuon 41,300,000 41,300,000
\h\iw“\ \\t‘& 0\%\9““ \ .g 3,529,279,371 3,173,390,980
E\ G\&‘: G“\‘E-w é&;??a:)f
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31.12.2023 31.12.2022
BDT BDT
19(a) OTHER RESERVE
Opening Balance 3,152,65%,895 2,838,947 004
Add: Additon during the year 412,770,004 303,651,817
Add: Transferred from Asset Revaluation Reserve 10,061,074 10,061,074
3,575,490,973 3,152,659,895
20  ASSETS REVALUATION RESERVE
Opening Balance 188,045,132 194,933 303
Add: Additonal made this year - -
Add: Deferred tax impact on excess depreciation 3,772,903 3,772,903
Less: Transfer to Other Reserve 10,061,074 10,061,074
182,356,960 188,645,132
The Bank revalued the entire land and building during the year 2012 by an independent valuation firm aceording to
paragraph 36 of IAS-16 as per approval of the meeting of 129th Board of Directors of the Bank. As per IAS-16,
Revaluation reserve is transferred to Other Reserve in each year during the lifenme of those assers.
21 CONSOLIDATED RETAINED EARNINGS
Opening Balance 029,849,625 887,102,932
Add: Post tax profit for the period 3311,669,824 2,961,502,802
Less: Transfer to Statutory Reserve 1,193,613,049 1,093,479,600
Less: Transfer to Other Reserve 412,770,004 303,651,817
Less: Dividend paid during the period 1,063,340,916 1,030,863,799
Less: Dividend/Coupon Paid to Perpetual Bond Holder 493 200,000 472,200,000
Less: Non-controlling Interest 30,169,926 18,560,892
1,048,425,554 929,849,625
21(a) RETAINED EARNINGS
Opening Balance 1,088,680,938 1,024,301,103
Add: Post tax profit for the period 3,240,086,097 2,929,909,459
Less: Transfer to Statutory Reserve 1,193,613,049 1,193,479 600
Less: Transfer to Other Reserve 412,770,004 303,651 817
Less: Dividend paid during the period 1,046,008,120 996,198,206
Less: Dividend /Coupon Paid to Perperual Bond Halder 493,200,000 ATZ,200,000
1,183,175,862 1,088,680,938
22 NON-CONTROLLING INTEREST
Opening Balance 358,758,111 373,503,376
Add: Capital Increasc in Subsidiary - -
Add: Transfer during the year 30,169,926 18,560,892
Less: Dividend paid (Previous vear) 16,653,079 33,306,157
372,274,958 358,758,111
23 LETTER OF GUARANTEES

Money for which the Bank is contingently liable in respect of guaranices are given favoring:

Letters of Guarantee - Local

6,141,521,166

6,193,807,705

Letter of Guarantee - Foreign 10,254,500 1,063,400
6,151,775,666 6,194,871,105
qoad ™ o o ER
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31.12,2023 31.12.2022
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23,1 Money for Which the Bank is Contingently Liable in respect of
Dircctors
Government
Banks and Other Financial Institutions
Others 6,151,775,666 6,194,871,105
6,151,775,666 6,194,871,105
24 IRREVOCABLE LETTERS OF CREDIT
Letters of Credit - Cash 2422791190 T.431,607,044
Letter of Credit - Cash Inland -
Back w Back letters of Credit - Local 917,956,415 1,552,984,664
Back 1o Back letters of Credit - Foreign 643,107,651 693,061,266
3,983,855,256 9,677,652,974
25 BILLS FOR COLLECTION ISSUED BY THE BANK
Foreign Documentary Bills 732,152,030 1,283,675970
Ourward Bills B -
Inland Documentary Bills 4.347,751,075 7,168,396,893
5,079,003,105 8,452,072,863
g
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Chief Executive Officer
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26

26(a)

CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENT INCOME

First Security Islami Bank PLC. (Note-26 (a))
First Security Islami Capital & Investment Limited

Less: Inter Company Transaction

INVESTMENT INCOME
Profit Received from:

Bai Murzbaha - General

Bai Murabaha Hypotheecarion

Bai Murabaha against MTD

Bai Murabaha Past Imporr (LTR)

Bai Murabaha Post Import (Pledge)

Bai Murabaha Import Bill

Investment in Placements

Bai Murabaha Tmport

Bai Murabaha Fxport

Bai Murabaha SMIE Investment
Bai-Murabaha (EMI) Investment
Bai-Murabaha(General) Under SMIL Invest
Bai-Murabaha Post Import(TR}-Under SMI%
Bai-Murabaha (EQT) Investment

Mudaraba Foreign Currency Investment (EDF)

Inland Documentary Bills Purchased (Foreign Currency Bills)

Pre-shipment Investment
HPSM Transport

HPSM Real Listate

HPSM Consumer

HPSM Agriculrure

HPSM SME

HPSM HBI. Commercial
HPSM Industrial

Rent on HPSM Scheme

HPSM House Building - Staff
Agriculture Investment
Investment against Provident Fund (Staff)
Quard apainst MTDR

Wajira Bill Okalah

SME Investment (Others)
Bai-Murabaha Import Non-AD
Tamin Card

Income from Off-shore Banking Unit

Less: Regulatory Adjustment

2023 2022

BDT BDT
51,950,748 666 40,235,923 280
228,000,511 250,976,281
52,178,749,177  40,486,899,570
88,229,206 82,400,776
52,090,519,971  40,404,498,794
1,411,480,069 831,500,826
23,338,340,988 19,846,540,879
13,657,173,675 9,140,261,856
993,455,423 474,732,947
6,883,964 6,543,703
132,840,305 263,591,014
700,780,581 1,118,240,437
614,368,240 320,010,780
25,567,785 1,570,053
2,777,267,217 2,919,866,554
1,479,729,554 965,839,495
102,185,144 86,121,857
69,016,065 70,299,711
649,882,123 1,170,370,585
693,968,871 194,129,021
36,096,952 57,827.603
65,574 1,914,674
60,998,777 57,262,644
508,285,072 320,153,338
28,890,069 30,437,144
11,687,150 11,806,522
41,206,790 32,812,092
580,903,222 553,049,729
1,205,519,844 975,173,368
- 2,678
26,486,080 32,531,425
170,899,336 153,758,448
7,401,179 6,124,789
12,021,631 12,459,626
192 132,522
976,801,412 770,064,140
i 7,102,964
1,662,445 168,262
1,628,882,933 217,559,360
51,950,748,666  40,650,861,046
; 414,937,757
51,950,748,666  40,235,923,289

Ve

3% Kamal FCS

-
=]
=
o
—

o Se P
Elr: gafuﬁl; 'f:?:l‘l‘li Bank PLC. AN ;,.f
Waseque Md Ali Shibly Arffran

Chief Executive Officer

74 “Managing Director
m&m&mmm Community Bank Investment Limile



2023 2022
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27  PROFIT PAID ON DEPOSITS/ BORROWINGS, ETC.

Profit Paid on:
Mudaraba Term Deposit 17,654,319,551 16,351,037,960
Mudaraba Double Benefit Deposits Scheme 1,285,313,724 1,204,810,200
Mudaraba Monthly Savings Scheme 459 988,884 477,074,267
Mudaraba Monthly Benefit Savings Scheme 80,659,943 244,296,420

Mudaraba Savings Deposits
Mudaraba Short Notice Deposits
MSB & Placement from Other Banks

Leasc liabilies IFRS-16 12,716,631 13,768,865
Mudaraba Hajj Deposit Scheme 29,488,724 26,258,614
Mudaraba Student SB AC 7,600,187 7,511,222
Mudaraba Salary A/C 24,312,984 24,506,425
Mudaraba Senior Citizen AC 19,743,168 19,918,655

Mudaraba Marriage Scheme
Mudaraba Health Care Scheme
Mudaraba Fducation Deposit Scheme

Mudaraba Pension Deposit Scheme R2,645,687 73,433,381
Mudaraba Millionaire Deposit Scheme 188,775,756 165,003,922
Mudaraba Kroropoti Deposit Scheme 188,128,485 146,772,641

Mudaraba Triple Times Deposit Scheme
Mudaraba Four Times Deposit Scheme
Mudaraba Probashi Deposit Scheme

Mudaraba Money Plant Deposit Scheme 29,000 14,000
Mudaraba Griheni Depaosit Scheme 20,604,212 18,135,912
Mudaraba Gift Cheque 220,592 172,188
Agent Savings A/C-Mobile Bank 2,405,501 2113162
Mudaraba New Generation Savings Scheme 9,977,886 9,579,076
Mudaraba New Generation Deposit Scheme 2,434 538 2,968,989
Mudaraba Shramajibi Savings 21,117,754 18,145,637
Mudaraba Cash Wagf. Depaosit Scheme 548,357 289,604
Agent Banking Saving A/C 19,073,194 11,369,318
Agent Banking Float A/C 48,174,569 39,790,134
Mudaraba Monthly Profit 1 Year 28,123,258 103,524,049
Mudaraba Monthly Profit 2 Years 17,900,646 29,476,507
Mudaraba Specialized Saving Account (10 Taka) Ha4,000 #47,644
Mudaraba Monthly Deposit Scheme GOLD 5,541,736 4,774,235
Mudaraba Mushafir Deposit Scheme 52,174,520 28,832,564
Mudaraba Monthly Profit Scheme (Morobbi) 1 Year 166,408,634 408,575,609
Mudaraba Sanchay Scheme 3 Years 149,146,417 330,919,624
Mudaraba Monthly Profit Scheme (Mahiyasi) 228,559,839 549,800,772
Mudaraba Workers Savings A/C 739,769 498,455
Mudaraba Corporate Monthly Deposit Scheme (FSIBL Merchant) 1,739,743 240,379
Mudaraba Pension Scheme (Sanchay Sukh) 3,731,159 292,335
Mudaraba Special Monthly Profit Scheme (Utshob) 702,977,115 94 772,340
Mudarabah Monthly Deposit Scheme-Durbar 16,489,388 =
Mudarabah FSIBL. Smart Saving Account 72,362,621

Mudarabah Deposit Double Scheme-Samania 11,567,180

Mudarabah Term Deposit Account-FSIBL Century 279,349,334

Mudarabah Special Monthly Deposit Scheme-FSIBL Ehsan 1,780,196

Mudaraba Special Gift Monthly Profit Scheme "Utshob-24" 130,753,536

Mudarabah Smart Deposit Double Scheme 54,100,142

Mudarabah Term Depaosit Account "Double Century" 108,609

Off-shore Banking Unit

3,291,351,557
1,832,556,129
7,300,669,276

299,194,307
1,468,345,964
218,638,393

19,647,738
174,776,053
15,305,761

1,238,161,243

1,970,012,892
1,067,261,351
1,208,451,264

256,539,667
1,240,461,628
183,757,375

26,301 451
151,875,060
16,663,369

169,778,183

37,941 680 26,700,647,345

1/Y NOV 202
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2022
BDT

28 CONSOLIDATED INCOME FROM INVESTMENT IN SHARES & SECURITIES

First Security Islami Bank PLC. (Note-28 (a))
First Security Islami Capital & Investment Limited

28(a) INCOME FROM INVESTMENT IN SHARES & SECURITIES

Bangladesh Govt. Islamic Investment Bond
Dividend on Shares

Profit on Sale of Shares

Profit Received on MSB

Profit Received on Muduraba Perputual Bond
Profit Received on Sukuk Bond

Less: Regulatory Adjustment dividend on Shares

29 CONSOLIDATED COMMISSION, EXCHANGE AND BROKERAGE

First Security Islami Bank P1.C. (Note-29 (a))
First Security Islami Capital & Investment Limited

First Security Islami Exchange Italy

29(a) COMMISSION, EXCHANGE AND BROKERAGE
Commission
Exchange Gain

Exchange Earning
Less: Exchange Loss

951,094,961 788,146,286
21,026,491 27,309,800
972,121,452 815,456,086
676,537,728 497 802,459
37513917 51,131,142
1,753,316 16,144,822
1,050,000 8,050,000
164,400,000 158,046,849
69,840,000 57,323,014
951,094,961 788,498,286
. 352,000
951,094,961 788,146,286
727,075,022 1,524,665.635
32,538,887 21,906,502
81,365,263 52,180,379
840,979,172 1,598,752,516
349,627,330 668,747,945
377,447,692 855,917,690
3,292 760 880 1,438,176,758
2,915,313,188 982,259,068
727,075,022 1,524,665,635

30 CONSOLIDATED OTHER OPERATING INCOME

First Security Tslami Bank PLC, (Note-30 (a))

1,843,380,318

791,749,899

First Security Islami Capital & Investment Limited 12,216,307 5,488,909

First Security Islami Exchange Italy 1,922,725 -
1,857,519,350 797,238,868

30({a) OTHER OPERATING INCOME

Charges on Account Closing 3,079,264 4 996,969

Standing Instruction Charges 4.4811,030 11,677,945

Gain/(lLoss) on Sale of Fixed Assets 11,804,971 14,586,288

Supervision profit on Investment 1,008,650,562

Service Charge on Quard 1,390,908 15,126,780

Orther Income ( Note-30.1) 813,637,583 745,361,917
1,843,380,318 791,749,899
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301 Other Income

Postage Recoveries - Local

Tel/Fax/E-mail Chg, Recoveries

Incidental Charge on Al-Wadiah CD A/C
Incidental Charge on Mudaraba 5B A/C
Incidental Charge on Mudaraba SND A/C
Income from Online

Investment Processing Fee

Income from ATM

Income from SMS$ Banking Services

Income from Internet Banking Services

Other Operanonal Income from TAMIN Card
Income From Automared Challan System(ACS)
Miscellaneous Earnings

Off-shore Banking Unit

31 CONSOLIDATED SALARY & ALLOWANCES

First Security Islami Bank PLC. (Note-31 (a))
First Security Islami Capiral & Investment Linmuned
First Security Islami Ixchange Iraly

31(a) SALARY & ALLOWANCES

Basic Salary

Bonus

Allowances

Bank's Contribution to Staff Provident Fund
Gratuity

Employees' Insurance

Oft-shore Banking Unit

2023 2022

BDT BDT
631,234 703,641
13,907,823 23,958 879
20,157,620 31,253,325
86,860,748 85,269,699
13,273,974 12,452,118
20,829,414 51,760,043
93,529,386 600,399,780
80,701,090 78,138,804
276,921,338 261,425,232
71,200 1,554,300
816,203 142,169
3,379,431 4,489,512
147,683,122 143,587,165
54,875,000 27,250
813,637,583 745,361,917
5,887,533,353 5,270,201,431
18,365,917 19,160,932
35,364,150 27,612,487
5,941,263,420 5,316,974,850

2,226,265,375 2,078,281,162
758,738,502 641,757,102
2,349,022,294 2,055,494,372
216,088,240 186,143,110
325,477,249 296,285,666
6,072,570 6,125,280
5,869,033 6,114,739

5,887,533,353 5,270,201,431

32 CONSOLIDATED RENT, TAXES, INSURANCE, ELECTRICITY ETC.

First Sccurity Islami Bank PLC. (Note-32 (a))
Farst Security Islami Capital & Investment Limited
First Security Islami Exchange Italy

32(a) RENT, TAXES, INSURANCE, ELECTRICITY ETC.

Rent

Insurance

Rates and Taxes
Water Charges
Gas Charges
Electric Bills*

wun ramar rCS
EVP & Company
First Securly Islami Bank PLC.

T

ue Md All
Waﬁgiqmmr

First Securly siemi Bank

866,844,224 §37,867,800
1,096,696 941,900
4,167,386 2.580,306

872,108,306 841,390,006

518,807,323 465,442,514

199,066,681 224 840,912

16,493,007 27,935,076
5,498,377 4,787,338
3,219,345 3,146,659

123,759,491 111,715,301

866,844,224 837,867,800

*During the period from January -2023 to June-2023 total power and electricity bill is Tk

. 51,660,907.

Shibly Amran
Chief Executive Officer
Community Bank Investment Limited
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2023 2022
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33 CONSOLIDATED LEGAL EXPENSES
First Security Islami Bank PLC. (Note-33 (a)) 7,122,641 8,297,653
First Security Islami Capital & Investment Limited - -
First Security Islami Exchange Italy 5,982,988 4,513,691
13,105,629 12,811,344
33(a) LEGAL EXPENSES
Legal fee & charges 276,067 314,275
Other legal expenscs 6,846,574 7,983,378
7,122,641 8,297,653
34 CONSOLIDATED POSTAGE, STAMP AND TELECOMMUNICATION ETC.
First Security Islami Bank PLC. (Note-34 (a)) 141,980,582 134,505,322
First Security Islami Capiral & Investment Limited 671,286 732,462
142,651,868 135,237,784
34(a) POSTAGE, STAMP AND TELECOMMUNICATION ETC,
Postage 9,742,213 10,335,359
Stamp 134,757 125,749
Telephone - Office 8,859,875 9,341,500
Telex, Fax and mail 17,742,324 15,831,476
Telephone - Residence 8,632 12,569
Data Communication 105,207,167 98,539,215
Off-shore Banking Unit 285,614 319,448
141,980,582 134,505,322
35 CONSOLIDATED STATIONERY, PRINTING AND ADVERTISEMENT ETC.
First Security Islami Bank PL.C. (Note-35 (a)) 203,703,085 634,527,589
First Security Islami Capital & [nvestment Limited 177,820 315,446
First Security Islami Exchange Ttaly 166,557 271,619
204,048,062 635,114,654
35(a) STATIONERY, PRINTING AND ADVERTISEMENT ETC.
Publicity and Advertisement 92 808,113 542 715,007
Printing and Stationery 104,884 084 87,581,002
Computer Stationery 6,011,488 4,231,580
203,703,685 634,527,589
36 CONSOLIDATED MANAGING DIRECTOR'S SALARY AND FEES
First Security Islami Bank PLC. (Note-36 (a)) 18,120,139 17,305,608
First Security Islami Capital & Investment Limited 4,080,066 3,825,755
ol
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2023 2022
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36{a) MANAGING DIRECTOR'S SALARY AND FEES
Basic Pay 7,864,839 7,490,322
House rent allowances 2,100,000 2,100,000
Leave Fare Assistance 1,800,000 1,800,000
Bonus 2,323,000 2,010,000
House Maintenance 2,100,000 2,100,000
Other Allowances 1,932,300 2,003,286
18,120,139 17,505,608
37 CONSOLIDATED DIRECTORS' FEES & EXPENSES

First Security Islami Bank PLC, (Note-37 (a)) 1,108,800 1,436,000
Fiest Sceurity Islami Capital & Investment Limited 425,000 450,000
1,533,800 1,886,000

37(a) DIRECTORS' FEES & EXPENSES
Directors Fees 1,108,800 1,436,000
Meeting Lxpenses - -

1,108,800 1,436,000

38 SHARIAH SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE'S FEES & EXPENSES

Shariah Council Meeting Fxpenses 307,000 ] [ 466,000
307,000 466,000

39 CONSOLIDATED AUDIT FEES

First Security Islami Bank PLC. 1,610,000 1,035,000
First Sccurity Islami Capital & Investment Limited 220,513 209,013
First Security Islami Exchange Iraly 773,956 623,932

2,604,469 1,867,945

40 CONSOLIDATED DEPRECIATION AND REPAIRS OF FIXED ASSETS

First Sccurity Islami Bank PLC. (Note-40 (2)) 875,894,040 878,134,842
First Security Islami Capital & Tnvestment Limited 5,295,962 5,424,254
First Security Islami Exchange Italy 1,400,241 2,213,802

882,590,243 885,772,928

40(a) DEPRECIATION AND REPAIRS OF BANK'S ASSETS

Depreciation on Fixed Assets (Annexure - A) l 617,157,649 I I 618,002,585 |
Repairs: 258,736,391 260,132,257
Office equipment 44,120,241 44,691,704
Renovation and Repair of Office Premises 1,275,657 3,773,207
Furniture and Fixtures 2,535,082 2,665,680
Maintenance and Services of SWIFT 2,441 587 1,164,662
Maintenance of Routers 2,921,295 2,384 482
Elect. Fit. Rep. & Replacement 6,218,673 14,654,087
Office Maintenance Expenses 39,614,434 36,514,160
Maintenance of Software 141,000,669 142,557 418
Maintenance Expenses of ATM Machine 7,808,753 6,426,857
Maintenance of Disaster Recovery Site 10,800,000 5,300,000 ﬁ
875,894,040 878,134,842 -—
z
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41 CONSOLIDATED OTHER EXPENSES

First Security Islami Bank PLC. (Note-41 (a)) 1,307,193,980 1,435,089,391
First Sccurity Islami Capital & Investment Limited 151,957,049 138,256,034
First Security Islami Exchange ltaly 20,355,427 20,650,571

1,479,506,456 1,593,995,996
Less: Inter Company Transacton 88,229,206 82,400,776

1,391,277,250 1,511,595,220

41(a) OTHER EXPENSES

Training, Seminar and Workshop 12,527,823 14,383,239
Entertainment 65,926,234 68,268,944
Traveling 23,525,696 24 063,366
Donation 124,540,343 311,522,210
Subsceription 19,552,602 18,042,629
Newspaper and Periodicals 1,001,977 £33,994
Wages 591,388,987 662,410,278
Conveyance 18,743,173 17,098,481
Business Development 86,561,232 181,769,036
Plantation 1,086,480 1,165,963
Liveries and Uniform 4,372,208 4,628,009
Photocopying 7,000,083 7,274,483
Generator Fuel 16,170,161 12,120,186
Car Expense 17,062,578 14,413,318
Cash Carrying 23,310,443 23,799 439
Washing and Cleaning 2989315 3,026,880
Cartage and Freight 24,600 #0670
ATM Lxpenses 53,266,614 40,520,449
Meeting lixpenses 12,301,968 15,133,405
Mobile Financial Service Expense 21,218 26,095
Bank Charges 72,023,454 13,182,600
Office Maintenance 1,197,740 942 (50
Recruitment Lixpenses 3,344,860 84,150
Incentive against Wage Earners' Inward Foreign Remittance 93,995,579 -
Off-shore Banking Unit 55,168,522 299,517

1,307,193,980 1,435,089,391
In arder to comply with the requirement of Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular letter no. 28 dated: 26 July 2022
and Circular letter no. 30 dated: 27 July 2022 Bank has been reducing its operational and development
expenses i.e. purchasing vehicle, entertainment expenses, traveling expenses, computer expenses, clectric
goods, fumiture & fixture, stationary and energy expenses from Jaouary 2023 to June 2023 compare o
Previous period.

42 DEFERRED TAX INCOME/(EXPENSE)

Closing balance of Deferred Tax Assets 624,401,146 517,268,851
Less: Opening balance of Deferred Tax Assets (517,268,851) (449 858 ,807)
Deferred Tax liabilites on revaluation reserve (3,772,903) (3,772,903)
Deferred Tax Income Charged in Profit and Loss A/c during the year 103,359,392 63,637,081

Deferred Tax liabilitics on revaluaton reserve by the amount of Tk. 0.38 crore has been transferred to Assers
Revaluation Reserve in the statement of changes in equity as an other comprehensive income.
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2023 2022
BDT BDT
43 CONSOLIDATED EARNINGS PER SHARE
Profit after taxation 3,311,669,824 2,961,502,802
Less: Preference dividend
Less: Profit attriburable to Minority 30,169,926 18,560,802
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders of parent 3,281,499,898 2,942,941,910
Weighted average number of shares nursumdinlp’ 1,150,608,933 1,150,608,933
Earnings Per Share (EPS) (Restated) 2.85 2.56
43(a) EARNINGS PER SHARE

Profit after taxation 3,240,086,007 2,929.909,459
Less: Preference dividend - =
Profit artributable to ordinary sharcholders 3,240,086,097 2,929,909,459
Weighted average number of shares outstanding 1,150,608,933 1,150,608,933
Earnings Per Share (I'PS) (Restated) 2.82 2.55

Earnings Per Share (EPS) has been caleulated as per IAS-33 "Earnings Per Share".

We calculate Earmings per share in accordance with 1AS-33 “Earnings Per Share”™ (EPS) which has been
calculated by net profit or loss attributable to the sharcholder dividing by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding during the period. Due to increase Net Investment Income by the amount of Tk.
44,53 Crore for the year ended 31 December 2023 compared to the previous year 20220 As a result,
consolidated IiPS has been increased to 2.85 for the current year 2023 from 2.56 for the previous year 2022,

It is noted that, as per Bangladesh Bank DOS Letter no. DOS(CAMS)1157/01{11)-A/2020-3790 dated
December 01, 2020 Bank has to maintain minimum 7.00% common equity Tier 1 Capital. As a result w
strengthen the common equity tier 1 capital the amount of Tk, 23.00 Crore has been transferred o other
reserve as per Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy issued by Bangladesh Bank. According to the
Bangladesh Bank BRPD Letter no. BRPD(BS)661/14(P)/2022-3257 dated March 30, 2022 Bank has to pay
dividend/Coupen to the perpetual bond holder from distributable items/Retained Earnings.

44 CONSOLIDATED NET ASSET VALUE PER SHARE (NAV)
25009907445  22,302,110,128
1,150,608,933 1,150,608,933
21.74 19.38

Net Asset Value
Weighted average number of shares outstanding

44(a) NET ASSET VALUE PER SHARE (NAV)

Net Asset Value
Weighted average number of shares outstanding

25,190,869,355 22.440,210,356
1,150,608,933 1,150,608,933
21.89 19.50

45 CONSOLIDATED NET OPERATING CASH FLOW PER SHARE (NOCFPS)

Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) from Operating Activities 601,088,480 4,397,194,339

“&Ec\h}. Weighted average number of shares outstanding 1,150,608,933 1,150,608,933

w‘bﬂﬁ;ﬁ& CQ%\JC ) 0.52 3.82
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45(a)

NET OPERATING CASH FLOW PER SHARE (NOCFPS)

Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) from Operating Activities
Weighted average number of shares outstanding

2023 2022

BDT BDT
565,326,078 4,363,210,862
1,150,608,933 1,150,608,933
0.49 3.79

= Note no. 43 10 45(a) weighted average number of shares outstanding as on 31 December 2022 has been

restated.

Explanation for decreasing NOCFPS:

Deposits Received from Customers has been decreased by the amount of Tk, 2,265.21 Crore compare to the

previous year, As a result, the net operating cash inflow per share has been decreased to 0.52 as on 31

December 2023 compared o 3.82 on 31 December 2022,

Communily Bank Investment Limited

46 CONSOLIDATED RECEIPTS FROM OTHER OPERATING ACTIVITIES
First Security Islami Bank PLC. (Note-46 (a)) 1,843,380,318 791,749,899
First Security Islami Capital & Investment Limited 33,242,798 32,798,769
First Security Islami Fxchange lmly 1922725 -
1,878,545,841 824,548,668
46(a) RECEIPTS FROM OTHER OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Charges on Account Closing 3,079,264 4,996,969
Standing Instruction Charges 4,811,030 11,677,945
Gain/(Loss) on Sale of Fixed Assets 11,804,971 14,586,288
Supervision Charge On Investment 1,008,656,562 .
Service Charge on Quard 1,390,908 15,126,780
Other Income 813,637,383 745,361,917
1,843,380,318 791,749,899
47 CONSOLIDATED PAYMENT FOR OTHER OPERATING ACTIVITIES
First Sccurity Islami Bank PLC. (Note-47(a)) 2374913227 2465,391,122
First Security Islami Capiral & Investment Limited 65,165,188 38,248,431
First Security Islami xchange Italy 200,355,427 26,155,206
2,460,433,842 2,529,794,759
47(a) PAYMENT FOR OTHER OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Rent, Taxes, Insurances, Lilectricity etc. 915,590,224 884,216,756
Legal Expenses 7,122,641 8,297,653
Postage, Stamps, Telecommunications etc, 141,980,582 134,505,322
Audit Fees & Expenses 1,610,000 1,380,000
Directors' fees 1,108,800 1,436,000
Shariah Supervisory Committee's Fees & Expenses 307,000 466,000
Ovther Expenses 1,307,193,980 1,435,089,391
2,374,913,227 2,465,391,122
L1
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48 CONSOLIDATED INCREASE /DECREASE OF OTHER ASSETS

First Security Islami Bank PLC. (Note-48 (a))
First Sceurity Islami Capital & Investment Limited
First Security Islami Exchange ltaly

48(a) INCREASE /DECREASE OF OTHER ASSETS

Advances Deposits and Prepayment
Stock of Statiurlcr"

Suspense Account

Stamps on Hand

Protested Bills

(Increase)/Decrease during the year

2023
BDT

2022
BDT

(1,058,571,869)
(104,146,083)
18,206,945

(496,274,701)
(453,421,879)
(6,752,191)

(1,144,511,007)

(956,448,771)

3,118,265,564

2,008,931 823

44,033,204 49,946,705
43,357,861 59,048,088
7,062,640 6,220,784
61,454,778 61,454,778
3,274,174,047 2,215,602,178
(1,058,571,869) (496,274,701)

49 CONSOLIDATED INCREASE /DECREASE OF OTHER LIABILITIES

First Security Islami Bank PLC. (Note-49 (a))
First Security Islami Capiral & Investment Limited
First Security Islami Exchange Iraly

49(a) INCREASE /DECREASE OF OTHER LIABILITIES

Compensation Realized
Orthers

Increase /(Decrease) during the year

50 Reconciliation of Net profit after Taxation & Operating
Profit before changes in operating assets & Liabilities:

Cash flows from Operating activities:

Net profir after Taxation

Provision for Tax

Provision for Investment share & Contingent Liability
(Increase)/Decrease profit receivable

Increase/(Decrease) profit payable on Deposits
Depreciation & Amortization of fixed Assets

Recoveries from investment previously written off

Income tax paid

Profit/ (Loss) on sale of Bank's Assets

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash & cash equivalents

Operating profit before Changes operating assets &
liabilities

>

FOMA
pLC.

On Kamal FCS

3,080,781,388

77,492,676

10,644,575 65,289,170
(20,401,250 (38,175,835)
3,071,024,713 104,606,011
44 657,604 26,691,678
4,267,339 469 1,204,524,007
4,311,997,073 1,231,215,685
3,080,781,388 77,492,676
3,240,086,097 2929909459
2,727.979.149 2,537,488,541
1,993,110,839 1,729,781 427
(555,990,874) (717,252, 455)
1,161,716,871 182,061,013
617,157,649 618,002, 585
1,000,000 50,000
(2,119,572,490) (2,552,056,354)
15,190,272 18,659,005
16,100,530 (4,546,589)
7,096,778,043 4,742,096,722

EVP & Company i Bark
First Security slami g Syefl Waseque Md Al
ing
First Security Istami Bank PLC

Shibly Amran
Chief Execulive Officer
Community Bank Investment Limited

Shibly Amran
Chief Executive
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GENERAL DISCLOSURE:

51 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES
As per 1AS-24 “Related Party Disclosurcs” is a related party is a person or entity that is related to the entity (i.c. FSIB) that
is preparing its financial statements, Related party transaction is a transfer of resources, services or obligations between a
reporting entity and a related party, regardless of whether a price is charged as per IAS-24,

Related Parties include the Bank's Directors, key management personnel, associates, companies under common
directorship etc, as per [AS-24 “Related Party Disclosures”. All transactions involving related parties arising in the normal
course of business are conducted at arm’s length at normal commercial rates on the same terms and conditons as third
party transactions using valuation modes, as admissible.

5 AS ON 31

Names of firms/companies in  which
Name of the Directors Status with the Bank|interested as proprietor, partner, director,
managing agent, guarantor, employee, etc.
1 [Mohammed Saiful Alam Chairman Chairman of Board of Director:
First Security Islami Capital & Investment Ltd,
Aviva Finance Lid,
S. 8. Power I Limited
Norinco Engineering Led.
C&H Power Management Company L,
Aviva Equity Management Ltd.
Ekushey Television Lid.
Karnaphuli Prakriok Gas Ltd.
e Di
. Alam Steels Led.
Alam Brothers Ltd.
. Alam Hatchery Led.
Alam Trading Company (Pvt.) Led.
. Alam Bag Manufacturing Mills Lid.
. Alam Soyaseed Extractuon Plant Lrd.
. Alam Refined Sugar Industries Ld.
S. Alam Luxury Chair Coach Services Litd.
S. Alam Tank Terminal Ltd.
5. Alam Properties Lid.
Sanali Cargo Logisties (Pvt.) Lid.
Fatchabad Farm Lid.
Portman Cements Ltd.
Nexus Television & Media Network Limited
Pavilion International Led.
Crest Holdings Ltd.
Virgin Assets Lid.
Noor Islamic Holdings Ltd.
Disney Business Solution Lid.
Director:
5. Alam Cold Rolled Steels Ltd.
)1\::,— Northern Islami Insurance Co. lad.
Sponsor Shareholder:
Al-Arafah Islami Bank [.td.
M S. Alam Super Edible Oil Ltd.
RV 5. Alam Vegerable Oil Ltd.

m‘ﬂ&“‘\%?‘hﬂ ct 1 C- S. Alam Power Generation Ltd.
Muns ?Heﬁe'o \aﬁf‘- a0k ok S. Alam Cement Ltd.

Ny ay 1® s Shareholder:
f'\ﬁt oﬁ\c,e. Padma Islami Life Insurance Lid.

ead Global Islami Bank PLC.

Proprietor:
S. Alam & Co.

mwmmwmw e W
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Name of the Directors Status with the Bank

Names of firms/companices in which
interested as proprietor, partner, director,
managing agent, guarantor, cmployee, ctc.

2 |Mohammed Abdul Maleque Vice-Chairman

Chairman:
ABM Tower Ltd.

Chairman & Managing Director :
Kharana Fish & Poultry Led,

Director :

First Security Islami Capital & Investment Ltc.

Ex-Director :

Chittagong Chamber of Commeree & Industry
Proprietor ;

M/S. Bengal Corporation

M/5. Bengal Trading

M/S, Lucky Electronics

3 |Mrs, Farzana Parveen Director

A al fDi r
Nexus Television & Media Network Limited
Managing Director :
Dewan Assets Lid.

Director:

First Security Islami Capital & Investment Lid.

Aviva Fquity Management Lid.
S. Alam Vegetable Ol Lid.
Prasad Paradise Resorts L.

5. Alam Power Plant Ltd.

3. Alam Properties Ltd.

Sonali Cargo Logistics (Pvr) Lud.
Norinco Engincering 1Ltd.
Affinity Assets Lrd,

Wesco Limited

Noor Islamic Holdings Ltd.
Artsy Holdings Limited

Shining Assets Limited

|Shareholder:

5. Alam Steels Lud.

S. Alam Cold Rolled Steels 1.ad.
Union Bank PLC.

Aviva Finance Lid.

Ekushey Television Led.

Padma Islami Life Insurance Lid,
Global Islami Bank PLC,
Proprictor:

Fairy Trade International

Oli Kamal FCS
EVP & Company Secretary

First Security Islami Bank PLC. 85 ed asgﬁfgoﬁﬂd » Shibly Amran
Mangg'mﬁmﬁm.lmm Chief Executive Officer

Shibly Amran
Chief Executive Officer
Community Bank Investment Limiten
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Names of firms/companies in which

:Il:; Name of the Directors Status with the Bank|interested as proprictor, partner, director,
managing agent, guarantor, employee, etc,
4 |Mrs. Rahima Begum Director Chairman:

Marsa Aviation Lid,
M/s. Mortoza Assets Lid.

Marsa Transport Ltd.

Managing Director :
Marsa Fishing Ltd.
Director;

Marsa Food & Beverage Lid.
Parkview Hospital Limited
5 [Mrs. Atikur Nessa Director Proprictor:

Arkur Nisa Enterprise

Ideal Filling Station

Partner:

Rafe Fnterprise

Khaorshed Paribahan Sangstha
Sharcholder:

Aviva Finance Lud.

6 |Khandkar Iftekhar Ahmad Nominated Director | Air Commodore ( Retired)

(o Vr;gcja)bl: e Bangladesh Air Force.
tdl.

7 |Mohammed Abdullah Hasan Nominated Director |Managing Director ;
(Nowshin Steels  |Hasan Abasan (Pyt) Limited
Limited) Modern Property Limited
Director:

First Security Islami Capital & Investment Lid,
S. Alam Luxury Chair Coach Services Ltd,

S. Alam Brothers Limited

Portman Cements Limited

3. Alam Soyaseed Extraction Plant Lid.

8. Alam Refined Sugar Industries T.ed.

Sonali Cargo Logistics (Pvt.) Led

5. Alam Tank Terminal Ltd.

Fatehabad Farm Limited

Shareholder:
/}—"'/ S. Alam Steels Lid.
S. Alam Vegetable Oil Ltd.
5 AfoMs . Alam Super Edible Ol Ltd,
Ad & (50 ) S Mar:n Cement Ltd,
““mﬁm‘:r‘ﬁif A B.agk ?{L‘g‘ 2 . Proprietor:
(A " ela . AL M/s. Abdullah Hasan
: SE-C-““ Gub s M/s. Bering Sea Lines

EVP & Company

Onh Kamal FCS i
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Name of the Directors

Starus with the Bank

Names of firms/companies in which
interested as proprietor, partner, director,
managing agent, guarantor, employee, etc.

8 |Md. Ruhul Amin Independent Retired Burcaucrat
Director

9 |Mohammad Masum Kamal Bhuyan Independent Retired Official of Central Bank
Director

10 |Professor Md, Kamal Uddin, PhD Independent Professor
Director

University of Dhaka

11 |Ashraful Mostafa Chowdhury

Nominated Director
(Milkway Impexco

in, tor ;

||.M.C. Shipping Lines (Pvt.) Ltd.

Limited) ;
] M.C. Builders (Pve.) L.
Director;
Moon Express (Pvt.) Ltd.
12 (Syed Waseque Md. Ali Managing Director

First Security Islami Bank PLC.

51.2 Related party balances and transactions
Nature and type of related party blance/transactions of the Bank during the year 2023 are as follows

51.3

Name of the Party

Northern Islami Insurance
Ltd.

Northern Islami Insurance
Ltd.

Aviva Finance Tad.

Aviva Finance Ltd.

Aviva Finance Lid.
likushey Television Lrd.

Ekushey Television Lid,
Nexus Television 8& Media
Network Limited

First Security Islami Capiral
& Investment Limited

First Security Islami Capital
& Investment Limited
First Secunty Islami Cupiml
& Investment Limited
Directors of the Bank

Nature of
Transaction

Insurance
Premium

Depasit

Deposit
Placement
Sub. Bond

Depasit
Advertisement
Advertisement

Deposit

Capital

Investment

Meecting Fees

Nature of
Relationship

Total Value (in Tk.)

Common Director

Common Director

Common Director
Common Director

Common Director

Common Director
Common Director

Common Direcror

Common Director

Common Director

Common Director

Director

COMPENSATION OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL:

16,228,914

127,889,331

231,385
12,290,000,000
80,000,000

62,031,035
12,250,000
14,030,000
43 892,268
255,000,000

962,563,969

1,108,800

Transactions with key Management personnel of the bank for the period January-December 2023 is given bellow:

Particulars

2023

2022

bort-term employee benefie

18,120,132

17,505,608

uﬁ
\ﬁ“\iﬁ C¥
a0
W e iy S s
b s a Qﬁ\ce '
yied

£ management personnel get car facilities as per existing company policy and other benefits are provided as per service

\
ﬁ’ﬂ“ {f Y \gﬁa" wﬂ:hy ble.
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51.4  Other related party disclosures

a) There was no contracts of significance wherein a director has intcrests subsisted at any time during the year or at the
end of the year.

b) Investment to related parties is effected as per requirement of section 27 of Bank Company Act, 1991 as amended.

c) Share issued to Directors and Executives without consideration or exercisable at discount is Nil,

d) Other disclosures are not applicable as required by BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 25 June, 2003 and BRPD Circular No.
15 dated 09 November 2009,

52 APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors in its 263rd meeting held on 29 December 2024, The
Board of Dircctors in its 263rd meeting held on 29 December 2024 recommended @ 5% (Five pereent) cash dividend and
@ 5% (Five percent) stock dividend for cligib]c sharcholders for the year 2023 to be approved in the Annual General
Meerng. The total amount of dividend is Taka 1,150,608,933.00 (One hundred fifteen crore six lac eighr thousand nine
hundred thirty three) only. Stock dividend has been declared 1o strengrhen the capital base of the Bank and the amounr of
stock dividend will be utilized to invest in the potential business sectors,

Other than the mentioned above issue, no material events which have occurred after the reporting period which could
affect the values stated.

53 AUDIT COMMITTEE

a) Constiturion:

The Bank has constituted an Audit Committee of the Board of Dircetors pursuant to the BRPD circular no. 11 dated 27
October 2013 with a view to act as a bridge among the Board of Direcrors, Executive Authority, Depositors, Sharcholders
cte so that the Committee can make an ¢ffective role in cstablishing an efficient, strong and secured banking system. Qur
Audit Commirtec has been formed comprising three members of the Board of Directors as follows :

Name Status with the Bank Status with the Committee
Mohammad Masum Kamal Bhuiyan Independent Director Chairman
Md. Ruhul Amin Independent Director Member
Professor Md. Kamal Uddin, PhD Independent Director Member

b) During the year under review, the Audit Committee of the Board conducted (05 (Five) meetings.

¢} The following steps have been raken for implementation of an effective Internal Control Procedure of the Bank:

A strong p(:wcrfu| division formed for internal audit and inspeetion as well as tumplinncc thercof,

The division is divided into three separate units ie. Audit & Inspection , compliance and Monitoring to implement
effective internal control and compliances headed by highly experienced bankers.

Audit and Inspection unit is established with a view to carrying out comprehensive internal audit in the branch level and
ensure the transparency and accountability in the banking operations in light of the guidelines of the regulatory authorities
and policies set by the bank with regular intervals,

Monitoring Unit is established with a view tw implementing proper banking practices in the branches. Day to day
fons is the focusing area to implement the rules and procedures of the regulatory bodies, bank’s policies and ather
prudential guidelines.

Compliance unit is established to take effective measures for collection and timely submission of compliances of internal,
nal and Bangladesh Bank Inspection Reports.

ﬁw‘ C e committee is placing its report regularly 1o the Board of Directors of the bank mentioning its review and
aﬂ'{.\\a““ oA ‘{] & rﬂﬁmcndaﬂuns on internal system, compliance of rules and regulations and establishment of pood povernance within

i_;,gt.-\“ e Gu\bw The board has given the responsibility to implement internal conrrol system in the bank as per requirement of core risk
O\'q et management and framework provided by the Bangladesh Bank.
L
gipi &l-éamal sr-'c:s X
ompany Secretary 88 .
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Managing Director -
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Chief Executive Officer
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54 Number of Employees
The number of employees including contractual engaged for the whole year or part.

2023 2022
Executives and Officers 4417 4,484
Members of Staff (Contractual) 207 922

5,324 5,406

55 Coverage of External Audit:
The external auditors of the Bank, M/S Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co., Chartered Accountants worked abour in
excess of 7,600 man hours. During their audit, they audited above 80% of the Bank's risk weighted assets as on the Balance

Sheet date,

56 Share Trading
The bank traded its ordinary shares in Central Depository Bangladesh Limited (CDBL) through Dhaka Stock ixchange

(DSFF) and Chittagong Stock Fxchange (CSE). The closing market price on 31 December 2023 was Tk, 8.90 at Dhaka
Stock Iixchange (DSE) and Tk. 9.10 at Chirtagong Stock Exchange (CS15).

Dhaka; April 29, 2024

o8 4 .
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First Security Islami Bank PL.C.

Financial Highlights (Solo)

As at and for the year ended 31 December 2023

Annexure - B

SL # |Particulars 31.12.2023 31.12.2022
| |Paid-up Capital 11,506,089,330 10,460,081,210
2  |Total Capital Fund 40,674,859,096 38,442,781,001
3 Capitfii Surplus/ (deficit) against Minimum Capital 6.529.311.877 6.658.563,012

Requirement
4 |Total Assets 659,114,061,504 615,487,794,012
5 [Total Deposits 455,194,995 469 473,046,316,737
6 |Total Investments 570,286,708,242 524.795,151,026
7 |Total Contingent Liabilities and Commitments 23,655,873,387 42,861,994,461
8 |lnvestment Deposit Ratio (in %) * 118.45% 103.13%
9 Percentage nf(ﬁ]assified Investments against total 1.95% 4.01%
Investments(in %)
10 [Profit after tax & provision 3,240,086,097 2,929,909,459
11 |Amount of Classified Investments 22.537,901,299 21,067,077, 786
12 |Provision kept against Classified Investments 10,857,828,046 10,591,453,599
13 |Provision Surplus/(deficit) against Classified Investments

14 |Cost of Fund 8.44% 7.45%
15 |Profit Earning Assets 612,099,755,098 566,219,753,127
16 |Non-profit Earning Assets 47,014,306,406 49 268,040,885
17 |Return on Investment in Shares & sceurities(ROT)(in %) 3.52% 2.87%
18 |Return on Assets (ROA)(in %) 0.51% 0.51%
19 |lncome from Investment in Shares and Sccurities 951,094,961 788,146,286
)" 'Earnings Per Share (EPS)-Restated 2.82 2.80
Mﬁ;i/@m Net Income Per Share (Tk.) 2.82 2.80
mﬂﬂ\*’{\?;"‘m g.:: AL |Price Earnings Ratio (Times) 3.16 3.50

oli Kamal chry
P ny Secrela
Elgt Socuty stami Bank PLC

Shibly Amra

cpmputed as per Bangladesh Bank guideline.

Chief Executive Officer

Commumty Bank Investment Limited




First Security Islami Bank PLC, (Off-shore Banking Unir)

Balance Sheet

As at 31 December 2023

Annexure - C

Particulars

Motes

| 3L12]i2u23

[ UsD

Taka

I 3122022
I

uspD

IL

Taka

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash

In hand {including foreign currencics)

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its Agent Bank (8)
(including forcign currencies)

Balance with other Banks and Financial Institutions
In Bangladesh
Qutside Bangladesh

Placement with Banks & other Financial Institutions

Tnvestments

Generul Investment ete.

Bills Purchased und Negotiated

Fixed Assets Including Premises, Furniture and
Fixtures and Intangible Assets

Other Assets

Non Banking Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabilitics

Placement from Banks & Other Financial Institutions
Deposits and other Accounts

Al-Wadia Current Deposits and Other Deposit Accounts
Mudaraba Savings Deposits

Mudaraba Term Deposins

Other Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Cn.]:ﬂhl.'l / Shureholders’ cl;ui.ty

Paid up capital

Starutory Reserve

Retaned Farnings

Tatal Shareholders' Equity

Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity

OFF- BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

Contingent Liabilities
Acceprances and Endorsements
Leoers of puarantce

Irrevocable letiers of credit
Bills for collection

Other contngent Babilines
Total

Other commitments

Documentary eredits and short term wade Related Transactions
Forward Assets purchased And Forward Deposits Placed
Undrawn Note Issunnce And Revolving Underwrinng Faciliries
Undrawn Formal Standby Pacilities | Credit Lines And Other Comumil
Total

liahiliries

grCHA

<2 Mo
paid M2 cE0
WL o P S DL R
. g A
e S s ;
ud OERF Ol Kamal FCS
He EVP & Company Secretary

First Securily Islami Bank PLC.

Off-Balance Sheet Items including contingent

200 ||

3.923,788.14

405,315,543

2.00
52,000,000.00

3,923,788.14
13,000,000.00

405,315,543
1,549,455,000

17,976,169.67

1,972,884,621

30,200 987.92

3,119,671 449

17,976,169.67

1,929,954.21

1,972,884,621

211,812,475

30,200,987.92

102,927

3,119,671,449

1,632 001

71,006,125.88

7,891,697,315

49,277,703.45

5,085,074,083

69,520,242.68

T.629,846,634

48,282, 508.79

4,987,438 310

201143537

220,809,907

638, 540,00

2,95 Y54

71,532,178.05 7,850,656,541 48,921,055.45 5,053,398,265
373,947.83 41,040,774 306,648 31,675,814
373,947.83 41,040,774 306,648 31,675,818
71,906,125.88 7,891,697,315 49,227,703.45 5,085,074,083
L3
Shibly Amfan =
=

First Security Islami Bank PLC

2

Chief Executive Officer _
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First Security Islami Bank PLC. (Off-shore Banking Unit)
Profit and Loss Account

For the year ended 31 December 2023

First Security Islam| Bank PLC

9

Chief Executive

g 2023 2022
Particulars MNotes
USD | Taka USD Il Taka
Investments Income 12 11,714,352.51 1,285,650,188 2,106,153.71 217,559,360
Profit Paid on Deposits 13 {11,281,051.42) {1,238,161,243) (1,734,581.71) (17177087
Net Investment Income 432,701.09 47,488,945 371,572.00 38,382,273
Commission, Exchange, and Brokerage 14 - :
Orther Chperating Income 15 500,000.00 54,875,000 263,80 27,250
Total Operating Income 932,701.09 102,363,945 371,835.80 38,409,523
Salaries and Allowances 16 53,476.38 5869033 59,195.71 6,114,739
Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Electricity, etc. 17 -
Lepal Expenses - )
Postage, Stamp, Telecommunieation, ete, 18 260241 285,614 3,002,52 319,448
Stationery, Printing, Advertisements, ctc. 19
Auditors' fees - =
Depreciation & repair of Bank's Assets 20 -
Other Expenses 21 502,674.47 55,168,523 2,899.57 299,517
Total Operating Expenses 558,753.26 61,323,170 65,187.80 6,733,704
Profit before provision and Tuxes 373,947.83 41,040,774 306,648.00 31,675,818
Provisions for Investments including off-B/S items - "
Provisions for Diminution in Value of Investment in Shares - -
Total provision = -
Toual profit before taxes 3713,947.83 41,040,774 306,648.00 31,675,818
Provision for Current Tax -
Deferred Tax Income ,
Net profit after taxation 373,947.83 41,040,774 306,648.00 31,675,818
/
o
aetip e, g
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First Security Islami Bank PLC. :
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First Security Islami Bank PLC. (Off-shore Banking Unit)
Cash Flow Statement
For ihe year ended 31 December 2023

2023 2022
Pardeulazs USD || Taka USD || Taka
A)  Cash flows from Operating Activities
Investment Income Receipt 0,BR7 32569 1,085,133,994 203,226,132 206,927,369
Profit Paid in Deposits (9.908,262,71) (1,087,431 832) (1,205,624 80) {122,550,530)
Fees and eommission receipt £
Payments to Employees (334T638) (3,869,033 (59,195.71) (6,114,739
Payments w Suppliers (2602.41) (285,614) (3,092,537 (19448)
Ilncclpu. from other ()p:nlring Activitics S0, 000,000 54,875,000 263,80 7250
Payments for other Operating Activities (502 674.47) {55,168 523) (2.899.57) 299,517}
Operating Profit hefore changes in Operating Assers & Liabilities (79,650.28) (8,746,008) 732,677.52 77,670,285
Increase [ (Decrease) in operating Assets and Liabilities
(Inerease)/ decrease of Placement with Banks & other Financial Institutions (37 000,000,008 (4, 0601, 7 50,0047 {15,000, 00K T) (1,549 435,001
(Increase)/decrease in Investments o Customers 12224 81825 1.341,673,803 (977,04 2.60) (630,764,473)
{hm].fdn:msc of Other Assets . z
Inerease/ (decrease) of Placement from Banks & other Financial lnstitutions 21,257, 733.89 2.330,841,204 19,350,149.45 2,523 364,742
Incrense/ (decrease) of Deposits Received from Custamers -
Increase/ (decrease) of Other Liabilitics . ; 3 z
Cash Generated from Operating Assets & Liabilities (3,537,447.86) (388,234,903 3,373,106.76 343,145,269
Net Cash Inflow /{Outflow) from Operating Activities {3,617,138.14) (396,980,911) 4,105,784.28 420,815,554
B)  Cash flows from investing activitics
(Purchase), Sale of Shares and Securities
Puarchase of Property, Plant and Equipment -
Met Cash Inflow /(Qutflow) from Investing Activities - i - =
C) Cash flows from financing activities
Receipt/(Payment) for Issuance of Mudaraba Bond E
Profit transferred 1w main uperation (306, 648.001) (41,654,618 (1R1996.14) (15,5001
Net cash use in financing activities (306,648.00) (33,654,618) (181,996.14) {15,500,011)
D) Netincreasc / (decrease) in cash and cash equivakents {A+ B + ©) (3,923,786.14) (430,635 520) 3923 TRA.14 405 315,543
E) [ifects of exchange mte changes on eash and cash equivalents - 25,320,206
F) Cash and cash cquivalent at beginning of the year 3,923, 788.14 415,315,543 = "
G) Cash and cash equivalent at end of the year(D+E+F) 2.00 220 3,923,788.14 405,315,543
The above closing Cash and Cash Equivalents include: _
Cash i1 Hand (Inchling Foreign Currencies) = : || :
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and it Agent Bank{x) and Other Banks 210 20 3,923,788 403,315,543
2.00 220 3,923,788.14 405,315,543
fcﬁ% &
20y M‘ g
_=
—
G o o > =
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First Security Islami Bank PLC. (Off-shore Banking Unit)
Notes to the Financial Statements
As at for the year ended 31 December 2023

1.1 Status of the unit

Off-shore Banking Unit (OBU) is a Separate business unit of First Security lslami Bank PLC,, governed under the rules and guidelines of Bangladesh
Bank. The Bank obtined the Offshore Banking Unit permission vide letter no. BRPD (OB)/744(126) /2020-4735 dated 06 July, 2020, The Bank
commenced the operation of it Off-shore Banking Unit from Awgust 06 2020, The unit is located at Rangs RD Center, Block #5E(F), Plot#03 Gulshan-
1.Dhaka-1212,

1.2 Principal activities
The principal activities of the OBLU are to provide all kind of Isluni Sharth based commercial banking services to ity customers Complyang the applicanon
rules and regulations,

Significant accounting policies and basis of preparation of financial statements

1.2.1 Basis of accounting

The accountng records of the Off-shore Banking Unit are maintained in USD from and the financial statements are prepared on a going concem basis
under the historieal cost convention and in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (1FRS) as issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Bangladesh (TCAB) and the requirements of the Bank Companies Bank Act 1991, the rules and regulanons issued by Bangladesh Bank,
the Companies Act 1994, Bangladesh Securides and LExchange Rules 1987 and other laws and rules applicable in Bangladesh Bank.

1.2.2 Foreign currency transaction

a) Foreign currencies wranslation

Foreign currency transactions are converted into equivalent Taka currency at the ruling exchange rates on the respective dates of such transactions as per
IAS-21. Assets and liabilities in foreign currencics as at 31 December 2023 have been converted into ‘Taka currency at the average of the prevailing buying
and selling rates of the concerned foreign curmencies at that date except "halances with other banks and financial instutons"” which have been converted
as per directives of Bangladesh Bank vide its circular no BRPD(R) 717/2004-959 dated 21 November 2004,

b) Commitments
Commitments for outstanding forward foreign exchange contraces disclosed in these financial statements are translated at contracted mtes. Conongent

liabilities / commitments for letter of credit and letter of guarantee denominated in foreign currencies are expressed in Taka terms at the rates of exchange

ruling on the balance date.

¢) Translation gains and losses

As per provision of IAS-21: The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates, foreign currency transictions are translated into Taka at rates prevailing
(cantracting} on the dates of such transactions. The resulting exchange transaction gains and losses arising through foreign curreney buying and selling

transactions effected on different dates of the year have been adjusted by dehiting /crediting exchange gain or loss charged to profir and loss aceount

1.2.3 Cash flow statement

Cash flow statement has been prepared in accordance with the Intemnational Accounting Standard-7 “Cash Flow Sttement” under the direet method or
the ndirect method as recommended in the BRPD Circular No,15, dated November 9, 2009 issued by the Banking Regulanion & Policy Department of
Bangladesh Bank.

1.2.4 Reporting period
These financial statements cover from January 01 to December 31, 2023,

1.3 Assers and basis of their valuation

1.3.1 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include notes and coins on hand, balances lying with A'TM unrestricted balances held wath Bangladesh Bank and its agent Bank
and halanee with Other Bank and financial Institutions and highly liquid financial asset which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in their fair value,
and are used by the unit management for its shor-term commitments,

1.3.2 Fixed assets and depreciation
As required in Paragraph 43 of 1SA-16 " Property, Plant and Equipment™, Depreciation on addinonal 1o fixed assets is charged from the month when the

asset s available fur use and the charge of depreciaton is ccased from the month when the assets is sold out/disposed off/ fully depreciaeed.

14 vﬂ.ﬂ! recognition

1.4.1 Profit income

c‘hP’In terms oof the provisions of the 1AS-18 "Revenuc”, the Profit income is recognized on scerual basis.

k .2 Fees and commission income

s and commission income arises on services provided by the units arc recognized on a cash receipt basis. Commission charged 0 customers on letters
n:r.l.l.: and lemers of guarantee are credited to | ¢ at the time of effecting the tansactions.

nnavm

Shibly Amran
Security Chief Executive Officer
- TS Community Bank Investment Limite:



1.4.3 Profit paid and other expenses

In terms of the pr(:\'!'sinn.! of the TAS - 1 "Presenmanon of Financal Statements” Profit and other cxpenscs are recogniecd on accrual basis.

2. Common expense
. Vixpenditure for audit fees has not been separately accounted for in the financial statements of ORU.
b. Provision for taxaton, Investment and off-Balance sheet items have not been accounted for in the separate Financial Statement of the OBU. However

all provisions have been accounted for in the Financial Statement of First Security 1slami Bank Limited inswad of OBU.
2.1 General

%) These financial statements are presented in Taka, which is the Bank's functional currency. Figures appearing in these financial strements have been
rounded off to the nearest Taka.

b) Assers and liabilities & income and expenses have been canverted into Taka currency weighted average rare @ USS1 = Taka 109.7500 as ar 31"
December 2023,

31122023 31122022
UsD I Taka usD I Taka

3 Balance with Other Banks and Financial Institutions
In Bangladesh (Note-3.1) 2.00 H 220 ” 3,023788.14 “ 405,315,543
Outside Bangladesh (Note-1.2) - - -

2.00 220 3,923,788.14 405,315,543

31 In Bangladesh
First Security Islami Bank PLC. 2,00 220 3921, 78814 403,315,543
First Security lslami Capital & [nvestment | imited = = - .
2.00 220 3,923,788.14 405,315,343

3.2 Ouside Bangladesh (Nostro accounts)
Currents accounts [ o -]l - -]
4 Investments

i} General Investment etc.

Bai-Murabaha - =

Oithers % -

i) Bills Purchased and Negotiated (note-5)

Payable Inside Bangladesh

Inland hills purchased 17,757,359.30 1,948,870,183 2083391415 2,152, 080,830

Payable Outside Bangladesh

Foreign bills Pur:hnn.l 218.810.37 24014 438 9.367.07AT7 967, 5HL619
17,976,169.67 1,972,884,621 30,200,987.92 3,119,671,449
iTI'I?&‘lﬁ?.ﬁT 1%!621 30&“?.92 3,119,671,449

5  Bills purchased and disc d

Payable in Bangladesh 17,757,359.30 1,948,870,183 2083391415 2,152 080,830

Payable outside Bangladesh 21881037 24014438 936707377 907,590,619
17,976,169.67 1,072,884,621 30,200,987.92 3,119,671,349

6 Fixed Assets including premises, Furniture & Intangible Asscts at cost

Furniture and fixtures .
Office equipment - -

Vehicles 3 5
T Other Assets
Advances, Deposits and Prepayment . = - :
Profit receivable on placement with other bank & financial in) 745555 818,247 102,927.39 10,632,091
Profit receivable on placement with DRUFSIRL 1,022,498.66 210,994,228
Stock of Statonery . - . _
1,929,954.21 211,812,475 102,927.39 10,632,091
b~ Placement from Banks & Other Financial Instinuti
JFirst Sccurity Islami Bank P1.C. 19,520, 242.68 2,142,346,634 £ -
Onhier Bank & financial Instituties 50,000,000.00 5487 500,000 48,282 508.79 4987 438 310
gl e B ISDMGE WO A5 AW
M
it & e
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31.12.2023 31.12.2022

UsD Il Taka USD Jil Taka
31122023 31.12.2022
UsD I Taka UsD Il Taka

9.1.1

11
1.1

1.2

1.3

114

12

Al-Wadiah Current Accounts & Other Deposit Accounts
Al-Wadia Currenit D:'pu.ni'ts

Mudaraba Short Notce Deposits

Security Deposit Receipt

Sumiry Deposies(9.1.1)

Sundry deposits
Sundry Creditors
Margin on 1./C
Oithers

Onher liabilities
Accrued Profit and Expenses Payable
Due to Head Office

Contingent liabilities

Accepance & endorsement

Back 1o Back bills

Less:  Margin

Letters of guarantee

Letrers of puarantee (Local)
Letters of guarantee (Foreign)
Forelgh counter guaranices

Less: M:.!gin

Irrevacable Letters of credits
Letters of credits-Cash
Back 1o Back letter of eredit-Local

Less:  Margin

Bills For Collection Issued By The Bank
Foreign Documentary Bills
Outward Bills

Less:  Margin

Investments Income

Inland Documentary Bills Purchased (Foreign Currency
Hillsy

Foretgn Documentary Bills Purchased (Forcign Currency
Bills)

Others

Profit on balance with other banks and fnaneial insttstions
Placement with DBU, FSIBL
Profit received from FC account

s I nk transaction
otal Interest income

8'1: ‘I-Eama'u FCS
First Sacmlr Islmi gﬂ

201103537 320,809,907 638,536.66 65,939,954

2,011,935.37 220,809,907 638,546.66 65,939,954
| - |l -l |

1,812,023.26 198,869,553 1,252,921 62 129,423 45

170,998.22 18,767,055 165,321.04 08,725,667
1,983,021.48 217,636,607 1,918,242.66 198,148,712
3,7011,963.58 406,290,503 167,911.05 19,410,648
6,029,367.45 661,723,078

9,731,331.03

1,168,013,581

187,911.05

19,410,648

217,559,360

11,714,352.51 1,285,650,188 2,106,153.71
11,714,352 51 1,285,650,188 2,106,153.71 21,5

ﬂgm
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31.12.2023 31.12.2022
UsSD Taka UsD Tiku
M.A2.2023 31.12.2022
USD Il Taka UsSD Il Taka
13  PROFIT PAID ON DEPOSITS
a) Mudaraba Term Deposit . E . .
by) Profit paid on local bank aceounts 3,288,754 64 Jodl 940,822 105,728.12 10,921 398
<) Profit paid on foreign bank accounts 7,992,896.78 77,220,422 1,628,853.59 168,255,689
11,281,651.42 1,238,161,243 1,734,581.71 179,177,087
Less: Inter Bank transaction - - -
il&ﬁ&l.‘u 1.238,161&.‘ 1,734,581.71 179,177,087
14 COMMISSION, EXCHANGE AND BROKERAGE
Commission an [/Cs =
Orher commission -
Exchange Gain -
Brokerage - %
15 OTHER OPERATING INCOME
Pustage Recovenes - Local . . .
Miscellaneous earnings S0, 000,00 54,875,000 263,80 27,250
500,000.00 54,875,000 263.80 27,250
16 SALARY & ALLOWAMNCES
Basic Salary 2546477 2,794.759 5919571 6,114,739
Allowances 25,465.03 2,794,787
Bonus - -
Bank's Contribution 1o Staff Providen: Fund 2546.58 21D ART
Ciratuity - - - -
53,476.38 5,869,033 59,195.71 6,114,739
17 RENT, TAXES, INSURANCE, ELECTRICITY ETC.
Rates and Taxes = =
Electric Bills i
18 POSTAGE, STAMP AND TELECOMMUNICATION ETC,
Postage 2602.41 285614 309252 319448
Telephone - Residence - - - -
2,602.41 285,614 3,092.52 319,448
19 STATIONERY, PRINTING AND ADVERTISEMENT ETC.
Pu]lliciq‘ and Advertisemeni
Printing and Statonery . -
Lompurer Sttionery = -
20 DEPRECIATION AND REPAIRS OF BANK'S ASSETS
Depreciation
Depreciation on Fixed Assets [ Jl_ - _] L j[
Repairs
Fumnirere and Fixtures
Maintenance of Software
21 Other Expenses -
Washing and Cleaning - .
Wages 267447 293,523 2899.57 299517
/Nilcllinmui Expenses S00,000.00 54,875,000
502,674.47 55,168,523 2,899.57 z&
OMA >
bW ceaD B M -
3 —
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June 26, 2024

Mr. Syed Waseque Md. Ali
Managing Director

First Security Islami Bank PLC.
Rangs RD Center

Block: SE (F), Piot: 03,

Gulshan Avenue, Gulshan-1,
Dhaka:1212, Bangladesh

Subject: Credit Rating of “FSIB 4th Subordinated Bond”.

Dear Sir,

We are pleased to inform you that Emerging Credit Rating Limited (ECRL) has asstgned the following
ratings to *FSIB 4th Subordinated Bond”.

-

Valid From Valid Till Rating Action Long Term Rating | Outlook
June 25,2024 | June 24, 2025 Surveillance-1 A Stable
December 07, December 06,

* D denotes Islamic Debt Security

The long term rating is valid up to June 24, 2025. The rating may be changed or revised prior to expiry,
if warranted by extraordinary circumstances in the coupon payment structure, operations and/or
performance of the bond rated.

We hope the rating will serve the intended purpose of your organization.

Yours Sincerely,

/%

Kazi Mohammad Saami Alam
Chief Rating Officer

,‘.1“5\'\.6 o ‘_?\,C '
Wt ead e P
ENY e - fnenThiree copies of credit rating report of FSIB 4th Subordinated Bond.
'm%jomu- Invoice W
L syeg ¥aseque Md Al
ging Director
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Oli Kamal FCS First Security Islami Bank PLC.

& Secrela
B e e Pie  ShiblyAmran
Chief Executive Officer
Community Bank Investment { im.
SHAMS Rangs, House -104, Park Road, Level- A1, A2 & AS, Baridhara Diplomatic Area, Dhaka-1212
Phone : +880 2 222 260911, +880 2 222 260 897, Fax: +880 2 222 260 828, Web: www.emergingrating.com
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Credit Rating Report
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FSIB 4th Subordinated Bond
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: Unsecured, Non-convertible, Fully redeemable, Floating Rate
FSIB 4th Subordinated Bond of BOT 5,000 Million

: First Security Islami Bank PLC.

: 7 Years

: UCB Investment Limited

: Community Bank Investment Limited

: Saami A1
gb\ﬁ‘ gin g Credit _ 2
gt A M

ol kamal FCS

S
E:; geﬁu",;“,,"ﬂl_’mn Bark P

Shibly Amran
Chief Executive Officer
Lommunity Bank Investment Limiter



-

i v S

. T
s

Corporate Bond

' Emerging Credit Rating Ltd

L 1

CREDIT ANALYSIS

- .

o)

2024 Surveillance Review

FSIB 4th Subordinated Bond

Major Rating Factors '

Strengths

Challenge/
Risks

Rationale

WIC

m& C?o

Expansion in operational network

Compliance with CRR and SLR

Consistent year on year growth in the asset’s portfolio

Efficient cost management leading relatively lower cost to income ratio

Investment to deposit ratio exceeding regulatory ceiling

A number of clients exceeded the regulatory ceiling for investments

Increase in fresh NPI

Unable to maintain the capital conservation buffer requirement as per the BB
Decrease in deposits portfolio

Emerging Credit Rating Limited (ECRL) has affirmed A (Pronounced as “Single A
Islamic Debt”) long term credit rating to FSIB 4th Subordinated Bond (hereinafter
referred to as "The Subordinated Bond” or "The Issue”) issuance of BDT 5,000.00
million In nominal value. The outlook on the rating is Stable. The rating is consistent
with ECRL’s rating methodology for this type of bank and bond rating. ECRL
considered financial performance, capital base, asset quality, management
experience and prospect of the industry while assigning the standalone rating and the
possibility of likely default of the bond while assigning the bond rating. The rating
has been assigned on the basis of draft information memorandum, draft
agreements between the issuer, trustee and mandated lead arranger
provided by the entity in discussion and the rating may significantly
change if the covenants in those agreements are altered.

The Fourth Subordinated Bond, has received a lower rating compared to FSIB's
independent rating. This lower rating is attributed to the subordinate status of the
bond considering FSIB's depositors and other senior creditors.

The rating reflects the strengths of the bank which are backed by expansion in
operational network, reduction in reschedule investment with lower concentration in

. doubtful investments along with statutory liquidity ratio (SLR) and cash reserve ratio

éCRR) with a surplus amount at the year-end, and relatively lower cost to income
atio as opposed to last year as well as wide experienced of management team.
However, ECRL is concerned about the insufficient capital conservation buffer in the

yhunee® yed of m\gan!!-gh ital to risk weighted asset ratio (CRAR) which is below the regulatory requirement

eN? oy \5\3\5‘\3“-\‘ of Bangladesh Bank, net liquidity gap in 1-3 months and 1-5 years liquidity bucket, —
E‘ﬁ'.%gmcg,ﬁ“ significant increase in fresh Non-performing Investment (NPI), a number of clients ug...
geaﬁ exceeded the investments cap against the\regulatory equity cap for investments and >
ﬁir'n.-estm to deposit ratio exceedi 2\ =
?7«7&-‘ . -
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First Security Islami Bank PLC. intends to issue an unsecured, non-convertible, fully
redeemable, floating Rate subordinated Bond with a face value of BDT 5,000 Million
with the purpose of strengthening its capital base in accordance with Bangladesh
Bank’s Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy. The bond will have a tenure of 7
years, and will be redeemed in 5 (five) annual tranches commencing at the end of
36th month from the date of drawdown. Profits on the bond will be paid semi-
annually starting at the end of 6 months from the date of drawdown. UCB
Investment Limited is the arranger of the bond is Community Bank Investment
Limited is acting as the trustee.

The issuer performance, during the period, total capital (Tier-I and Tier-II) of the
bank stood at BDT 40,674.86 million at the end of FY2023 which was BDT 38,442.78
million In FY2022 experienced a 5.91% year-on-year growth in the period. At the
same time, the risk weighted asset of the bank increased by 7.43% standing at BDT
341,455.47 million in FY2023. The ratio of capital to risk-weighted assets (CRAR), as
of December 31, 2023, fell to 11.91%, from 12.09% in FY2022, exhibiting the bank’s
unable to maintain the minimum capital requirement including capital conservation
buffer of 12.50% set by Bangladesh Bank. It is to be noted that, FSIB was unable to
uphold the capital conservation buffer as per the Risk Based Capital Adequacy (RBCA)
Guideline of Bangladesh Bank in line with BASEL-III in the last four years.

As per the financial statements, FSIB recorded a moderate 7.09% increase in assets
to BDT 659,114.06 million. In line with increase in asset base the gross investment
portfolio, the largest contributor factor in the asset book sharing 86.52% (85.26% in
FY 2022) also experienced a decent 8.67% growth in FY2023 compared to the
previous year due to mainly increase in investment in CMSME segment and arranging
capital financing and syndicated funds during the year. With the growth in gross
investment book, the Non- Performing Investment (NPI) of the bank also increased
by 6.98% to stand at BDT 22,537.90 million by the end of FY2023. Consequently,
higher growth in gross investment book than the growth in NPI, the NPI ratio
reduced to 3.95% in FY2023 of total investment book compared to 4.01% at end
2022 which is below than the industry average (6.50%) of commercial banks
operating in the Bangladesh. However, it has been observed that, the fresh NPI
during January-December 2023 significantly increased to BDT 2,561.95 million from
BDT 259.76 million in FY2022 indicating that the bank’s fresh investments
performance have been weaker compared to the previous year. In FY2023, required
provision against investment was BDT 16,869.83 million against which the bank has
maintained provision of BDT 16,871.85 million resulting in surplus of provision of BDT
2.02 million. However, Bangladesh Bank inspection Team (DBI-6) has raised
additional provision amount of BDT 650.00 million (including provision for other
assets BDT 133.30 million and specific provision BDT 516.70 million) vide their letter
no. DBI-06/51(2)/2024-280 dated 16/04/2024.

During the period, the bank rescheduled BDT 2,326.43 million of investments which
was 0.35% of the total outstanding investments in that period whereas FY2022 the
rescheduled investments was BDT 5,059.42 million (0.95% of total investments
outstanding). Though, over the last three years the bank did not write off any
investment amount. At the end of the FY2023, the NPIs, rescheduled investment and

; guam AB®  Lritten-off together represented 4.36% of the investment book of the bank
Kan ’f';f‘lﬁ“ Officer gety~¢ compared to 4.98% in FY2022. However, investments to customers for more than
?;:Eeﬁns Credit Rauss L 10% of FSIB's total eligible capital hold 20.54% of the gross investment in FY 2023

AFCMA which was 22.85% in the same period last year indicating the bank’s large

i\d\"‘%ﬁ& c¥o ¢ investments to customers for more than 10% of bank's total capital has reduced from §

wupa™ yead oi"'""‘ﬂ.‘ Bank?“ Jthe previous year. A total of seven (Clients) investments amount exceeded the ==
'Fﬂgec“ﬂ 'g\jsw.x,ﬁh’“’regmatmy ceiling of 15% total regulatory equity in both FY2023 and FY2022. =

J W o
?“:‘,.5 office: The bank’s deposit portfolio declined by 3.77% to BDT 455,195.00 million in FY 2023
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from the bank. However, deposits make up 69.06% of bank's total liabilities and
equity base at the end of FY2023, which was 76.86% in FY 2022. Notably, on the
other hand, the bank has not been able to keep its advance to deposit ratio (ADR)
ratio within the regulatory requirement of Bangladesh Bank of 92.00 % over the
years. In line with this, the investment-to-deposit ratio awfully increased to 118.45%
at year-end of FY2023 from 103.13% in FY2022. FSIB has been maintaining Cash
Reserve Ratio (CRR) and Statutory Liquidity Requirement (SLR) in line with
Bangladesh Bank requirement.

The bank experienced a notable enhancement in investment income, reaching BDT
51,950.75 million compared to BDT 40,235.92 million in 2022, marking a growth of
29.12%. On the other hand, the investment expense of the bank witnessed a
substantial increase, surging by 42.10%, primarily attributable to liquidity challenges
in the sector, leading to higher profit payments on deposits which mainly limit the net
investment income/profit to rose merely by 3.50% to BDOT 14,009.42 million in FY
2023. However, the other operating income staggeringly soared by 132.82% to BDT
1,843.38 million in FY 2023 which was BDT 791.75 million a year ago which mainly
acted the key driver for the bank to grow the non-investment income of the bank
decently by 13.43% to BDT 3,521.55 million in 2023. In line with this, the total
operating income of the bank reached BDT 17,530.97 million in FY2023 witnessing a
5.36% rise during the year as opposed to the previous year. In FY2023, the bank
increased its provision expenses by 15.22% to BDT 1,993.11 million. The bank
registered an operating profit before taxes of BDT 5,968.07 million in 2023 compared
to BDT 5,467.40 million in FY2022, which was 9.16% higher than preceding year.
Consequently, the post-tax profit of the bank rose by 10.59% to BDT 3,240.09 million
in FY2023.

ECRL views FSIB's outlook as Stable due to its current business position, expanded
branch network, growth in asset base, and compliance with CRR, SLR.

Exhibit 1: Financial Highlights: First Security Islami Bank PLC.

FY 31 December 2023 2022 2021 2020

Total Assets (BDT million) 659,114.06 | 615,487.79 | 543,880.18 496,425.48

Asset Growth (%) 7.09 13.17 9.56 13.55

Gross Investment (BDT Million) 570,286.71 | 524,795.15 | 456,428.54 415,307.40

| Gross Investment Growth (%) B.67 14.98 9,90 13.94

Deposits (BDT Million) 455,195.00 | 473,046.32 | 469,061.87 428,701.52

Deposit Growth (%) (3.77) 0.85 9.41 13.83

Gross NPI Ratio (%) 3.95 4.01 4.73 4.39

Investment/Deposit Ratio (%) 118.45 103.13 91.39 91.90

Net Investment Income (BDT million) 14,009.42 | 13,535.28 | 13,023.84 11,350.11

Net Investment Income Growth (%) 3.50 3.93 14.75 14.49

Non-Investment Income (BDT million) 3,521.55 3,104.56 1,845.26 1,973.91

Non-Investment Income Growth (%) 13.43 68.25 (6.52) (13.97)

Pre-Tax Profit (BDT million) 5,968.07 5,467.40 5,815.46 4,767.90

Average Profit Spread (%) l 131 253 347 3.16

Post-Tax ROAE (%) 13.60 13.65 17.22 16.70

"CRAR (%) i 11.91 1200 1206 1211
FY2020-2023 Data Extracted from Audited Financials
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A. BUSINESS DESCRIPTION
A.1. Company Background

First Security Islami Bank PLC. (FSIB), a public limited company, was incorporated as a banking
company on August 29, 1999; obtaining Bangladesh Bank’s permission on September 22, initially it
started its operation as a conventional bank on October 25 in the same year. Followed by the Initial
Public Offering of 11.50 million ordinary shares of BDT 1,150.00 million in 2008, the bank listed with
both the national bourses. Obtaining the approval from High Court, Finance Ministry and Bangladesh
Bank, the bank transformed into an Islamic bank based on Islamic Shari'ah in 2009. The commercial
banking activities of the bank encompasses a wide range of services including mobilizing deposits,
providing investment facilities, discounting bills, conducting money transfer and foreign exchange
transaction safe keeping, collecting and issuing guarantees, acceptances and Letter of Credit - which
are offered through a network of 205 branches.

FSIB has two subsidiaries - First Security Islami Capital & Investment Limited (FSICIL) and First
Security Islami Exchange Italy S.R.L (FSIEI). FSICIL is a fully-fledged merchant bank while FSIEI is
engaged in remittance business and also in undertaking and participating in transactions, activities
and operations commonly carried on or undertaken by remittance and exchange houses. FSIB has a
51% stake on FSICIL.

A.2. Operational Network

The bank has been operating its business through country wide network of 205 (FY 2022: 204)
branches and 174 (FY2022: 157) sub-branches and 104 (FY2022: 87) agent banking throughout the
country. In FY2023, the bank has established one new branch including overall 205 branches. It has
been observed most of the branches of the bank are situated at Dhaka and Chittagong division
around. In addition, to facilitate withdrawal of money with ease by the customers, the bank has
improved its ATM booths services by installing 246 (235 in FY2022) ATM booths in total.

A.3. Market Share

The market share of First Security Islami Bank PLC. in terms of loans and advances (investments) and
share of deposit has in FY2023 compared to the previous year, FSIB's investment and deposit position
was BDT 570,286.71 million and BDT 455,195.00 million respectively at the end of December 31,
2023 whereas Considering the banking industry as a whole, all scheduled banks’ total loans &
advances and deposit were BDT 15,383,429.10 million and 17,491,322.50 million respectively at the
end of December 2023. FSIB represents 3.71% of market share in terms of investment and 2.06% of
market share in terms of deposit December 31, 2023.

Figure 1: FSIB's market share by deposits Figure 2: FSIB's market share by investments
FSIB's Market Share By Deposits FSIB's Market Share By
Investments

3.71%

4
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1Cther Bank

@ FSIB
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A.4. Products and Services

Very much like the other private commercial banks, FSIB provides all kinds of commercial banking
services as well as various deposit and investment schemes. Differentiating it as an Islamic bank
followed by the approval on 1st January 2009, the bank now offers all its products and services based
absolutely on Islamic Shari‘ah. Along with the basic Islamic banking products and services, to keep
pace with the competition, it also has Online banking, SMS banking, Mobile banking, Remittance
services, ATM banking, Locker service, Utility bills payment, e-Government Procurement facilities
under its product portfolio. Bid bond/bid security is also issued at the customers’ request. It is also
posed to extend L/C facilities to its importers/exporters through establishment of correspondent
relations and Nostro Accounts with leading banks all over the world.

A.5. Shareholding Structure

FSIB's authorized and paid up Figure 3: FSIB's Sharehoiding Structure
capital stood at BDT 30,000.00
million and 11,506.09 million Shareholding Structure
respectively at the end of year 1.25%

2023, Total number of ordinary
shares outstanding as on December
31, 2023 was 1,150,608,933 of BDT
10.00 each; of which 46.37% by
general public, 30.17% was held by
the sponsors/directors, 22.21% by
financial institutions and 1.25% of
shares are hold by foreign investor,
It has been observed that, foreign
investments concentration have
been decreasing over the last four years.

A.6. Subordinated Bond Issuance Objective

The proposed issue of subordinated Bond is to strengthen its capital base in accordance with
Bangladesh Bank's Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy (Revised Regulatory Capital Framework
in line with Basel IIT). The proposed bond issue will allow the bank to enhance its capital strength and
continue to grow its balance sheet in the future years. The proposed bond will qualify as part of
FSIB's Tier-2 capital and will help maintain healthy capital adequacy ratios in the next few years.
Besides, the BDT 5,000 million fund will be used for undertaking investment and general business
activities of the bank Including investment in treasury, other fixed income securities and capital
market and expansion of loan portfolio.

The proposed bond will qualify as part of FSIB's Tier-2 capital and will help maintain healthy capital

adequacy ratios in the next few years. Besides, the BDT 5,000 million fund will be used for

undertaking investment and general business activities of the bank including investment in treasury,
fixed income securities and capital market and expansion of loan portfolio.

A.};tgﬁructure of Subordinated Bond and Terms

w Sponsors/Directors
® Financial Institutions
w General Public

o Foreign Investor

'&“‘“ 2¢ Structure of Subordinated Bond and Terms = S¥E
AT R R the 1 FSIB 4th Subordinated Bond |
u\‘n““m“z&6 of S ghthe Issue s ina n ) Nt
Eﬁ:,et“‘.‘“ ‘é“\d#ﬂrﬁe of the Issue Unsecured, Non-Convertible, Redeemable, Floating Rate Subordinated
?\ﬁ oﬁ\':'e' Bond
a |
we? !
Issuer First Secunty Islami Bank PLC : g
Purpose | To raise Tier-2 Capital through issuance of FSIB Subordinated Bond in E
! order to strel then its capital base in accordance with Bangladesh i
@ Bank's _Guideldgs on Risk Based pital Adequacy (Revised |
i Regula b with Basel III). _..;'r’
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ramal FCO Syed Wase Chief Executive Officer
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| Arranger UCB Investment Limited ]
| Trustee | Community Bank Investment Limited |
i—éo:nmon Legal Counsel | Farooq & Associates S
| Issue Size BDT 5,000,000,000 (Five Thousand Millon) |
| (Subject to Regulatory approvals) '
! Nature of Instrument Unsecured gy, THI ]
Lzenure 7 years from the date of issuance .
| Face Value BDT 1,000,000 (One Million) Per Bond ;
h;llnlmum Subscription BOT 1,000,000 (One Million) N - ‘:

Total Bonds to be issued

5,000 (Five Thousand) nos. i

Investors

Institutional investors, high net-worth individual investors and as per |
the Regulatory approval |

Mode of Placement

Private Placement on a best effort basis

| Yield to Maturity / Rate
i of Return

Profit Rate i

Profit Rate

Reference Rate + Profit Margin

FReference Rate

The average of most recent month’s published highest Term Deposrt
profit rates in 6 months tenor of all Islamic Banks (except foreign
Islamic Banks and Z category Islamic Banks) to be applied semi-
annually as published by Bangladesh Bank on the Quotation Day

(*subject to market condition and regulatory approvals)

Quotation Days

Five (05) business days befcre the first day of any period for which
profit is to be paid

Profit Margin 3.00% p.a. (*subject to market condition and regulatory approvals) |
Profit Payment Semi-annual profit payment starting at the end of 6 months from the |
Frequency date of drawdown 4|
Repayment Schedule Face Value (principal) redemptions will be in 5 (five) annual tranches I

commencing at the end of 36th month from the date of drawdown in
the following manner:

I A ]

is Month Redemption

36" _20.0% |

48" 20.0% |

6" | 200% |

727 | 20.0% ]

[ g4 | 20.0% i
Call Refunding, The Bonci is non-convertible and not-callable in nature —|
Conversion Features '
| Tax Feature According to the laws of Bangladesh “_ﬂ
! Late Payment Al pay a latg-payment penalty of 2% p.a. (two per cent)_:
L 2 ~ te and be payable on the amount not paid

oir kamar FeS- hibly Am _
FSIE 4th smw ﬁge.q % PLC Yhief Exgeutive Dificer

11 NOV 200k

winity Bank Investment Limited



E on the due date up till the date of actual payment

! | Description of Collateral | Unsecured .
l Security and Type of '
| Charges to be . i
| Created Against the |
| Issue

| Listing

| Transferability / Liquidity

As per the consent letter of the BSEC

Freely transferable in accordance with the provisions of the Trust _
Deed

Not Applicable .

—

"BBB" in long term and ST-3 in short time |
(*subject to regulatory approval) '

Risk Premium: i

In case of a downgrade of credit rating under surveillance rating, RISk
Premium to be added as under: gt il
Issue Rating Risk Premium to be added |

BB 0.25%

B . 0.50%
il i 0.75% ]

- D j 1.00% |

(*subject to regulatory approval)

‘ The Bonds are governed by and shall be construed in accomance |
with the existing laws of Bangladesh. Any dispute arising thereof shall |
‘ be subject to the jurisdiction of courts of Bangladesh. |

A.8. Repayment Schedule

As per BASEL III guideline, the Bond is Subordinate in nature as the instrument is subordinated to
deposits and other liabilities of the bank. It implies that the claims of the subordinated debt holders
will be junior to the claims of the depositors and the other creditors. The bond will be unsecured. The
bond is redeemable as per Repayment Schedule.

_ Credit Enhancement
| Rating Trigger, if any

Others, if any

Governing Law

Exhibit 3: Repayment Schedule = ==
i No. Year Repayment in BDT | Balance in BDT
[ 1 End of 1% year | - 5,000,000,000 '
i 2 End of 2 year | - 5,000,000,000
f 3 End of 3™ year 1,000,000,000 4,000,000,000
e e End of 4% year 1,000,000,000 3,000,000,000
' 5 End of 5™ year 1,000,000,000 2,000,000,000
/_}-P /6 End of 6™ year 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
7 End of 7% year 1,000,000,000 0 N,
CMM
t«-/'/ W
A0
\‘ﬁ‘a a'c C.
tﬁ#‘?\woﬁh‘?\ pant ?taw r
Wlo (IR 7791«{74
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B. FINANCIAL RISK ANALYSIS

B.1. Capital Adequacy
Exhibit 4: Selected indicators of FSIB

FY 31 December 2023 2022 2021 2020
' Tier-I Capital (BDT Million) 29560.84  26,405.81 24,239.74  21,096.19
' Total Capital (BDT Million) 40,674.86  38,442.78 36,262.61 34,722.92 |
' Total Risk Weighted Assets (BDT Million) | 341,45547 317,842.18 300,571.69 286,781.50
' Tier-I Ratio (%) 8.66 8.31 8.06 7.36 |
| CRAR (%) 11.91 12,09 12.06 12.11

FY2020-2023 Data Extracted from Audited Financials

As per the regulatory requirement directed by the Bangladesh Bank under the Basel - 111, every bank
has to maintain a minimum capital requirement with capital conservation buffer of 12.50% in total
from which minimum required Tier-1 capital ratio of 6.00%.

During the pericd, total capital (Tier-I and Tier-II) of the bank stood at BDT 40,674.86 million at the
end of FY2023 which was BDT 38,442.78 million in FY2022 experienced a 5.91% year-on-year growth
in the period. At the same time, the risk weighted asset of the bank has seen a growth of 7.43%
standing at BDT 341,455.47 million by FY2023. The ratio of capital to risk-weighted assets (CRAR), as
of December 31, 2023, was 11.91%, which forms the basis of the bank's capital. The bank’s unable
to maintain the minimum capital requirement including capital conservation buffer of 12.50% set by
Bangladesh Bank, It is to be noted that, FSIB was unable to uphold the capital conservation buffer as
per the Risk Based Capital Adequacy (RBCA) Guideline of Bangladesh Bank in line with BASEL-III in
the last four years.

Though, tier-I capital increased by 11.95%, mainly due to an increase in statutory reserve, paid-up
capital, and addition capital. Tier-I capital grew at a higher rate than risk weighted assets that
eventually improved the tier-I ratio of the bank from previous year.

Figure 4: Capital Adequacy Position of FSIB

20.00% SUSERER | Hoas Rl |

18 00% Regulatory Tier- : f
1 Requirement

16.00%

12.11%

Syed Waseque Md Ali
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B.2. Asset Composition & Trends
Exhibit 5: Selected Indicators for FSIB
FY 31 December 2023 2022 2021 2020
Total Asset (BDT Million) 659,114.06 | 615,487.79 | 543,880.18 & 496,425.48
Asset Growth (%) 7.09 | 13.17 9.56 | 13.55
Gross Investment ( BDT Million) 570,286.71 | 524,795.15 | 456,428.54 | 415,307.40
| Gross Investment Growth (%) - 8.67 14.98 9.90 | 13.94
| Gross Investments to Total Assets (%) ! 86.52 85.26 83.92 | 83.66
| Gross NPI (BDT Million) | 22,537.90 | 21,067.08 | 21,571.51  18,244.78
Gross NPI Growth (%) | 6.98 (2.34) 18.23 | 1.28
Gross NPI Ratio (%) 3.95 4.01 4.73 | 4.39
Net NP1 Ratio (%) 0.54 0.65 131 | 1.03
Investment in Securities (BDT Million) 27,467.45 | 26,235.42 | 28,735.22 | 23,621.55
Investment in Securities Growth (%) 4.70 (8.70) | 21.65 34.77
Investment Loss Reserve Coverage (%) 74.86 72.29 63.45 68.88
NPIs to Equity & Investment Loss Reserve (%) | 53.58 55.93 63.14 | 5948

FY2020-2023 Data Extracted from Audited Financials

In the period, the bank's asset book stood at BDT 659,114.06 million, representing a healthy growth
of 7.09% in FY2023, while a 13.17% growth rate was experienced by the bank a year ago. In the
assets portfolio, the bank’s gross investments were BDT 570,286.71 million as of fiscal year end 2023,
which was BDT 524,795.15 million in FY 2022. In FY 2023, the gross investment shares 86.52%
(85.26% in FY 2022) of bank's total assets portfolio. Subsequently, cash in hand, including foreign
currencies, along with Bangladesh Bank's balance share of the second highest (5.12% in FY 2023,
which was 6.05% in FY 2022) of the bank’s assets portfolio. In the recent time period, the bank's
disbursed few investments in different sectors through working capital financing & syndicated
financing along with increased of investment profit rate in this period pull up the gross investment of
the bank. Meanwhile, investments in shares and securities contributed to 4.17% of the total assets of
the bank, followed by money at call and on short notice (1.98%), fixed assets (1.02%), other assets
(0.99%), and balances with other banks and FIs (0.20%).

B.2.1. Asset Quality

The general investment of the bank stood at BDT 567,930.71 million as of December 31, 2023, with
an increase of BDT 46,637.93 million, witnessing 8.95% growth over December 31, 2022. In FY 2023,
the bank invested BDT 526,242.69 million in Bai-Murabaha and Quard modes, compared to BDT
481,337.21 million in FY 2022. In addition, the investment in Hire-Purchase Sirkatul Meelk has
reached BDT 41,594.53 million, which was BDT 39,857.53 million a year ago, registering 4.36%
growth. However, in comparison to the previous year, the bank has decreased its investment in the
Bai-Salam mode.

FSIB has mostly invested in Bangladesh Govt. Islamic Investment Bond further more BDG Investment
Sukuk, (Ijara Sukuk). In addition, other investment of bank e.g. investment in Mudaraba Perpetual
Bond, investment in Green-Sukuk are hold major portion of investment. In FY 2023, investment in
s and securities portfolio of the bank rose to 4.70%, or BDT 1,232.02 million, to BDT 27,467.45
lion where the growth rate of investment in the previous year was negative 8.70%.

Figyn€¥* Selected Indicators of FSIB
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The non- performlng investment (NPI) of the bank increased by 6.98% and stood at BDT 22,537.90
million by the end of FY2023 which was BDT 21,067.08 million in the preceding year. Among the total
non-performing investment 61.90% are classified as bad loss, 18.85% as doubtful and the remaining
19.25% as sub-standard. In addition, fresh NPI during January-December 2023 stood at BDT
2,561.95 million which was 8.86% higher than previous year, where the fresh NPI was BDT 259.76
million in FY2022. Trend wise, the bank has larger dependency on the bad loss investment in its non-
performing investment over the years. In terms of asset quality, the Bank’s impaired investment (NPI)
ratio remained at 3.95% of total investment book compared to 4.01% at end 2022,

In FY2023, required provision against investment was BDT 16,869.83 million against which the bank
has maintained provision of BDT 16,871.85 million resulting in surplus of provision of BDT 2.02
million.

Figure 6: Selected Indicators of FSIB
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B.z.;,lnvestment Diversification and Concentration
SIB maintains a diversified portfolio with concentration in different sectors of the economy including

whw trading, and import etc. reflected by its sector wise investments. 2l
\\ﬁm% period, the bank’s sectors wise concentration shows that investments portfolio was i
e %%by wholesale trading (35.06%) followed by others (43.48%) others-import (3.59%),
"‘“h;ﬂ‘? il \a\8 ing-residential and commercial building 4.36% and readymade garments-Export (4.47%). %
: otV 4 o Beographically, only 3.91% of the bank’s inve are in rural areas and the remaining 96.09% o
E\:::_\ 3 oﬁ‘" investments are in urban areas. —

| kKamal FCS Syed Wz aqug Md Ali Shibly Anfran

F\""_ s Managirg Director ohief Executive Officer
it Secu First Security Isiami Bank PLC. Yadwunity Rank Investment Limited
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B.2.3. Performance of Rescheduled Investment and Written-off Investment

The rescheduling investment stood at BDT 2,326.43 million at year end 2023 which was around
0.35% of asset portfolio. In the time period (April 2023 to June 2023), bank’s rescheduled BDT
1,163.13 million which was the highest growth than the rest of the quarter. Though, over the last
three year the bank did not write off any investment amount. At the end of the FY2023, the NPIs,
rescheduled investment and written-off together represented 4.36% of the investment book of the
bank compared to 4.98% in FY2022.

B.2.4. Large Investment Exposure

In the period, investments to customers for more than 10% of FSIB's total eligible capital hold
20.54% of the gross investment in FY 2023 which was 22.85% In the same period last year. Bank's
exposure to large investments to customers for more than 10% of bank's total capital has reduces
from the previous year. Notably, the sum of total investment (both funded and non-funded) to each
customer exceeding 10% of total capital of the bank as at 31 December 2023 has reached BDT
117,162.00 million with 63 customers from BDT 119,896.40 million with the same customers in
FY2022. Conversely, the total outstanding of top 30 investment (funded and non-funded together)
has reached to BDT 150,731.00 million FY2023.

.2.5. Off-Balance sheet exposure
Total n@ nce sheet exposure of the bank stood at BDT 23,655.87 million in FY2023, a decrease of

m BDT 42,861.99 million in the previous year. As a percentage of total assets, the off- E
e items were 3.59% (FY2022: 6.69%) in FY2023 representing lower exposure. FSIB's off-
‘.w“‘“‘aea” stwet®items comprised 35.68% of acceptances & endorsements, 26.01% of letters of S
bt o , 16.84% of irrevocable letters of ifgand the rest 21.47% of bills for collection in
peSERe RIS 0 <55
-.,;Le
RN =l Shibly ran
E amagmg irector Chief Executive Officer
Fir:t Sacurily 15.20 DAk FLL First Security Islami Bank PLC. Commurity Bank Investment Limited
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B.3. Funding and Liquidity
Exhibit 6: Selected indicators of FSIB

FY 31 December 2023 2022 2021 2020
| Deposits (BDT Million) | 455,195.00 | 473,046.32  469,061.87 | 428,701.52
Deposit Growth (%) | 3.77) 0.85 | 9.41 13.83
| Investment/Customers Deposits (%) | 118.45 103.13 | 91.39 91.90
[ Net Investment/Stable Funding Base (%) 174,72 152,90 | 127.18 143.03
| Net Investment/Customer Deposits (%) 120.98 107.18 | 93.94 | 93.58
i Customer Deposits/Total Funding (%) | 69.06 76.86 86.24 | 86.36
| Interbank Liabilities/Total Funding (%) | 20,42 1308/ 280 2.65

FY2020-2023 Data Extracted from Audited Financials
B.3.1. Fund Management

Total deposit of the bank stood at BDT 455,195.00 million as of December 31, 2023 which was BDT
473,046.32 million as of December 31, 2022, The majority of a bank's funding comes from its deposit
base which is then aided with capital, financial instruments, interbank liabilities and other
uncategorized liabilities. Deposits make up 69.06% of bank’s total liabilities and equity base at the
end of FY2023, with interbank liabilities accounting for 20.42% followed by uncategorized other
liabilities (5.01%), equity (3.82%), subordinated bond (0.77%), and perpetual bond (0.91%).

The deposit base of the bank consists of 64.14% term deposits and the rest is covered by current
deposit, savings deposit, and bills payable in FY2023. As at end December 2023, the bank's
investment-to-deposit ratio stood at 118.45% at year-end. According to Bangladesh Bank’s directive,
the ceiling for investment to deposit ratio is not more than 92.00% for Islamic banks and 87% for
General Banks where the bank was exceeding the ceiling for the investment-to-deposit ratio in the

Figure 8: Selected indicators of FSIB
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B.3,Z. Liquidity Management

SIB ha;gan maintaining Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR) and Statutory Liquidity Requirement (SLR) in
; ng

i M? ladesh Bank requirement. As per Bangladesh Bank's regulatory requirement statutory
Uity ‘resaiwe (SLR) of 13.00% and cash reserve ratio (CRR) of 4.00% are to be maintained by
3? W a = 9 ks operating in Bangladesh while SLR is 5.50% for Islamic Banking.

! A\ " g

‘_..\ﬁ\secgl:‘mhﬁas maintained statutory liquidity reserve (SLR), and cash reserve ratio (CRR) in a satisfactory g

“&‘30 manner as per Bangladesh Bank requirement wi e reserve surplus. At the end of FY2023, the —

bank has reported surplus of BDT 10,003. d BDT 2,641+42 million against the CRR and  *=

the SLR requirements respectively.
i
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The asset and liability maturity profile of FSIB indicates deficit in net liquidity in up to one month, 1-3
month, 1-5 years bracket, and shows positive net liquidity other brackets. In the financial period, the
asset and liability maturity profile of FSIB indicates net liquidity surplus of BDT 25,190.87 million,

B.4. Earning Trends and Profitability
Exhibit 7: Selected Indicators of FSIB

FY 31 December 2023 2022 2021 2020
Net Investment Income (BDT Million) 14,009.42 13,535.28 13,023.84 11,350.11
Net Investment Income Growth (%) 3.50 3.93 14.75 14.49 |
Non-Investment Income (BDT Million) 3,521.55 3,104.56 1,845.26 1,973.91 |
Non-Investment Income Growth (%) 13.43 68.25 (6.52) (13.97)
Pre-Provision Profit (BDT Million) 7,961.18 7,197.18 7,279.39 6,130.72
Pre-Tax Profit (BDT Million) 5,968.07 5,467.40 5,815.46 4,767.90 |
Post - Tax Profit (BDT Million) 3,240.09 2,929.91 3,321.04 2,790.80
Post - Tax ROAE (%) 13.60 13.65 17.22 16.70
Profit Spread (%) 1.31 2.53 3.17 3.16 |
Net Investment Income Margin (%) 2.38 2.54 2.73 2.67
Cost Income Ratio 54.59 56.75 51.04 53.99 |

" FY2020-2023 Data Extracted from Audited Financials

In the fiscal year 2023, the bank experienced a notable enhancement in investment income, reaching
BDT 51,950.75 million compared to BDT 40,235.92 million in 2022, marking a growth of 29.12%.
However, the investment expense of the bank witnessed a substantial increase, surging by 42.10%,
primarily attributable to liquidity challenges in the sector, leading to higher profit payments on
deposits. Consequently, the net investment income/profit demonstrated a modest improvement,
rising by 3.50% to BDT 14,009.42 million in FY 2023.

In the review year, the bank’s exchange gain, including gain from foreign currency and commission,
along with other fees and charges, dropped to BDT 727.08 million in the period. Though, the income
on investment in shares and securities, other income and bonds increased significantly, which led to
BDT 2,794.48 million in investment income in FY 2023. Thus, healthy growth was achieved in the
bank’s non-operating income at BDT 3,521.55 miillion in 2023 compared to BDT 3,104.56 million in

the prior year.
Figure 9 Seiectsd indicators of FSIB
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compared to BDT 5,467.40 million in 2022, which was 9.16% higher than preceding year. In line with
that, the bank's post-tax profit of the bank rose by 10.59% to BDT 3,240.09 million in FY2023
compare to BDT 2,929.91 million in FY 2022. Furthermore, cost-to-income ratio moderate as the
operational income increased while controlling operating expenses. In the review period, the cost-to-
income ratio reduce to 54.59% in FY 2023, compared to 56.75% in the prior year it means that costs

are rising at a lower rate than income.

Figure 10: Selected indicators FSIB

9,000.00
8,000.00
7,000.00

,000.00

55 ,000.00

=4,000.00

53,000.00
2,000.00
1,000.00

000 F——
2020

2021

—— Pre-Provision Profit — Post-Tax Profit

C. Issue Related Risks
C.1. Market Risk

2022 2023
emtbemm POSE - Tax ROAE (%)

Market risk pertains to the potential for financial losses resulting from various factors that influence
the overall performance of financial markets. It specifically involves the risk of losses in both on and
off-balance sheet positions caused by changes in market prices. This risk arises from fluctuations in
various market variables, including interest rates, exchange rates, and the availability of liquidity from
lenders or depositors, and the prices of securities on the stock exchange. In the context of Islamic
banking, the primary market risks are associated with profit rate risk, equity and commodity financing

risk, and foreign exchange risk.

When it comes to Islamic Subordinated Bonds, market risks can be attributed to uncertainties
surrounding redemption, profit rate fluctuations, and pricing. Furthermore, bonds, by their nature, are

exposed to multiple sources of risk.

The Mudaraba Rate, which represents the profit rate structure, can shift and vary in different ways.
Issuers might face defaults due to sector-wide challenges or individual credit issues. It's worth noting
that the bond market, particularly the Islamic Bond market, is relatively new in the context of the
Bangladeshi economy, and the conventional bond market is still in a developmental stage.

In the conventional financial system, fixed income securities play a significant role in capital rising. In
the Islamic Capital & Money Market, bonds are expected to serve a similar purpose, offering a fixed
rate of return profile while adhering to Shari'ah-compliant principles by eliminating features like
uncertainty (Gharar), interest/usury (Riba), and gambling (Maisir).

netheless, the debt instrument issued by FSIB is susceptible to both market-related and company-

specific rigks. All investments that balance risk and potential return are evaluated as higher-rated
i ts. The balance between risk and return varies based on the type of investment, the issuing
‘C“‘m tink Gtate of the_ economy, and thg stage of the securities markets: IF's important to note that

43 iated with public trading in the secondary market is eliminated, as this particular
t will not be publscly traded. To determine the

N

FSIB 4th Subordinated Bond

Syed w
,_an 4 Di

Bcurity Islami Bank
EMFPt I NG

redit Rating

appropriate pricing and coupon rate structure

Lta

11 NOV 20%

d both market-related and

Shibly Amrén
Chief Executive Officer
af ommunity-Bank-investment Limiten
Page 15 of 22




e
7

.

C.2, Profit Rate Risk of the Bond

Profit rate risk affects bond valuation as it results from fluctuations in the absolute level of profit
rates, which can lead to changes in the investment's worth. The profit rate is determined by adding -
an extra profit rate to the benchmark rate, where the benchmark rate is the semiannual Mudaraba '
Term Deposit profit rate offered by the issuer over a six-month period. If market interest rates/profit

rates increase during the term deposit period, it may result in a bond yield lower than the benchmark

rate, and conversely, if rates decrease, the bond yield may exceed the benchmark rate. It's important

to note that there are no upper or lower limits to the profit rate, meaning that the bond's profit rate

will consistently exceed the rates of deposits with similar maturities.

D. COMPANY SPECIFIC RISK ANALYSIS

Risk s an integral part of financing business and thus every financial institution is exposed to risk of
different type and magnitude. So, the prime responsibility of every financial institution is to manage
its risk such that its return from business can be maximized. As a prudent and responsible financial
institution, the Company attaches top priority to ensuring safety and security of the finances that are
being extended.

Risk Management for FSIB is performed at various levels of the bank. By formulating policy regarding
profit rate, market, liquidity, currency, operational as well as investment risk, FSIB manages its
business risks and aims to mitigate them.

D.1. Investment Risk

Investment risk refers to the risk that a borrower will default on any type of debt by falling to make
required payments to the bank. The risk is primarily that of the lender and includes lost principal and
interest, disruption to cash flows, and increased collection costs which is a one of the major risks
faced by the bank. The factors involved here may be the unwillingness of the counterparty as well as
adverse economic condition. To address the risks, FSIB follows a guideline on Investment Risk
Management which has been prepared in the light of broad guidelines provided by Bangladesh Bank
for the banking industry.

D.1.1. Investment Risk Management

A systematic Investment and risk assessment should be conducted prior to granting of investments,
and at least annually thereafter for all facilities. The Investment personnel define and minimize
potential risks associated with an Investment so as to secure return of money together with the
appropriate charges for use of the money. The Investment Risk Management system practice in FSIB
depends on the following areas such as:

D.1.2 Investment Administration Process

The core objectives of the Investment administration are to separate documentation and
disbursement activity from Investment approval process and to ensure discipline in Investment
management. It is important in ensuring that proper documentation and approvals are in place prior
to the disbursement of investment facilities. FSIB has segregated the officers/ executives involved in
investment activities. The bank has Investment administration department which is responsible for
monitoring clients’ repayment track records and ensure follow up and recovery. Besides, the
investment functions of the bank have been segregated in the area of Business

Development/Marketing, Investment Administration, Investment Documentation and Investment
Recovery.

D.1.3 Investment Monitoring

To minimize Investment losses, monitoring procedures and systems should be in place that provides
an early indication of the deteriorating financial health of a borrower. FSIB has specific guidelines,
concentration limits of exposure to industries and geographies are set through observing market
to identify the core investment risk. The bank’s internal control and compliance wing and
ariah Muragibs independently verify the cnmphance with approved investment guidelines,
Bangla@ﬁank guidelines and operational procedu
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D.2. Market Risk

Market risk refers to the risk of losses in on and off-balance sheet positions arising from movements
in market prices. It arises due to change indifferent market variables like profit (interest) rate,
exchange rate, availability of liquidity with the lenders/ depositors, prices of securities in the stock
exchange. The risk arising from market risk factors such as profit rates, foreign exchange rates, and
equity prices have been discussed below:

D.2.1. Investment Profit Rate Risk

Investment profit rate risk is the potential impact on the bank’s earnings and net asset values due to
changes in market profit rates. The Asset Liability Committee (ALCO) of FSIB is the main body which
looks after and monitors investment profit rate structure. The committee also evaluates any market
risk that arises from the regulatory pressure thus reducing the profit rate. Moreover, ALCO committee
is always watchful to adverse movement of the different market variables.

D.2.2. Equity Financing Risk

Equity financing risk is defined as loss due to change in market price of equity held by the bank. FSIB
has significant amount of investment in equity portfolio with majority of quoted shares and very small
investment in unquoted shares. To measure, identify and reduce this kind of risk, the bank practicing
mark to market valuation of the share investment portfolios which was reflected through the bank’s
balance sheet as provisions for diminution in value of investment in shares.

D.2.3. Foreign Exchange Risk

Foreign exchange risk is the risk current or prospective risk to earnings and capital arising from
adverse movements in currency exchange rates. Managing foreign exchange risk involves prudently
managing foreign currency positions in order to control, within set parameters, the impact of changes
in exchange rates on the financial position of the bank. FSIB adopted foreign exchange risk manual
and investment guideline of Bangladesh Bank to identify and combat the foreign exchange risk.
Branch-wise target is allocated to increase the import and export volume as the bank is highly
invalved with export and import oriented business.

D.3. Operational Risk

Operational risk is the potential loss arising from a breakdown in company’s systems and procedures,
internal control, compliance requirements or corporate governance practices that resuits in human
error, fraud, failure, damage of reputations, delay to perform or compromise of the company’s
interests by employees. These may arise due to turnover of trained staff, risk of insider dealing,
leakage of sensitive information, shortcoming of organizational structure, risk of falling in credit
rating, money laundering, changes in statutory requirement as well as technological obsolescence.
The Shari'ah council observes all the operational activities of the bank.

D.3.1. Information & Communication Technology Risk

The banking industry over the years has consistently relied on modern technology. Increased reliance
on the ICT sector has similarly spawned risk aspects as well. Data & relevant technology structure is a
costly value added proposition for the bank to meet the challenges of business competency & service
level excellence. Although the bank has Disaster Recovery site but it is not placed in significant
geographical distance from Data Centre. Some weaknesses were detected by Bangladesh bank on
ICT department of FSIB. Still the bank has no risk assessment and mitigation process for various ICT
risks. The bank has no mobile banking policy for its operation.

D.3.2. Information & Communication Technology Risk Management

In order to ensure protection of critical IT assets from unauthorized access, modification, disclosure

nd destruction FSIB has already taken initiatives, which safeguard the profit of customers. In the

context bank is implementing a core banking software (Bank Ultimus) ensuring adequate security. To
sensitive information of core ban art 8 _j
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D.3.3. Internal Control and Compliance

To mitigate operational risk, money laundering & terrorist financing risk, circumvention or over-
ridding the internal control procedures, Internal Audit, Board Audit Division & Central Compliance and

ICC Division are carrying out regular audit & inspection of the function of the branches and division of
head office.

With the prime objective to perform in a better height through the use of its resources, FSIB follows
"Internal Control and Compliance guidelines” which is approved by the central bank, i.e. Bangladesh
Bank. Operational loss arises for the cause of errors and fraud due to lack of internal control and
compliance. To ensure that sound monitoring system is placed inside the organization, Audit
committee has been formed. Internal Control and Compliance Division undertakes periodical and
special audit & inspection of its branches and departments of Head Office for reviewing its operation
and compliance of the statutory requirement.

D.3.4. Anti-Money Laundering Policy

Anti-Money Laundering risk is defined as the loss of reputation and expenses incurred as penalty for
being negligent in prevention of money laundering activities. FSIB identified the money laundering as
one of its core risk areas and has been making all out efforts to prevent money laundering. For
mitigating the risk, the bank has a designed Chief Anti-Money Laundering Compliance Officer
(CAMLCO) at Central Compliance Unit under Anti-Money Laundering Division, Head Office, who has
sufficient authority to implement and enforce corporate wide AML policy and who is directly reporting
to the Senior Management and Board of Directors.

D.3.5. Litigation Risk

Litigation risk is also included in operation risk modeling. It is regarded as the individual's or
company’s likelihood of getting taken to court. Investment Monitoring and Recovery Division of FSIB
is entrusted with handling of litigation risks. The unit’s main function is to recognize potential losses
from litigation risks at an early stage and to devise solutions for reducing such risks and establish
necessary provisions.

D.4. Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the potential for loss to a bank arising from either its inability to meet its obligations
as they fall due or to fund increases in assets without incurring unacceptable cost or losses. Liquidity
risk arises when the cushion provided by the liquid assets are not sufficient enough to meet maturing
obligations.

D.4.1. Liquidity Risk Management

FSIB possesses a comprehensive and conservative set of liquidity and funding policies to address both
firm-specific and broader industry/ market liquidity events. Their principal objective is to create a
well-capitalized firm with a strong inherent ability of their core businesses to continue to generate
revenue, even under adverse circumstances.

D.4.2. Asset Liability Management

FSIB's Asset Liability Committee (ALCO) is entrusted with the responsibility of managing short-term
and long-term assets and ensuring adequate liquidity at optimal funding cost. The primary objective
of Asset Liability Committee (ALCO) is to monitor and avert significant volatility in Net Investment
Income, investment value, and exchange earnings for the purpose of taking future action plan for
profit of the obligation. The treasury department of the bank is responsible for Asset Liability
nagement (ALM). But the overall performance of the ALM hasn't been reviewed by BoDs annually
as per irw&h‘on report of Bangladesh bank in last June 2015.

isks

d’& ]
it Stless ?@sﬂﬂ}% an important risk management tool that provides an indication of how much capital

= $B8 needed to absorb losses in different stressed situations. It will measure the vulnerability or

S ol ure to the impacts of exceptional, rare tentially occurring events like exchange rate
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of risk with stress testing to ascertain the reaction of the bank under a set of exceptional but
plausible assumptions through a series of battery tests.

E. MANAGEMENT AND OTHER QUALITATIVE FACTORS

E.1. Corporate Governance

Aligned with the regulatory requirements and guidelines set by the Bangladesh Bank and Bangladesh
Securities & Exchange Commission (BSEC), First Security Islami Bank PLC maintains adequate and
high corporate governance standards. The corporate governance system in the bank is designed to
ensure transparency and accountability at all levels in doing business. It also ensures that duties and
responsibilities are appropriately segregated between the BoD and management to provide sufficient
checks, balance and flexibility for smooth business operation.

E.1.1. Board of Directors

The Board of FSIB comprises with twelve Directors including three Independent Directors. The Board
of Directors is responsible for proper governance, which includes setting out company’s strategic
aims, providing the necessary leadership to implement such aims, supervising the management of the
business and reporting to shareholders on their stewardship. The Board is collectively accountable to
the company’s shareholders for good governance to facilitate efficient and effective management in
order to deliver shareholder value over the long term, within appropriately established risk
parameters.

The Board of Directors of FSIB is headed by Mr. Mohammed Saiful Alam, the Chairman of BoD. The
BoD also has a Vice Chairman, three directors, four nominated directors and three independent
directors. The members of the BoD can broadly be described as businessmen who hold '
directorship/ownership interest in a variety of sectors including bank, NBFI, insurance, brokerage,
metal, cement, transport, power, medical service, real estate, garments & textile etc.

E.1.2. Board Meetings

The meetings of the Board of Directors of FSIB are normally held at the registered Corporate Head
Office of the Company. The meetings are held frequently, at least once in a quarter, to discharge its
responsibilities and functions as mentioned above. The meeting is scheduled well in advance and the
notice of each Board meeting is given In writing to each Director by the Company Secretary. During
FY2023, there were 11 meetings conducted.

E.1.3. Board of Directors Committees
There are following three sub-committee of the Board of Directors:

Executive Committee: Currently the Executive Committee of the FSIB consists of 05 members of
the BoD and is chaired by Mr. Mohammed Saiful Alam. However, the committee takes decision on
emergency matters as and when required and assists the BoD to fulfill its responsibilities such as to
set objectives, strategies and overall business plans for effective functioning of the bank. During
FY2022, there were 09 meetings conducted.

Audit Committee: The Audit Committee of FSIB is comprised of 3 members of the BoD and is
convened by Mr. Mohammad Masum Kamal Bhuiyan who is Independent Director of the BoD. This
Audit Committee acts as a bridge among the BoD, Executive Authority, Depositors and Shareholders
etc. The committee reviews the financial reporting process, the system of internal control,
management information system, risk management, internal & external audit reports, audit process,

7tompliance with laws and regulations and bank’s own code of business conduct. During FY2023,
there were 05 meetings conducted.

agememt Committee: A high-powered Risk Management Committee was formed in

“& 13 consisting of 03 members of the Board with Mr. Mohammed Abdul Maleque as the

\\'B ccmmlttee as per circular issued, by the Central Bank. During FY2023, there were 04

;t%@@s onducted. '
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E.2. Senior Management

The strategic management activities and overall business operations of FSIB are supervised and
directed by the Managing Director, Mr. Syed Waseque Md. Ali, who is an eminent banking personality
having extensive and immense experience in banking.

Management Committee (MANCOM): MANCOM of FSIB comprises of senior members of the
management headed by the Managing Director of the bank. Head of HRD is the member secretary of
the committee and Head of ICT division, Head of BCS, and Head of IC&CD as well as two AMDs and
two DMDs are the member of the committee.

Asset Liability Committee (ALCO): As per treasury department is primarily responsible for Asset-
Liability Management, ideally the ALCO is headed by the Managing Director and the committee
consists with 13 members. This committee prime roles and responsibilities are to manage liquidity &
profit rate risk of deposit and lending, understanding the market dynamics and risk elements involved
within the business, assuming money market activities and last but not least complying bank’s
statutory obligations with the local Central Bank regulations

Investment Committee (IC): First Security Islami Bank PLC, also has an Investment Committee
whose primary function is involved with detailed review and scrutiny of the investment proposals for
onward submission to the Board of Directors.

Shari‘ahBoard: The Shari'ah Board of FSIB comprises of 8 members and is chaired by Professor Dr.
Mohammad Gias Uddin Talukder. The council is mainly responsible for reviewing different operational
issue, giving independent opinion based on Islamic Shari‘ah, providing necessary guidelines, raising
awareness about the Islamic banking among the employees and clients etc.

E.3. Human Resource Management

FSIB has a separate policy of recruiting the best professional and implement programs to develop and
retain high quality employees. As on December 31, 2023; the bank’s human resources base expanded
to 5,324 at the end of year. During the year FY2023, the bank recruited 70 employees, Promoted 5
employees and 3 employees retired and 107 employees resigned from the bank. Moreover, FSIB has
invested a great deal in developing their talent through training programs that included managerial
development and technical modules.

E.4. Internal Control & Compliance

To mitigate operational risk, money laundering & terrorist financing risk, circumvention or over-riding
the internal control procedures, Intermnal Audit, Board Audit Division & Central Compliance and
Internal Control & Compliance Division (ICCD) carries out regular audit and inspection of the
functions of the branches and division of head office. Deficiencies/lapses/irregularities detected by
these audit and inspection are rectified/reqularized/set right at the earliest with submission of report
to the head office.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

Board of Directors

Mr. Mohammed Saiful Alam Chairman

Mr. Mohammed Abdul Maleque Vice Chairman

Mrs. Farzana Parveen Director

Mrs. Rahima Begum Director

Mrs. Atikur Nessa Director

Mr. Md. Ruhul Amin Independent Director

Mr. Khandkar Iftekhar Ahmad

Mr. Mohammad Abdullah Hassan

Mr. Mohammad Masum Kamal Bhuiyan
Professor Md. Kamal Uddin, PhD

Mr. Ashralul Mostafa Chowdhury

Mr. Syed Waseque Md. Ali

Shareholders

Sponsors/Directors
Financial Institutions
General Public
Foreign Investor

Auditors

Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Head Office: Rupali Bank Bhaban, 7,
Rajuk Avenue (5th & 6th Floor),
Motijheel, Dhaka — 1000

Nominated Director
Nominated Director
Independent Director
Independent Director
Nominated Director
Managing Director

30.14%
22.19%
46.32%

1.25%

Legal Advisor

The Legal Point
Green City Edge
Level-10, Suit-A-1

89 Kakrail, Dhaka-1000.

Phone: 47122785, Website: www.kwsrbd.com

Registered Office

23 Dilkusha Commercial Area,
Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh

Tel: 880-2-9560229

Fax: 880-2-9578587

Email: info@fsiblbd.com
Website: www.fsiblbd.com

FS1B 4th Subordinated Bond

Head Office

Corporate Office :
Rangs RD Center
Block: SE (F), Plot:03,

Gulshan Avenue, Gulshan-1,

Dhaka: 1212, Bangladesh
Tel : +88 02 55045700
Fax : +88 02 55045709
E-mail : info@fsiblbd.com
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BOND RATING SYMBOL
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